Noise Technical Report

November 2022



Interstate 64 Improvements:

Exit 205 to Exit 234

PRELIMINARY NOISE STUDY

Noise Technical Report

UPC # 109885

Project #: 00064-800-25632396

New Kent County and James City County, Virginia

November 2022

Submitted by: Whitman, Requardt & Associates, LLP 9030 Stony Point Parkway, Suite 220, Richmond, VA 23235

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY1
2.0	INTRODUCTION
2.1	Project Description & Termini
2.2	Study Area6
2.3	Project Purpose and Need
2.4	SCOPE OF THE PRELIMINARY NOISE ANALYSIS
2	4.1 Preliminary Noise Analysis Study Area
2.5	Existing Conditions7
2.6	Alternatives
2	6.1 No-Build Alternative
2	6.2 Build Alternative8
3.0	LEGISLATION AND NOISE FUNDAMENTALS
3.1	REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
3.2	Sound Level Metrics
4.0	NOISE ABATEMENT CRITERIA & METHODOLOGY12
4.1	Noise Abatement Criteria12
4.2	DEFINITION OF TRAFFIC NOISE IMPACT
4	2.1 Section 4(f) Noise Impacts
4.3	HIGHWAY NOISE COMPUTATION MODEL
4.4	DATA SOURCES
4	4.1 Roadways and Design Files
4	4.2 Existing Shielding and Terrain Features
4	4.3 Traffic Volumes and Flow Control
4	4.4 TNM Receivers and Representative Receptors
4	4.5 Identification of Section 4(f) Sites
4	4.6 Undeveloped Lands and Permitted Developments
5.0	EXISTING NOISE ENVIRONMENT
5.1	Noise Monitoring
5	1.1 Short-Term Noise Monitoring
5.2	Noise Model Validation
5.3	Common Noise Environments
5.4	Selection of the Loudest Noise Hour
5	4.1 Methodology
5	4.2 Summary of Loudest Noise Hour
5.5	RECEPTOR IDENTIFICATION AND NAC CATEGORIZATION
6.0	NOISE IMPACT EVALUATION
6.1	EVALUATION OF THE NO-BUILD ALTERNATIVE
6.2	Evaluation of the Build Alternative
6.3	Constructive Use Evaluation of Section 4(F) Properties

7.0 NOISE ABATEMENT DETERMINATION	40
7.1 ABATEMENT MEASURES EVALUATION	40
7.1.1 Traffic Control Measures (TCM)	40
7.1.2 Alteration of Horizontal and Vertical Alignments	41
7.1.3 Acoustical Insulation of Public Use and Non-Profit Facilities	41
7.1.4 Acquisition of Buffering Land	41
7.1.5 Construction of Berms & Noise Barriers	41
7.2 FEASIBILITY CRITERION FOR NOISE BARRIERS	42
7.3 REASONABLENESS CRITERIA	42
7.3.1 Noise Reduction Design Goal	42
7.3.2 Cost-effectiveness	43
7.3.3 The Viewpoints of the Benefited Receptors	43
7.4 Noise Barrier Evaluation	43
8.0 CONSTRUCTION NOISE CONSIDERATIONS	60
9.0 PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PROCESS	61
9.1 Noise Compatible Land Use Planning	61
9.2 VDOT'S NOISE ABATEMENT PROGRAM	62
9.3 VOTING PROCEDURES	62
9.3.1 Public Preference Surveys	62
10.0 REFERENCES	64
APPENDICES	

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE 1-1: SUMMARY OF SOUND LEVELS AND TRAFFIC NOISE IMPACTS	3
TABLE 4-1: FHWA NOISE ABATEMENT CRITERIA	12
TABLE 5-1: SHORT-TERM NOISE MONITORING SUMMARY	18
TABLE 5-2: NOISE MODEL VALIDATION	20
TABLE 5-3. CNE DESCRIPTIONS	21
TABLE 5-4: TNM RESULTS FOR LOUDEST HOUR ANALYSIS	25
TABLE 5-5. RECEPTOR AND RECEIVER SUMMARY BY CNE AND NAC	27
TABLE 6-1. BUILD CONDITION PREDICTED SOUND LEVELS	32
TABLE 6-2. Noise Condition Summary for Section 4(f) Resources	39
TABLE 7-1. SUMMARY OF EVALUATED NOISE BARRIERS	45
TABLE 9-1. PUBLIC OPINION SURVEY WEIGHTING SYSTEM	63

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 2-1. Noise Analysis Study Area Boundaries	.5
FIGURE 2-2. EXISTING AND BUILD CONDITION TYPICAL SECTIONS	.9
FIGURE 5-1. TRAFFIC SEGMENTS	25

LIST OF APPENDICES

- Appendix A: Graphics (2048 Build Alternative)
- **Appendix B: Summary of Predicted Sound Levels**
- **Appendix C: Calibration Certificates**
- Appendix D: Short-Term Monitoring Data
- **Appendix E: TNM Traffic Inputs**
- Appendix F: Loudest Hour Memo
- Appendix G: Alternative Mitigation Measures Response
- Appendix H: Predicted Noise Barrier Insertion Loss (Build Alternative)
- Appendix I: Warranted, Feasible and Reasonable Worksheets
- Appendix J: List of Preparers/Reviewers
- Appendix K: Correspondence Regarding Undeveloped Lands

1.0 Executive Summary

The Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT), in cooperation with the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), is studying the environmental consequences of the proposed widening of Interstate 64 (I-64) from Exit 205 – Route 33/New Kent Highway to 1.15 miles west of Exit 234 – Route 199/646/Humelsine Parkway/Newman Road (MM 204.96 to MM 233.26) from four to six lanes. The study corridor encompasses approximately 30 miles along I-64 within New Kent County and James City County, Virginia. The widening will take place in the median of I-64 within the existing right-of-way and will avoid impacts to existing interchanges.

The widening of I-64 from Exit 205 to 1.15 miles west of Exit 234 will tie into the following recently completed widening projects along I-64:

- Widening I-64 from four to six lanes from Exit 200 I-295 to Exit 205 Route 33 at the western terminus; and
- Widening I-64 from four to six lanes from approximately 1.15 miles west of Exit 234 Route 199 to 1.05 miles west of Exit 242 Route 199 at the eastern terminus.

The project scope does not include improvements to the interchanges within the study area, except for improvements to the auxiliary lanes along I-64 at the Exit 205 interchange at the western project terminus. It is assumed that all other auxiliary lanes along I-64 will remain in their current configuration.

This Preliminary Noise Study is being prepared in accordance with the Virginia *State Noise Abatement Policy* that was developed to implement the requirements of 23 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 772, Procedures for Abatement of Highway Traffic Noise and Construction Noise (July 13, 2011), FHWA's *Highway Traffic Noise: Analysis and Abatement Policy and Guidance* (December 2011)¹. The current VDOT *State Noise Abatement Policy* became effective on July 13, 2011 and was last updated on February 15, 2022. The results are summarized in the Categorical Exclusion (CE) prepared for this project pursuant to the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) of 1969, as amended, and in accordance with FHWA regulations². The purpose of this project is to improve traffic operations and safety on I-64 from MM 204.96 to MM 233.96. The corridor in this area has recurring congestion, including congestion resulting from incidents along I-64, and high crash frequency and crash severity. The project proposes to provide an additional travel lane in each direction along eastbound and westbound I-64. Based on this information, as well as the proposed improvement, in accordance with 23 CFR 772, this project is considered a Type I project and requires noise analysis.

This Noise Technical Report evaluates potential traffic noise impacts and abatement measures associated with the proposed project. Potential traffic noise impacts are assessed within the construction limits of the project, in accordance with the procedures and criteria approved by FHWA and VDOT. This report documents predicted noise levels associated with the improvements outlined in the Interstate 64 Improvements: Exit 205 to Exit 234 project for the Existing Conditions (2019), Future Design Year (2048)

¹ Title 23 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 772, Procedures for Abatement of Highway Traffic Noise and Construction Noise.

² NEPA and FHWA's regulations for Environmental Impact and Related Procedures can be found at 42 USC § 4332(c), as amended, and 23 CFR § 771, respectively.

No-Build Alternative, and the Future Design Year (2048) Build Alternative. Since the future design year Build Alternative noise levels are predicted to exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria (NAC), noise mitigation must be evaluated in accordance with Virginia *State Noise Abatement Policy* and guidance. This report describes the corridor and the evaluated noise mitigation in three segments – Segment A is between MM 204.9 and MM 215.6; Segment B is between MM 215.6 and MM 225.4; and Segment C is between MM 225.4 and MM 234.

Existing noise levels were assessed using field monitoring and FHWA's Traffic Noise Model (TNM). The field monitoring consisted of short-term ambient noise monitoring sessions. These sessions were conducted to assess the existing noise environment and provide a reference for testing the accuracy of TNM simulation. In total, noise monitoring was conducted at 36 locations. These locations were then modelled within TNM simulation, along with the existing roadway elements and topography. The existing condition TNM simulation did not include any existing noise barriers.

Following the completion of the field sampling, the noise measurements collected were used to validate the existing condition TNM simulation. The validation exercise found consistent agreement between the noise levels measured in the field and those predicted by TNM. The mean difference between the measured and modeled existing noise levels was 1.4 dB(A).

Once model validation was achieved, the existing condition TNM run was modified to reflect the proposed improvements. The effect of the proposed improvements on traffic noise levels included noise sensitive properties within approximately 500 feet of the proposed edge of pavement. Sites at greater distances were evaluated as needed to determine the edge of predicted traffic noise impact. Noise sensitive receptors were identified within this study area using recent aerial photographs and field reconnaissance (conducted in 2022). Receivers (or modeling sites) were placed into TNM to represent these receptors (discrete noise sensitive sites), either individually or in groups. A total of 378 receivers were created to represent 381 noise receptors. Of the modeled receivers:

- 326 receivers were used to study 329 residential receptors;
- 51 receivers were used to study 51 receptors located within outdoor use areas at community facilities; and
- One receiver was used to study interior noise impact at one interior receptor³;

Under existing conditions, the TNM simulation indicates that noise levels range from 45 to 74 dB(A), with impacts predicted at 62 receivers. This group includes 60 residential receptors and 4 community facility receptors. Under the No-Build Alternative exterior noise levels are predicted to range from 47 to 74 dB(A), with impacts predicted at 76 receivers, including 68 residential receptors and 10 community facility receptors. Under the Build Alternative, exterior noise levels are predicted to range from 48 to 74 dB(A), with impacts predicted at 112 receivers, including 97 residential receptors and 17 community facility receptors. **Table 1-1** provides a summary of predicted noise level ranges and total noise impacts. All noise impacts are due to levels approaching or exceeding the applicable NAC. Predicted noise levels for all noise

³ Exterior receptor sites were used to evaluate the interior noise levels within the project area. A noise reduction factor was applied to each interior site based on the building material and window type/condition per Table 6 of the 2011 FHWA Highway Traffic Noise Analysis and Abatement Policy and Guidance.

sensitive receptors are discussed for affected Common Noise Environments (CNE) in **Section 6.0** and shown in **Appendix B.**

Range of P	redicted Exterior Sound	d Levels (dB(A))	Total Number of Noise Impacts (Receptors with Predicted Noise Levels that Approach or Exceed NAC)		
Existing Conditions (2019)	Future Design Year No Build Build Alternative Alternative (2048) (2048)		Existing Conditions (2019)	Future Design Year No Build Alternative (2048)	Future Design Year Build Alternative (2048)
45 to 74	47 to 74	48 to 74	64	78	114

Table 1-1: Summary of Sound Levels and Traffic Noise Impacts

Thirty-four (34) new noise barriers were evaluated for areas predicted to be impacted by traffic noise under the Build Alternative. As shown in **Table 1-2**, five of the 34 barriers met the feasible and reasonable criteria. The table based the cost of each barrier using a unit cost of \$42 per square feet (material and installation costs), with the total cost based on the total area of the barrier multiplied by the unit cost. No additional engineering costs (e.g., retaining walls, utility relocation, right-of-way acquisition, drainage considerations, etc.) were included. The noise barrier locations are shown on the graphics located in **Appendix A**. Refer to **Section 7.0** for a discussion regarding the design and evaluation of noise abatement.

Table 1-2: Evaluated Noise Barriers

Barrier Name	CNE	Total Benefited Receptors	Average Noise Reduction (dB(A)) ¹	Barrier Length (ft.)	Average Barrier Height (ft.)	Barrier Surface Area (SF)	Surface Area per Benefited Receptor (sq.ft./BR)	Barrier Cost (\$42/sq.ft.)	Feasible and Reasonable
					Segment A				
Barrier A	Α	49	7	3,560	20.2	71,994	1,469	\$3,023,748	Yes
Barrier A1	Α	10	8	713	22.3	15,905	1,591	\$668,010	Yes
Barrier A2	А	1	7	454	26.0	11,771	11,771	\$494,382	No
Barrier B	В	20	8	1,838	16.4	30,168	1,508	\$1,267,056	Yes
Barrier C	С	2	6	748	16.0	11,999	6,000	\$503 <i>,</i> 958	No
Barrier D1	D	1	7	1,563	24.7	38,637	38,637	\$1,622,754	No
Barrier D2	D	2	8	1,152	20.0	23,002	11,501	\$966,084	No
Barrier E	E	2	6	1,345	18.0	24,291	12,146	\$1,020,222	No
Barrier F	F	3	7	1,752	19.6	34,305	11,435	\$1,440,810	No
Barrier H1	Н	2	8	499	12.0	5,999	3,000	\$251,958	No
Barrier H2	Н	3	6	1,548	16.3	25,307	8,436	\$1,062,894	No
Barrier H3	Н	4	5	1,850	22.0	40,665	10,166	\$1,707,930	No
Barrier I1	I	2	6	849	20.2	17,198	8,599	\$722,316	No
Barrier I2	I	2	6	949	22.0	20,889	10,445	\$877,338	No
Barrier J	J	9	7	1,604	23.9	38,315	4,257	\$1,609,230	No
Barrier K	К	1	7	498	20.0	10,002	10,002	\$420,084	No
Barrier L	L	1	7	807	14.0	11,287	11,287	\$474,054	No
	_	-			Segment B				
Barrier M	М	3	5	1,199	24.0	28,793	9,598	\$1,209,306	No
Barrier N	Ν	2	7	1,019	22.0	22,439	11,220	\$942,438	No
Barrier P	Р	3	7	1,373	30.0	41,132	13,711	\$1,727,544	No
Segment C									
Barrier S	S	11	6	1,380	21.2	29,270	2,661	\$1,229,340	No
Barrier V	V	1	7	770	18.0	13,882	13,882	\$583,044	No
Barrier W1	W	14	6	3,500	15.4	54,042	3,860	\$2,269,764	No

Categorical Exclusion

November 2022

Barrier Name	CNE	Total Benefited Receptors	Average Noise Reduction (dB(A)) ¹	Barrier Length (ft.)	Average Barrier Height (ft.)	Barrier Surface Area (SF)	Surface Area per Benefited Receptor (sq.ft./BR)	Barrier Cost (\$42/sq.ft.)	Feasible and Reasonable
Barrier W2	W	2	6	1,348	19.1	25,615	12,808	\$1,075,830	No
Barrier X	Х	2	6	1,915	13.6	26,193	13,097	\$1,100,106	No
Barrier Y1	Y	1	7	1,263	28.4	35,866	35,866	\$1,506,372	No
Barrier Y2	Y	2	6	1,813	15.4	28,063	14,032	\$1,178,646	No
Barrier Y3	Y	1	7	813	25.2	20,448	20,448	\$858,816	No
Barrier Z	Ζ	26	6	1,545	26.3	40,657	1,564	\$1,707,594	Yes
Barrier AA	AA	4	6	1,170	16.5	19,359	4,840	\$813,078	No
Barrier AB	AB	15	6	4,490	12.7	56,852	3,790	\$2,387,784	No
Barrier AC	AC	6	5	890	10.8	9,595	1,599	\$402,990	Yes
Extended Barrier AC	AC, AE	10	6	2,669	11.3	29,932	2,993	\$1,257,144	No
Barrier AD	AD	2	6	1,270	24.0	30,461	15,231	\$1,279,362	No

1 Average reduction for benefited receptors.

A more detailed assessment of noise impacts will be completed during final design. As such, noise barriers that are found to be feasible and reasonable by this assessment may also not be recommended for further consideration in the future. Conversely, noise barriers that were not considered feasible and reasonable may meet the established criteria and be recommended for construction. Additional noise abatement considerations (i.e., rail noise, noise reflection from proposed wall structures, commitments for further evaluation based on new design information, and alternatives to proposed noise barrier placement) will be addressed during the final design phase.

Noise generated during project construction was not included in the TNM simulations. However, construction activities may cause intermittent fluctuations in noise levels. To help reduce the impact of construction noise, this report identifies reasonable measures that can be taken to minimize noise impact from these activities. The discussion of construction noise is provided in **Section 8.0**.

2.0 Introduction

2.1 Project Description & Termini

The Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT), in coordination with the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), as the lead federal agency, is preparing a Categorical Exclusion (CE) for the I-64 Improvements: Exit 205 to Exit 234 project. The project would take place in New Kent County and James City County, Virginia. The project limits extend from the I-64 interchanges at Exit 205 (Route 33/New Kent Highway, MM 204.96) to 1.15 miles west of Exit 234 (Route 199/646/Humelsine Parkway/Newman Road), MM 233.26), as shown in **Figure 2-1**.





The total project length is approximately 30 miles. The primary scope of work involves widening I-64 from four to six lanes between the project limits. The widening will take place in the median of I-64, within the existing right-of-way and will avoid impacts to existing interchanges. This Preliminary Noise Study is being prepared in accordance with the Virginia *State Noise Abatement Policy* that was developed to implement the requirements of 23 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 772, Procedures for Abatement of Highway Traffic Noise and Construction Noise (July 13, 2011), FHWA's *Highway Traffic Noise Analysis and*

Abatement Policy and Guidance (December 2011)⁴. The current VDOT State Noise Abatement Policy became effective on July 13, 2011, it and was last updated on February 15, 2022. Pursuant to the NEPA, as amended, and in accordance with FHWA regulations⁵, a CE is being prepared to analyze the potential social, economic, and environmental effects associated with the proposed improvements.

2.2 Study Area

The study corridor for the proposed project encompasses approximately 30 miles along I-64. The widening will take place in the median of I-64 within the existing right-of-way and will avoid impacts to existing interchanges. The widening of I-64 from Exit 205 to 1.15 miles west of Exit 234 will tie into the following recently completed widening project along I-64:

- Widening I-64 from four to six lanes from Exit 200 I-295 to Exit 205 Route 33 at the western terminus; and
- Widening I-64 from four to six lanes from approximately 1.15 miles west of Exit 234 Route 199 to 1.05 miles west of Exit 242 Route 199 at the eastern terminus.

2.3 Project Purpose and Need

The purpose of this project is to improve traffic operations and safety on I-64 from MM 204.96 to MM 233.26. The corridor in this area has recurring congestion, including congestion resulting from incidents along I-64 and high crash frequency and crash severity.

2.4 Scope of the Preliminary Noise Analysis

Impacts associated with traffic noise are often of prime concern when evaluating roadway improvement projects. Roadway construction on new location or improvements to the existing transportation network may cause impacts to the noise-sensitive environment located adjacent to the project corridor. For this reason, FHWA has issued guidelines for noise evaluation as established in 23 CFR 772. Highway traffic noise studies, noise abatement procedures, coordination requirements and design noise levels in 23 CFR 772 constitute the noise standards mandated by 23 United States Code (U.S.C.) 109(i). FHWA and VDOT have established a noise analysis methodology and associated noise level criteria to assess the potential noise impacts associated with the construction and use of transportation related projects.

In accordance with 23 CFR 772, this project is considered a Type I project and requires a noise analysis. As part of the project design process, this Preliminary Noise Study evaluates potential traffic noise impacts and abatement measures associated with the widening of I-64 required for the I-64 Improvements: Exit 205 to Exit 234 project. Potential traffic noise impacts are assessed within the direct construction limits of the project, in accordance with the procedures and criteria approved by FHWA and VDOT.

⁴ Title 23 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 772, Procedures for Abatement of Highway Traffic Noise and Construction Noise.

⁵ NEPA and FHWA's regulations for Environmental Impact and Related Procedures can be found at 42 USC § 4332(c), as amended, and 23 CFR § 771, respectively.

This Noise Technical Report documents the steps involved in the Preliminary Noise Analysis for the I-64 Improvements project, including:

- a description of noise terminology,
- the applicable standards and criteria,
- results of ambient noise monitoring and validation efforts,
- a description of the computations of existing and future noise levels,
- identification of potential noise impacts,
- evaluation of measures to mitigate noise impacts,
- noise abatement evaluation and design,
- a discussion of construction noise, and
- a discussion of the public involvement process.

This report documents predicted noise levels associated with the improvements for the Existing Conditions (2019), Future Design Year (2048) No-Build Alternative and the Future Design Year (2048) Build Alternative.

2.4.1 Preliminary Noise Analysis Study Area

Consistent with FHWA/VDOT noise policy and guidance, the study area of the Preliminary Noise Study (hereafter referred to as "noise study area") is limited to 500 feet (or farther as needed to determine the edge of predicted traffic noise impact) from the proposed edge of pavement of the roadway improvements as defined by the roadway construction limits, unless otherwise extended for neighborhood continuity. This area includes approximately 30 miles of I-64 between Exit 205 (Route 33/New Kent Highway) to 1.15 miles west of Exit 234 (Route 199/646/Humelsine Parkway/Newman Road). Intersecting roadways and interchanges included in the noise study area are also shown in **Figure 2-1**.

2.5 Existing Conditions

The existing I-64 facility within the study area currently consists of two eastbound and two westbound lanes, supplemented in several locations by auxiliary lanes, and acceleration/deceleration lanes at on/off-ramps. Grade-separated interchanges provide access to and from I-64 at: Route 33/New Kent Highway; Route 609 (Emmaus Church Road); and Route 199/646/Humelsine Parkway/Newman Road. I-64 connects Richmond, VA west of the noise study area to Williamsburg, VA east of the noise study area. The posted speed limit is 70 mph.

The western portion of the Study Area, between Exit 205 and Exit 211, is predominately medium density residential with multi-family housing and single-family homes. Two recreation areas are also located within this area; Brookwoods Golf Club near VA 665/ North Henpeck Road and Pine Fork Park, near Route 609. The center portion of the Study Area, between Exit 211 to Exit 231, is mostly rural, with neighborhoods interspersed along roads connecting SR 60 to the south to Route 249 to the north intersecting the I-64 project corridor. Two recreation areas are also located within this area; Stonehouse Golf Course and Williamsburg RV and Camping Resort. The eastern portion of the Study Area, between Exit 231 and Exit 234, is more densely populated near the communities of Toano, Norge, and Lightfoot before entering the City of Williamsburg. One recreation area is also located within this area; Williamsburg

Recreational Vehicles (RV) and Camping Resort. Recently, projects to widen I-64 between Exits 234 to Exit 255 in Newport News were completed and added an additional 12-foot travel lane in each direction.

2.6 Alternatives

Based on the project's purpose and need, VDOT developed two alternatives: one build alternative and the No-Build alternative. The Build Alternative includes the proposed widening of I-64 from four to six lanes. The No-Build Alternative⁶ assumes that VDOT takes no action to address the project purpose and need, other than those typically completed as part of existing system preservation (i.e., resurfacing, landscape management, sign replacement, etc.). There are no related projects that would influence the Build or No-Build Alternatives.

2.6.1 No-Build Alternative

For the Preliminary Noise Study, the No-Build Alternative was modeled and evaluated for noise impact and to assess "constructive use" for Section 4(f) properties identified within the study area, consistent with 23 CFR 774.15, Parks, Recreation Areas, Wildlife and Waterfowl Refuges, and Historic Sites (Section 4(f)) – Constructive Use Determinations.

2.6.2 Build Alternative

The proposed improvements include adding one general purpose (GP) lane in each direction along the I-64 corridor. The GP lanes will tie into the recently completed widening of I-64 from four to six GP lanes from Exit 200 – I-295 to Exit 205 – Route 33 at the western terminus and the widening of I-64 from four to six lanes from approximately 1.15 miles west of Exit 234 – Route 199 to 1.05 miles west of Exit 242 – Route 199 at the eastern terminus. The new GP lanes will be completed largely within the existing I-64 median. The project scope does not include improvements to the interchanges within the study area, with the exception of improvements to the auxiliary lanes along I-64 at the Exit 205 interchange at the western project terminus. It is assumed that all other auxiliary lanes along I-64 will remain in their current configuration. **Figure 2-2** shows the existing and proposed typical sections.

⁶ According to FHWA guidelines, the consideration of a No-Build Alternative is a requirement under NEPA. The Build Alternative must be reasonable and practicable enough to dismiss the No-Build Alternative (FHWA, 1990).



Figure 2-2. Existing and Build Condition Typical Sections

3.0 Legislation and Noise Fundamentals

3.1 Regulatory Requirements

The Noise Control Act of 1972 gives the US Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) the authority to establish noise regulations to control major noise sources, including motor vehicles and construction equipment. Furthermore, the USEPA is required to set noise emission standards for motor vehicles used for interstate commerce and the FHWA is required to enforce the USEPA noise emission standards through the Office of Motor Carrier Safety. NEPA gives broad authority and responsibility to Federal agencies to evaluate and mitigate adverse environmental impacts caused by Federal actions. FHWA is required to comply with NEPA including mitigating adverse highway traffic noise effects. The Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1970 mandates FHWA to develop standards for mitigating highway traffic noise. It also requires that FHWA establish traffic noise level criteria for various types of land uses. The Act prohibits FHWA from approving federal-aid highway projects unless adequate consideration has been made for noise abatement measures to comply with the standards. FHWA's highway regulations contain NAC, which represent the maximum acceptable level of highway traffic noise for specific types of land uses. The regulation does not mandate that the NAC be met in all situations, but rather that reasonable and feasible efforts be made to provide noise mitigation when the NAC are approached or exceeded (23 CFR § 772, 2010).

VDOT's *State Noise Abatement Policy* was developed to implement the requirements of 23 CFR 772⁷, FHWA's *Highway Traffic Noise Analysis and Abatement Policy and Guidance*⁸, and the noise-related requirements of NEPA. The current VDOT *State Noise Abatement Policy* became effective on July 13, 2011 and was last updated on February 15, 2022. The methodologies applied to the noise analysis for the I-64 Improvements project are in accordance with VDOT's *State Noise Abatement Policy*, and VDOT's *Highway Traffic Noise Guidance Manual*⁹. This policy is applicable to Type I federal-aid highway projects. Since the proposed project consists of the addition of travel lanes, the proposed project is classified as a Type I project and requires a noise study.

3.2 Sound Level Metrics

Noise is generally defined as an unwanted or annoying sound. Airborne sound occurs by a rapid fluctuation of air pressure above and below atmospheric pressure. Sound pressure levels are usually measured and expressed in decibels (dB). The decibel scale is logarithmic and expresses the ratio of the sound pressure unit being measured to a standard reference level.

Most sounds occurring in the environment do not consist of a single frequency, but rather a broad band of differing frequencies. Because the human ear does not respond to all frequencies equally, the method commonly used to quantify environmental noise consists of evaluating all the frequencies of a sound per a-weighting system. It has been found that the A-weighted filter on a sound level meter, which includes circuits to differentially measure selected audible frequencies, best approximates the frequency response

⁷ Effective date: July 13, 2011.

⁸ Revision date: December, 2011.

⁹ Updated: February 15, 2022.

Categorical Exclusion

of the human ear and has been found to strongly correlate with human perceptions of traffic noise. Consequently, A-weighted decibels (dB(A)) are used by FHWA.

Although the A-weighted noise level may adequately indicate the level of environmental noise at any instant in time, community noise levels vary continuously. Most environmental noise includes a conglomeration of noise from distant sources, creating a relatively steady background noise in which no specific source is identifiable. To describe the time-varying character of traffic noise, a statistical noise descriptor called the equivalent hourly sound level, or $L_{eq(1h)}$, is commonly used. $L_{eq(1h)}$ describes a noise sensitive receptor's cumulative exposure from all noise-producing events over a one-hour period (herein referenced as " L_{eq} ").

Because decibels are logarithmic units, sound levels cannot be added by ordinary arithmetic means. The following general relationships provide a basic understanding of sound generation and propagation:

- An increase, or decrease, of 10-dB will be perceived by a receptor to be a doubling, or halving, of the sound level, respectively;
- Doubling the distance between a highway and receptor will produce a 3-dB sound level decrease; and
- A 3-dB sound level increase is barely perceptible by the human ear.

4.0 Noise Abatement Criteria & Methodology

4.1 Noise Abatement Criteria

The *State Noise Abatement Policy* has adopted the NAC established by FHWA (23 CFR 772) for determining traffic noise impacts for a variety of land uses. The NAC listed in **Table 4-1** represent the upper limit of acceptable traffic noise conditions and a balancing of that which may be desirable with that which may be achievable.

	Hourly A Weighted Sound Level Decibels (dB(A))					
Activity Category	Activity L _{eq(h)}	Evaluation Location	Description Of Activity Category			
A	57	Exterior	Lands on which serenity and quiet are of extraordinary significance and serve an important public need and where the preservation of those qualities is essential if the area is to continue to serve its intended purpose.			
B*	67	Exterior	Residential			
C*	67	Exterior	Active sport areas, amphitheaters, auditoriums, campgrounds, cemeteries, day care centers, hospitals, libraries, medical facilities, parks, picnic areas, places of worship, playgrounds, public meeting rooms, public or nonprofit institutional structures, radio studios, recording studios, recreation areas, Section 4(f) sites, schools, television studios, trails, and trail crossings.			
D	52	Interior	Auditoriums, day care centers, hospitals, libraries, medical facilities, places of worship, public meeting rooms, public or nonprofit institutional structures, radio studios, recording studios, schools, and television studios.			
E*	72	Exterior	Hotels, motels, offices, restaurants/bars, and other developed lands, properties or activities not included in A-D or F.			
F		Exterior	Agriculture, airports, bus yards, emergency services, industrial, logging, maintenance facilities, manufacturing, mining, rail yards, retail facilities, shipyards, utilities (water resources, water treatment, electrical) and warehousing			
G			Undeveloped lands that are not permitted			
* Includes undeveloped lands permitted for this activity category						

Table 4-1: FHWA Noise Abatement Criteria

Source: FHWA, 23 CFR 772

The NAC applies to areas having frequent human use and where lowered noise levels are desired. They do not apply to the entire tract of land on which the activity is based, but only to that portion where the activity takes place. The NAC is given in terms of the hourly, A-weighted, equivalent sound level in decibels (dB(A)). The conclusions presented in this noise impact assessment are based on the guidelines listed in **Table 4-1.**

4.2 Definition of Traffic Noise Impact

This first phase of the traffic noise abatement process is to determine if highway traffic noise abatement consideration is warranted for the affected communities and receptors. Traffic noise impacts most frequently occur if either of the following two conditions are met:

• The predicted traffic noise levels approach or exceed the NAC, as shown **Table 4-1**. The VDOT *State Noise Abatement Policy* defines that the approach shall be one dB(A) less than the NAC for Activity Categories A to E. For example, for a NAC B receptor, 66 dB(A) would approach 67 dB(A)

and would be considered an impact. If predicted design year noise levels "approach or exceed" the NAC, then the receptor is considered to be an impact.

The predicted design year (Build Alternative) traffic noise levels are substantially higher than the existing year (Existing Conditions) noise levels. VDOT's *State Noise Abatement Policy* defines a substantial noise increase as a predicted (Build Alternative) traffic noise levels which exceeds existing year (Existing Conditions) noise levels by 10 dB(A) or more. For example, if a receptor's predicted noise level under the Existing Conditions is 50 dB(A) and the predicted noise level under the Build Alternative is 60 dB(A), then it would be considered to "substantially exceed" existing year noise levels and would be considered an impact. Predicted noise levels do not have to exceed the appropriate NAC to be considered a substantial increase impact.

If traffic noise impacts are identified under either criterion, then the consideration of noise abatement measures is necessary. The final decision on whether to provide noise abatement will consider the feasibility of the design and overall cost weighted against the environmental benefit of the proposed abatement (FHWA, 2011).

4.2.1 Section 4(f) Noise Impacts

Section 4(f) refers to the original section within the U.S. Department of Transportation Act of 1966 which makes provisions for the preservation of:

- Publicly owned public parks, recreation areas, and wildlife or waterfowl refuges; and
- Publicly or privately-owned historic site listed or eligible for listing on the National Register of Historic Places (NRHP).

Under Section 4(f), FHWA cannot approve a transportation project that uses a Section 4(f) property, as defined in 23 CFR 774.17, unless a determination is made that:

- There is no feasible and prudent avoidance alternative to the use of land from the property, and the action includes all possible planning to minimize harm to the property resulting from such use (23 CFR 774.3(a)); or
- The use of the Section 4(f) property, including any measures to minimize harm (such as avoidance, minimization, mitigation, or enhancement measures) committed to by the applicant, would have a *de minimis* impact on the property (23 CFR 774.3(b)).

Under Section 4(f), a use of a Section 4(f) property occurs (23 CFR 774.17):

- When land is permanently incorporated into a transportation facility;
- When there is a temporary occupancy of land that is adverse in terms of the statute's preservation purpose; or
- When there is constructive use of land.

A *de minimis* use of a public park, recreational area, wildlife and waterfowl refuge, or historic site is defined as that which does not *"adversely affect the features, attributes or activities qualifying the property for protection under Section 4(f)"*. This determination can be made only with the concurrence of the official with jurisdiction over the property and can be made only after an opportunity for public review and comment after the proposed determination has been provided.

The requirements of Section 4(f) are separate from 23 CFR 772, but may also call for consideration of noise impacts to lands subject to Section 4(f). A noise impact does not necessarily constitute a Section 4(f) use. However, even when noise increases do not constitute a Section 4(f) use, noise impacts may still require consideration for abatement under 23 CFR 772. Proposed abatement measures may result in additional impacts that require consideration under Section 4(f), NEPA, and Section 106.

FHWA's regulations governing implementation of Section 4(f) includes specific discussion to aid in assessing whether noise impacts would constitute a constructive use and require a Section 4(f) evaluation. In general, a constructive use occurs when, "*The projected noise level increase attributable to the project substantially interferes with the use and enjoyment of a noise-sensitive facility of a property protected by Section 4(f)*" (23 CFR § 774, 2018).

Conversely, 23 CFR 774.15(f) states that a constructive use does not occur when:

- The impact of projected (predicted) traffic noise levels of the proposed highway project on a noise-sensitive activity does not exceed the NAC, as shown in **Table 4-1**; and
- The projected (predicted) noise levels exceed the NAC of this section because of high existing noise, but the increase in the projected (predicted) noise levels if the proposed project is constructed (Build Alternative), when compared with the projected noise levels if the project is not built (No-Build Alternative), is barely perceptible (3 dB(A) or less).

As with Section 4(f), the consideration of historic properties under Section 106 of the Historic Preservation Act is a separate requirement but may be related to the assessment of noise impacts under 23 CFR 772. To qualify for protection under Section 106, a resource must be listed on the National Register of Historic Properties (NRHP) or be determined eligible to be listed. The determination of eligibility is made by the State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO). At present, there is no metric for analyzing when a change in noise constitutes an effect under the regulations implementing Section 106. A metric has not been established because the assessment of noise impacts on historic resources is highly dependent on the characteristics which made it eligible for listing on the NRHP (see 36 C.F.R. § 800, 2012). Some properties, such as designed or cultural landscapes where the landscape itself is the significant feature or where the setting is especially important, may be extremely sensitive to any change that can be perceived by the human ear. Refer to **Section 4.4.5** for the discussion of Section 4(f) Properties that were identified. Refer to **Sections 6.2** and **6.3** for the results of the Section 4(f) noise analysis.

4.3 Highway Noise Computation Model

A review of the noise study area has established roadway traffic as the dominant source of noise for the project. Since roadway noise can be predicted accurately through computer modeling techniques for areas that are dominated by road traffic, existing and future design year traffic noise calculations have been predicted using FHWA's Traffic Noise Model (TNM) Version 2.5, which is an approved version and required under 23 CFR 772¹⁰. TNM estimates vehicle noise emissions and resulting noise levels based on reference energy mean emission levels. The existing and proposed alignments (horizontal and vertical)

¹⁰ TNM was developed and sponsored by the U.S. Department of Transportation and John A. Volpe National Transportation Systems Center, Acoustics facility.

are input into the model, along with the receptor locations, traffic volumes of cars, medium trucks (vehicles with two axles and six tires), heavy trucks, average vehicle speeds, and any traffic control devices. TNM utilizes acoustic algorithms to predict noise levels at the selected receptor locations by considering sound propagation variables such as atmospheric absorption, divergence, intervening ground, barriers, building rows, and sometimes heavy vegetation (FHWA, 2004).

4.4 Data Sources

4.4.1 Roadways and Design Files

Existing roadways were located and digitized using survey data provided by VDOT. The build alternative was obtained by placing a third lane to the inside using similar elevations to the existing left lane.

4.4.2 Existing Shielding and Terrain Features

Existing shielding and terrain features such as existing retaining walls, building rows, and terrain lines were incorporated to account for shielding effects of these existing features within the project corridor. Elevation data for these features were generally obtained through a combination of data triangulated 3D surface derived from LiDAR data provided by VDOT. This noise study area does not contain any existing noise barriers.

4.4.3 Traffic Volumes and Flow Control

Traffic data for this noise study was prepared by WRA, consisting of hourly volumes and designoperational speeds by roadway segment for the Existing Conditions, No-Build Alternative, and Build Alternative. In situations where design-operational speeds were not available, posted speed limits were used. The traffic data was prepared for all interstate mainline segments, interchange ramps, and adjacent arterial roadways (i.e., roadways with Average Daily Traffic (ADT)>3000), within the noise study area. The traffic data is displayed in **Appendix E.**

4.4.4 TNM Receivers and Representative Receptors

Receptors are defined as a discrete or representative location of a noise sensitive area(s) for any of the land uses described in **Table 4-1** (VDOT, 2022). TNM receiver inputs were used to represent predicted noise receptors and in some cases were used to represent multiple noise receptors. Receptors were primarily identified within approximately 500 feet of the proposed edge of pavement based on an aerial photo review and confirmed during the site visit associated with the noise monitoring effort. A default height of 4.92 feet above the base ground elevation was used for all ground level receptors; 14.92 and 24.92 were used for second and third floor balconies of multi-family housing. Specific receptor placement was generally based on exterior areas where there is frequent human use.

4.4.5 Identification of Section 4(f) Sites

Based on FHWA regulations and guidance, a review of parcel and land use data within the noise study area was conducted to identify potential Section 4(f) sites. The following resources were evaluated to identify Section 4(f) resources in the noise study area:

• Aerial images and internet resources;

- Virginia Cultural Resource Information System (V-CRIS) online application;
- Recreational facility/park lists; and
- Comprehensive plans.

It was determined that there are no wildlife or waterfowl refuges. The only type of recreational resource that was identified is a local park, Pine Fork Park and a future field at Pine Fork Park.

Coordination with the project team confirmed that no historic sites were identified within the noise study area of the project:

Section 6.3 of the report discusses the results of the constructive use evaluation for receptors located within the study area.

4.4.6 Undeveloped Lands and Permitted Developments

Highway traffic noise analyses are (and would be) performed for developed lands as well as undeveloped lands if they are considered "permitted." Undeveloped lands are deemed to be permitted when there is a definite commitment to develop land with an approved specific design of land use activities as evidenced by the issuance of at least one building permit. In accordance with the VDOT *Traffic Noise Policy and Guidance Manual*, an undeveloped lot is planned, designed, and programmed if a building permit has been issued by the local authorities prior to the Date of Public Knowledge for the relevant project. VDOT considers the "Date of Public Knowledge" as the date that the final NEPA approval is made. VDOT has no obligation to provide noise mitigation for any undeveloped land that is permitted or constructed after the date of public knowledge. The project currently does not have a NEPA approval date.

Coordination was performed in May 2022 with New Kent County, James City County, and York County to identify areas of planned and future development (although work is not planned within York County, the 500-foot study area extends into York County). Based on the information provided by New Kent County, James City County, and York County, there is one planned development within the noise study area that is anticipated to receive its building permit prior to the anticipated date of public knowledge. Hearth at Patriots Landing is an apartment complex proposed in the southeast quadrant of the I-64/New Kent Highway interchange (Exit 205) in New Kent County. A total of 27 receivers were modeled for receptors within the noise study area. Coordination with the local jurisdictions will occur again in Final Design to ensure that all noise sensitive land uses are evaluated in the Final Design noise analysis where building permits have been issued prior to the NEPA document approval date. Correspondence regarding undeveloped lands is included in **Appendix K**.

5.0 Existing Noise Environment

5.1 Noise Monitoring

To assess existing noise conditions within the noise study area, short-term monitoring was conducted. Short-term monitoring, described in **Section 5.1.1**, was conducted to evaluate the accuracy of the noise prediction model. As noted previously, a windshield survey of noise-sensitive land uses and identification of major sources of acoustical shielding was conducted to inform the mapping of noise sensitive receptors and the selection of noise monitoring locations.

5.1.1 Short-Term Noise Monitoring

The purpose of short-term noise monitoring is to gather data that is used to develop a comparison between the monitored results and the output obtained from the noise prediction model. This validation exercise is required¹¹ so that TNM can be used with confidence to determine the loudest hour noise levels, predict the existing / future noise levels, assess noise impacts, and design and evaluate potential noise attenuation alternatives (i.e., noise barriers/berms). Short-term noise monitoring is not a process to determine design year noise impacts or barrier locations. Short-term noise monitoring provides a level of consistency between what is present in real-world situations and how that is represented in the computer noise model. Short-term monitoring does not need to occur within every CNE to validate the computer noise model.

A noise monitoring plan consistent with guidance from FHWA's *Noise Measurement Handbook* (FHWA, 2018) was developed to identify candidate noise monitoring sites, access locations, and traffic collection sites. Field reconnaissance was conducted to confirm monitoring site access (including scheduling access for selected sites) and address any potential safety issues associated with the monitoring sites. Optimum locations were also confirmed for the placement of the video equipment used for collection of traffic data during the monitoring sessions.

Short-term noise measurements of 20 minutes duration were obtained at 36 locations within the noise study area on April 12-13, 2022. The short-term noise measurements were collected using Rion NL42 and Casella 633-1A sound level meters. Rion NC-74 and Quest QC10 Acoustical Calibrators were used for field calibrations. Refer to **Appendix C** for calibration certificates of the sound level meters and calibrator.

Readings were taken on the A-weighted scale and reported in dB(A). The data collection procedure involved the collection of L_{eq} measurements in consecutive 10-second intervals. This method allowed for individual time intervals that include noise events unrelated to traffic noise (such as aircraft over flights) to be excluded from consideration for model validation purposes. Data collected by the noise meter included time, L_{eq} , minimum noise level (L_{min}), maximum noise level (L_{max}), percentile sound levels (e.g. L_5 , L_{10} , L_{50} , L_{90} , L_{95}), and the SEL for each interval. $L_{eq(1h)}$ values were derived at each location from the 20-minute L_{eq} values. Existing noise measurements were collected under meteorologically acceptable conditions when the pavement was dry and winds were calm or light. Additional data collected at each monitoring location included atmospheric conditions and the observation of non-traffic noise events.

¹¹ TNM Validation is required by 23 CFR 772.11(d)(2).

The monitoring schedule included a total of 36 monitoring sites. These sites were divided into 19 traffic count sessions, based upon similar sources of traffic noise. During each session, traffic conditions on the dominant highway noise sources were counted and compiled by field personnel. Traffic was grouped into one of the three categories: automobiles (Class 2 and 3), medium trucks (Class 5) and heavy trucks (Class 6 through 13), per FHWA vehicle classifications. Buses (Class 4) were combined with the medium trucks and motorcycles (Class 1) were included with the automobiles (FHWA, 2016).

The field data sheets, datalogger outputs (raw and adjusted), and the traffic observed with each monitoring session are presented in **Appendix D**. The location of each short-term noise monitoring site in relation to the project, is shown on the graphics located in **Appendix A**.

A summary of the short-term noise monitoring results¹² are presented in **Table 5-1.** For each site, the table lists:

- the assigned monitoring site number,
- the location of the monitoring site,
- a description of the associated land use for each site,
- the dominant sources of noise at each site, and
- the monitored sound levels.

The monitored L_{eq} in the study corridor ranged from 56.6 dB(A) to 69.4 dB(A). I-64 was the dominant source of noise within the noise study area.

Site	Location	Land use Description	Dominant Sources of Noise	Monitored Noise Level L _{eq} (dB(A))
ST-1	2710 Kings Cross Quay	Single-Family Home	I-64	60.8
ST-2	7921 Patriots Landing Place	Single-Family Home	I-64	62.8
ST-3	7510 Winding Jasmine Road	Single-Family Home	I-64	62.0
ST-4	7503 Fairway Ridge Drive	Single-Family Home	I-64	67.9
ST-5	2901 Walnut Drive	Single-Family Home	I-64	68.5
ST-6	7701 Walnut Drive	Single-Family Home	I-64	63.1
ST-7	3875 Autumn Hills Lane	Single-Family Home	I-64	61.5
ST-8	4790 Old Field Lane	Single-Family Home	I-64	62.0
ST-9	Ashland Farm Road	Agriculture	I-64	62.7
ST-10	7400 Airport Road	Single-Family Home	I-64	61.4
ST-11	5800 Pine Fork Road	Single-Family Home	I-64	66.4
ST-12	9000 Piney Branch Lane	Single-Family Home	I-64	63.7
ST-13	14375 Maine Corps Drive	Single-Family Home	I-64	64.1
ST-14	5801 Good Hope Road	Single-Family Home	I-64	66.2
JAC-1	3700 Ropers Church Road	Camp/ conference center	I-64	56.6
JAC-2	17025 Wedgewood Court	Single-Family Home	I-64	58.0
JAC-3	3800 Ropers Church Road	Single-Family Home	I-64	60.3
JAC-4	3855 Ropers Church Road	Single-Family Home	I-64	61.1
JAC-6	101 Racefield Drive	Single-Family Home	I-64	57.4
JAC-9	111 Racefield Drive	Single-Family Home	I-64	60.0

Table 5-1: Short-term Noise Monitoring Summary

¹² Short-term noise monitoring is not a process to determine design year noise impacts or barrier locations. Short-term noise monitoring provides a level of consistency between what is present in real-world situations and how that is represented in the computer noise model. Short-term monitoring does not need to occur within every CNE to validate the computer noise model.

Site	Location	Land use Description	Dominant Sources of Noise	Monitored Noise Level L _{eq} (dB(A))
JAC-13	122 Racefield Drive	Single-Family Home	I-64	62.5
JAC-19	3544 Merestep Way	Single-Family Home	I-64	62.1
JAC-20	4001 Mt Laurel Road	Single-Family Home	I-64	62.5
JAC-22	169 Sand Hill Road	Single-Family Home	I-64	60.3
JAC-25	319 Louise Lane	Single-Family Home	I-64	61.9
JAC-28	4224 Cedar Point Lane	Single-Family Home	I-64	65.3
JAC-31	4301 Rochambeau Drive	RV Campground	I-64	57.6
JAC-31B	4301 Rochambeau Drive	RV Campground	I-64	64.5
JAC-32	4107 Rochambeau Drive	Church	I-64	66.4
JAC-33	4391 Cedar Point Lane	Single-Family Home	I-64	58.7
JAC-37	4531 Cloverleaf Lane	Single-Family Home	I-64	62.8
JAC-38	4600 Rochambeau Drive	Single-Family Home	I-64	68.6
JAC-39	4650 Fenton Mill Road	Single-Family Home	I-64	66.3
JAC-44	4797 Fenton Mill Road	Single-Family Home	I-64	69.4
JAC-45	101 Wilderness Lane	Single-Family Home	I-64	63.1
JAC-47	4801 Fenton Mill Road	Single-Family Home	I-64	63.8

5.2 Noise Model Validation

Computer modeling is the accepted technique for predicting noise levels associated with traffic-induced noise for the Existing Conditions and the Build Alternative. The modeling process begins with model validation, per FHWA/VDOT requirements. This is accomplished by comparing the monitored noise levels and the noise levels predicted by TNM, using traffic volumes and speeds that were observed during the monitoring process (i.e., 20-minute traffic data was converted to one-hour traffic data for validation of the model). This validation ensures that reported changes between the existing and future design year conditions are due to changes in traffic, and not discrepancies between monitoring and/or modeling techniques. According to FHWA guidance and VDOT policy and guidance, a difference of plus or minus 3 dB(A) or less between the monitored and modeled levels is considered to be acceptable since this is the limit of change that is barely perceptible by a typical human ear (FHWA, 2011 and VDOT, 2022). A summary of the model validation is provided in **Table 5-2**.

As shown, for all sites, the difference between the modeled and monitored noise levels range from -2.2 to +2.4 dB(A). The predicted levels that were modeled in TNM can differ from the recorded levels due to several factors. Such factors include:

- atmospheric conditions¹³ (upwind, neutral, or downwind) (NCHRP, 2018),
- existing shielding by structures that may be difficult to model,
- limited survey data,
- pavement properties that differ from the average pavement required for use in TNM,

¹³ Sound levels on the down-wind side of a sound source are often considerably higher than sound levels on the upwind side. On the downwind side, sound rays are curved downward which could allow multiple sound rays to arrive at a receiver. On the upwind side, sound rays are curved upward, which causes a sound shadow (zone) to occur. Sound rays enter the shadow region primarily due to a scattering of sound waves by atmospheric turbulence. Similar to the influence of wind, sound rays are curved by temperature variations in the atmosphere. Consequently, since specific atmospheric conditions are not modeled in TNM, predicted noise levels would most likely deviate from observed noise monitoring results.

- complex roadway and/or receptor geometry¹⁴ (FWHA, 2004), and
- the representativeness of louder vehicles which pass by the sound level meter during the measurement period.

Other types of environmental factors (i.e., non-traffic related noise) were witnessed during the monitoring events that cannot be replicated in TNM. This non-traffic related noise can even include the following: airplane overflights, compression release engine brakes (commonly known as Jake or Jacobs Brakes), transit events, emergency sirens, HVAC systems, lawnmowers (i.e., motorized lawn care activities), or backup alarms. The noise from these external environmental factors was removed from the noise monitoring data when it had a noticeable effect on the monitored noise levels. There are also factors in the noise model that may cause differences with the measured noise levels including level of detail in terrain modeling, and the degree of inclusion of smaller elements such as hard ground zones, tree zones and sparse rows of buildings.

Site	Monitored Noise Level L _{eq} (dB(A))	Predicted Noise Level Leq (dB(A))	Difference (Predicted Monitored) L _{eq} (dB(A))
ST-1	60.8	62.5	1.7
ST-2	62.8	65.7	2.9
ST-3	62.0	64.8	2.8
ST-4	67.9	70.0	2.1
ST-5	68.5	68.4	-0.1
ST-6	63.1	61.1	-2.0
ST-7	61.5	63.2	1.7
ST-8	62.0	64.1	2.1
ST-9	62.7	63.5	0.8
ST-10	61.4	63.8	2.4
ST-11	66.4	68.3	1.9
ST-12	63.7	63.6	-0.1
ST-13	64.1	65.5	1.4
ST-14	66.2	64.8	-1.4
JAC-1	56.6	58.4	1.8
JAC-2	58.0	59.9	1.9
JAC-3	60.3	60.0	-0.3
JAC-4	61.1	61.5	0.4
JAC-6	57.4	55.9	-1.5
JAC-9	60.0	61.4	1.4
JAC-13	62.5	63.0	0.5
JAC-19	62.1	64.4	2.3
JAC-20	62.5	61.3	-1.2
JAC-22	60.3	62.5	2.2
JAC-25	61.9	61.4	-0.5

Table 5-2: Noise Model Validation

¹⁴Limits have been placed on the number of barriers and the number of ground points that are calculated in TNM. TNM has been designed to handle up to two barrier objects (i.e. existing barriers / retaining walls, multi-story residential / commercial / industrial buildings, objects input using TNM's barrier input tool) located within the source-receiver path. If three or more barrier type objects are encountered, TNM will choose the most effective pair of barriers based on their input heights and then discards all other barrier objects for the remainder of the analysis. TNM next determines how many points in the geometry cause the shortest path from the source to receiver to diffract downward. These "highest path points" (HPPs) could be barriers or ground points, which could be associated with berms, terrain lines or roadways. If three or more HPPs are encountered, TNM will not compute diffraction from all of them, and only the most effective pair is retained for calculation.

Site	Monitored Noise Level L _{eq} (dB(A))	Predicted Noise Level Leq (dB(A))	Difference (Predicted Monitored) L _{eq} (dB(A))
JAC-28	65.3	66.7	1.4
JAC-31	57.6	58.1	0.5
JAC-31B	64.5	65.6	1.1
JAC-32	66.4	66.3	-0.1
JAC-33	58.7	60.2	1.5
JAC-37	62.8	64.3	1.5
JAC-38	68.6	69.7	1.1
JAC-39	66.3	67.9	1.6
JAC-44	69.4	69.8	0.4
JAC-45	63.1	64.3	1.2
JAC-47	63.8	65.2	1.4
		Mean Difference (dB)	1.4

The predicted noise level for all 36 monitoring sites was within 3 dB(A) of the monitored levels. This meets the criteria for validation of the TNM models.

5.3 Common Noise Environments

The noise study area was delineated by extending a 500-foot buffer around the proposed edge of pavement of the roadway improvements as defined by the roadway construction limits. This study area was divided into 31 CNEs. CNEs are a group of receptors that are exposed to similar noise sources and levels; traffic volumes, traffic mix, and speed; and topographic features. **Table 5-3** describes the location of each CNE, as well as the land uses found therein. **Appendix A** contains graphics with all the modeled receiver locations by CNE.

CNE ID	Land Use Description						
Segment A							
A	This CNE is located on the eastbound side of I-64, from VA 33/ New Kent Highway to just east of VA 665/ North Henpeck Road. The CNE is comprised of a mix of medium and low density residential suburban lots in the Patriots Landing and Five Lakes subdivisions (NAC B), outdoor recreation facilities at Brookwoods Golf Club (NAC C), and undeveloped woodlands (NAC G). There is an apartment complex, the Hearth at Patriots Landing, planned at the west end of CNE A adjacent to the VA 33/ New Kent Highway interchange. The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include 86 single-family homes, 27 multi-family units, and five golf course tees/holes.						
В	This CNE is located on the westbound side of I-64 and extends from VA 33/ New Kent Highway eastward approximately 0.75 miles. The CNE is comprised of low-density residential lots (NAC B) along Walnut Drive, Timber Drive, and Woodbrook Road, and undeveloped woodlands (NAC G). The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include 28 residences, all single-family homes.						
С	This CNE is located on the westbound side of I-64, from the west side of VA 665/ North Henpeck Road eastward approximately 0.5 miles. The CNE is comprised of low-density residential lots (NAC B) along Autumn Hills Lane. The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include 10 residences, all single-family homes.						
D	This CNE is located on the eastbound side of I-64, from 0.5 miles east of VA 665/ North Henpeck Road to VA 640/ Old Roxbury Road. The CNE is comprised of low-density residential lots (NAC B) and undeveloped woodlands (NAC G). The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include four residences, all single-family homes.						
E	This CNE is located on the westbound side of I-64, from just west of VA 640/ Old Roxbury Road eastward approximately 0.2 miles. The CNE is comprised of low-density residential lots (NAC B) and undeveloped woodlands (NAC G). The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include five residences, all single-family homes.						
F	This CNE is located on the eastbound side of I-64, from east of VA 640/ Old Roxbury Road eastward approximately 0.4 miles. The CNE is comprised of low-density residential lots (NAC B) accessed from Old Field Lane. The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include seven residences, all single-family homes.						

Table 5-3. CNE Descriptions

CNE ID	Land Use Description
G	This CNE is located on the westbound side of I-64, from VA 612/ Airport Road westward approximately 0.2 miles. The CNE is comprised of a low-density residential lot (NAC B). The CNE's noise sensitive land use includes one residence, a single-family home.
Н	This CNE is located on the westbound side of I-64, from VA 612/ Airport Road eastward approximately 1.3 miles. The CNE is comprised of low-density residential lots (NAC B) along VA 610/ Pine Fork Road. The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include 17 residences, all single-family homes.
I	This CNE is located on the eastbound side of I-64, from VA 612/ Airport Road eastward approximately 0.9 miles. The CNE is comprised of low-density residential lots (NAC B) and agricultural lands (NAC F) accessed from VA 676/ Ashland Farm Road. The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include seven residences, all single-family homes.
J	This CNE is located on the westbound side of I-64, from 0.9 miles west of VA 609/ Emmaus Church Road eastward approximately 0.4 miles. The CNE is comprised of low-density residential lots (NAC B) and Pine Fork Park recreation facilities (NAC C) accessed from VA 610/ Pine Fork Road. Additionally, an area identified as fields at Pine Fork Park is adjacent to the existing developed park. The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include four residences, all single-family homes and a recreational trail.
к	This CNE is located on the eastbound side of I-64, from VA 618/ Olivet Church Road eastward approximately 0.45 miles. The CNE is comprised of low density residential (NAC B) and undeveloped woodlands (NAC G) accessed from VA 677/ Piney Branch Lane. The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include eight residences, all single-family homes.
L	This CNE is located on the eastbound side of I-64, from 0.3 miles west to 1.05 miles east of VA 155/ North Courthouse Road. The CNE is comprised of one low-density residential lot (NAC B), agriculture lands (NAC F), and undeveloped woodlands (NAC G). The CNE's noise sensitive land use includes one residence, a single-family home.
	Segment B
М	This CNE is located on the westbound side of I-64, from VA 627/ Good Hope Road eastward approximately 0.3 miles. The CNE is comprised of low to medium density residential lots (NAC B) and undeveloped woodlands (NAC G). The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include three residences, all single-family homes.
N	This CNE is located on the eastbound side of I-64 from the I-64/ VA 33/ Eltham Road interchange westward approximately 0.3 miles. The CNE is comprised of low density residential (NAC B) electrical transmission facilities (NAC F), undeveloped woodlands (NAC G), and an outdoor recreational use, New Kent Paintball. The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include one single-family home and one recreational use.
0	This CNE is located on the westbound side of I-64 from 0.2 miles west of the I-64/VA 33/Eltham Road interchange westward approximately 0.2 miles. The CNE is comprised of low density residential (NAC B), electrical transmission facilities (NAC F), and undeveloped woodlands (NAC G). The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include two residences, both single-family homes.
Р	This CNE is located on the westbound side of I-64 and from approximately 0.3 miles west of VA 620/ Homestead Road to 0.25-mile east of VA 621/ Ropers Church Road. The CNE is entirely comprised of low-density rural land uses. The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include six residences, all of which are single-family homes (NAC B).
Q	This CNE is located on the eastbound side of I-64, between Diascund Creek Reservoir and VA 621/ Ropers Church Road. The CNE is comprised of a single property which is permitted to operate as a campground by New Kent County (NAC C). The portion of the campground which lies within the study area does not contain areas of frequent human use; however, a receptor was included to estimate sound levels within the study area.
R	This CNE is located on the eastbound side of I-64, from Ropers Church Road eastward 0.2 miles. The CNE is comprised of an undeveloped lot (NAC G) and a property containing a single-family home (NAC B).
	Segment C
S	The CNE is comprised of a mix of undeveloped woodlands (NAC G), low density rural homesteads (NAC B and G), and medium-density suburban land uses (NAC B). The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include 26 parcels containing residences. All 26 are single-family homes.
т	This CNE is located on the westbound side of I-64, from VA 601/ Barnes Road westward approximately 0.5 miles. The CNE is comprised of a single, large property that contains a single-family home (NAC B).
U	This CNE is located on the westbound side of I-64 between VA 601/ Barnes Road and VA 30/ Old Stage Road. The CNE contains a single, large property that contains a single-family home (NAC B). The remaining areas are occupied by undeveloped woodlands (NAC G).
V	This CNE is located on the westbound side of I-64 from VA 30/ Old Stage Road eastward approximately 0.6 miles. The CNE contains the southernmost portion of the Stonehouse Golf Course (NAC C). Specifically, the CNE includes three areas which are considered noise sensitive: one tee box and two putting greens. The remaining areas are occupied by a parking lot (NAC F) and undeveloped woodlands (NAC G).

CNE ID	Land Use Description
w	This CNE is located on the eastbound side of I-64, from VA 600/ Six Mt. Zion Road to Sand Hill Road. The CNE is comprised mostly of low-density rural land uses, including twenty parcels containing residences. All twenty
	residences are single-family homes (NAC B). The remaining area is occupied by undeveloped woodlands (NAC G).
	This CNE is located on the eastbound side of I-64, from US 30/ Rochambeau Drive westward approximately 0.3
Х	miles. The CNE is comprised of rural homesteads (NAC-B), agricultural fields (NAC F), and undeveloped woodland
	(NAC G). The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include two residences, all single-family homes.
Y	This CNE is located on the westbound side of I-64, from VA 607/ Croaker Road westward approximately 1.1 miles.
	The CNE is comprised of a mix of rural homesteads (NAC B), agricultural fields (NAC F), and undeveloped
	Woodlands. The CNE's holse sensitive properties include seven residences, all single-family nomes.
	This CNE is located on the eastbound side of I-64, from VA 60// Croaker Road westward approximately 0.5 miles.
Z	This CNE includes one property containing a single-family nome (NAC B), the grounds surrounding the Faith Baptist
	Church (NAC D), and the northern hair of the Williamsburg RV and Camping Resort (NAC C). There are no outdoor
	determine interior sound loude. The partian of the Compareund that falls within the CNE boundary includes
	outdoor respection facilities (a.g., mini gelf course, barceshee nits, shuffleheard court, etc.), an indeer neel, six
	rental solving for the compareund's staff and numerous sites for RVs
	The call is been and the westbound side of LCA between 0.4 mile cast of VA 607/ Creaker Dead to 0.2 millionst
	of Easter Mill Read. The CNE is comprised of undeveloped woodlands (NAC C) and medium density suburban
AA	land uses (NAC B). The CNE's poise consistive land uses include four residences, all of which are single family bornes.
	This CNE is located on the east bound side of L64 between VA 607/ Creaker Poad and 0.2 miles east of Wilderness
٨D	Lang. The CNE is comprised of undeveloped woodlands (NAC G) and medium density suburban land uses (NAC R)
AD	The CNE's poise sensitive land uses include 26 residences all of which are single family homes
	The CNE is located on the westbound side of L64 from Easten Mill Boad eastward approximately 0.2 miles.
۸C	CNE is comprised of a mix of undeveloped woodlands (NAC G) and medium density suburban lots (NAC B). The
	CNE's noise sensitive land uses include 15 residences all single-family homes
AD	The CNE is located on the easthound side of I-64, from 0.2 miles east of Wilderness Lane eastward approximately
	0.5 miles. The CNE is comprised of undeveloped woodlands (NAC G) and low density suburban lots (NAC B). The
	CNE's noise sensitive land uses include two residences, both of which are single family homes.
	The CNE is located on the westhound side of I-64 from 0.4 miles east of Wilderness Lane eastward approximately
AE	0.4 miles. The CNE is comprised of undeveloped woodlands (NAC G) and medium density suburban lots (NAC B).
	The CNE's noise sensitive land uses include two residences, both of which are single family homes.
L	

All residential receptors were modeled under NAC B. Receptors at outdoor recreational areas were modeled under NAC C. Interior noise levels for places of worship were modeled under NAC D¹⁵. **Appendix A** contains graphics with all the modeled receiver locations by CNE.

5.4 Selection of the Loudest Noise Hour

As required by FHWA and VDOT, the noise analysis was performed for the loudest "worst noise" hour of the day. According to FHWA guidance, the "worst hourly traffic noise impact" occurs at a time when truck volumes and vehicle speeds are the greatest, typically when traffic is free flowing and at or near level of service (LOS) C conditions (FHWA, 2011).

While the peak traffic hour often coincides with the loudest noise hour of the day, there are some conditions which would require the evaluation of non-peak traffic hours to determine the loudest noise hour of the day. Specifically, this can occur when the combination of peak hour traffic volumes and

¹⁵ Exterior receptors were used to evaluate the interior noise levels within the project area. Since the exterior for the evaluated buildings are largely composed of masonry material and appear to have modern air conditioning installed, the reduction in noise levels in the interior as a result of the building is predicted to be 25 dB(A) (FHWA, 2011).

operational speeds approach the capacity of a facility (LOS E or worse), or when there are substantial differences in truck percentages between the peak and off-peak hours (FHWA, 2015).

5.4.1 Methodology

Traffic data for the traffic noise study were developed using the VDOT ENTRADA: Environmental Traffic Data Tool, with traffic data prepared by WRA in coordination with VDOT (VDOT, 2020). The ENTRADA output was imported into VDOT's web application Loudest Hour Determination Tool for identifying loudest hours for noise modeling purposes. This predictive screening tool calculates reference L_{eq}'s at 50 feet for the most common TNM¹⁶ vehicle types (e.g. autos, medium trucks, and heavy trucks), utilizing interrupted operational speeds and hourly peak-hour volumes (for each hour of the day) over flat ground. The data from the loudest hour spreadsheet was then used to estimate the total sound levels associated with both directions of the Interstate by using the following methodology.

- For receptors on the westbound side of I-64, it was assumed that the westbound roadway (the near roadway) was 50 feet from the representative receptor, while the eastbound roadway (the far roadway) was 175 feet from the receptor (using the following formula [change in sound level = 10Log (distance 2/distance 1) where distance 1 = 50 feet and distance 2 = 175 feet]). Then the sound levels for each side were logarithmically added to estimate the total sound level.
- For receptors on the eastbound side of I-64, it was assumed that the eastbound roadway (the near roadway) was 50 feet from the representative receptor, while the westbound roadway (the far roadway) was 175 feet from the receptor. Then the sound levels for each side were logarithmically added to estimate the total sound level.

A screening worksheet that was prepared for the Build (2048) condition shows the predicted total sound level for each side of the roadway for each hour of the day, then compares those results to the identified maximum level (see **Appendix K**). The hours of 7:00 AM, 8:00 AM, 3:00 PM, and 4:00 PM were identified as the loudest hours in each condition.

Data from these four hours was then further evaluated in TNM for the segments most likely to warrant noise abatement consideration, Exit 205 to 211 (EB 4 and WB 7), Exit 220 to 227 (EB 7 and WB 4), Exit 227 to 231 (EB 8 and WB 3), and Exit 231 to 234 (EB 9 and WB 2) (see **Figure 5-1** and **Table 5-4**). The loudest hour determination process considered the number of receptors within each CNE, giving more consideration to those with more receptors, the loudest hours of the adjacent segments, and how close the results were among the evaluated hours, with the understanding that a difference of 3 dB(A) is considered to be barely perceptible to the human ear.

¹⁶ Federal Highway Administration's (FHWA) Traffic Noise Model (TNM), version 2.5.



Figure 5-1. Traffic Segments

Table 5-4: TNM Results for Loudest Hour Analysis

			# of	TNM Results (dB(A))				Difference from MAX			Х	
			receptors	7:00	8:00	3:00	4:00		7:00	8:00	3:00	4:00
Segment	Direction	Receptor	in CNE	AM	AM	PM	PM	MAX	AM	AM	PM	PM
	EB	A-19	93	68.90	69.20	69.10	69.10	69.20	0.3	0	0.1	0.1
	EB	A-49		72.80	73.10	73.00	73.10	73.10	0.3	0	0.1	0
Exit 205 to 211	WB	B-10	28	69.10	69.30	69.20	68.80	69.30	0.2	0	0.1	0.5
(EB4 and WB7)	WB	C-07	10	59.70	60.00	59.90	59.60	60.00	0.3	0	0.1	0.4
	EB	F-06	7	67.10	67.40	66.90	66.80	67.40	0.3	0	0.5	0.6
	WB	H-14	17	65.20	65.40	65.30	65.00	65.40	0.2	0	0.1	0.4
Exit 220 to 227)	EB	S-14	27	66.90	67.40	67.30	67.00	67.40	0.5	0	0.1	0.4
EB7 and WB4	EB	S-26	27	56.50	57.20	56.90	56.30	57.20	0.7	0	0.3	0.9
	EB	W-03	20	68.60	68.80	68.40	68.20	68.80	0.2	0	0.4	0.6
Exit 227 to 231)	EB	W-10		66.60	66.80	65.90	65.70	66.80	0.2	0	0.9	1.1
EB8 and WB3	WB	Y-07	7	63.10	63.40	63.50	63.20	63.50	0.4	0.1	0	0.3
	EB	Z-04	34*	60.70	61.00	60.10	59.70	61.00	0.3	0	0.9	1.3
	WB	AA-04	5	69.10	69.50	70.00	69.90	70.00	0.9	0.5	0	0.1
	WB	AA-05		66.80	67.20	67.30	67.20	67.30	0.5	0.1	0	0.1
	EB	AB-11	26	70.00	71.20	70.60	70.50	71.20	1.2	0	0.6	0.7
Evit 221 to 224	EB	AB-17		64.90	65.20	64.20	63.90	65.20	0.3	0	1	1.3
(ER0 and W(R2)	EB	AB-18		65.90	66.20	65.30	65.10	66.20	0.3	0	0.9	1.1
(ED9 allu VVD2)	EB	AB-20		69.70	69.90	69.10	69.00	69.90	0.2	0	0.8	0.9
	WB	AC-01	15	68.00	68.30	68.90	68.80	68.90	0.9	0.6	0	0.1
	WB	AC-04		67.00	67.40	67.90	67.70	67.90	0.9	0.5	0	0.2
	WB	AC-05		64.50	65.00	65.60	65.30	65.60	1.1	0.6	0	0.3
* Sample receptors used in the LHD may differ from the number of modeling receptors used in the noise impact assessment.												
**CNE ZK-04 consists of an RV camping area with 3422 receptors, based upon a 100 x 100- foot grid pattern of receptors representing the												
area as described in Appendix E of the VDOT Highway Traffic Noise Guidance Manual.												

5.4.2 Summary of Loudest Noise Hour

The loudest hours within Exit 205 to 211 (EB 4 and WB 7), in the western portion of the study area, generally occurred in the 8:00 AM and 7:00 AM hours. Since the majority of Segment 4 receptors (60%) are located in CNE A and there is only a difference of 0.3 dB(A) or less between the 7:00 AM hour and the adjacent loudest hours, the 7:00 AM hour was determined to best represent the loudest hour for the western portion of the study area.

The loudest hours within Exit 220 to 227 (EB 7 and WB 4), Exit 227 to 231 (EB 8 and WB 3), and Exit 231 to 234 (EB 9 and WB 2), the eastern portion of the study area, were also generally in the 8:00 AM and 7:00 AM hours. Since CNEs Z and AB have the greatest number of receptors in the eastern portion of the study area and there is only a difference of 1.2 dB(A) or less between the 7:00 AM hour and the adjacent loudest hours, the 7:00 AM hour was determined to best represent the loudest hour for the eastern portion of the study area.

In conclusion, the 7:00 AM is being used as the loudest hour for the entire study corridor.

5.5 Receptor Identification and NAC Categorization

Per the VDOT *Traffic Noise Policy and Guidance Manual*, Section 7.3.7 states that noise analysis is not required for land use Activity Category F as it is not sensitive to highway traffic noise, while Section 7.3.8 states that undeveloped lands per land use Activity Category G are not considered noise sensitive unless there are active building permits predating the Date of Public Knowledge. If an active building permit is identified on undeveloped land, then the land use will be assessed under the appropriate Activity Category. There was one Activity Category G land use with an anticipated building permit identified in this study. The permitted development proposes 27 new residences, which were incorporated into the analysis of CNE A.

A total of 378 noise receivers were modeled to represent 381 noise receptors to predict how the proposed improvements would affect the noise levels throughout the project area. Of the modeled receivers:

- 326 modeled receivers were created to represent 329 residential receptors (NAC B),
- 51 modeled receivers were created to represent 51 receptors located in community facilities with exterior use areas (NAC C),
- 1 modeled receiver was created to represent one interior receptors (NAC D),

Table 5-5 provides a list of receptors and receivers located in each CNE by NAC category. The location of all the receptors modeled in TNM are shown in **Appendix A**.

CNE	NAC Activity Category (Receiver / Receptor)									
CNL	All	А	В	С	D	E				
А	118	-	113	5	-	-				
В	28	-	28	-	-	-				
С	10	-	10	-	-	-				
D	4	-	4	-	-	-				
E	5	-	5	-	-	-				
F	7	-	7	-	-	-				
G	1	-	1	-	-	-				
Н	17	-	17	-	-	-				
I	7	-	7	-	-	-				
J	J 17 - 4		4	13	-	-				
К	8	-	8	-	-	-				
L	1	-	1	-	-	-				
М	3	-	3	-	-	-				
N	2	-	1	1	-	-				
0	2	-	2	-	-	-				
Р	6	-	6	-	-	-				
Q	1	-	-	1	-	-				
R	1	-	1	-	-	-				
S	26	-	26	-	-	-				
Т	1	-	1	-	-	-				
U	1	-	1	-	-	-				
V	3	-	-	3	-	-				
W	20	-	20	-	-	-				
Х	2	-	2	-	-	-				
Y	7	-	7	-	-	-				
Z	34	-	5	28	1	-				
AA	4	-	4		-	-				
AB	26	-	26	-	-	-				
AC	12 / 15	-	12 / 15	-	-	-				
AD	2	-	2	-	-	-				
AE	2	-	2		-	-				
Total	378 / 381	-	326 / 329	51	1	-				

Table 5-5. Receptor and Receiver Summary by CNE and NAC

<u>Segment A</u>

CNE A contains 118 receptors, 86 are associated with single-family homes, 27 are associated with a planned three-story apartment complex, and five are associated with Stonehouse Golf Course. Receptors A-55 and A-57 are located within putting greens, and Receptors A-54, A-56, and A-63 are located on tee boxes. A detailed map of CNE A can be found in Figures A-2 to A-4 located in Appendix A.

CNE B contains 28 noise receptors, all of which are associated with single-family homes. A detailed map of CNE B can be found in Figures A-2 and A-3 located in Appendix A.

CNE C contains 10 noise receptors, all of which are associated with single-family homes. A detailed map of CNE C can be found in Figures A-4 and A-5 located in Appendix A.

CNE D contains four noise receptors, all of which are associated with single-family homes. A detailed map of CNE D can be found in Figure A-5 located in Appendix A.

CNE E contains five noise receptors, all of which are associated with single-family homes. A detailed map of CNE E can be found in Figure A-5 and A-6 located in Appendix A.

CNE F contains seven noise receptors. Five of the receptors are associated with single-family homes. The remaining two receptors (F-01 and F-07) are associated with large homesteads which contain residential structures. A detailed map of CNE F can be found in Figures A-5 and A-6 located in Appendix A.**CNE G** contains one noise receptor, which is associated with a single-family home. A detailed map of CNE G can be found in Figure A-7 located in Appendix A.

CNE H includes 17 noise receptors. Sixteen of the receptors are associated with single-family homes. The remaining receptor (H-05) is associated with a large homestead which contains a residential structure. A detailed map of CNE H can be found in Figures A-7 and A-8 located in Appendix A.

CNE I contains seven receptors noise receptors, all of which are associated with single-family homes. A detailed map of CNE I can be found in Figures A-7 and A-8 located in Appendix A.

CNE J contains 17 receptors noise receptors, four of which are associated with single-family homes, 12 are associated with Pine Forest Park, and one is associated with an area identified as fields at Pine Forest Park adjacent to the existing developed park. The park and the planned field are Section 4(f) resources. A detailed map of CNE J can be found in Figure A-9 located in Appendix A.

CNE K contains eight noise receptors, all of which are associated with single-family homes. A detailed map of CNE K can be found in Figures A-12 and A-13 located in Appendix A.

CNE L contains one noise receptor which is associated with a single-family home. A detailed map of CNE L can be found in Figures A-15 and A-16 located in Appendix A.

<u>Segment B</u>

CNE M contains three noise receptors, all of which are associated with single-family homes. A detailed map of CNE M can be found in Figures A-21 and A-22 located in Appendix A.

CNE N contains two noise receptors, one of which is a single-family home and one is a community facility. A detailed map of CNE N can be found in Figure A-22 located in Appendix A.

CNE O contains two receptors, all of which are associated with single-family homes. A detailed map of CNE O can be found in Figure A-22 located in Appendix A.

CNE P contains six receptors, all of which are associated with single-family homes. A detailed map of CNE P is provided in Figures A-26 to A-28 in Appendix A.

CNE Q contains one receptor which is associated with a structure located near the campground's entrance. The receptor is located on the grounds surrounding one of the campground's structures. The portion of the campground which lies within the study area does not contain areas of frequent human use; however, this receptor was included to estimate sound levels within the study area. A detailed review of this area's usage will be evaluated in final design. A detailed map of CNE Q is provided in Figure A-27 in Appendix A.

CNE R contains one receptor which is associated with a single-family home. A detailed map of CNE R is provided in Figures A-27 and A-28 in Appendix A.

<u>Segment C</u>

CNE S contains 26 receptors. Twenty-five of the receptors are associated with single-family homes. The remaining receptor (S-02) is associated with a large homestead which contains a residential structure. A detailed map of CNE S is provided in Figures A-29 and A-30 in Appendix A.

CNE T contains one receptor which is associated with a single-family home. A detailed map of CNE T is provided in Figure A-30 in Appendix A.

CNE U contains one receptor which is associated with a single-family home. A detailed map of CNE T is provided in Figures A-30 and A-31 in Appendix A.

CNE V contains three receptors, all of which are associated with portions of the Stonehouse Golf Course. Receptors V-01 and V-02 are located within putting greens, and Receptor V-03 is located on a tee box. A detailed map of CNE V is provided in Figures A-31 and A-32 in Appendix A.

CNE W contains 20 receptors, all of which are associated with single-family homes. A detailed map of CNE W is provided in Figures A-33 and A-34 in Appendix A.

CNE X contains two receptors, both of which are associated with a single-family home. A detailed map of CNE X is provided in Figure A-35 in Appendix A.

CNE Y contains seven receptors. Five of the receptors are associated with single-family homes. The remaining two receptors (Y-02 and Y-05) are associated with large homesteads which contain residential structures. A detailed map of CNE Y is provided in Figures A-34 to A-36 in Appendix A.

CNE Z contains a total of 34 receptors. Receptor Z-1 is in the grounds of the Faith Baptist Church. Since the grounds do not contain areas of frequent human use, this receptor was not used to make impact or abatement determinations. Receptor Z-02 is associated with a single-family home. The remaining receptors are associated with use areas throughout the Williamsburg RV and Camping Resort. Receptors Z-07, Z-08, Z-16, and Z-22 are associated with permanent housing used by the Resort's staff. The permanent housing consists of four mobile homes used by the campground's caretakers year-round. The remaining receptors are associated with communal use areas (*i.e.*, recreational facilities, fire pits, and

picnic areas), camp sites, and rental cabins. A detailed review of this area's usage will be evaluated in final design. A detailed map of CNE Z is provided in Figures A-35 and A-36 in Appendix A.

CNE AA contains four receptors, all of which are associated with single-family homes. A detailed map of CNE AA is provided in Figures A-37 and A-38 in Appendix A.

CNE AB contains 26 receptors, all of which are associated with single-family homes. A detailed map of CNE AB is provided in Figures A-37 and A-38 in Appendix A.

CNE AC contains 12 receptors, representing 15 single-family homes. A detailed map of CNE AC is provided in Figures A-37 and A-38 in Appendix A.

CNE AD contains two receptors, both of which are associated with single-family homes. A detailed map of CNE AD is provided in Figure A-38 in Appendix A.

CNE AE contains two receptors, both of which are associated with single-family homes. A detailed map of CNE AE is provided in Figure A-38 in Appendix A.

6.0 Noise Impact Evaluation

Assessment of traffic noise impact requires these comparisons:

- The noise levels under Existing conditions must be compared to those under the Build Alternative. This comparison shows the change in noise levels that would occur between the existing year and the design year if the project is constructed, to determine if the substantial increase impact criteria has been met; and
- The noise levels under Build Alternative must be compared to the applicable NAC. This comparison determines if the impact criteria has been met under the Build Alternative and can be used to assist in noise compatible land use planning.

6.1 Evaluation of the No-Build Alternative

An evaluation of the No-Build Alternative was completed per Section 6.4.7 of VDOT's *Highway Traffic Noise Guidance Manual*. Under the NEPA requirements, the No-Build Alternative analysis assists with making informed decisions on whether future increases in noise levels (i.e., associated with the Build Alternative) over the No-Build Alternative would be considered "significant." The noise increase in the Build Alternative over the No-Build Alternative per receptor would average 0.6 dB(A). All noise impacts in the No Build Alternative would also be present in the Build Alternative. Under the No Build Alternative, exterior noise levels are predicted to range from 47 to 74 dB(A), with impacts predicted at 76 receivers, including 68 residential receptors and 10 community facility receptors. Predicted sound levels for every receptor in the No-Build Alternative are provided in **Appendix B**.

6.2 Evaluation of the Build Alternative

Noise levels in the noise study area were predicted using separate TNM runs for the Existing Conditions (2019), the No Build Alternative (2048) and the Build Alternative (2048)¹⁷. For all modeled receptors, the Build Alternative noise levels are predicted to range from 48 to 74 dB(A). Most CNEs show a slight increase in sound levels between the No Build and Build Alternatives. This increase is caused by the distribution of traffic volumes over three lanes instead of two lanes, with the third lane being further from the receptors and the median berm being removed in most locations.

The Build Alternative is predicted to impact 112 receivers, representing 97 residential receptors and 17 community facility receptors. None of the sites are predicted to be impacted under the substantial increase criterion. The following section describes the loudest hour sound levels expected to occur at each CNE in the Build Year (2048) condition if the proposed improvements are implemented. **Table 6-1** provides a summary of how noise conditions are expected to change in each CNE if the proposed improvements are completed.

¹⁷ The TNM files are retained in VDOT's technical files.
CNE	Map Figure Number(s) Appendix A	Number of Receptors	NAC Activity Category	Predicted Range of Sound Levels (dB(A)) ¹	Predicted Increase over Existing Conditions (dB(A))	Predicted Increase over No Build Alternative ² (dB(A))	Total Number of Impacted Receptors		
				Segment A					
А	A-2 to A-4	118	В, С	48 to 74	0.7 to 2.0	0.6 to 3.1	16		
В	A-2 to A-3	28	В	55 to 73	1.2 to 2.8	-0.2 to 1.1	11		
С	A-4 to A-5	10	В	56 to 68	1.5 to 2.7	0.3 to 1.1	1		
D	A-5	4	В	58 to 69	1.4 to 1.8	-0.3 to 0.4	3		
E	A-5 and A-6	5	В	62 to 66	1.3 to 1.7	-0.2 to 0.2	1		
F	A-5 and A-6	7	В	58 to 68	1.5 to 1.9	-0.2 to 0.3	1		
G	A-7	1	В	63	1.4	0.3	0		
Н	A-7 and A-8	17	В	55 to 73	0.9 to 3	-0.1 to 1.7	5		
	A-7 and A-8	7	В	59 to 70	1.7 to 2.2	0.3 to 1	2		
J	A-9	17	В, С	60 to 68	1.5 to 2.3	0.2 to 1	6		
К	A-12 and A-13	8	В	57 to 69	0.7 to 2.6	-0.3 to 1.5	1		
L	A-15 and A-16	1	В	70	1.3	0.2	1		
Segment B									
М	A-21 and A-22	3	В	64 to 70	1.2 to 1.3	0.1 to 0.2	2		
Ν	A-22	2	В, С	66 to 69	1.0 to 1.5	0 to 0.5	2		
0	A-22	2	В	57	1.7 to 1.9	0.4 to 0.7	0		
Р	A-26 to A-28	6	В	58 to 67	1.0 to 2.8	0.1 to 1.9	2		
Q	A-27	1	С	63	2.2	1.2	0		
R	A-27 and A-28	1	В	60	1.8	0.8	0		
Segment C									
S	A-29 and A-30	26	В	54 to 68	1.4 to 2.9	0.4 to 1.5	3		
Т	A-30	1	В	60	2.5	1.3	0		
U	A-30 and A-31	1	В	65	1.3	0.2	0		
V	A-31 and A-32	3	С	50 to 71	1.7 to 2.1	0.2 to 0.8	1		
W	A-33 and A-34	20	В	57 to 70	2.0 to 4.6	0.9 to 3.3	12		
Х	A-35	2	В	68 to 69	2.1 to 2.6	1.0 to 1.4	2		
Y	A-34 to A-36	7	В	62 to 73	1.8 to 3.1	0.7 to 1.7	4		
Z	A-35 and A-36	34	B, C, D	56 to 69	1.7 to 2.9	0 to 1.3	10		
AA	A-37 and A-38	4	В	68 to 72	2.8 to 3.9	1.8 to 3.3	4		
AB	A-37 and A-38	26	В	61 to 73	2.0 to 4.6	0.6 to 4.8	14		
AC	A-37 and A-38	15	В	59 to 71	2.8 to 3.6	1.7 to 2.8	8		
AD	A-38	2	В	64 to 70	3.6 to 3.7	4.2 to 4.9	1		
AE	A-38	2	В	65 to 67	3.2 to 3.3	3.0 to 3.3	1		
	то	TALS		48 to 74	0.7 to 4.6	-0.3 to 4.9	114		
¹ Sound level ranges for interior NAC D sites are shown as the exterior equivalent sound level. A 25 dB(A) noise reduction									

Table 6-1. Build Condition Predicted Sound Levels

factor was applied to the one interior site based on the building material and window type/condition per FHWA guidance. This calculated sound level was compared to the NAC to identify impacts. Refer to Appendix B for the predicted sound levels.

For a detailed list of existing, no build, and build condition noise levels by receptor, see **Appendix B**. Figures displaying the location of each receptor are provided in **Appendix A**. The graphics in **Appendix A** also illustrate the noise study area boundary as well as the modeled results for the 2048 Build Alternative.

<u>Segment A</u>

CNE A contains 118 receivers, representing 113 residential receptors and five recreational receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-2 to A-4**). Under existing year (2019) conditions, five residential receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under design year (2048) no-build condition, 9 receptors representing 9 residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, 16 receptors representing 16 residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed stream expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, 16 receptors representing 16 residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE A and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE B contains 28 receivers, representing 28 residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-2 and A-3**). Under existing year (2019) conditions, 11 residential receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under design year (2048) nobuild condition, 11 receptors representing 11 residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, 11 receptors representing 11 residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, 11 receptors representing 11 residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE B and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE C contains 10 receivers, representing 10 residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-4 and A-5**). Under existing year (2019) conditions, one residential receptor is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under design year (2048) nobuild condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE C and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE D contains four receivers, representing four residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figure A-5**). Under existing year (2019) conditions, three residential receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under design year (2048) no-build condition, three receptors representing three residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, three receptors representing three residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, three receptors representing three residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, three receptors representing three residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, three receptors representing three residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE D and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE E contains five receivers, representing five residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-5 and A-6**). Under existing year (2019) conditions, no residential receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under design year (2048) no-build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion.

applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE E and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE F contains seven receivers, representing seven residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-5 and A-6**). Under existing year (2019) conditions, one residential receptor is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under design year (2048) no-build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE F and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE G contains one receiver, representing one residential noise receptor (see **Table 5-5** and **Figure A-7**). Under existing year (2019) conditions, the residential receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no-build condition, the residential receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, the residential receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, the residential receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were not found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted for CNE G and is not discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE H contains 17 receivers, representing 17 residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-7 and A-8**). Under existing year (2019) conditions, three residential receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under design year (2048) no-build condition, four receptors representing four residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, five receptors representing five residences are expected to experience noise levels the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, five receptors representing five residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE H and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE I contains seven receivers, representing seven residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-7 and A-8**). Under existing year (2019) conditions, one residential receptor is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under design year (2048) no-build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE I and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE J contains 17 receivers, representing four residential receptors and 13 recreational receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figure A-9**). Under existing year (2019) conditions, no residential or recreational receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under design year (2048) no-build condition, four receptors representing four recreational sites are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, six receptors representing six recreational sites are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion.

experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE J and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE K contains eight receivers, representing eight residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-12 and A-13**). Under existing year (2019) conditions, one residential receptor is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under design year (2048) no-build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE K and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE L contains one receiver representing a single residential receptor (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-15 and A-16**). Under existing year (2019) conditions, one residential receptor is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under design year (2048) no-build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE L and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

<u>Segment B</u>

CNE M contains three receivers, representing three residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-21 and A-22**). Under existing year (2019) conditions, two residential receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under design year (2048) no-build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE M and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE N contains two receivers, representing one residential receptor and one recreational receptor (see **Table 5-5** and **Figure A-22**). Under existing year (2019) conditions, one residential receptor is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under design year (2048) no-build condition, two receptors representing one residence and one recreational site facility are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, two receptors representing one residence and one recreational site facility are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under design year (2048) build condition, two receptors representing one residence and one recreational site are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE N and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE O contains two receivers, representing two residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figure A-22**). Under existing year (2019) conditions, none of the residential receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no-build condition, the residential receptors are not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, the residential receptors are not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were not found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted for CNE O and is not discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE P contains six receivers, representing six residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figure A-26 to A-28**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, none of the residential receptors is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE P and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE Q contains one receiver, representing one recreational receptor (see **Table 5-5** and **Figure A-27**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, the recreational receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no build condition, the recreational receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, the recreational receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, the recreational receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were not found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted for CNE Q and is not discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE R contains one receiver, representing one residential receptor (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-27** and **A-28**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, the residential receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no build condition, the residential receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, the residential receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, the residential receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were not found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted for CNE R and is not discussed in Section 7.4 below.

<u>Segment C</u>

CNE S contains 26 receivers, representing 26 residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-29 and A-30**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, two residential receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, three receptors representing three residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, three receptors representing three residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE S and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE T contains one receiver, representing one residential receptor (see **Table 5-5** and **Figure A-30**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, the residential receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no

build condition, the residential receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, the residential receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were not found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted for CNE T and is not discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE U contains one receiver, representing one residential receptor (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-30** and **A-31**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, the residential receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no build condition, the residential receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, the residential receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, the residential receptor is not expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were not found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted for CNE U and is not discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE V contains three receivers, representing three recreational receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-31 and A-32**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, one recreational receptor is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no build condition, one receptor representing one recreational site is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one recreational site is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one recreational site is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one recreational site is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one recreational site is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE V and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE W contains 20 receiver(s), representing 20 residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-33 and A-34**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, six residential receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no build condition, eight receptors representing eight residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, 12 receptors representing 12 residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE W and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE X contains two receivers, representing two residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figure A-35**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, two residential receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, two receptors representing two residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE X and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE Y contains seven receivers, representing seven residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-34 to A-36**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, four residential receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no build condition, four receptors representing four residences are expected to experience

noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, four receptors representing four residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE Y and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE Z contains 34 receiver(s), representing five residential receptors, 28 recreational receptors, and one interior receptor (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-35** and **A-36**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, three recreational receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no build condition, five receptors representing one residence and four recreational sites are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, 10 receptors representing one residential and nine recreational sites are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE Z and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE AA contains four receivers, representing four residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-37 and A-38**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, three residential receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no build condition, four receptors representing four residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, four receptors representing four residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, four receptors representing four residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE AA and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE AB contains 26 receivers, representing 26 residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-37** and **A-38**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, six residential receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no build condition, three receptors representing three residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, three receptors representing three residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, 14 receptor(s) representing 14 residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE AB and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE AC contains 12 receivers, representing 15 residential receptors (see **Table 5-5** and **Figures A-37 and A-38**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, four receivers representing six residential receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no build condition, four receptors representing six residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, six receptors representing eight residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, six receptors representing eight residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, six receptors representing eight residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, six receptors representing eight residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE AC and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE AD contains two receiver(s), representing two residential receptors (see **Table 5-5 and Figure A-38**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, one residential receptor is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no build condition, neither of the receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE AD and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

CNE AE contains two receivers, representing two residential receptors (see **Table 5-5 and Figure A-38**). Under the existing year (2019) conditions, neither of the residential receptors are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion (see Appendix B). Under the design year (2048) no build condition, neither of the receptors representing residences are expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Under the design year (2048) build condition, one receptor representing one residence is expected to experience noise levels which approach or exceed the applicable NAC criterion. Since design year build noise levels were found to exceed the NAC, consideration of noise abatement is warranted for CNE AE and is discussed in Section 7.4 below.

6.3 Constructive Use Evaluation of Section 4(f) Properties

23 CFR 774.15(f) states that a noise-related constructive use does not occur if one of two conditions are meet. The first condition is that the predicted noise levels do not exceed the applicable NAC. The second condition is that, if the projected noise levels exceed the relevant NAC because of high existing noise, the increase in the projected noise levels if the proposed project is constructed, when compared with the projected noise levels if the project is not built, is barely perceptible (3 dB(A) or less). Based on these conditions, none of the Section 4(f) properties located within the study area are expected to experience a constructive use due to the presence of intensification of highway noise (see **Table 6-2**).

		Loudest Hour Noise Levels						
4(f) Property	Representative Receptor	Existing	No Build Alternative	Build Alternative (2048)	Relative Change Between No Build and Build			
Pine Forest Park	J-05	59	60	61	1			
	J-06	61	62	63	1			
	J-07	62	63	64	1			
	J-08	62	63	64	1			
	J-09	62	64	65	1			
	J-10	64	65	66	1			
	J-11	65	66	67	1			
	J-12	65	66	67	1			
	J-13	65	67	68	1			
	J-14	65	66	67	1			
	J-15	63	65	66	1			
	J-16	61	63	64	1			
Area Identified as Fields at Pine Forest Park	J-17	59	61	61	0			

Table 6-2. Noise Condition Summary for Section 4(f) Resources

7.0 Noise Abatement Determination

Noise Abatement Determination has three phases. The first phase determines if highway traffic noise abatement consideration is warranted for the affected communities and/or affected receptors. The warranted criterion specifically pertains to traffic noise impacted receptors, defined back in **Section 6.0**. Since predicted noise levels for the future design year (2048) build condition either approach or exceed the NAC, per VDOT's *State Noise Abatement Policy*, noise abatement considerations are warranted for these impacted noise sensitive areas.

Once noise abatement consideration is determined to be warranted, the process proceeds to Phases 2 and 3. These phases address the feasibility and reasonableness, respectively, of the noise abatement measures being considered. The criteria associated with these measures is discussed in **Sections 7.1** and **7.2**. Following the completion of all three phases, a determination can be made regarding the feasibility and reasonableness of the noise abatement options.

7.1 Abatement Measures Evaluation

FHWA/VDOT guidelines recommend a variety of mitigation measures that should be considered in response to transportation-related noise impacts. While noise barriers and/or earth berms are generally the most effective form of noise mitigation, additional mitigation measures exist which have the potential to provide considerable noise reductions, under certain circumstances. Mitigation measures considered for this project include:

- Traffic control measures;
- Alteration of horizontal and vertical alignments;
- Acoustical insulation of public use and non-profit facilities;
- Acquisition of buffering land;
- Construction of noise barriers; and
- Construction of earth berms.

Additionally, the Noise Policy Code of Virginia (HB 2577, as amended by HB 2025) states:

"Whenever the Commonwealth Transportation Board or the Department plan for or undertake any highway construction or improvement project and such project includes or may include the requirement for the mitigation of traffic noise impacts, first consideration should be given to the use of noise reducing design and low noise pavement materials and techniques in lieu of construction of noise walls or sound barriers. Vegetative screening, such as the planting of appropriate conifers, in such a design would be utilized to act as a visual screen if visual screening is required. Consideration will be given to these measures during the final design stage, where feasible."

7.1.1 Traffic Control Measures (TCM)

Traffic control measures, such as speed limit restrictions, truck traffic restrictions, and other traffic control measures that may be considered for the reduction of noise emission levels are not practical for this project. These traffic control measures would be counterproductive to the project's objective of alleviating traffic and reducing congestion. Reducing speeds will not be an effective noise mitigation

measure since a substantial decrease in speed is necessary to provide adequate noise reduction. Typically, a 10-mph reduction in speed will result in only a 2 dB(A) decrease in noise level, which would not effectively reduce impacts.

7.1.2 Alteration of Horizontal and Vertical Alignments

The alteration of the horizontal and vertical alignment has been considered to reduce or eliminate the impacts created by the proposed project. Shifting the horizontal alignment to the outside or inside will create undesirable impacts such as right-of-way acquisition, temporary/permanent easements, and retaining walls. Furthermore, shifting the roadway alignment away from the impacted residences will increase impacts to other residences located on the opposite side of the interstate.

7.1.3 Acoustical Insulation of Public Use and Non-Profit Facilities

This noise abatement measure option applies only to public and institutional use buildings. Since no public use or institutional structures are anticipated to have interior noise levels exceeding FHWA's interior NAC, this noise abatement option will not be applied.

7.1.4 Acquisition of Buffering Land

The purchase of property for the creation of a "buffer zone" to reduce noise impacts is only considered for predominantly unimproved properties. This is because the amount of property required for this option to be effective can create significant additional impacts (e.g., in terms of residential displacements). In urbanized areas, the social and financial cost of displacements outweigh the acoustic benefits.

7.1.5 Construction of Berms & Noise Barriers

Construction of noise barriers can be an effective way to reduce noise levels in areas of outdoor activity. Noise barriers can be wall structures, earthen berms, or a combination of the two. The effectiveness of a noise barrier depends on the distance and elevation difference between roadway and receptor and the available placement location for a barrier. Gaps between overlapping noise barriers also decrease the effectiveness of the barrier, as opposed to a single continuous barrier. The barrier's ability to attenuate noise decreases as the gap width increases.

Noise barriers and earth berms are often implemented into the highway design in response to the identified noise impacts. The effectiveness of a freestanding (post and panel) noise barrier and an earth berm of equivalent height are relatively consistent; however, an earth berm is perceived as a more aesthetically pleasing option. In contrast, the use of earth berms is not always an option due to the excessive space they require adjacent to the roadway. At a standard slope of 2:1, every foot in height would require four feet of horizontal width. This requirement becomes more difficult to meet in urban settings where residential properties often abut the target roadway. In these situations, implementation of earth berms can require significant property acquisitions to accommodate noise mitigation, and the cost associated with the acquisition of property to construct a berm can significantly increase the total cost to implement this form of noise mitigation to the point it becomes unreasonable.

Availability of fill material to construct the berm also needs to be considered. On proposed projects where proposed grading yields excess waste material, earth berms can often be a cost-effective mitigation

option. On balance or borrow projects the implementation of earth berms is often an expensive solution due to the need to identify, acquire, and transport the material to the project site. Earth berms may be considered a viable mitigation option throughout the project area and would be evaluated further where possible in the final design stage.

As a general practice, noise barriers are most effective when placed at a relatively high point between the roadway and the impacted noise sensitive land use. To achieve the greatest benefit from a potential noise barrier, the goal of the barrier should focus on breaking the line-of-sight (to the greatest degree possible) from the roadway to the receptor. In roadway fill conditions, where the highway is above the natural grade, noise barriers are typically most effective when placed on the edge of the roadway shoulder or on top of the fill slope. In roadway cut conditions, where the roadway is located below the natural grade, barriers are typically most effective when placed at the top of the cut slope. Engineering and safety issues have the potential to alter these typical barrier locations.

7.2 Feasibility Criterion for Noise Barriers

All receptors that meet the warranted criterion must progress to the "feasible" phase. Phase 2 of the noise abatement criteria requires that both of the following acoustical and engineering conditions be met:

- At least a 5 dB(A) highway traffic noise reduction at impacted receptors. Per 23 CFR 772, FHWA requires the highway agency to determine the number of impacted receptors required to achieve at least 5 dB(A) of reduction. VDOT requires that fifty percent (50%) or more of the impacted receptors experience five (5) dB(A) or more of insertion loss to be feasible; and
- The determination that it is possible to design and construct the noise abatement measure.
 Factors related to the design and construction would include safety, barrier height, topography, drainage, utilities, and maintenance of the abatement measure, maintenance access to adjacent properties, and general access to adjacent properties (i.e., arterial widening projects).

The noise abatement measure is said to be feasible if it meets both criteria.

7.3 Reasonableness Criteria

All receptors that meet the feasibility criterion must progress to the "reasonableness" phase. Phase 3 of the noise abatement criteria requires that all of the following conditions be considered:

- VDOT's Noise Reduction Design Goal,
- Cost-effectiveness Value, and
- The viewpoints of the Benefited Receptors.

7.3.1 Noise Reduction Design Goal

The design goal is a reasonableness factor indicating a specific reduction in noise levels that VDOT uses to identify that a noise abatement measure effectively reduces noise. The design goal establishes a criterion, selected by VDOT, which noise abatement must achieve. VDOT's noise reduction design goal is defined as a 7 dB(A) of insertion loss for at least one impacted receptor, meaning that at least one impacted receptor is predicted to achieve a 7 dB(A) or greater noise reduction with the proposed barrier in place. The design goal is not the same as acoustic feasibility, which defines the minimum level of effectiveness for a noise

abatement measure. Acoustic feasibility indicates that the noise abatement measure can, at a minimum, achieve a discernible reduction in noise levels.

Noise reduction is measured by comparing the future design year build condition pre-and post-barrier noise levels. This difference between unabated and abated noise levels is known as "insertion loss" (IL). It is important to optimize the noise barrier design to achieve the most effective noise barrier in terms of both noise reduction (insertion losses) and cost. Although at least a 5 dB(A) reduction is required to meet the feasibility criteria, the following tiered noise barrier abatement goals are used to govern barrier design and optimization:

- Reduction of future highway traffic noise by 7 dB(A) at one (1) or more of the impacted receptor sites (required criterion),
- Reduction of future highway traffic noise levels to the low-60-decibel range when practical (desirable), and
- Reduction of future highway traffic noise levels to existing noise levels when practical (desirable).

7.3.2 Cost-effectiveness

Typically, the limiting factor related to barrier reasonableness is the cost effectiveness value, where the total surface area of the barrier is divided by the number of benefited receptors receiving at least a five dB(A) reduction in noise level. VDOT's approved cost is based on a maximum square footage of abatement per benefited receptor, a maximum value of 1,600 square feet per benefited receptor (SF/BR).

Where multi-family housing includes balconies at elevations that exceed a 30-foot-high noise barrier or the topography causes receptors to be above the elevation of a 30-foot barrier, these receptors are not assessed for barrier benefits and are not included in the computation of the barrier's reasonableness.

For non-residential properties such as parks and public use facilities, a special calculation is performed to quantify the type and duration of activity and compare to the cost effectiveness criterion. The determination is based on cost, severity of impact (both in terms of noise levels and the size of the impacted area and the activity it contains), and amount of noise reduction.

7.3.3 The Viewpoints of the Benefited Receptors

VDOT shall solicit the viewpoints of all benefited receptors through certified mailings and obtain enough responses to document a decision as to whether there is a desire for the proposed noise abatement measure. Fifty percent (50%) or more of the respondents shall be required to favor the noise abatement measure in determining reasonableness. Community views in and of themselves are not sufficient for a barrier to be found reasonable if one or both of the other two reasonableness criteria are not satisfied.

7.4 Noise Barrier Evaluation

Of the 34 noise barriers assessed in this preliminary study, five new noise barriers evaluated in the Build alternative were found to be both feasible and reasonable per the VDOT three-phased approach to noise abatement determination and, as such, are recommended for further consideration during final design. The abatement determinations made in this section will be re-evaluated when the project enters final design.

At an average of 1,563 square feet of abatement per benefited receptor, the five recommended barriers total 8,546 feet in length and 168,319 square feet in area and would benefit 23 recreational locations and 73 residences. Of the 44 impacted receptors benefited by the recommended barriers, 73 percent, or 32 receptors, would receive the desired noise reduction design goal of 7-dB(A) insertion loss.

Noise barriers have the potential to reflect sound from the highway; this effect typically occurs with parallel noise barriers (*i.e.*, a barrier located on both sides of the highway) or combinations of noise barriers and retaining walls. Typically, reflected noise occurs when the distance between reflective surfaces is less than 20 times the height of the barriers. At this distance, the barriers can create reverberations by reflecting sound back and forth across a roadway multiple times, potentially increasing noise levels at receptors and degrading acoustical performance in both barriers. As currently proposed, there are two proposed barriers that would fall under the definition of parallel noise barriers. The distance between Barriers A and B is less than 20 times the height and therefore absorptive materials are recommended for Barrier A and Barrier B. The location of barriers will be reassessed during final design to identify any potential for reflective noise.

The proposed barrier locations are shown on the graphics located in **Appendix A**. A summary of the evaluated proposed barriers is shown in **Table 7-1**. **Appendix H** lists the Build Alternative (2048) noise levels, the abated noise levels, and the net insertion losses for the proposed barriers and barrier systems that were evaluated. Also, **Appendix H** contains start-end coordinates, top and bottom elevations, and absolute elevation and heights of all proposed noise barriers at per-panel resolution. Warranted, Feasible, and Reasonable Worksheets for the evaluated barriers are included in **Appendix I**.

Table 7-1. Summary of Evaluated Noise Barriers

Barrier Name	CNE	Total Benefited Receptors	Average Noise Reduction (dB(A)) ¹	Barrier Length (ft.)	Barrier Height Range (ft.)	Average Barrier Height (ft.)	Barrier Surface Area (SF)	Surface Area per Benefited Receptor (sq.ft./BR)	Barrier Cost (\$42/sq.ft.)	Feasible	Reasonable
Segment A											
Barrier A	Α	49	7	3,560	12 to 26	20.2	71,994	1,469	\$3,023,748	Yes	Yes
Barrier A1	Α	10	8	713	12 to 30	22.3	15,905	1,591	\$668,010	Yes	Yes
Barrier A2	А	1	7	454	26	26.0	11,771	11,771	\$494,382	Yes	No
Barrier B	В	20	8	1,838	12 to 18	16.4	30,168	1,508	\$1,267,056	Yes	Yes
Barrier C	С	2	6	748	16	16.0	11,999	6,000	\$503 <i>,</i> 958	Yes	No
Barrier D1	D	1	7	1,563	24 to 26	24.7	38,637	38,637	\$1,622,754	Yes	No
Barrier D2	D	2	8	1,152	20	20.0	23,002	11,501	\$966,084	Yes	No
Barrier E	E	2	6	1,345	18	18.0	24,291	12,146	\$1,020,222	Yes	No
Barrier F	F	3	7	1,752	16 to 20	19.6	34,305	11,435	\$1,440,810	Yes	No
Barrier H1	Н	2	8	499	12	12.0	5,999	3,000	\$251,958	Yes	No
Barrier H2	Н	3	6	1,548	16 to 18	16.3	25,307	8,436	\$1,062,894	Yes	No
Barrier H3	Н	4	5	1,850	22	22.0	40,665	10,166	\$1,707,930	Yes	No
Barrier I1	Ι	2	6	849	12 to 30	20.2	17,198	8,599	\$ 722,316	Yes	No
Barrier I2	I	2	6	949	22	22.0	20,889	10,445	\$877 <i>,</i> 338	Yes	No
Barrier J	J	9	7	1,604	18 to 26	23.9	38,315	4,257	\$1,609,230	Yes	No
Barrier K	К	1	7	498	20	20.0	10,002	10,002	\$420,084	Yes	No
Barrier L	L	1	7	807	14	14.0	11,287	11,287	\$474,054	Yes	No
					Segmer	nt B					
Barrier M	М	3	5	1,199	24	24.0	28,793	9,598	\$1,209,306	Yes	No
Barrier N	N	2	7	1,019	22	22.0	22,439	11,220	\$942,438	Yes	No
Barrier P	Р	3	7	1,373	30	30.0	41,132	13,711	\$1,727,544	Yes	No
					Segmer	nt C					
Barrier S	S	11	6	1,380	16 to 30	21.2	29,270	2,661	\$1,229,340	Yes	No
Barrier V	V	1	7	770	18	18.0	13,882	13,882	\$583,044	Yes	No
Barrier W1	W	14	6	3,500	8 to 24	15.4	54,042	3,860	\$2,269,764	Yes	No
Barrier W2	W	2	6	1,348	16 to 20	19.1	25,615	12,808	\$1,075,830	Yes	No
Barrier X	Х	2	6	1,915	8 to 20	13.6	26,193	13,097	\$1,100,106	Yes	No
Barrier Y1	Y	1	7	1,263	22 to 30	28.4	35,866	35,866	\$1,506,372	Yes	No
Barrier Y2	Y	2	6	1,813	12 to 20	15.4	28,063	14,032	\$1,178,646	Yes	No
Barrier Y3	Y	1	7	813	20 to 30	25.2	20,448	20,448	\$858,816	Yes	No
Barrier Z	Ζ	26	6	1,545	20 to 30	26.3	40,657	1,564	\$1,707,594	Yes	Yes
Barrier AA	AA	4	6	1,170	12 to 20	16.5	19,359	4,840	\$813,078	Yes	No
Barrier AB	AB	15	6	4,490	8 to 16	12.7	56,852	3,790	\$2,387,784	Yes	No
Barrier AC	AC	6	5	890	9 to 13	10.8	9,595	1,599	\$402,990	Yes	Yes
Extended Barrier AC	AC, AE	10	6	2,669	10 to 16	11.3	29,932	2,993	\$1,257,144	Yes	No
Barrier AD	AD	2	6	1,270	20 to 30	24.0	30,461	15,231	\$1,279,362	Yes	No

1 Average reduction for benefited receptors.

<u>Segment A</u>

Barrier A

Barrier A, shown on Figures A-2 and A-3, was evaluated to address 11 impacted residential receptors in CNE A. Barrier A is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 and extends east of New Kent Highway. Barrier A is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 12 to 26 feet and has an average height of 20.2 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 3,560 feet and a total surface area of 71,994 square feet. Barrier A benefits all 11 impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier A also benefits 38 non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier A does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier A satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of 66 benefited receptors, Barrier A is considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 1,469 SF/BR, which is less than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier A meets VDOT's feasibility and reasonableness criterion and therefore is recommended for further consideration during final design.

Barrier A1

Barrier A1, shown on Figure A-4, was evaluated to address four impacted residential receptors in CNE A. Barrier A1 is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 and extends west from Henpeck Road. Barrier A1 is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 12 to 30 feet, then tapers to ground at the western edge, and has an average height of 22.3 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 713 feet and a total surface area of 15,905 square feet. Barrier A1 benefits all four impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier A1 also benefits six nonimpacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier A1 does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier A1 satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of 10 benefited receptors, Barrier A1 is considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 1,591 SF/BR, which is less than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier A1 meets VDOT's feasibility and reasonableness criterion and therefore is recommended for further consideration during final design.

Barrier A2

Barrier A2, shown on Figure A-4, was evaluated to address a single impacted residential receptor in CNE A. Barrier A2 is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 and extends east from Henpeck Road. Barrier A2 is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier height is 26 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 454 feet and a total surface area of 11,771 square feet. Barrier A2 benefits the one impacted receptor, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier A2 does not benefit any non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier A2 does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier A2 satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With

a total of one benefited receptor, Barrier A2 is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 11,771 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier A2 meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier B

Barrier B, shown on Figures A-2 and A-3, was evaluated to address 11 impacted residential receptors in CNE B. Barrier B is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 and extends east of New Kent Highway. Barrier B is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 12 to 18 feet and has an average height of 16.4 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,838 feet and a total surface area of 30,168 square feet. Barrier B benefits all 11 impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier B also benefits nine non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier B does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier B satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 a dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of 20 benefited receptors, Barrier B is considered reasonable since the square footage per benefitted receptor ratio is 1,508 SF/BR, which is less than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier B meets VDOT's feasibility and reasonableness criterion and therefore is recommended for further consideration during final design.

Barrier C

Barrier C, shown on Figure A-4, was evaluated to address a single impacted residential receptor in CNE C. Barrier C is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 and extends west from Henpeck Road. Barrier C is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier height is 16 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 748 feet and a total surface area of 11,999 square feet. Barrier C benefits the one impacted receptor, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier C also benefits one non-impacted receptor. Based on current design documents, Barrier C does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier C satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of two benefited receptors, Barrier C is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 6,000 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier C meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier D1

Barrier D1, shown on Figure A-5, was evaluated to address a single impacted residential receptor in CNE D. Barrier D1 is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 between Henpeck Road and Old Roxbury Road. Barrier D1 is comprised of two overlapping ground-mounted noise walls that allow existing drainage features to remain in place. The barrier ranges in height from 24 to 26 feet and has an average height of 24.7 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,563 feet and a total surface area of 38,637 square feet. Barrier D1 benefits the one impacted receptor, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier D1 does not benefit any non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier D1 does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier D1 satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of one benefited receptor, Barrier D1 is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 38,637 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier D1 meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier D2

Barrier D2, shown on Figures A-5 and A-6, was evaluated to address two impacted residential receptors in CNE D. Barrier D2 is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 west of Old Roxbury Road. Barrier D2 is comprised of a single ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier height is 20 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,152 feet and a total surface area of 23,002 square feet. Barrier D2 benefits two impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier D2 does not benefit any non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier D2 does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier D2 satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of two benefited receptors, Barrier D2 is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 11,501 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier D2 meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier E

Barrier E, shown on Figures A-5 and A-6, was evaluated to address a single impacted residential receptor in CNE E. Barrier E is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 east of Old Roxbury Road. Barrier E is comprised of two overlapping ground-mounted noise walls that allow existing drainage features to remain in place. The barrier height is 18 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,345 feet and a total surface area of 24,291 square feet. Barrier E benefits the one impacted receptor, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier E also benefits one non-impacted receptor. Based on current design documents, Barrier E does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier E satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of two benefited receptors, Barrier E is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 12,146 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier E meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier F

Barrier F, shown on Figure A-6, was evaluated to address a single impacted residential receptor in CNE F. Barrier F is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 east of Old Roxbury Road. Barrier F is comprised of two overlapping ground-mounted noise walls that allow existing drainage features to remain in place. The barrier ranges in height from 16 to 20 feet and has an average height of 19.6 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,752 feet and a total surface area of 34,305 square feet. Barrier F benefits the one impacted receptor, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier F also benefits two nonimpacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier F does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier F satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of three benefited receptors, Barrier F is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 11,435 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier F meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier H1

Barrier H1, shown on Figure A-7, was evaluated to address two impacted residential receptors in CNE H. Barrier H1 is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 east of Airport Road. Barrier H1 is comprised a single ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier height is 12 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 499 feet and a total surface area of 5,999 square feet. Barrier H1 benefits two impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier H1 does not benefit any non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier H1 does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier H1 satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of two benefited receptors, Barrier H1 is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 3,000 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier H1 meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier H2

Barrier H2, shown on Figure A-8, was evaluated to address two impacted receptors in CNE H. Barrier H2 is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 east of Airport Road. Barrier H2 is comprised of three overlapping ground-mounted noise walls that allow existing drainage features to remain in place. The barrier ranges in height from 16 to 18 feet and has an average height of 16.3 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,548 feet and a total surface area of 25,307 square feet. Barrier H2 benefits two impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier H2 also benefits one non-impacted receptor. Based on current design documents, Barrier H2 does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier H2 satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of three benefited

receptors, Barrier H2 is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 8,436 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier H2 meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier H3

Barrier H3, shown on Figure A-8, was evaluated to address one impacted receptor in CNE H. Barrier H3 is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 east of Airport Road. Barrier H3 is comprised of a single ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier height is 22 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,850 feet and a total surface area of 40,665 square feet. Barrier H3 benefits one impacted receptor, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier H3 also benefits three non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier H3 does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier H3 satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of four benefited receptors, Barrier H2 is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 10,166 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier H3 meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier I1

Barrier I1, shown on Figure A-7, was evaluated to address a single impacted residential receptor in CNE I. Barrier I1 is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 and extends east from Airport Road. Barrier I1 is comprised of a single ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 12 to 30 feet and has an average height of 20.2 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 849 feet and a total surface area of 17,198 square feet. Barrier I1 benefits the one impacted receptor, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier I1 also benefits one non-impacted receptor. Based on current design documents, Barrier I1 does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier I1 satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of two benefited receptors, Barrier I1 is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 8,599 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier I1 meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier I2

Barrier I2, shown on Figure A-8, was evaluated to address a single impacted residential receptor in CNE I. Barrier I2 is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 east of Airport Road. Barrier I2 is comprised of a single ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier height is 22 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 949 feet and a total surface area of 20,889 square feet. Barrier I2 benefits the one impacted receptor, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier I2 also benefits one non-impacted receptor. Based on current design documents, Barrier I2 does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier I2 satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of two benefited receptors, Barrier I2 is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 10,445 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier I2 meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier J

Barrier J, shown on Figure A-9, was evaluated to address six impacted community recreational receptors in CNE J. Barrier J is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 west of Emmaus Church Road. Barrier J is comprised of two overlapping ground-mounted noise walls that allow existing drainage features to remain in place. The barrier ranges in height from 18 to 26 feet and has an average height of 23.9 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,604 feet and a total surface area of 38,315 square feet. Barrier J benefits six impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier J also benefits three nonimpacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier J does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier J satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of nine benefited receptors, Barrier J is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 4,257 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier J meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier K

Barrier K, shown on Figure A-12, was evaluated to address a single impacted residential receptor in CNE K. Barrier K is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 and extends east from Olivet Church Road. Barrier K is comprised of a single ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier height is 20 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 498 feet and a total surface area of 10,002 square feet. Barrier K benefits one impacted receptor, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier K does not benefit any non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier K does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier K satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of one benefited receptor, Barrier K is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 10,002 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier K meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier L

Barrier L, shown on Figures A-15 and A-16, was evaluated to address a single impacted residential receptor in CNE L. Barrier L is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 east of North Courthouse Road. Barrier L is comprised of a single ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier height is 14 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 807 feet and a total surface area of 11,287 square feet. Barrier L benefits one impacted receptor, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier L does not benefit any non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier L does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier L satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of one benefited receptor, Barrier L is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 11,287 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier L meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

<u>Segment B</u>

Barrier M

Barrier M, shown on Figures A-21 and A-22, was evaluated to address two impacted residential receptors in CNE M. Barrier M is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 and extends east from Good Hope Road. Barrier M is comprised of a single ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier height is 24 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,199 feet and a total surface area of 28,793 square feet. Barrier M benefits two impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier M also benefits one non-impacted receptor. Based on current design documents, Barrier M does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier M satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of three benefited receptors, Barrier M is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 9,598 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier M meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier N

Barrier N, shown on Figure A-22, was evaluated to address two impacted receptors (one residential and one community facility) in CNE N. Barrier N is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 east of Good Hope Road. Barrier N is comprised of a single ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier height is 22 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,019 feet and a total area of 22,439 square feet. Barrier N benefits two impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier N does not benefit any non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier N does not contain any site features that would appear to affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier N satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of two

benefited receptors, Barrier N is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 11,220 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier N meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier P

Barrier P, shown on Figure A-27, was evaluated to address two impacted residential receptors in CNE P. Barrier P is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 and extends west from Ropers Church Road. Barrier P is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier height is 30 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,373 feet and a total surface area of 41,132 square feet. Barrier P benefits two impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier P also benefits one nonimpacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier P does not contain any site features that would affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier P does not satisfy VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of three benefited receptors, Barrier P is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 13,711 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier P meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness and noise reduction. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

<u>Segment C</u>

Barrier S

Barrier S, shown on Figures A-29 and A-30, was evaluated to address three impacted residential receptors in CNE S. Barrier S is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 northwest of Barnes Road. Barrier S is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 16 to 30 feet and has an average height of 21.2 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,380 feet and a total surface area of 29,270 square feet. Barrier S benefits three impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier S also benefits eight non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier S does not contain any site features that would affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier S satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of 11 benefited receptors, Barrier S is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 2,661 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier S meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier V

Barrier V, shown on Figure A-32, was evaluated to address one impacted recreational receptor in CNE V. Barrier V is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 southeast of Old Stage Road. Barrier V is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier height is 18 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 770 feet and a total surface area of 13,882 square feet. Barrier V benefits one impacted receptor, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier V does not benefit any non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier V does not contain any site features that would affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier V satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of one benefited receptor, Barrier V is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 13,882 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier V meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier W1

Barrier W1, shown on Figures A-33 and A-34, was evaluated to address ten impacted residential receptors in CNE W. Barrier W1 is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 southeast of Six Mt Zion Road. Barrier W1 is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 8 to 24 feet and has an average height of 15.4 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 3,500 feet and a total surface area of 54,042 square feet. Barrier W1 benefits ten impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier W1 also benefits four non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier W1 does not contain any site features that would affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier W1 satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of 14 benefited receptors, Barrier W1 is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 3,860 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier W1 meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier W2

Barrier W2, shown on Figure A-34, was evaluated to address two impacted residential receptors in CNE W. Barrier W2 is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 southeast of Six Mt Zion Road near Sand Hill Road. Barrier W2 is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 16 to 20 feet and has an average height of 19.1 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,348 feet and a total surface area of 25,615 square feet. Barrier W2 benefits two impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier W2 does not benefit any non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier W2 does not contain any site features that would affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier W2 satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of two benefited receptors, Barrier W2 is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 12,808 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier W2 meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier X

Barrier X, shown on Figures A-35 and A-36, was evaluated to address two impacted residential receptors in CNE X. Barrier X is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 northwest of Croaker Road. Barrier X is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 8 to 20 feet and has an average height of 13.5 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,915 feet and a total surface area of 26,193 square feet. Barrier X benefits two impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier X does not benefit any non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier X does not contain any site features that would affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier X satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of two benefited receptors, Barrier X is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 13,097 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier X meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier Y1

Barrier Y1, shown on Figures A-34 and A-35, was evaluated to address one impacted residential receptor in CNE Y. Barrier Y1 is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 and extends southeast of Six Mt Zion Road. Barrier Y1 is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 22 to 30 feet and has an average height of 28.4 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,263 feet and a total surface area of 35,866 square feet. Barrier Y1 benefits one impacted receptor, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier Y1 does not benefit any non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier Y1 does not contain any site features that would affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier Y1 satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of one benefited receptor, Barrier Y1 is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 35,866 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier Y1 meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier Y2

Barrier Y2, shown on Figures A-35 through A-36, was evaluated to address two impacted residential receptors in CNE Y. Barrier Y2 is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 northwest of Croaker Road. Barrier Y2 is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 12 to 20 feet and has an average height of 15.4 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,813 feet and a total surface area of 28,063 square feet. Barrier Y2 benefits two impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier Y2 does not benefit any non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier Y2 does not contain any site features that would affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier Y2 satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of two benefited receptors, Barrier Y2 is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 14,032 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier Y2 meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier Y3

Barrier Y3, shown on Figure A-36, was evaluated to address one impacted residential receptor in CNE Y. Barrier Y3 is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 and extends northwest from Croaker Road. Barrier Y3 is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 20 to 30 feet and has an average height of 25.2 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 813 feet and a total surface area of 20,448 square feet. Barrier Y3 benefits one impacted receptor, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier Y3 does not benefit any non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier Y3 does not contain any site features that would affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier Y3 satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of one benefited receptor, Barrier Y3 is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 20,448 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier Y3 meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier Z

Barrier Z, shown on Figure A-36, was evaluated to address one impacted residential receptor and nine impacted recreational receptors in CNE Z. Barrier Z is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 and extends northwest from Croaker Road. Barrier Z is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 20 to 30 feet and has an average height of 26.3 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,545 feet and a total surface area of 40,657 square feet. Barrier Z benefits ten impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier Z also benefits 16 non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier Z does not contain any site features that

would affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier Z satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of 26 benefited receptors, Barrier Z is considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 1,564 SF/BR, which is less than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier Z meets VDOT's feasibility and reasonableness criteria and therefore is recommended for further consideration during final design.

Barrier AA

Barrier AA, shown on Figure A-37, was evaluated to address four impacted residential receptors in CNE AA. Barrier AA is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 southeast of Croaker Road. Barrier AA is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 12 to 20 feet and has an average height of 16.5 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,170 feet and a total surface area of 19,359 square feet. Barrier AA benefits four impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier AA does not benefit any non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier AA does not contain any site features that would affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier AA satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of four benefited receptors, Barrier AA is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 4,840 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier AA meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier AB

Barrier AB, shown on Figures A-37 and A-38, was evaluated to address 14 impacted residential receptors in CNE AB. Barrier AB is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 and extends southeast from Croaker Road. Barrier AB is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 8 to 16 feet and has an average height of 12.7 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 4,490 feet and a total surface area of 56,852 square feet. Barrier AB benefits 14 impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier AB also benefits one non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier AB does not contain any site features that would affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier AB satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of 15 benefited receptors, Barrier AB is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 3,790 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier AB meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier AC

Barrier AC, shown on Figure A-38, was evaluated to address six impacted residential receptors in CNE AC. Barrier AC is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 south of Croaker Road. Barrier AC is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 9 to 13 feet and has an average height of 10.8 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 890 feet and a total surface area of 9,595 square feet. Barrier AC benefits six impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier AC does not benefit any non-impacted receptors. Based on current design documents, Barrier AC does not contain any site features that would affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier AC satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of six benefited receptors, Barrier AC is considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 1,599 SF/BR, which is less than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier AC meets VDOT's feasibility and reasonableness criteria and therefore is recommended for further consideration during final design.

Extended Barrier AC

Extended Barrier AC, shown on Figure A-38, was evaluated to address nine impacted residential receptors in CNE AC. Extended Barrier AC is located along the westbound travel lanes of I-64 south of Croaker Road. Extended Barrier AC is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 10 to 16 feet and has an average height of 11.3 feet. The evaluated barrier AC benefits nine impacted receptors, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Extended Barrier AC benefits one non-impacted receptor. Based on current design documents, Extended Barrier AC does not contain any site features that would affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Extended Barrier AC satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of ten benefited receptors, Barrier AC is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 2,993 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Extended Barrier AC meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

Barrier AD

Barrier AD, shown on Figure A-38, was evaluated to address one impacted residential receptor in CNE AD. Barrier AD is located along the eastbound travel lanes of I-64 south of Wilderness Lane. Barrier AD is comprised of a single and continuous ground-mounted noise wall. The barrier ranges in height from 20 to 30 feet and has an average height of 24.0 feet. The evaluated barrier has a length of 1,270 feet and a total surface area of 30,461 square feet. Barrier AD benefits one impacted receptor, satisfying VDOT's acoustic feasibility criterion by providing at least a 5 dB(A) noise reduction to at least 50% of the CNE's impacted receptors. Barrier AD also benefits one non-impacted receptor. Based on current design documents, Barrier AD does not contain any site features that would affect the engineering feasibility of construction. Barrier AD satisfies VDOT's noise reduction design goal by providing a 7 dB(A) noise reduction to at least one impacted receptor. With a total of two benefited receptors, Barrier AD is not considered reasonable since the square footage per benefited receptor ratio is 15,231 SF/BR, which is more than the maximum SF/BR of 1,600.

Based on the current design information, Barrier AD meets VDOT's feasibility criterion but fails to satisfy its reasonableness criterion for cost-effectiveness. However, this barrier will be reevaluated during final design.

8.0 CONSTRUCTION NOISE CONSIDERATIONS

VDOT is also concerned with noise generated during the construction phase of the proposed project. While the degree of construction noise impact will vary, it is directly related to the types and number of equipment used and the proximity to the noise-sensitive land uses within the project area. Land uses that are sensitive to traffic noise are also potentially sensitive to construction noise. Any construction noise impacts that do occur because of roadway construction measures are anticipated to be temporary in nature and will cease upon completion of the project construction phase. One method of controlling construction noise is to establish the maximum level of noise that construction operations can generate. In view of this, VDOT has developed and FHWA has approved a specification that establishes construction noise limits. This specification can be found in VDOT's *2020 Road and Bridge Specifications*, Section 107.16(b.3), "Noise" (VDOT, 2020). The contractor will be required to conform to this specification to reduce the impact of construction noise on the surrounding community. The specifications have been reproduced below:

- The Contractor's operations shall be performed so that exterior noise levels measured during a
 noise-sensitive activity shall not exceed 80 decibels. Such noise level measurements shall be taken
 at a point on the perimeter of the construction limit that is closest to the adjoining property on
 which a noise-sensitive activity is occurring. A noise sensitive activity is any activity for which
 lowered noise levels are essential if the activity is to serve its intended purpose and not present
 an unreasonable public nuisance. Such activities include, but are not limited to, those associated
 with residences, hospitals, nursing homes, churches, schools, libraries, parks, and recreational
 areas.
- VDOT may monitor construction-related noise. If construction noise levels exceed 80 decibels during noise sensitive activities, the Contractor shall take corrective action before proceeding with operations. The Contractor shall be responsible for costs associated with the abatement of construction noise and the delay of operations attributable to noncompliance with these requirements.
- VDOT may prohibit or restrict to certain portions of the project any work that produces objectionable noise between 10 PM and 6 AM. If other hours are established by local ordinance, the local ordinance shall govern.
- Equipment shall in no way be altered to result in noise levels that are greater than those produced by the original equipment.
- When feasible, the Contractor shall establish haul routes that direct his vehicles away from developed areas and ensure that noise from hauling operations is kept to a minimum.
- These requirements shall not be applicable if the noise produced by sources other than the Contractor's operation at the point of reception is greater than the noise from the Contractor's operation at the same point.

9.0 PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PROCESS

FHWA and VDOT policies require that VDOT provides certain information to local officials within whose jurisdiction the highway project is located, to minimize future traffic noise impacts of Type I projects on currently undeveloped lands. (Type I projects involve highway improvements with noise analysis.) This information must include details on noise-compatible land-use planning and noise impact zones for undeveloped lands within the project corridor. Additional information about VDOT's noise abatement program has also been included in this section.

9.1 Noise Compatible Land Use Planning

Sections 12.1 and 12.2 of VDOT's *Highway Traffic Noise Guidance Manual* outlines VDOT's approach to communication with local officials and provide information and resources on highway noise and noise-compatible land-use planning. VDOT's intention is to assist local officials in planning the uses of undeveloped land adjacent to highways to minimize the potential impacts of highway traffic noise (VDOT, 2022).

Entering the Quiet Zone (FHWA 2002) is a brochure that provides general information and examples to elected officials, planners, developers, and the general public about the problem of traffic noise and effective responses to it. A link to this brochure on FHWA's website is provided:

http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/noise/noise_compatible_planning/federal_approach/land_use/ gz00.cfm

A wide variety of administrative strategies may be used to minimize or eliminate potential highway noise impacts, thereby preventing the need or desire for costly noise abatement structures such as noise barriers in future years. There are five broad categories of such strategies:

- Zoning,
- Other legal restrictions (subdivision control, building codes, health codes),
- Municipal ownership or control of the land,
- Financial incentives for compatible development, and
- Educational and advisory services.

The Audible Landscape: A Manual for Highway and Land Use (FHWA 1974) is a very well-written and comprehensive guide addressing these noise-compatible land use planning strategies, with significant detailed information.

FHWA/VDOT noise policy and guidance also require that estimates of future design noise levels at distances where they meet NAC approach limits, for exterior land uses be provided. To estimate these distances, noise levels are predicted at various distances from the edge of the project roadways for undeveloped¹⁸ and other exterior noise sensitive areas within the noise study area. Then, the distances from the edge of the roadway to the NAC approach sound levels are determined through interpolation.

¹⁸With respect to undeveloped lands, future design year 66 dB(A) noise contours are shown on the graphics based on the existing terrain. If such lands were to be developed (e.g., site grading, cut/fill activities) the location of the impact contour may change. As such, noise contours are only to be used as a planning level tool.

Distances vary in the project corridor due to changes in traffic volumes, terrain features, or existing structures, and noise barriers. Based on the interpolation of distances to the appropriate NAC approach limits, the approximate location of the 66 dB(A) noise contours for NAC B/C receptors is represented in the graphics in **Appendix A**¹⁹.

9.2 VDOT's Noise Abatement Program

Information on VDOT's noise abatement program is available on VDOT's Website, at: <u>http://www.virginiadot.org/projects/pr-noise-walls-about.asp</u>. The site provides information on VDOT's noise program and policies, noise walls, and a downloadable noise wall brochure.

9.3 Voting Procedures

For noise barriers determined to be feasible and reasonable in the final design phase, the affected public that would be benefited by the proposed mitigation will be given an opportunity to decide whether they are in favor of construction of the noise barrier. A final determination to construct a barrier will be made after the design public hearing process. Before final decisions and approvals can be made to construct a noise barrier, a final design noise analysis will be performed. For barriers that are determined to be feasible and reasonable, input from the owners and residents of those receptor units that will be benefited by the proposed mitigation may vote by completing and returning the noise barrier survey form that they receive in the mail. The initial citizen survey is sent out as certified mail so the disposition of the letters can be tracked. Of the votes tallied, 50 percent or more must be in favor of a proposed noise barrier in order for that barrier to be considered further. Upon completion of the citizen survey, the VDOT Noise Abatement staff will make recommendations to the Chief Engineer for approval. Approved barriers will be incorporated into the road project plans. A technical memorandum of the results of the public survey will be prepared and submitted to FHWA.

9.3.1 Public Preference Surveys

Property owners and residents, including tenants, of all properties that would be benefited by the recommended noise barrier will be sent survey letters by certified mail. Twenty-one (21) calendar days from the anticipated delivery date is required to provide the recipients ample time to review and respond to the survey. The letters and surveys will ask the respondents to indicate whether they wished to have the proposed noise barriers constructed or not. In these mailings, barrier details, contact information, a survey form and return envelope will be provided to homeowners and residents. The mailings will give the affected property owners/residents an understanding of the proposed barriers, an opportunity to ask questions, and a formal survey form for expressing their views. Only the owners and residents of those receptor units that will be benefited by the proposed mitigation may vote on whether the proposed noise

¹⁹ While noise contour lines are useful for screening and to provide information to local officials (23 CFR 772.17), FHWA guidance states that noise contours shall not be used for the determination of traffic-noise impacts (FHWA, 2011). The 66 dB(A) contour line is assumed to represent first floor noise levels, including any existing noise barriers or shielding effects. Due to this fact, future design year impacts identified in Appendix B may not always correlate to the color-coding of the receptors shown in the Appendix A graphics. Areas with receptors located on the second floor (or higher) or for CNEs where an in-kind noise barrier extension was evaluated (because the existing noise barrier is removed for the analysis) may be different than future design year noise impacts in the study area. The noise contours are only shown where they extend past the proposed right-of-way.

barrier should be constructed. The owner/resident of each benefited receptor unit shall be entitled to one weighted vote, regardless of the number of owners of that receptor unit unless they are the owners of a rental facility or the developer of lands.

Survey recipients will be informed that to register a vote in favor of the barrier, a "YES" survey form would have to be returned. In addition, a non-response does not assume that the survey recipient is in favor of the barrier's construction. Votes will be tallied on a noise barrier by noise barrier basis, so it is recommended that the project team tally the votes and summarize the results on a project map showing votes by location. Final interpretation of the voting results will be made by VDOT and its consultants, considering all the feedback gained during the public involvement process. The weighting system used during the voting process is provided in Table 9-1.

Public Opinion Survey Weighting System ⁶								
Impact and Benefit Category	Activity Category⁴	Owner and Resident	Non Resident Owner	Renter⁵				
Impacted & Benefited	٨	See note holow						
Not Impacted & Benefited	Not Impacted & Benefited A See note below							
Impacted & Benefited	B1	5	3	2				
Not Impacted & Benefited	B1	3	2	1				
Impacted & Benefited	C ²		5					
Not Impacted & Benefited	C ²		3					
Impacted & Benefited	D		2					
Not Impacted & Benefited D 1								
Impacted & Benefited	E		2					
Not Impacted & Benefited E 1								
1 For activity Category B Receptors only one vote per single family unit will be counted. However, the owner of a multiple- family dwelling unit will be granted one vote per benefited unit. In addition, the developer of permitted lands will also be granted one vote per benefited lot of the permitted phase where construction has not occurred.								

Table 9-1. Public Opinion Survey Weighting System

For activity Category C Receptors only 1 vote per facility will be granted.

10.0 REFERENCES

 Federal Highway Administration, Urban Systems Research & Engineering, Inc. (FHWA). (1974). The Audible Landscape: A Manual for Highway Noise and Land Use. Federal Highway Administration, Offices of Research and Development. Washington, D.C.: Federal Highway Administration. Accessed April 3, 2022 from:

http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/noise/noise_compatible_planning/federal_approach/audible_landscape/al00.cfm

- Federal Highway Administration, Texas Southern University (FHWA). (2002). Entering the Quiet Zone: Noise Compatible Land Use Planning. Center of Transportation Training and Research. Washington, D.C.: Federal Highway Administration. Accessed April 3, 2022 from: <u>https://www.worldcat.org/title/entering-the-quiet-zone-noise-compatible-land-use-planning/oclc/50856246</u>
- Federal Highway Administration, Volpe National Transportation Systems Center. (2004). FHWA Traffic Noise Model (TNM) Technical Manual. Volpe National Trasportation Systems Center. Washington, D.C.: Federal Highway Administration. Accessed April 3, 2022 from: https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/noise/traffic_noise_model/tnm_v25/tech_manual/index.c
- Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). (2011). Highway Traffic Noise: Analysis and Abatement Guidance. Federal Highway Administration - Office of Environment and Planning, Noise and Air Quality Branch. Washington, D.C.: Federal Highway Administration. Accessed April 3, 2022 from: <u>http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/noise/regulations_and_guidance/analysis_and_abatement_guidance/revguidance.pdf</u>
- Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). (2015). Recommended Best Practices for the Use of the FHWA Traffic Noise Model (TNM): TNM Object Input, Noise Barrier, Optimization, and Quality Assurance.
 Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Transportation. Accessed April 3, 2022 from: https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/noise/resources/tnm_best_practices/fhwahep16018.pdf
- Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). (2018). Noise Measurement Handbook. Final Report June 2018. Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Transportation. Accessed April 3, 2022 from: <u>https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/noise/measurement/fhwahep18065.pdf</u>
- Federal Highway Administration (FHWA). (2016). Traffic Monitoring Guide Updated October 2016.
 Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Transportation. Appendix C. Vehicle Types. Accessed April 3, 2022 from: https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/policyinformation/tmguide/tmg_fhwa_pl_17_003.pdf
- James City County, Virginia. (2022). Online James City County GIS Portal, Retrieved May 2022 from: https://opendata-jcc.opendata.arcgis.com/
- National Cooperative Highway Research Program (NCHRP).(2018). Research Report 882: How Weather Affects the Noise You Hear from Highways. Washington, DC: Transportation Research Board. Accessed April 3, 2022 from <u>https://nap.nationalacademies.org/catalog/25226/how-weather-affects-the-noise-you-hear-from-highways</u>
- New Kent County, Virginia. (2022). Online New Kent County GIS Parcel Viewer, Retrieved May 2022 from: <u>https://parcelviewer.geodecisions.com/NewKent/</u>

- Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT). (2013). Interstate 64 Peninsula Study Final Environmental Impact Statement. Retrieved December 2020 from: <u>http://www.virginiadot.org/projects/resources/hampton_roads/64_deis/Final%20Environmental%2</u> OImpact%20Statement/I-64%20Final%20EIS%20December%202013.pdf
- Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT). (2014). Noise Barrier Walls. Accessed April 3, 2022 from: http://www.virginiadot.org/projects/pr-noise-walls-about.asp
- Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT). (2015). Noise Report Development and Guidance Document, Version 5. Accessed April 3, 2022 from: <u>http://www.vdot.virginia.gov/projects/resources/noisewalls/Noise_Report_Development_Guidance_Document_Version_3.pdf</u>
- Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT). (2020). 2020 Road and Bridge Specifications. Section 107.16(b.3), Noise. Accessed April 3, 2022 from: https://www.virginiadot.org/business/resources/const/VDOT_2020_RB_Specs.pdf
- Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT). (2020). ENTRADA: Environmental Traffic Data Tool. Accessed May 3, 2022 and June 28, 2022 from: <u>https://www.virginiadot.org/projects/planning_web_tools.asp#ENTRADA</u>
- Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT). (2021). Final Report Interstate 64/664 Corridor Improvement Plan. Retrieved March 2022 from: <u>https://www.ctb.virginia.gov/resources/projects/cip/i-64_664_cip_final_report_092021.pdf</u>
- Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT). (2022). Highway Traffic Noise Guidance Manual. Guidance Manual. Accessed April 3, 2022 from: <u>https://www.virginiadot.org/projects/resources/noisewalls/Highway_Traffic_Noise_Guidance_Manual_V9_acc021822.pdf</u>

APPENDICES

Appendix A: Graphics (2048 Build Alternative) Appendix B: Summary of Predicted Sound Levels Appendix C: Calibration Certificates Appendix D: Short-Term Monitoring Data Appendix E: TNM Traffic Inputs Appendix F: Loudest Hour Memo Appendix G: Alternative Mitigation Measures Response Appendix H: Predicted Noise Barrier Insertion Loss (Build Alternative) Appendix I: Warranted, Feasible and Reasonable Worksheets Appendix J: List of Preparers/Reviewers Appendix K: Correspondence Regarding Undeveloped Lands

Appendix A: Graphics (2048 Build Alternative)


Common Noise Environments, Noise Receptors and Proposed Barriers Segment A

				Common Noise Environment	66 Dec
	Virginia D	epartment of Transpo	ortation N	Proposed Edge of Pavement	\star 🛛 Noise I
	Interstate 61 In	norovements: Exit 20	5 to Exit 234	County Boundary	Multi-F
				500-ft Buffer	Modeled Noi
	VDOT Project No.0	0064-800-25632396	UPC 109885	Barrier Feasible, Not	😑 Impact
	0	440	000	Reasonable	lmpact
	0	410	820	Reasonable	Not Im
	•	Feet	·	Extension Analyzed, Not	Not Im
Source:VD0	DT, VGIN			included with Optimized Barrier	





B22 B23 B24 B25 B28 B19 B23 B24 B25 B26 B13 B14 B15 B16 B17 B18 Valnut Dr B14 B15 B16 B17 B18 B02 B03 B04 B05 B06 B07 B08 B09 S15 B14 B15 B16 B17 B18 B15 B16 B17 B18 B02 B03 B04 B05 B06 B07 B08 B09 S15 B11 B14 B15 B16 B17 B18 B15 B18 B17 B18 B15 B18 B18 B15 B18 B15 B18 B15 B18 B1	B21 576	
Barrier A	and the second s	
and the second		
	64	
A20	A State Sta	STATISTICS AND
A21 A28		Barrier A
A22 A25 A26 ST-2 A29	the second state was	the second s
A 105 A 23 A 24 A 30	A33 A34 A35 A36 A37	
A 106 A 110 A 112 A 31	A32 SI-5 CNEA A39 A41	
A107 A111 A112	A47 A48 A49	
A 109 A 120 A 113	A50 A51 A40 A43	(A53)
A121 A114	A115 A116 A117 A52	A54 A55
A125	A129 A119	
	Atit8	
		A CALLER AND A CAL
		EVELAKES
Figure A-3		
		Common Noise Environment 66 D
Interstate 64 Improvements	Virginia Department of Transportation	Proposed Edge of Pavement Nois County Boundary
	Interstate 64 Improvements: Exit 205 to Exit 234	500-ft Buffer Modeled N
Common Noise Environments, Noise	VDOT Project No.00064-800-25632396, UPC 109885	Barrier Feasible, Not Impa
Receptors and Proposed Barriers	0 400 800	Barrier Feasible and
Segment A	Feet	Extension Analyzed, Not
	Source:VDOT, VGIN	Included with Optimized Barrier







Common Noise Environments, Noise Receptors and Proposed Barriers Segment A

Source:VDOT,

	Common Noise Environment	66 Dec
Virginia Department of Transportation N	Proposed Edge of Pavement	★ Noise
Interstate 64 Improvements: Exit 205 to Exit 234	County Boundary	Multi-F
	500-ft Buffer	Modeled No
VDOT Project No.00064-800-25632396, UPC 109885	Barrier Feasible, Not	😑 Impact
	Reasonable	🛑 Impact
	Reasonable	Not Im
Feet	Extension Analyzed, Not	Not Im
DT, VGIN	Included with Optimized Barrier	









Impacted, Benefited Impacted, Not Benefited Not Impacted, Benefited Not Impacted, Not Benefited





Common Noise Environments, Noise Receptors and Proposed Barriers Segment A

Source:VDOT,

			Common Noise Environment	66 Deci
Virginia	Department of Transpo	ortation N	Proposed Edge of Pavement	📩 📩 📩 Noise M
Interstate 64	Improvements: Exit 20	5 to Exit 234	County Boundary	Multi-Fa
interstate 64 improvements. Exit 205 to Exit 254			500-ft Buffer	Modeled Nois
VDOT Project No.00064-800-25632396, UPC 109885			Barrier Feasible, Not	😑 Impacte
0	400	000	Reasonable	e Impacte
0	400		Reasonable	🔵 Not Imp
·	Feet	·	Extension Analyzed, Not	Not Imp
OT. VGIN			Included with Optimized Barr	ier









66 Decibel Contour Line
 Noise Measurement Site
 Multi-Family Receptor
 Modeled Noise Receptors
 Impacted, Benefited
 Impacted, Not Benefited
 Not Impacted, Benefited
 Not Impacted, Not Benefited







					- 00 Dec
	Virginia D	epartment of Transpo	ortation N	Proposed Edge of Pavement	★ 🛛 Noise N
	Interstate 61 Im	provements: Exit 20	5 to Exit 234	County Boundary	Multi-Fa
		iprovements. LXII 20		500-ft Buffer	Modeled Noi
	VDOT Project No.0	0064-800-25632396	, UPC 109885	Barrier Feasible, Not Reasonable	😑 Impacte
	0 	400	800	Barrier Feasible and Reasonable	ImpacteNot Imp
0		Feet		Extension Analyzed, Not Included with Optimized Barrie	n Not Imp P
Source:VD					





				Common Noise Environment	_	-66 Dec
	Virginia	Department of Transpo	ortation N	 Proposed Edge of Pavement	*	Noise
	Interstate 64	Improvemente: Exit 204		County Boundary		Multi-F
	Interstate 04			500-ft Buffer	Mode	eled Noi
	VDOT Project No	o.00064-800-25632396,	UPC 109885	 Barrier Feasible, Not	•	Impact
		100		Reasonable		Impact
	0	400	800	 Barrier Feasible and Reasonable	\bigcirc	Not Im
	I	Feet	I	 Extension Analyzed, Not		Not Im
Source:VD	OT, VGIN			included with Optimized Barrier		

ted, Benefited ted, Not Benefited pacted, Benefited pacted, Not Benefited



Source:VDOT,

Virgin	ia Department of Transporta	ition N	Proposed Edge of Pavement	★ Noise
Intoratata 6	A Improvomento: Exit 205 to		County Boundary	Multi-
interstate 0	¹⁴ improvements. Exit 205 tt		500-ft Buffer	Modeled N
VDOT Project I	No.00064-800-25632396, U	PC 109885	Barrier Feasible, Not Reasonable	lmpa
0 	400	800	Barrier Feasible and Reasonable	 Imparition Not In
	Feet		Extension Analyzed, Not Included with Optimized Barrier	Not In
.,				







66 Decibel Contour Line
 Noise Measurement Site
 Multi-Family Receptor
 Indeled Noise Receptors
 Impacted, Benefited
 Impacted, Not Benefited
 Not Impacted, Not Benefited
 Not Impacted, Not Benefited





-1	Reasonable	\bigcirc
	Extension Analyzed, Not Included with Optimized Barrier	





Virginia	a Department of Transpo	rtation N	Proposed Edge of Pavement	★ Noise
Interstate 64	4 Improvements: Exit 20	5 to Exit 234	County Boundary	Multi
			500-ft Buffer	Modeled N
DOT Project N	lo.00064-800-25632396,	UPC 109885	 Barrier Feasible, Not Reasonable	lmpa
0 	400	800	 Barrier Feasible and Reasonable	 Impa Not In
	Feet		 Extension Analyzed, Not	Not I
VGIN			moluded with Optimized Damer	



-23032390, OFC 109885	Reasonable		
008 C	Barrier Feasible and Reasonable	\bigcirc	I
et '	Extension Analyzed, Not		1
	Included with Optimized Barrier		







66 Decibel Contour Line
 Noise Measurement Site
 Multi-Family Receptor
 Modeled Noise Receptors
 Impacted, Benefited
 Impacted, Not Benefited
 Not Impacted, Benefited
 Not Impacted, Not Benefited





Source:VDOT,

Exit 205 to Exit 234

Common Noise Environments, Noise Receptors and Proposed Barriers Segment B

			Common Noise Environment	
Virgini	a Department of Transpo	ortation N	Proposed Edge of Pavement	🗙 🗙 Noise
Interstate 6/	1 Improvements: Evit 204	5 to Exit 234	County Boundary	Multi-F
interstate 0	+ improvements. Exit 200		500-ft Buffer	Modeled No
VDOT Project N	lo.00064-800-25632396,	UPC 109885	Barrier Feasible, Not Reasonable	
0	400	800	Barrier Feasible and	
H		I	Reasonable	
	Feet		Extension Analyzed, Not	ier
OT. VGIN				







Common Noise Environments, Noise Receptors and Proposed Barriers Segment B

			Common Noise Environme	nt 🛛 —— 66 Deci
	Virginia Department of Transpo	rtation N	Proposed Edge of Paveme	nt 🛛 ★ Noise M
Int	arstate 64 Improvements: Exit 205		County Boundary	Multi-Fa
inte	erstate 04 improvements. Exit 200		500-ft Buffer	Modeled Nois
VDOT	Project No.00064-800-25632396,	UPC 109885	Barrier Feasible, Not	😑 Impacte
	100		Reasonable	e Impacte
0	400	800	Reasonable	🔵 Not Imp
•	Feet	•	Extension Analyzed, Not	Not Imp
Source:VDOT, VGIN			Included with Optimized Ba	irrier





Interstate 64 Improvements: Exit 205 to Exit 234 A DT Project No.00064-800-25632396, UPC 109885 0 400 800 Feet Not Reasonable Extension Analyzed, Not Included with Optimized Barrier		Virginia Department of Transportat	ion <u>N</u>	Proposed Edge of Pavement	🗙 N
DT Project No.00064-800-25632396, UPC 109885 0 400 800 Feet Noter Feasible, Not Reasonable Extension Analyzed, Not Included with Optimized Barrier	Inte	rstate 64 Improvements: Exit 205 to	County Boundary 500-ft Buffer		
0 400 800 Image: Sector of the sector of th	OT P	roject No.00064-800-25632396, UP	Barrier Feasible, Not Reasonable		
Extension Analyzed, Not Included with Optimized Barrier	C ┣────	400 	800	Barrier Feasible and Reasonable	 III N N
	IN			Included with Optimized Barrier	•





					00 000
Virgi	nia Department of Transpo	rtation A	 Proposed Edge of Pavement	*	Noise M
Interstate	64 Improvements: Exit 205	to Exit 234	County Boundary		Multi-Fa
		500-ft Buffer		Modeled Noi	
VDOT Project	No.00064-800-25632396,	 Barrier Feasible, Not		Impacte	
0	400	800	Barrier Feasible and		Impacte
U 	400		 Reasonable	\bigcirc	Not Imp
	Feet		 Extension Analyzed, Not		Not Imp
Source:VDOT, VGIN		Included with Optimized Barrier			







Virginia	Department of Transp	ortation	4		Proposed Edge of Pavement	*	Nois
Interstate 64 Improvements: Exit 205 to Exit 234					County Boundary 500-ft Buffer	Mode	Multi eled N
DOT Project No.00064-800-25632396, UPC 109885				Barrier Feasible, Not Reasonable	•	Impa	
0 	400	800			Barrier Feasible and Reasonable	\bigcirc	Not I
VGIN	Feet				Extension Analyzed, Not Included with Optimized Barrier		Not I





Segments B and C

			Common Noise Environment	——66 Deci
Vi	rginia Department of Transporta	ition 🔶	Proposed Edge of Pavement	★ 🛛 Noise M
Intersta	te 61 Improvements: Exit 205 to	County Boundary	Multi-Fa	
intersta			500-ft Buffer	Modeled Nois
VDOT Proje	ect No.00064-800-25632396, UI	Barrier Feasible, Not	😑 Impacte	
0	100	000	Reasonable	e Impacte
0	400		Reasonable	🔵 Not Imp
·	Feet	·	Extension Analyzed, Not	Not Imp
Source:VDOT, VGIN		Included with Optimized Barri	ər	

se Receptors ed, Benefited ed, Not Benefited pacted, Benefited pacted, Not Benefited







				Common Noise Environment			
	Virginia Departmen	t of Transportation	4	Proposed Edge of Pavement	★ 🛛 Noise 🕅		
Interctate 64 Improvemente: Exit 205 to Exit 234				County Boundary	Multi-Fa		
			54 ▼	500-ft Buffer	Modeled Noi		
VDC	T Project No.00064-800	-25632396, UPC 109	Barrier Feasible, Not Reasonable	lmpacte			
C H	400 + Fee) E	300 ⊣	Barrier Feasible and Reasonable Extension Analyzed, Not	 Impact Not Import Not Import 		
Source:VDOT, VGIN				included with Optimized Barrier			





Virginia	a Department of Transp	ortation N	Proposed Edge of Pavement	★ Noise
Interstate 64 Improvements: Exit 205 to Exit 234			County Boundary	Multi-I
		500-ft Buffer	Modeled No	
VDOT Project N	0.00064-800-25632396	Barrier Feasible, Not Reasonable	lmpac	
0	400	800	Barrier Feasible and	
F			Reasonable	
	Feet		Extension Analyzed, Not Included with Optimized Barrier	Not In
Source VDOT VGIN	Feet		Extension Analyzed, Not Included with Optimized Barrier	Not li











Receptors and Proposed Barriers Segment C



Impacted, Not Benefited Not Impacted, Benefited Not Impacted, Not Benefited










Common Noise Environments, Noise Receptors and Proposed Barriers Segment C

Source:VDOT,

		Common Noise Environment		
	Virginia Department of Transportation $ ightarrow$	 Proposed Edge of Pavement	*	Noise M
Into	rstate 64 Improvemente: Exit 205 to Exit 234	County Boundary		Multi-Fa
inte		500-ft Buffer	Mode	eled Nois
VDOT F	Project No.00064-800-25632396, UPC 109885	 Barrier Feasible, Not Reasonable	•	Impacte
0	410 820	 Barrier Feasible and		Matima
⊢	I	Reasonable	\bigcirc	Not imp
	Feet	 Extension Analyzed, Not		Not Imp
OT, VGIN		Included with Optimized Barrier		

cibel Contour Line Measurement Site Family Receptor **ise Receptors** ted, Benefited ted, Not Benefited upacted, Benefited upacted, Not Benefited



Appendix B: Summary of Predicted Sound Levels

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC								
		*Dwelling Un	its may refer to	residential and	/or recreation	al sites		
		**Criteria base	ed on NAC or sul	ostantial increas	se, whichever	is lower		
				Predicted Noise Levels Leq (dB(A)) Noise				Develop (en
Receiver	ΝΛΟ	Land Llsa	NO. OF Penresentative	Fxistina	No-Build	Build	Abatement	Barrier (or Berm)
Number	NAC.		Receptors*	Conditions	Alternative	Alternative	Criteria**	Considered
			neceptere	(2019)	(2048)	(2048)	(Leq (dB(A))	e e nora e r e a
				CNE A				
A-01A	В	Residential	1	54	55	56	66	No
A-01B	В	Residential	1	58	59	60	66	No
A-01C	В	Residential	1	61	63	63	66	No
A-02A	В	Residential	1	53	55	55	66	No
A-02B	В	Residential	1	57	59	59	66	No
A-02C	В	Residential	1	61	62	63	66	No
A-03A	В	Residential	1	53	55	55	66	No
A-03B	В	Residential	1	57	58	59	66	No
A-03C	В	Residential	1	61	62	63	66	No
A-04A	В	Residential	1	50	52	53	66	No
A-04B	В	Residential	1	54	55	57	66	No
A-04C	B	Residential	1	58	60	61	66	No
A-05A	B	Residential	1	49	51	52	66	No
A-05B	B	Residential	1	52	53	55	66	No
A-05C	B	Residential	1	56	57	58	66	No
A-06A	B	Residential	1	48	50	51	66	No
Δ-06R	B	Residential	1	50	52	53	66	No
A-06C	B	Residential	1	53	55	56	66	No
Δ_07Δ	B	Residential	1	53	55	56	66	No
A-07R	B	Residential	1	58	50	60	66	No
A-07C	B	Residential	1	62	64	65	66	No
Δ_08Δ	B	Residential	1	53	55	56	66	No
A-00A	B	Residential	1	58	50		66	No
	B	Posidontial	1	62	64	65	66	No
A-000	D	Posidontial	1	52	55	56	66	No
A-09A	D	Desidential	1	53	55 60		66	No
A-09D	D	Residential	1	42	64	65	66	No
A-090	D	Residential	1	03 41	62	64	60	NO
A-10	D	Residential	1	50	41 61	62	66	No
A-11	D	Residential	1	59	50	61	60	NO
A-12	D P	Desidential	1	50	59	60	64	NO
A-13	D	Residential	1	57	59	60	60	NO
A-14	D	Residential	1	57	59	00	00	NO
A-15	D	Residential	1	59	60	01	00	NO No
A-10	В	Residential	1	58	60	61	66	NO No
A-17	В	Residential	1	58	59	60	66	INO
A-18	B	Residential		60	62	63	66	INO
A-19	B	Residential		63	64	66	66	Yes
A-20	B	Residential	1	63	65	66	66	Yes
A-21	В	Residential	1	63	64	66	66	Yes
A-22	В	Residential	1	60	62	63	66	No
A-23	B	Residential	1	58	60	60	66	No
A-24	В	Residential	1	55	57	58	66	No
A-25	В	Residential	1	60	61	62	66	No

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC								
	*Dwelling Units may refer to residential and/or recreational sites							
		**Criteria base	ed on NAC or sub	ostantial increas	se, whichever	is lower		
			No. of	Predicted I	Noise Levels Le	q (dB(A))	Noise	Derrier (er
Receiver	ΝΔΟ	Land Lise	NO. OF Representative	Existina	No-Build	Build	Abatement	Barrier (or Rerm)
Number	NA0		Receptors*	Conditions	Alternative	Alternative	Criteria**	Considered
				(2019)	(2048)	(2048)	(Leq (dB(A))	
A-26	В	Residential	1	61	63	64	66	No
A-27	В	Residential	1	62	64	65	66	No
A-28	В	Residential	1	63	65	66	66	Yes
A-29	В	Residential	1	65	67	68	66	Yes
A-30	В	Residential	1	63	64	66	66	Yes
A-31	В	Residential	1	60	62	63	66	No
A-32	В	Residential	1	66	67	68	66	Yes
A-33	В	Residential	1	65	66	67	66	Yes
A-34	В	Residential	1	65	66	66	66	Yes
A-35	В	Residential	1	64	65	66	66	No
A-36	В	Residential	1	64	65	65	66	No
A-37	В	Residential	1	63	65	65	66	No
A-38	В	Residential	1	63	65	65	66	No
A-39	В	Residential	1	62	64	64	66	No
A-40	В	Residential	1	52	53	54	66	No
A-41	В	Residential	1	63	64	65	66	No
A-42	В	Residential	1	64	65	66	66	Yes
A-43	В	Residential	1	63	65	65	66	No
A-44	В	Residential	1	52	53	55	66	No
A-45	В	Residential	1	50	52	53	66	No
A-46	В	Residential	1	53	55	56	66	No
A-47	В	Residential	1	62	63	64	66	No
A-48	В	Residential	1	54	56	56	66	No
A-49	В	Residential	1	52	53	54	66	No
A-50	В	Residential	1	52	54	55	66	No
A-51	В	Residential	1	53	54	55	66	No
A-52	В	Residential	1	49	51	52	66	No
A-53	В	Residential	1	63	64	65	66	No
A-54	С	Community Facility	1	60	61	62	66	No
A-55	С	Community Facility	1	57	59	59	66	No
A-56	С	Community Facility	1	63	64	64	66	No
A-57	С	Community Facility	1	64	65	65	66	No
A-58	В	Residential	1	69	70	70	66	Yes
A-59	В	Residential	1	73	74	74	66	Yes
A-60	В	Residential	1	74	74	74	66	Yes
A-61	В	Residential	1	71	72	72	66	Yes
A-62	В	Residential	1	64	66	66	66	Yes
A-63	С	Community Facility	1	59	61	61	66	No
A-64	В	Residential	1	61	62	63	66	No
A-65	В	Residential	1	61	63	63	66	No
A-66	В	Residential	1	60	61	62	66	No
A-67	В	Residential	1	63	64	64	66	No
A-68	В	Residential	1	54	56	57	66	No
A-69	В	Residential	1	56	58	58	66	No

Appendix B - Summary of Predicted Sound Levels

	Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC							
	*Dwelling Units may refer to residential and/or recreational sites							
**Criteria based on NAC or substantial increase, whichever is lower								
			No. of	Predicted I	Noise Levels Le	eq (dB(A))	Noise	Derrier (or
Receiver	NAC	LandLlse	INO. OI Representative	Existina	No-Build	Build	Abatement	Barrier (Or Berm)
Number			Receptors*	Conditions	Alternative	Alternative	Criteria**	Considered
			·	(2019)	(2048)	(2048)	(Led (dR(A))	
A-70	В	Residential	1	56	57	57	66	No
A-71	В	Residential	1	56	57	58	66	No
A-72	В	Residential	1	58	59	60	66	No
A-73	В	Residential	1	55	56	57	66	No
A-74	В	Residential	1	53	55	55	66	No
A-75	В	Residential	1	52	54	54	66	No
A-100	В	Residential	1	46	48	48	66	No
A-101	В	Residential	1	50	52	52	66	No
A-102	В	Residential	1	46	47	48	66	No
A-103	В	Residential	1	45	47	48	66	No
A-104	В	Residential	1	50	51	52	66	No
A-105	В	Residential	1	51	53	54	66	No
A-106	В	Residential	1	48	50	51	66	No
A-107	В	Residential	1	50	52	52	66	No
A-108	В	Residential	1	51	53	54	66	No
A-109	В	Residential	1	54	56	57	66	No
A-110	В	Residential	1	55	57	58	66	No
A-111	В	Residential	1	55	57	58	66	No
A-112	В	Residential	1	56	57	59	66	No
A-113	В	Residential	1	56	57	58	66	No
A-114	В	Residential	1	58	60	61	66	No
A-115	В	Residential	1	58	59	60	66	No
A-116	В	Residential	1	51	53	54	66	No
A-117	В	Residential	1	50	52	53	66	No
A-118	В	Residential	1	55	56	56	66	No
A-119	В	Residential	1	55	56	57	66	No
A-120	В	Residential	1	55	57	58	66	No
A-121	В	Residential	1	56	58	59	66	No
A-124	В	Residential	1	59	61	62	66	No
A-125	В	Residential	1	57	59	60	66	No
A-129	В	Residential	1	56	57	58	66	No
				CNE B				
B-01	В	Residential	1	70	71	72	66	Yes
B-02	В	Residential	1	69	70	71	66	Yes
B-03	В	Residential	1	69	71	71	66	Yes
B-04	В	Residential	1	70	71	72	66	Yes
B-05	В	Residential	1	70	71	72	66	Yes
B-06	В	Residential	1	70	71	72	66	Yes
B-07	В	Residential	1	71	72	73	66	Yes
B-08	В	Residential	1	71	72	73	66	Yes
B-09	В	Residential	1	71	72	73	66	Yes
B-10	В	Residential	1	67	69	69	66	Yes
B-11	В	Residential	1	69	71	71	66	Yes
B-12	В	Residential	1	58	60	61	66	No

Appendix B - Summary of Predicted Sound Levels

	Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC							
		*Dwelling Un	its may refer to	residential and	or recreation	al sites		
		**Criteria base	ed on NAC or sul	ostantial increas	se, whichever	is lower		
			No. of	Predicted I	Noise Levels Le	eq (dB(A))	Noise	Derrier (or
Receiver	ΝΔΟ	Land Lise	INO. OI Representative	Existina	No-Build	Build	Abatement	Barrier (Or Rerm)
Number			Receptors*	Conditions	Alternative	Alternative	Criteria**	Considered
				(2019)	(2048)	(2048)	(Leq (dB(A))	
B-13	В	Residential	1	58	59	60	66	No
B-14	В	Residential	1	59	61	62	66	No
B-15	В	Residential	1	59	61	62	66	No
B-16	В	Residential	1	59	60	61	66	No
B-17	В	Residential	1	61	62	63	66	No
B-18	В	Residential	1	60	61	62	66	No
B-19	В	Residential	1	56	57	58	66	No
B-20	В	Residential	1	57	59	60	66	No
B-21	В	Residential	1	57	59	60	66	No
B-22	В	Residential	1	54	55	56	66	No
B-23	В	Residential	1	53	55	55	66	No
B-24	В	Residential	1	53	55	55	66	No
B-25	В	Residential	1	54	55	56	66	No
B-26	В	Residential	1	56	57	58	66	No
B-27	В	Residential	1	53	55	56	66	No
B-28	В	Residential	1	52	54	55	66	No
	CNE C							
C-01	В	Residential	1	67	68	68	66	Yes
C-02	В	Residential	1	62	64	64	66	No
C-03	В	Residential	1	58	59	59	66	No
C-04	В	Residential	1	57	59	59	66	No
C-05	В	Residential	1	57	59	59	66	No
C-06	В	Residential	1	59	60	61	66	No
C-07	В	Residential	1	62	63	65	66	No
C-08	В	Residential	1	53	55	56	66	No
C-09	В	Residential	1	58	60	61	66	No
C-10	В	Residential	1	59	61	61	66	No
				CNE D				
D-01	В	Residential	1	67	69	69	66	Yes
D-02	В	Residential	1	67	68	68	66	Yes
D-03	В	Residential	1	68	69	69	66	Yes
D-04	В	Residential	1	56	58	58	66	No
			•	CNE E				
E-01	В	Residential	1	60	62	62	66	No
E-02	В	Residential	1	61	62	62	66	No
E-03	В	Residential	1	60	62	62	66	No
E-04	В	Residential	1	63	64	64	66	No
E-05	В	Residential	1	65	66	66	66	Yes
				CNE F				
F-01	В	Residential	1	57	59	58	66	No
F-02	В	Residential	1	59	61	61	66	No
F-03	В	Residential	1	59	61	61	66	No
F-04	B	Residential	1	63	64	65	66	No
F-05	В	Residential	1	63	65	65	66	No

Appendix B - Summary of Predicted Sound Levels

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC								
		*Dwelling Un	its may refer to	residential and	or recreation	al sites		
		**Criteria base	ed on NAC or sul	bstantial increas	se, whichever	is lower		
				Predicted I	Noise Levels Le	eq (dB(A))	Noise	Develop (ev
Receiver	NAC	Land Lico	NO. OF	Existing	No-Build	Build	Abatement	Borm)
Number	NAC.	Lanu Use	Recentors*	Conditions	Alternative	Alternative	Criteria**	Considered
			Receptors	(2019)	(2048)	(2048)	(Leq (dB(A))	Constacted
F-06	В	Residential	1	66	68	68	66	Yes
F-07	В	Residential	1	56	58	58	66	No
	CNE G							
G-01	В	Residential	1	61	62	64	66	No
			•	CNE H	•	•		
H-01	В	Residential	1	69	71	71	66	Yes
H-02	В	Residential	1	72	73	73	66	Yes
H-03	В	Residential	1	60	62	62	66	No
H-04	В	Residential	1	61	62	62	66	No
H-05	В	Residential	1	62	63	63	66	No
H-06	В	Residential	1	65	66	66	66	Yes
H-07	В	Residential	1	67	68	68	66	Yes
H-08	В	Residential	1	64	65	65	66	No
H-09	B	Residential	1	62	63	65	66	No
H-10	B	Residential	1	59	61	62	66	No
H-11	B	Residential	1	59	60	61	66	No
H-12	B	Residential	1	52	54	55	66	No
H-13	B	Residential	1	58	59	61	66	No
H-14	B	Residential	1	64	65	67	66	Yes
H-15	B	Residential	1	59	61	61	66	No
H-16	B	Residential	1	58	60	60	66	No
H-17	B	Residential	1	55	56	57	66	No
,	D	Residential	· ·	CNE I	00	07	00	110
L-01	B	Residential	1	67	69	70	66	Ves
	B	Posidontial	1	62	63	64	66	No
1-02	B	Residential	1	57	50	50	66	No
1-03	B	Posidontial	1	59	50	60	66	No
1-04	B	Posidontial	1	50	62	62	66	No
1-05	B	Posidontial	1	63	65	65	66	No
1-00	D	Posidontial	1	64	66	67	66	Voc
1-07	U	Residential		CNE I	00	07	00	163
1.01	P	Posidontial	1	60	62	60	66	No
J-01	D	Decidential	1	50	02 40	02 40	600	NO
J-02	D P	Docidential	1	60	64	65	64	NO
J-U3	D P	Residential	1	03	04 4F	00 4 F	00	NO No
J-04	D C		1	04 50	00 40	00 41	00	NO No
J-U2	C		1	27 21	60	01	00	INU No
J-U0	0		1		02	03	00	INU
J-U/	С С			62	03	04	00	INO N -
J-08	C	Community Facility		62	63	64	66	INO
J-09	C	Community Facility	1	62	64	65	66	No
J-10	С	Community Facility	1	64	65	66	66	Yes
J-11	С	Community Facility	1	65	66	67	66	Yes
J-12	С	Community Facility	1	65	66	67	66	Yes
J-13	С	Community Facility	1	65	67	68	66	Yes

Appendix B - Summary of Predicted Sound Level	S
-----------------------------------------------	---

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC								
		*Dwelling Un	its may refer to	residential and	or recreation	al sites		
		**Criteria base	ed on NAC or sul	bstantial increas	se, whichever	is lower		
				Predicted I	Noise Levels Le	eq (dB(A))	Noise	Develop (en
Receiver	ΝΔΟ	Land Lise	NO. OI Representative	Existina	No-Build	Build	Abatement	Barrier (Or Rerm)
Number	na.		Receptors*	Conditions	Alternative	Alternative	Criteria**	Considered
				(2019)	(2048)	(2048)	(Leq (dB(A))	
J-14	С	Community Facility	1	65	66	67	66	Yes
J-15	С	Community Facility	1	63	65	66	66	Yes
J-16	С	Community Facility	1	61	63	64	66	No
J-17	С	Community Facility	1	59	61	61	66	No
CNE K								
K-01	В	Residential	1	55	56	57	66	No
K-02	В	Residential	1	60	61	62	66	No
K-03	В	Residential	1	67	68	69	66	Yes
K-04	В	Residential	1	64	65	65	66	No
K-05	В	Residential	1	64	65	64	66	No
K-06	В	Residential	1	63	64	64	66	No
K-07	В	Residential	1	64	65	65	66	No
K-08	В	Residential	1	63	64	64	66	No
		•	•	CNE L				
L-01	В	Residential	1	68	70	70	66	Yes
				CNE M	<u>.</u>			
M-01	В	Residential	1	69	70	70	66	Yes
M-02	В	Residential	1	63	64	64	66	No
M-03	В	Residential	1	66	67	68	66	Yes
				CNF N				
N-01	В	Residential	1	68	69	69	66	Yes
N-02	C	Community Facility	1	65	66	66	66	Yes
	1 -		-	CNF O			1	
0-01	B	Residential	1	55	56	57	66	No
0-02	B	Residential	1	55	56	57	66	No
0.02		Residential	•	CNF P	00	07	00	110
P_01	B	Residential	1	57	50	60	66	No
D 03	B	Posidontial	1	65	66	67	66	Vos
P 04	B	Posidontial	1	50	60	61	66	No
	R	Residential	1	63	6/	66	66	Vac
P 06	B	Posidontial	1	61	62	62	66	No
P 00	B	Residential	1	56	57	50	66	No
F-07	В	Residential	l '		57	50	00	NO
0.01	6	Community Facility	1		/1	(2)	11	No
Q-01	U.				01	03	00	INO
D 01		Desidential	1		50	(0		NLa
R-01	В	Residential		58	59	60	66	INO
	-			UNE S	10	10		
S-02	В	Residential	1	61	62	62	66	No
S-03	B	Residential	1	62	63	63	66	No
S-04	B	Residential	1	66	67	68	66	Yes
S-05	B	Residential	1	60	61	62	66	No
S-06	B	Residential	1	61	62	63	66	No
S-07	В	Residential	1	61	62	63	66	No
S-08	В	Residential	1	62	63	64	66	No

Appendix B - Summary of Predicted Sound Levels

	Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC							
	*Dwelling Units may refer to residential and/or recreational sites							
	**Criteria based on NAC or substantial increase, whichever is lower							
			No. of	Predicted I	Noise Levels Le	eq (dB(A))	Noise	Derrier (er
Receiver	ΝΛΟ	Land Llsa	NO. OF Penresentative	Fxistina	No-Build	Build	Abatement	Barrier (or Berm)
Number	NAC.		Receptors*	Conditions	Alternative	Alternative	Criteria**	Considered
			neceptore	(2019)	(2048)	(2048)	(Leq (dB(A))	e e nora e r e a
S-09	В	Residential	1	62	63	65	66	No
S-10	В	Residential	1	63	64	65	66	No
S-11	В	Residential	1	64	65	66	66	Yes
S-12	В	Residential	1	63	64	65	66	No
S-13	В	Residential	1	63	64	65	66	No
S-14	В	Residential	1	66	67	68	66	Yes
S-15	В	Residential	1	57	59	59	66	No
S-16	В	Residential	1	58	60	61	66	No
S-17	В	Residential	1	59	61	62	66	No
S-18	В	Residential	1	60	62	63	66	No
S-19	В	Residential	1	60	62	63	66	No
S-20	В	Residential	1	61	62	64	66	No
S-21	В	Residential	1	61	62	64	66	No
S-22	В	Residential	1	60	61	63	66	No
S-23	В	Residential	1	56	58	59	66	No
S-24	В	Residential	1	57	58	60	66	No
S-25	B	Residential	1	56	58	58	66	No
S-26	B	Residential	1	56	57	58	66	No
S-27	B	Residential	1	52	53	54	66	No
0 27	1 -			CNF T		0.		
T-01	B	Residential	1	57	59	60	66	No
1.01		Residential	•		57	00	00	NO
11.01	B	Residential	1	64	65	65	66	No
0-01	D	Residential	1		05	05	00	NO
V 01	C	Community Escility	1		50	50	66	No
V-01	C C		1	48	50	50	00	NO
V-02			1	70	71	71	60	NO
V-U3	L	Community Facility	<u> </u>		/1	/1	00	res
14/01		Desidential	1		(7	(0)		Vee
VV-01	В	Residential	1	66	6/	68	66	Yes
VV-02	В	Residential		6/	68	69	66	Yes
VV-03	В	Residential	1	6/	68	69	66	Yes
VV-04	В	Residential		64	66	6/	66	Yes
W-05	B	Residential	1	59	61	64	66	NO
W-06	B	Residential	1	62	63	66	66	Yes
W-07	В	Residential	1	64	65	66	66	Yes
VV-08	B	Residential	1	68	69	/0	66	Yes
W-09	B	Residential	1	66	6/	68	66	Yes
W-10	B	Residential	1	65	66	6/	66	Yes
W-11	B	Residential	1	63	64	65	66	No
W-12	B	Residential	1	62	63	64	66	No
W-13	B	Residential	1	63	65	66	66	Yes
W-14	B	Residential	1	58	59	61	66	No
W-15	В	Residential	1	59	60	62	66	No
W-16	В	Residential	1	59	61	62	66	No

Appendix B - Summary of Predicted Sound Levels

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC								
	*Dwelling Units may refer to residential and/or recreational sites							
		**Criteria base	ed on NAC or sul	ostantial increas	se, whichever	is lower		
			No. of	Predicted I	Noise Levels Le	eq (dB(A))	Noise	Parriar (or
Receiver	NAC	Land Lise	Representative	Existing	No-Build	Build	Abatement	Berm)
Number	10/10		Receptors*	Conditions	Alternative	Alternative	Criteria**	Considered
			·	(2019)	(2048)	(2048)	(Led (dB(A))	
W-17	В	Residential	1	54	56	57	66	No
W-18	В	Residential	1	56	57	58	66	No
W-19	В	Residential	1	63	64	66	66	Yes
W-20	В	Residential	1	66	67	69	66	Yes
	CNE X							
X-01	В	Residential	1	67	68	69	66	Yes
X-02	В	Residential	1	66	67	68	66	Yes
				CNE Y				
Y-01	В	Residential	1	66	67	68	66	Yes
Y-02	В	Residential	1	72	73	73	66	Yes
Y-03	В	Residential	1	66	67	69	66	Yes
Y-04	В	Residential	1	61	62	64	66	No
Y-05	В	Residential	1	60	61	62	66	No
Y-06	В	Residential	1	59	61	62	66	No
Y-07	В	Residential	1	67	68	69	66	Yes
CNE Z								
Z-01	D	Interior	1	61 (36)	63 (38)	63 (38)	51	No
Z-02	В	Residential	1	63	64	64	66	No
Z-03	С	Community Facility	1	66	67	69	66	Yes
Z-04	С	Community Facility	1	67	68	69	66	Yes
Z-05	С	Community Facility	1	66	67	68	66	Yes
Z-06	С	Community Facility	1	65	67	68	66	Yes
Z-07	В	Residential	1	64	66	67	66	Yes
Z-08	В	Residential	1	62	64	65	66	No
Z-09	С	Community Facility	1	64	65	67	66	Yes
Z-10	С	Community Facility	1	64	65	66	66	Yes
Z-11	С	Community Facility	1	64	65	66	66	Yes
Z-12	С	Community Facility	1	62	63	64	66	No
Z-13	С	Community Facility	1	63	65	66	66	Yes
Z-14	С	Community Facility	1	63	64	65	66	No
Z-15	С	Community Facility	1	63	65	66	66	Yes
Z-16	В	Residential	1	59	61	62	66	No
Z-17	С	Community Facility	1	62	64	65	66	No
Z-18	С	Community Facility	1	61	63	64	66	No
Z-19	С	Community Facility	1	61	63	64	66	No
Z-20	С	Community Facility	1	62	64	65	66	No
Z-21	С	Community Facility	1	58	60	60	66	No
Z-22	В	Residential	1	57	59	59	66	No
Z-23	С	Community Facility	1	62	63	64	66	No
Z-24	С	Community Facility	1	61	63	64	66	No
Z-25	С	Community Facility	1	61	62	63	66	No
Z-26	С	Community Facility	1	60	62	63	66	No
Z-27	С	Community Facility	1	60	61	62	66	No
Z-28	С	Community Facility	1	60	61	62	66	No

Appendix B - Sur	nmary of Predicted Sound Levels
------------------	---------------------------------

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC								
*Dwelling Units may refer to residential and/or recreational sites								
		**Criteria base	ed on NAC or sul	ostantial increas	se, whichever	is lower		
				Predicted I	Noise Levels Le	eq (dB(A))	Noise	Develop (en
Receiver	ΝΛΟ	Land Llsa	NO. OF Penresentative	Fxistina	No-Build	Build	Abatement	Barrier (or Berm)
Number	NAC.		Receptors*	Conditions	Alternative	Alternative	Criteria**	Considered
			neceptore	(2019)	(2048)	(2048)	(Leq (dB(A))	e e nora e r e a
Z-29	С	Community Facility	1	59	61	62	66	No
Z-30	С	Community Facility	1	54	56	57	66	No
Z-31	С	Community Facility	1	59	60	61	66	No
Z-32	С	Community Facility	1	59	60	62	66	No
Z-33	С	Community Facility	1	58	60	61	66	No
Z-34	С	Community Facility	1	54	56	56	66	No
	CNE AA							
AA-01	В	Residential	1	68	69	71	66	Yes
AA-02	В	Residential	1	68	68	72	66	Yes
AA-03	В	Residential	1	65	66	68	66	Yes
AA-04	В	Residential	1	68	69	72	66	Yes
			(NE AB	4			
AB-01	В	Residential	1	59	60	63	66	No
AB-02	В	Residential	1	61	61	65	66	No
AB-03	В	Residential	1	63	62	66	66	Yes
AB-04	В	Residential	1	63	63	67	66	Yes
AB-05	B	Residential	1	63	62	66	66	Yes
AB-06	B	Residential	1	63	63	66	66	Yes
AB-07	B	Residential	1	62	62	65	66	No
AB-08	B	Residential	1	67	65	70	66	Yes
AB-09	B	Residential	1	62	61	65	66	No
AB-10	B	Residential	1	66	64	69	66	Yes
AB-11	B	Residential	1	69	68	73	66	Yes
AB-12	B	Residential	1	62	63	64	66	No
AB-13	B	Residential	1	61	62	63	66	No
AB-14	B	Residential	1	62	63	64	66	No
AB-15	B	Residential	1	62	63	64	66	No
AB-16	B	Residential	1	65	65	67	66	Yes
AB-17	B	Residential	1	65	65	67	66	Yes
AB-18	В	Residential	1	65	64	68	66	Yes
AB-19	B	Residential	1	66	65	68	66	Yes
AB-20	B	Residential	1	69	68	72	66	Yes
AB-21	B	Residential	1	67	66	70	66	Yes
AB-22	B	Residential	1	59	58	61	66	No
AB-23	B	Residential	1	58	58	61	66	No
AB-24	B	Residential	1	65	65	68	66	Yes
AB-25	B	Residential	1	60	60	63	66	No
AB-26	B	Residential	1	59	59	62	66	No
				CNE AC				
AC-01	B	Residential	1	67	69	71	66	Yes
AC-02	B	Residential	2	66	67	69	66	Yes
AC-02	R	Residential	1	66	67	69	66	Yes
AC-04	B	Residential	1	66	67	70	66	Yes
	R	Residential	1	64	65	66	66	Yes
10-00	J	Residential		т	00	00	00	103

Appendix B - Summary of Predicted Sound Levels

		Nois	se level approac	hing or exceedi	ng the NAC			
		*Dwelling Un	its may refer to	residential and	or recreation	al sites		
		**Criteria base	ed on NAC or sub	ostantial increas	se, whichever	is lower		
Receiver			No. of	Predicted I	Noise Levels Le	eq (dB(A))	Noise Abatement	Barrier (or
Number	NAC	Land Use	Representative Receptors*	Existing Conditions (2019)	No-Build Alternative (2048)	Build Alternative (2048)	Criteria** (Leq (dB(A))	Berm) Considered
AC-06	В	Residential	1	65	65	68	66	Yes
AC-07	В	Residential	1	60	61	63	66	No
AC-08	В	Residential	1	58	59	61	66	No
AC-09	В	Residential	2	57	58	60	66	No
AC-10	В	Residential	1	59	60	62	66	No
AC-11	В	Residential	1	59	60	62	66	No
AC-12	В	Residential	1	56	58	59	66	No
			C	NE AD				
AD-01	В	Residential	1	66	65	70	66	Yes
AD-02	В	Residential	1	60	59	64	66	No
			(CNE AE				
AE-01	В	Residential	1	62	62	65	66	No
AE-02	В	Residential	1	64	64	67	66	Yes

Appendix B - Summary of Predicted Sound Levels

Appendix C: Calibration Certificates



ISO 17025: 2017, ANSI/NCSL Z540:1994 Part 1 ACCREDITED by NVLAP (an ILAC MRA signatory)



Calibration Certificate No.47177

Instrument:	Sound Level Meter
Model:	NL42
Manufacturer:	Rion
Serial number:	01022322
Tested with:	Microphone UC52 s/n 142231
	Preamplifier NH24 s/n 22370
Type (class):	2
Customer:	Whitman, Requardt & Associates,
	LLP
Tel/Fax:	410-246-3439

Status:	Received	Sent
In tolerance:	x	X
Out of tolerance:		
See comments:		
Contains non-accr	edited tests:	Yes X No
Calibration service	:Basic _X	Standard
Address: 801 Sc	outh Caroline S	treet,
Baltim	ore. MD 2123	1

Tested in accordance with the following procedures and standards: Calibration of Sound Level Meters, Scantek Inc., Rev. 6/26/2015 SLM & Dosimeters – Acoustical Tests, Scantek Inc., Rev. 7/6/2011

Instrumentation used for calibration: Nor-1504 Norsonic Test System:

Instrument Menufactures	Description	C/N	Cal Data	Traceability evidence	Col Duo	
Instrument - Manufacturer	Description	3/14	Cal. Date	Cal. Lab / Accreditation	cal. Due	
483B-Norsonic	SME Cal Unit	31052	Nov 8, 2021	Scantek, Inc./ NVLAP	Nov 8, 2022	
DS-360-SRS	Function Generator	88077	Dec 3, 2020	ACR Env./ A2LA	Dec 3, 2022	
34401A-Agilent Technologies	Digital Voltmeter	MY47011118	Feb 4, 2021	ACR Env. / A2LA	Feb 4, 2022	
PTU300-Vaisala	EnvironmentalMonitor	P5011262	Sept 10, 2021	ACR Env./ A2LA	Sept 10, 2022	
PC Program 1019 Norsonic	Calibration software	v.6.1T	Validated Nov 2014	Scantek, Inc.		
1253-Norsonic	Calibrator	28326	Oct 27, 2021	Scantek, Inc./ NVLAP	Oct 27, 2022	
4226-Brüel&Kjær	Multifunction calibrator	2305103	Oct 8, 2021	B&K / DANAK	Oct 8, 2022	

Instrumentation and test results are traceable to SI (International System of Units) through standards maintained by NIST (USA) and NPL (UK).

Environmental conditions:

Temperature (°C)	Barometric pressure (kPa)	Relative Humidity (%)
22.6	101.69	31.2

Calibrated by:	Bailey Partoza	Authorized signatory:	William Gallagher /
Signature	1/1C	Signature	Willen N Theley L
Date	11/24/21	Date	11/28/2021

Calibration Certificates or Test Reports shall not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval of the laboratory. This Calibration Certificate or Test Reports shall not be used to claim product certification, approval or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST, or any agency of the federal government.

Document stored Y:\Calibration Lab\SLM 2021\RIONL42_01022322_M1.doc



AVII/ADAMIN AVII/ADAMIN SII/ADA

ISO 17025: 2017, ANSI/NCSL Z540:1994 Part 1 ACCREDITED by NVLAP (an ILAC MRA signatory)



Calibration Certificate No.47178

A STARA AND STATAS

Instrument:	Sound Level Meter
Model:	NL42
Manufacturer:	Rion
Serial number:	00873028
Tested with:	Microphone UC52 s/n 171561
	Preamplifier NH24 s/n 73304
Type (class):	2
Customer:	Whitman, Requardt & Associates,
	LLP
Tel/Fax:	410-246-3439

Status:	Received	Sent
In tolerance	X	X
Out of toler	nce:	
See commei	s:	
Contains no	accredited tests: _	Yes X No
Calibration s	rvice: Basic X	Standard
Address:	01 South Caroline	Street,
	altimore, MD 2123	31

Tested in accordance with the following procedures and standards: Calibration of Sound Level Meters, Scantek Inc., Rev. 6/26/2015

SLM & Dosimeters – Acoustical Tests, Scantek Inc., Rev. 7/6/2011

Instrumentation used for calibration: Nor-1504 Norsonic Test System:

Instrument Menufacturer	Description	C/N	Col Data	Traceability evidence	6.1 D.1
instrument - Manufacturer	Description	5/14	Cal. Date	Cal. Lab / Accreditation	Cal. Due
483B-Norsonic	SME Cal Unit	31052	Oct 31, 2020	Scantek, Inc./ NVLAP	Oct 31, 2021
DS-360-SRS	Function Generator	88077	Dec 3, 2020	ACR Env./ A2LA	Dec 3, 2022
34401A-Agilent Technologies	Digital Voltmeter	MY47011118	Feb 4, 2021	ACR Env. / A2LA	Feb 4, 2022
PTU300-Vaisala	EnvironmentalMonitor	P5011262	Sept 10, 2021	ACR Env./ A2LA	Sept 10, 2022
PC Program 1019 Norsonic	Calibration software	v.6.1T	Validated Nov 2014	Scantek, Inc.	
1251-Norsonic	Calibrator	30878	Oct 26, 2020	Scantek, Inc./ NVLAP	Oct 26, 2021
4226-Brüel&Kjær	Multifunction calibrator	2305103	Oct 8, 2021	B&K / DANAK	Oct 8, 2022

Instrumentation and test results are traceable to SI (International System of Units) through standards maintained by NIST (USA) and NPL (UK).

Environmental conditions:

Temperature (°C)	Barometric pressure (kPa)	Relative Humidity (%)
22.6	101.69	31.2

Calibrated by:	Bailey Partoza	Authorized signatory:	/ William Gallagher
Signature	1425	- Signature	Weller Hallol
Date	11/24/21	Date	11/28/2021

Calibration Certificates or Test Reports shall not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval of the laboratory. This Calibration Certificate or Test Reports shall not be used to claim product certification, approval or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST, or any agency of the federal government.

Document stored Y:\Calibration Lab\SLM 2021\RIONL42_00873028_M1.doc



ISO 17025: 2017, ANSI/NCSL Z540:1994 Part 1 ACCREDITED by NVLAP (an ILAC MRA signatory)



NAMO NAMO

Calibration Certificate No.47179

Instrument:	Sound Level Meter
Model:	NL42
Manufacturer:	Rion
Serial number:	00873027
Tested with:	Microphone UC52 s/n 171560
	Preamplifier NH24 s/n 73303
Type (class):	2
Customer:	Whitman, Requardt & Associates,
	LLP
Tel/Fax:	410-246-3439

Status:	Received	Sent
In tolerance	X	X
Out of toler	ince:	
See comme	its:	
Contains no	n-accredited tests:	Yes X No
Calibration	ervice:BasicX_	Standard
Address:	801 South Caroline St	treet,
	Baltimore, MD 21231	

Tested in accordance with the following procedures and standards: Calibration of Sound Level Meters, Scantek Inc., Rev. 6/26/2015 SLM & Dosimeters – Acoustical Tests, Scantek Inc., Rev. 7/6/2011

Instrumentation used for calibration: Nor-1504 Norsonic Test System:

Instrument Manufacturer	Description	C /N	Cal Data	Traceability evidence	Cal. Due	
Instrument - Manufacturer	Description	5/18	Cal. Date	Cal. Lab / Accreditation		
483B-Norsonic	SME Cal Unit	31052	Nov 8, 2021	Scantek, Inc./ NVLAP	Nov 8, 2022	
DS-360-SRS	Function Generator	88077	Dec 3, 2020	ACR Env./ A2LA	Dec 3, 2022	
34401A-Agilent Technologies	Digital Voltmeter	MY47011118	Feb 4, 2021	ACR Env. / A2LA	Feb 4, 2022	
PTU300-Vaisala	EnvironmentalMonitor	P5011262	Sept 10, 2021	ACR Env./ A2LA	Sept 10, 2022	
PC Program 1019 Norsonic	Calibration software	v.6.1T	Validated Nov 2014	Scantek, Inc.	1.	
1253-Norsonic	Calibrator	28326	Oct 27, 2021	Scantek, Inc./ NVLAP	Oct 27, 2022	
4226-Brüel&Kjær	Multifunction calibrator	2305103	Oct 8, 2021	B&K / DANAK	Oct 8, 2022	

Instrumentation and test results are traceable to SI (International System of Units) through standards maintained by NIST (USA) and NPL (UK).

Environmental conditions:

Barometric pressure (kPa)	Relative Humidity (%)
100.22	34.5
	Barometric pressure (kPa) 100.22

Calibrated by:	Bailey Partoza	Authorized signatory:	/ William Gallagher /
Signature	14 they	Signature	adlar & Jolly C
Date	11/29/21	Date	(1/24/2021

Calibration Certificates or Test Reports shall not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval of the laboratory. This Calibration Certificate or Test Reports shall not be used to claim product certification, approval or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST, or any agency of the federal government.

Document stored Y:\Calibration Lab\SLM 2021\RIONL42_00873027_M1.doc



ISO 17025: 2005, ANSI/NCSL Z540:1994 Part 1 ACCREDITED by NVLAP (an ILAC MRA signatory)



Calibration Certificate No.43924

Instrument:
Model:
Manufacturer:
Serial number:
Class (IEC 60942)
Barometer type:
Barometer s/n:
Customer:

Tel/Fax:

Acoustical Calibrator NC-74 Rion 34825736 1 Whitman, Requardt &

Associates, LLP

410-246-3439 /

Status:	Received	Sent
In tolerance:	х	X
Out of tolerance:		
See comments:		
Contains non-accred	lited tests: Yes	X No

Address: 801 South Caroline Street, Baltimore, MD 21231

Tested in accordance with the following procedures and standards: Calibration of Acoustical Calibrators, Scantek Inc., Rev. 10/1/2010

Instrumentation used for calibration: Nor-1504 Norsonic Test System:

Instrument - Manufacturer	Description	S/N	Cal Date	Traceability evidence	Cal Due	
maturent manadetaret	Description Synt		-can bate	Cal. Lab / Accreditation	can buc	
483B-Norsonic	SME Cal Unit	31052	Oct 31, 2019	Scantek, Inc./ NVLAP	Oct 31, 2020	
DS-360-SRS	Function Generator	33584	Oct 23, 2019	ACR Env./ A2LA	Oct 23, 2021	
34401A-Agilent Technologies	Digital Voltmeter	MY47011118	Oct 22, 2019	ACR Env. / A2LA	Oct 22, 2020	
HM30-Thommen	Meteo Station	1040170/39633	Oct 24, 2019	ACR Env./ A2LA	Oct 24, 2020	
140-Norsonic	Real Time Analyzer	1406423	Oct 31, 2019	Scantek / NVLAP	Oct 31, 2020	
PC Program 1018 Norsonic	Calibration software	v.6.1T	Validated Nov 2014	Scantek, Inc.		
4134-Brüel&Kjær	Microphone	173368	Oct 23, 2019	Scantek, Inc. / NVLAP	Oct 23, 2020	
1203-Norsonic	Preamplifier	14059	Feb 28, 2019	Scantek, Inc./ NVLAP	Feb 28, 2020	

Instrumentation and test results are traceable to SI (International System of Units) through standards maintained by NIST (USA) and NPL (UK)

Signature Signature	
Signature Groun Daulicus Signature	Stand Marshall
Date 11/15/2019 Date	11/18 TEST

Calibration Certificates or Test Reports shall not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval of the laboratory. This Calibration Certificate or Test Reports shall not be used to claim product certification, approval or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST, or any agency of the federal government.

Document stored as: Z:\Calibration Lab\Cal 2019\RIONNC74-0.5in_34825736_M1.doc



Pine Environmental Services, Inc

Instrume Descri Calibi	nt ID R11668 ption Quest QC-10 Acousti	c Calibrator			
Manufaa	turer Quest		Classifi	action	
Madal Nu	mbor OC 10		Classin	Status pass	
			, T	Variation Variation	
Serial Nu	mber QIK100022		Freq	uency rearry	
Loc	eation New Jersey		Depar	tment Lab	
	Temp 66		Hur	nidity 23	
Calibration Specifications Group # 1 Group Name Acoustic Tests Performed Test Performed: Yes As Found Result: Pass As Left Result: Pass					
Test Instruments Used	During the Calibration			(As Of C	al Entry Date)
Test Instrument ID I	Description	Manufacturer	Serial Number	Last Cal Date	Next Cal Date
B&K 4226 E	Brüel & Kjær 4226	Brüel & Kiær	2590968	7/27/2021	7/27/2022
B&K 4228 E	Brüel & Kjær 4228	Brüel & Kjær	2667476	7/27/2021	7/27/2022
SOUNDPRO 3 DL-1-1/3	BM SoundPro DL-1-1/3	Quest Technologies	BLL070002	2/19/2021	2/19/2022

Notes about this calibration

Calibration ResultCalibration SuccessfulWho CalibratedDavid Galego

Advanced Labs, Inc. hereby certifies that this instrument is calibrated and functions to meet the manufacture's specifications using NIST traceable standards, or is derived from accepted values of physical constants.



Pine Environmental Services, Inc

Instrument ID	R220141				
Description	CEL-63X Sound Level	Meter			
Calibrated	10/8/2021				
Manufacturer	Casella		Classificatio	n	
Model Number	CEL-63X		Stati	is pass	
Serial Number	2145345		Frequence	ey Yearly	
Location	New Jersey		Departme	nt Lab	
Temp	77		Humidi	ty 34	
Calibration Specifications Group # 1 Group Name Acoustic Tests Performed					
Test Performed: Yes	As Found Result: Pa	ass	As Left Result:	Pass	
Test Instruments Used During the Calibration (As Of Cal Entry Date)					
<u>Test Instrument ID</u> <u>Descrip</u>	otion	<u>Manufacturer</u>	Serial Number	<u>Last Cal Date</u>	<u>Next Cal Date</u>
B&K 4226 Brüel	& Kjær 4226	Brüel & Kjær	2590968	7/27/2021	7/27/2022
B&K 4228 Brüel	& Kjær 4228	Brüel & Kjær	2667476	7/27/2021	7/27/2022

Notes about this calibration

Calibration ResultCalibration SuccessfulWho CalibratedDavid Galego

Advanced Labs, Inc. hereby certifies that this instrument is calibrated and functions to meet the manufacture's specifications using NIST traceable standards, or is derived from accepted values of physical constants.



Pine Environmental Services, Inc

Instrument ID	R197576				
Description	CEL-63X Sound Level	Meter			
Calibrated	3/11/2022				
Manufacturer	Casella		Classificatio	n	
Model Number	CEL-63X		Stat	us pass	
Serial Number	4637978		Frequen	ey Yearly	
Location	New Jersey		Departme	nt Lab	
Temp	70		Humidi	ty 20	
Calibration Specifications Group # 1 Group Name Acoustic Tests Performed Test Parformed: Yes As Found Bosents Base					
Test Ferrormeut Tes	As round Result. 1	ass	As Len Result.	1 455	
<u>Test Instruments Used During the Calibration</u> (As Of Cal Entry Date)					
<u>Test Instrument ID</u> <u>Descrip</u>	<u>otion</u>	<u>Manufacturer</u>	Serial Number	<u>Last Cal Date</u>	<u>Next Cal Date</u>
B&K 4226 Brüel	& Kjær 4226	Brüel & Kjær	2590968	7/27/2021	7/27/2022
B&K 4228 Brüel	& Kjær 4228	Brüel & Kjær	2667476	7/27/2021	7/27/2022

Notes about this calibration

Calibration ResultCalibration SuccessfulWho CalibratedDavid Galego

Advanced Labs, Inc. hereby certifies that this instrument is calibrated and functions to meet the manufacture's specifications using NIST traceable standards, or is derived from accepted values of physical constants.



Pine Environmental Services LLC

92 North Main St, Building 20 Windsor, NJ 08561 Toll-free: (800) 301-9663

Pine Environmental Services, Inc.

Instrument ID	R197576			
Description	Casella 63x			
Calibrated	3/24/2022 11:24:59AM			
Manufacturer	Casella		State Certified	
Model Number	63x		Status	Pass
Serial Number/ Lot	4637978		Temp °C	20
Number				
Location	New Jersey		Humidity %	23
Department				
Grou	1	Calibration Specifica	<u>tions</u>	
Group Nai	me 114db			
Test Performed: N/A	As Found Result:		As Left Result:	
<u>Test Instruments Used Durin</u> <u>Test Standard ID</u> <u>Descript</u>	ng the Calibration ion Manuf	acturer <u>Model Num</u>	<u>Serial Number /</u> ber <u>Lot Number</u>	<u>(As Of Cal Entry Date)</u> / <u>Next Cal Date /</u> Last Cal Date/ Expiration Date Opened Date

Notes about this calibration

Calibration ResultCalibration SuccessfulWho CalibratedEdward J. Rosario

All instruments are calibrated by Pine Environmental Services LLC according to the manufacturer's specifications, but it is the customer's responsibility to calibrate and maintain this unit in accordance with the manufacturer's specifications and/or the customer's own specific needs.

Notify Pine Environmental Services LLC of any defect within 24 hours of receipt of equipment Please call 800-301-9663 for Technical Assistance



Pine Environmental Services LLC

92 North Main St, Building 20 Windsor, NJ 08561 Toll-free: (800) 301-9663

Pine Environmental Services, Inc.

Instrument ID	R220141		
Description	Casella CEL-63x Sound Level Mete	er	
Calibrated	3/30/2022 9:11:17AM		
Manufacturer	Casella	State Cert	ified
Model Number	CEL-63X	St	atus Pass
Serial Number/ Lot	2145345	Tem	р °С 22
Number			
Location	New Jersey	Humidit	y % 19
Department			
Grou	p # 1	tion Specifications	
Group Nai Tost Doufournad: Ves	me 114dB Calibration	4 - 1 - 24 D	14. D
Test Performed: Yes	As Found Result: Pass	As Left Resu	It: Pass
<u>Test Instruments Used Durin</u> <u>Test Standard ID</u> <u>Descript</u>	ng the Calibration ion <u>Manufacturer</u>	<u>Serial Nun Model Number Lot Numb</u>	<u>(As Of Cal Entry Date)</u> nber / <u>Next Cal Date /</u> er <u>Last Cal Date/</u> <u>Expiration Date</u> <u>Opened Date</u>

Notes about this calibration

Calibration ResultCalibration SuccessfulWho CalibratedEdward J. Rosario

All instruments are calibrated by Pine Environmental Services LLC according to the manufacturer's specifications, but it is the customer's responsibility to calibrate and maintain this unit in accordance with the manufacturer's specifications and/or the customer's own specific needs.

Notify Pine Environmental Services LLC of any defect within 24 hours of receipt of equipment Please call 800-301-9663 for Technical Assistance

Appendix D: Short-Term Monitoring Data

Measureme	nt Site:	ST	-1	Project I	Name:	I	Interstate 64	1 Improvements		
Data Locat	tion:	2710 King	Cross Qy	Project N	umber:		456	15-008		
Technicia	an:	B. M	inor	Site Desc	ription:	Back yard of re of K	esidence in l ing Cross Q	arge neighborhoo y, south side of I-	od, dead end 64	
					Calibra	ation Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA		A support of the supp		奏を大学でなるのであると
4/12/2022	20 min	3:29 PM	3:49 PM	OFF	93.9	93.9	The start		a second	A DESCRIPTION OF THE OWNER.
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	State 1	and the second		
57.7	59.5	59.8	60.8	61.9	61.9	63.4		a server	ALC: A	Service Star
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions		ent all	ST-1	
60.8			83.0	28.5	3.6 mph	Partly cloudy		1 4 2 M	. 4.	and the second
Roadway	I	-64					1 Cart			GRC _
Direction	EB	WB					and a second			Contraction of the second
Cars	645	565							1 7	***
Medium Truck	33	50							Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	58	87						TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70								
		No se alle		11/24	18					
				SPARK	252					
		CO.		ALL ALL						
				The MIL						
		19 A 19								
				1						
			200							
		医肉肉		F Paulo AC						
		Contraction of the second								
			the share a state							
					and the second se					
		a construction								
		and the	The second	All and and and and	A STATE					
		16 25	においい	三十二十二十二	No. of the second se					

Measureme	nt Site:	ST	-2	Project	Name:		nterstate 6	4 Improvements		
Data Loca	tion:	7921 Patrio	ts Landing Pl	Project N	umber:		456	515-008		
Technici	an:	K. G	inkin	Site Desc	ription:	Back yard of re	sidence in l o	arge neighborhoc f I-64	od, south side	
					Calibra	ation Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	and the second s	Second States	and the second second	and the second second
4/12/2022	20 min	4:03 PM	4:23 PM	OFF	93.8	93.8	The seal			
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)			10 1 20	
59.4	61.4	61.7	62.8	64.1	64.1	65.6	and the second	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A		the states
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions	A CONTRACT		ST-2	
62.8			82.9	28.0	1.1 mph	Partly cloudy	5	-		
Roadway		I-64					E T	1 1 M	5 - FF	
Direction	EB	WB						7		the teles
Cars	757	650						ALL AND ALL		
Medium Truck	19	43							Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	40	78						TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70								
					Con Sills					
		NA MARTIN	XII /	合一切出潮						
		N. Carlos P.	CARLEN IN	No. TRA						
		ALC: NOT								
			12 0 10							
		金 二、州1-月								
			你 是你不是你。							
	1		+ MILL SURVEY STATE		and the second					
			and the second s		A STATE					
	and the second second	and the second								
	2. Be	a Berger	1 4 - 4		Contraction of the second					
			C. Louis							
	and the	and the second second		a para la tra	. Maria	Constant of the second s				
	Car and the	Sec. 1		and the I		and the second				
			and the second		Contraction of the second s					

Measureme	nt Site:	ST-	-3	Project	Name:	Ir	nterstate 64	Improvements		
Data Loca	tion:	7510 Windine	e Jasmine Rd	Project N	umber:		456	15-008		
Technici	an:	B. Mi	nor	Site Desc	ription:	Back yard of res	sidence in la of	irge neighborhoo ⁻ I-64	d, south side	
					Calibra	ation Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA		A State of the second s	Martin The state	
4/12/2022	20 min	4:03 PM	4:23 PM	OFF	93.9	93.9	and the second			The Constant of the
Lmin(A)	L 95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)			Serve and	
58.5	60.6	60.9	62	63.3	63.3	64.7				The second second
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions			ST-3	
62.0			82.9	28.0	1.1 mph	Partly cloudy		Constant of the		the second of the last
Roadway		I-64								15 15 1 1
Direction	EB	WB					E Frank		The Br	
Cars	757	650					414			A AND C
Medium Truck	19	43							Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	40	78						TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70								
		THE REAL	A NO.							
					19/1					
		San And States And		Service and						
			a marked	A de						
				Farmer	-					
		17		the second state						
			all states and		1000 m					
		and y	Mr the	The second						
		See and	「い」の	the state of						

Measureme	nt Site:	ST	-4	Project	Name:	I	nterstate 64	Improvements		
Data Loca	tion:	7503 Fairwa	ay Ridge Dr	Project N	umber:		456	15-008		
Technici	an:	K. Gl	inkin	Site Desc	ription:	Residential bac	ck yard, sou [.] Rd o	th side of I-64, ne verpass	ar Hen Peck	
					Calibra	ation Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA		1. 1		A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER
4/12/2022	20 min	3:29 PM	3:49 PM	OFF	93.8	93.8	S. P. P.	The state of the	and the first	
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)		and the second s	1 Martine V	AT the state of the
61.6	64.5	65.1	67.5	70.6	70.6	72.7	The state		ST-4	
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions) SI		13	
67.9			83.0	28.5	3.6 mph	Partly cloudy	12019	a series in		
Roadway	I	-64						A AND		
Direction	EB	WB					A IL	3 Jan 10 19		- all all all
Cars	1,686	1,662							· · · · · ·	the state of the second
Medium Truck	60	42							Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	75	114						TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	68	72								

Measuremen	nt Site:	ST	-5	Project l	Name:	I	nterstate 64	4 Improvements		
Data Locat	tion:	2901 Wa	alnut Dr	Project N	umber:		456	515-008		
Technicia	an:	B. M	inor	Site Desc	ription:	Back yard of re	esidence at side	dead end of Walr e of I-64	nut Dr, north	
					Calibra	ition Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA		a state of the sta	D. D. L	「二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十二十
4/12/2022	20 min	2:46 PM	3:06 PM	OFF	93.8	93.8	the state	LIL MEAN	ST-6	
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	1.40	The state of the s		CAN DE TRANS
61.3	64.9	65.5	68.1	70.9	70.9	73.3	ALC: NO		In the second	
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions			ST-5	
68.5			81.7	28.2	2.6 mph	Partly cloudy	and the second	There are		
Roadway		-64						Contraction of the second	Sector Strand	and the state
Direction	EB	WB					and the second	Hard Hard Hard	The Manual	Statistical Statements
Cars	689	543					Sec. as the	A DE COL	12 200	ACTURAL STREET, STREET
Medium Truck	14	55							Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	54	76						TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70								
						Suista.	AL AU			
122		and the first								
					and the second second					
				主任上来的		Real Providence				
-							and the second			
The second		e e e								
	and the second s			X						
Aland to a state			and the second second	A Manual Series	Contraction of the local division of the loc					
	the main a	at an an an an	· ·	Jan Barris						
	Charles .		A SALE		the same of the		A Contraction			

Measuremer	nt Site:	ST	-6	Project l	Name:	l.	nterstate 64			
Data Locat	tion:	7701 Wa	alnut Dr	Project N	umber:		456	15-008		
Technicia	an:	B. M	inor	Site Desc	ription:	Front yard of re	esidence at side	dead end of Wal of I-64	nut Dr, north	
					Calibra	ition Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA		a shall be	Children of the second	and the second s
4/12/2022	20 min	2:47 PM	3:07 PM	OFF	93.8	93.8	and the second	LAL MARK	ST-6	A CALLER AND
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	and the	and the second second	att and the	
58.4	60.8	61.3	63	64.8	64.8	66.9	ST F		in the	
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions			ST-5	
63.1			81.7	28.2	2.6 mph	Partly cloudy	An an an	The state		
Roadway	-	-64					A STATE OF STATE	Contraction Nation	a Brankforster	with the second second
Direction	EB	WB					and the second	1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-1-	Call Printer	A DESCRIPTION OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER OW
Cars	689	543					Marin The	A De Car	5 200 -	A CHURCH PARTY TO THE
Medium Truck	14	55							Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	54	76						TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70								
	a for the second				The second	the her from				
	1/1									
	De Martin		Sec.		13.3		1 Con			
1						1 Alera				
V alue -		Market Contraction of the second								
Children .	and the second s				1 h		The Market			
the second	No. May				AP	The for the state				
		A CORDENSE	A Street Street	A Standard	a la sec	2 80 miles	San transiense			
- Aler						Connect Time				
the state of the second	A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER		and the	and the second second	and and		Heren			
	1 . A .			See. See		A CARLE	- Andrew			
Constant and the second		Contraction of the		The state of the state		A STATE				
	S. 1 1 1 2 2									

Measureme	nt Site:	ST	-7	Project I	Name:	li	nterstate 64	Improvements		
Data Locat	tion:	3875 Autu	mn Hills Ln	Project N	umber:		456	15-008		
Technicia	an:	K. Gl	inkin	Site Desc	ription:	Back yard, r	north side o ove	f I-64, east of Hei erpass	n Peck Rd	
					Calibra	ation Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	LIB. VER	in I and		い
4/12/2022	20 min	2:46 PM	3:06 PM	OFF	93.8	93.8				AND THE REAL PROPERTY OF
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)			- 1	
56.9	59.6	59.9	61.6	62.9	62.9	64.3			· fat	
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions			ST-7	
61.5			81.7	28.2	2.6 mph	Partly cloudy			-F. 3-1 - 1. 194	and a new property of the second
Roadway	I	-64					建一种 的	official States	A TRANSPORT	
Direction	EB	WB					and the state			A S TAL IN IS IN THE REAL PROPERTY INTERNAL PROPERT
Cars	689	543						「「「「「「」		
Medium Truck	14	55							Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	54	76						TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70								
		A REAL								
		Var Biera		N. C. MILL	SN 11					
					I A May 1					
	A B I				一日四月日					
		和的各型专		AT LUCE						
		W.		MUALES 6						
			North Contraction		中于4个国家?					
	N			A Constant	and the second second					
			A	all marks	Service and					
				and the second		- Property				
	Service Ser			- Section						
	- 10.00	1. K. Co.	Carl A		the second	No. of Concession, Name				
				Contraction of the	La Contraction					
		The see	A	w.						
	1.00	Carlo I	ু দুৰ্গ							
		all the		TH REAL						

Measureme	nt Site:	ST	-8	Project	Name:		Interstate 6	64 Improvements	5	
Data Loca	tion:	4790 Old	Field Ln	Project N	umber:		45	615-008		
Technici	an:	K. Gli	nkin	Site Desc	ription:	Located in (the back ya Old Field Ln,	rd of residence a south side of I-6	t the end of 4	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	AL ALLAND	E CARLET	記形為一個	
4/12/2022	20 min	12:05 PM	12:25 PM	OFF	93.8	93.8	Linus Partie		THE REAL PROPERTY.	the state of the s
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	and a second		and the state	Carl Provide Land Carl Carl
58.7	60.5	60.8	62.0	63.0	63.0	64.2	the second	Carlor Market	A 2000 100	
		CEL (1)		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Wind	Weather			ST-8	
Leq(A)	∟рк(А)	SEL(A)	remp.(r)	Humaity(%)	Speed/Dir.	Conditions		table in the second		·····································
62.0			77.7	33.5	3.5 mph	Overcast	and the	" Lait le		A A AND AND AND
Roadway	I	-64						Marine Marine	an' la s	
Direction	EB	WB					a site of	The second second		And the Address of March
Cars	526	489					の言語	8 19	中国語ででは「	CARLE ALL I
Medium Truck	26	53							Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	79	81						TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70								
A.	at a s	FIX MARINE	a the last	Alley Mar a		N.				
	ART &	HAMA	1.1	The second	an Arrive					
and the second se	EV-/	VI MA	Baute Call							
	KXA	SVAN AS2	1.1	A T	ACIEN					
		WAR KAS								
	E	1 He Car		The second	A A A					
		A land the	and the second second	State 1	EDI					
		100								
				les						
				the second	and the second se					
		Contraction of the Second	and the second		Long Street					
					-	And a state of the				
		Stan St.				and the second				
24	the second second		and the		and the second	N. Cal				
	and the state	and the second second	and the second second			the star				

Measureme	nt Site:	ST	-9	Project	Name:		Interstate 6	64 Improvements		
Data Loca	tion:	Ashland	Farm Rd	Project N	umber:		45	615-008		
Technici	an:	K Gli	nkin	Site Desc	rintion	Re	esidential/a	gricultural proper	ty,	VVFVX
							south	side of I-64		
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	an in the	And the second states	most for all	nite te arter 4 ant füret beite feite inter-
4/12/2022	20 min	11:25 AM	11:45 PM	OFF	93.8	93.8		「「「の」の	Mer hand the test	
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	Callanda W	1224	Part of the strength	A Strate while a strategies
58.7	60.9	61.2	62.5	64.2	64.2	65.8	1 has			and the second second
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions	1000		ST-9	
62.7			74.9	36.9	3.6 mph	Overcast		a	8 .8	1 LANGE M
Roadway	I	-64					1 - House			Shalls South
Direction	EB	WB								T THE K
Cars	555	509					par ma		1114 B	A CARLES
Medium Truck	30	61							Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	63	63						TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70								
	ti)	30	and the second	-						
	- Winds' a	Williem.	. and Stores							
	- AL	WHIT -	W. Ver	pre-						
a de la companya de l La companya de la comp		A CAL	XXH	a state	della sulla su					
2		A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACT	INAY	ZAR	AND CONTRACTOR	1 au				
			-							
			California Articles Mar	CONTRACTOR IN	100	-				
				0-		(ह. त				
		//								
						The subscription of the su				
					Contraction of the second	No.				
					a state and	N.S.				
				Standard Stand	and Weight					

Measureme	nt Site:	ST-	10	Project	Name:	Interstate 64 Improvements				
Data Loca	tion:	7400 Air	port Rd	Project N	lumber:		45	615-008		
Technici	an:	B. M	inor	Site Desc	ription:	Rural reside	ential prope	rty, near drivewa of I-64	y, north side	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	LON MA	States -	and a set of	
4/12/2022	20 min	12:05 PM	12:25 PM	OFF	93.9	93.9		States -	- 11	S OF THE STATE
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	A REAL			
56.5	58.7	59.2	60.7	62.4	62.4	64.1	A STATE		h 1	
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions			ST-10	Smerings 19
61.4			77.7	33.5	3.5 mph	Overcast	1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1			
Roadway		-64					是社会。新		动来行来的	
Direction	EB	WB					A Barret H	The Aver & the	新作品	* THUR BUT LA P
Cars	526	489					No. of Street,			A State B. Martinet
Medium Truck	26	53							Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	79	81						TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70								
		No.	N Tax	AS W SA						
		Sec. in	*							
		R. S.		And the Tay						
			AN ANT	的常见之						
		CONSTRUCTION OF			a linear					
			ST. HARDER							
				And provident in	1. S.					
			4-11		Sec. 1					
			之生生	the training	and the second sec					
			M. Harr	A ST -						
		plante ?		A PART						
				AND AND AND						
			to the second of a							

Measurement Site:		ST-11		Project Name:		Interstate 64 Improvements				
Data Location:		5800 Pine Fork Rd		Project Number:		45615-008				
Technician:		B. Minor		Site Description:		Rural residential, north side of Pine Fork Rd to the north of I-64				
			Calibration Dat		ion Data			Site Plan		
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA				ALL BALL
4/12/2022	20 min	11:25 AM	11:45 AM	OFF	93.9	93.9	A CONT	A STA	. A ME TOT	
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)				The second second
60.9	63.4	63.9	66	68.3	68.3	70.6			ST-11	in the second second
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions	Sin al	Station of		the second second second
66.4			74.9	36.9	3.6 mph	Overcast	and a second	a particular a standard	STATE TRANS	Construction of the second sec
Roadway	Roadway I-64							A Strate of the lost	AND THE REPORT OF	
Direction	EB	WB					and the second second			
Cars	555	509					State 2	a dealer the se		Carl and the second
Medium Truck	30	61							Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	63	63						TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70								
	1				D.K.					
				WALK.						
the second se										
and the second s										
	and the				the part of					

Measurement Site:		ST-12		Project Name:		Interstate 64 Improvements					
Data Location:		9000 Piney Branch Ln		Project Number:		45615-008					
Technician:		B. Minor		Site Description:		Back yard of residence at tree line, south side of I-64 east of Olivet Church Rd overpass					
				Calibrat		ion Data		Site Plan			
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	and the second second	the standard	A REAL PROPERTY AND		
4/12/2022	20 min	10:32AM	10:52AM	OFF	93.9	93.9	A COLORADOR	Chan La Carl		A AND ADD THE LOOK	
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	in the second		a part conset		
57.8	61.2	61.7	63.5	65.7	65.7	67.5	A VIEW		ALL ALL		
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir	Weather			ST-12		
63.7			69.2	43	2.2	Overcast	A CA	後に行う	CE.	SEL LAND	
Roadway		-64					and a				
Direction	EB	WB							Sta Markey	a the second second	
Cars	474	472									
Medium Truck	22	27							Monitorin	g Notes	
Heavy Truck	79	69					1	TIME		COMMENT	
Speed (mph)	70	70									
				CITE V							
			VAA								
The second se											
			and the second								
			No.	And the second s							
	Nor State			A COLOR	the Contraction of the Contracti						
Measureme	nt Site:	ST-	13	Project	Name:		Interstate 6	64 Improvements	5		
--------------	----------	-------------	----------------	-------------	--------------------	------------------------	-----------------------------	----------------------------------------	-----------------------	---------------------------	
Data Loca	tion:	14375 Marii	ne Corps Dr	Project N	lumber:		45	615-008			
Technici	an:	B. M	inor	Site Desc	cription:	Near cell p side of	hone tower f I-64 west o	and utility easer of Route 33 inter	ment, south change		
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan		
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	ALL DE LOS		1.2.	Time of the second second	
4/12/2022	20 min	9:23 AM	9:32 AM	OFF	93.9	93.9		Min and Company	COMPACT OF	and the second second	
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	Car starts	E main	The seaso	A A MARTIN	
58.4	62.0	62.5	63.9	65.5	65.5	67.1				State The State State	
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions			ST-13	CALL CAL	
64.1			67.4	49.4	1.3 mph	Overcast			Constanting .		
Roadway		-64				-					
Direction	EB	WB							art an br		
Cars	507	533									
Medium Truck	40	23							Monitorin	g Notes	
Heavy Truck	1	0						TIME		COMMENT	
Speed (mph)	70	70									
				A ANT							
		1 7 1	K Set	ARA							
			Kyla.								
		- AU									
			Â		a state of						
			$/\Lambda$								
		The second									
			T	A							
					- Second						
			and the second								
				1. 1994	単位を						
				- nt -							

Measureme	nt Site:	ST-	14	Project I	Name:		Interstate 6	4 Improvements		
Data Loca	tion:	5801 Good	d Hope Rd	Project N	lumber:		456	515-008		
Technici	an:	K. Gli	inkin	Site Desc	ription:	Rural reside	ntial propert Good Hope	ty located on the Rd north of I-64	east side of	
					Calibra	tion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	A REAL			
4/12/2022	20 min	9:23 AM	9:43 AM	OFF	93.8	93.8	26.00			
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)				
61.4	64.4	64.8	66.2	67.5	67.5	69.3		A States	ST-14	WELL
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions		1		and the state of t
66.2			67.4	49.4	1.3 mph	Overcast				
Roadway		-64			-		T. Million	The second	and the second	
Direction	EB	WB					1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1		and a strength of	the second
Cars	507	533								Contraction of the second
Medium Truck	40	23							Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	91	70						TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70								
5	Sec. 1	No.	THE A							
2										
8		AN THE PARTY				-11. C				
	States of	and the part of								
						17 T				
1 2										
				IN IN INC.						
	the second			and the second s	o and a state of the state of t					
E.	E Alway	A Martine	A Star 1	and the second	and the second s	And Street				
	A PLA	In In			No.	and the second se				
					A CONTRACTOR	2				
		1 per				and the second second				
	a se									
						1 4				

Measuremen	nt Site:	JAC	-01	Project	Name:	Interstat	e 64 Improve	ments: Exit 205 to	Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	3700 Ropers (Church Road	Project N	lumber:		00064-8	00-25632396		
Technicia	an:	S. Marg	gherita	Site Desc	ription:	Ne	ar campgro	und lodge (TMS ⁻	1.2)	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA				Contraction of the
4/12/2022	15 min	10:30	10:45	Off Peak	113.8	114				
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)				
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions	Station of	JAC-1 •	sk	E
56.6			64	54	Low	Cloudy				
Roadway		-64		-64					Ct a A	
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL						
Cars	181	142	221	120			的研究	1/90		
Medium Truck	5	9	3	12					Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	6	40	13	51				TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70				10·41 AM	Mail truck	passed on Ropers Church
										Road
		and the second s								
and the second second		the state								
Constant of the										
	The state of the	The second								

Measuremen	nt Site:	JAC	-02	Project	Name:	Interstate	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	17025 Wed	gewood Rd	Project N	lumber:		00064-8	800-25632396		
Technicia	an:	S. Marg	gherita	Site Desc	ription:	Si	ingle Family	Home - Backyar	ď	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA			and the second	AN AND AND AND
4/12/2022	15 min	9:55	10:10	Off Peak	113.8	114				
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)		and the second	a and the	Contraction of the
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions			•]	AC-02
58			64	54	Low	Cloudy		BARA BA	ALL MARK	A Participant
Roadway		-64		-64					AND SHA	
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL						A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A
Cars	213	144	149	127					Star Star	C. Aller Asia
Medium Truck	3	18	5	21					Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	11	53	12	36				TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70						
AND AND										
		1 Aller								
		N BALL								
《 》"最高的"。		AND AND								
	and the second second									
		CT	f.							
	n									
and the second										
	19 m									
The start										

Measureme	nt Site:	JAC	-03	Project I	Name:	Interstat	e 64 Improve	ments: Exit 205 to	o Exit 234	
Data Loca	tion:	3800 Ropers (Church Road	Project N	umber:		00064-8	00-25632396		
Technicia	an:	W.Ta	ardy	Site Desc	ription:	Si	ingle Family	Home - Front Ya	rd	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	15 18 18 1	1	a san a	a de servis
4/12/2022	15 min	10:30	10:45	Off Peak	113.5	114	1 alto		the .	12 2 2 10
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	Le part	Contraction of	2 16 - 34	1
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions		品語	-\L ●	AC-03
60.3			64	54	Low	Cloudy		· 191 新 月		
Roadway		I-64	l	-64		-	A BULL		Ton.	A REAL NO 12
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL			1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1			Sand A Carlo - Sand
Cars	181	142	221	120				100 100		AND SAME.
Medium Truck	5	9	3	12					Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	6	40	13	51				TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70						
· · · ·	ALC: NO	1.64			34	and the				
and the		Sec. 11	AND IN COMPANY		AL	S.S.M				
					-	1200	15000			
		ALL ALL		Selling 20		ASS	Pr. 40			
		3.25		2.32						
							1 . C.			
		-		* A BEE	1					
Est la la	\bigcirc	Meterloca	tion		A BRANN		T			
E Hanne The State		Meter Loca	cion				marin			
V- Cutlenand			The second		here in prove		and the second second			
a company of the	and and the			A The State	1 Stat					
the start of the	-		and the	S. C. C. A	Leve a St	the factor	the performance			
	(1) 的现在分词			194 L 14	the In T		1 1			
	1. 16		Carl Star				A Star			

Measuremei	nt Site:	JAC	-04	Project	Name:	Interstate	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	o Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	3855 Ropers (Church Road	Project N	umber:		00064-8	300-25632396		
Technicia	an:	W.Ta	ardy	Site Desc	ription:	Si	ngle Family	Home - Front Ya	rd	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	APP -	N. Store M.		The station is a
4/12/2022	15 min	9:50	10:05	Off Peak	113.5	114	CASE OF			A State of the second s
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)			A A CAL	74000000
								AL	C-04 • -	Les Contraction
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions			A PT	75
61.1			64	54	Low	Cloudy	All the		A Part and	
Roadway		I-64		-64			No. and			
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL				COMPANIES	and a start of the	A PARTICIPAL OF
Cars	213	144	149	127				- ADIM COM		
Medium Truck	3	18	5	21					Monitorin	ig Notes
Heavy Truck	11	53	12	36				TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70						
لی	The second	- Artestant								
	AN	MA								
	all the									
		2	-							
	1	205								
	T									
12-12-12										
	/									
	H									
	HANN'S TOT S		2							

Measureme	nt Site:	JAC	-06	Project I	Name:	Interstate	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	o Exit 234	
Data Loca	tion:	101 Racefi	eld Road	Project N	umber:		00064-8	300-25632396		
Technici	an:	W. Ta	ardy	Site Desc	ription:	Si	ngle Family	Home - Front Ya	rd	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	A.T.	A Participa		
4/12/2022	15 min	11:20	11:35	Off Peak	113.5	114	A.	A BANG		
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)		24.7	And In the	A CONTRACTOR
									A CONTRACTOR	
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions			• JAC-06	A STATE
57.4			64	54	Low	Cloudy				24 . 4 . 6 . 6
Roadway		-64		-64	Racefie	eld Road				
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL	Bo	oth	N. S.		A A M	
Cars	221	159	198	155		6			C. C. A. C.	and the second
Medium Truck	6	15	1	7		8			Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	22	45	13	40		0		TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70	2	25				

Measureme	nt Site:	JAC	-09	Project	Name:	Interstate	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	Exit 234	
Data Loca [*]	tion:	111 Racefi	eld Road	Project N	umber:		00064-8	800-25632396		
Technicia	an:	W. Ta	ardy	Site Desc	ription:	Single I	amily Hom	e - Front Yard (T	VIS-2.2)	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA				A SECONT
4/12/2022	15 min	11:50	12:05	Off Peak	113.5	114		State States		
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	The state			
							all a			
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions		~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~	• JAC-	.09
60			70	60	Low	Cloudy	mi	Sec.	mi a	
Roadway		-64		-64	Racefie	ld Road	200	alle		A PARTICULAR AND
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL	Вс	oth			North State	1 march 1
Cars	207	134	218	175		5	12. 20 1. 1. 1	and a state of	~	
Medium Truck	3	17	1	7		0			Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	10	49	9	39		0		TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70	2	25				

Measuremer	nt Site:	JAC	-13	Project I	Name:	Interstat	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	o Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	122 Racef	ield Drive	Project N	umber:		00064-8	800-25632396		
Technicia	an:	S. Marg	gherita	Site Desc	ription:	S	Single Family	y Home - Backyar	ď	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA				12 PALE
4/12/2022	15 min	11:20	11:35	Off Peak	113.8	114	THE	1 Mar Ist	TOA -	12 Cont
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	1 al	K IC.		· / // ····
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir	Weather		1 2	JAC-13	E DA H
62.5			67	54	l ow	Cloudy	Cleaning of	20-28-91A/s	A A	
Roadway		-64		-64	Racefie	eld Road	- Aller	Rac		
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL	Bo	oth	Can Star	ene	la Dr	the prover that
Cars	221	159	198	155	(0	COM S	The set	Rep. / M	in Blacks Marshill
Medium Truck	6	15	1	7	(0			Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	22	45	13	40		0		TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70	2	25				
		a series								
		and the second second								
	2	C. Car								
and the second										
- All and a second	21									
		and the second								
			S.							

Measureme	nt Site:	JAC	-19	Project	Name:	Interstate	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	o Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	3544 Mere	estep Way	Project N	lumber:		00064-8	300-25632396		
Technicia	an:	S. Març	gherita	Site Desc	ription:		Backya	rd (TMS 3.1)		
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA				
4/12/2022	15 min	12:37	12:52	Off Peak	113.8	114			CAR SEA	A SAME
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	Sin and		S AN POT	AN CONTRACT
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions		JAC-19		Mar Se
62.1			75	48	Low	Clear			E E	
Roadway		-64	I	-64				HE SAN	P. P. S.	
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL			R. C. X			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Cars	213	151	162	162			1.1	AND AND	O VERNIN	
Medium Truck	6	18	4	4					Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	13	47	49	49				TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70						
		PAR								
		的科学								
		界國王丁一								
	a dest	and the state of								
		and the state								
	- Car	and the second second								
and the state of t										
and the second										
	*									
	N DI Tak									
<u> </u>		The Cast of								

Measuremer	nt Site:	JAC	-20	Project	Name:	Interstate	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	4001 Mt L	aurel Rd	Project N	lumber:		00064-8	300-25632396		
Technicia	an:	S. Marg	gherita	Site Desc	ription:	Si	ingle Family	y Home - Side yar	d	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA		Ast & Star Sta	Sec. 1	- State - And -
4/12/2022	15 min	13:10	13:25	Off Peak	113.8	114	- Stan		- Section	
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)		MARK CONT	All Land	
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions		JAC-2		
62.5			77	41	Low	Clear		The Show is		
Roadway	l	-64		-64				C. M. C. C.	and and	
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL					and the state	
Cars	186	154	267	165				AND PLAN	1000	and a state of
Medium Truck	3	15	5	5					Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	11	34	10	45				TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70						

Measuremer	nt Site:	JAC	-22	Project	Name:	Interstate	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	169 Sanc	I Hill Rd	Project N	umber:		00064-8	300-25632396		
Technicia	an:	W. Ta	ardy	Site Desc	ription:	Si	ingle Family	Home - Side Yaı	ď	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	and the second		CAR 2 "	Carlo Carlos
4/12/2022	15	13:10	13:25	Off Peak	113.5	114			Station .	
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)				A
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions	2		J/	AC-22
60.3			77	41	Low	Clear	and the second		to All and	
Roadway		-64		-64						
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL					ere aller i	
Cars	186	154	267	165			10- 40	100000	and the second	を見ているので
Medium Truck	3	15	5	5					Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	11	34	10	45				TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70						
	Rad	Mal I								
	P F B									
		刻為政治								
		•								
And the second second										
	/									
	5 / 1 ha									
	1-4									
	Carl And									
		1-								
	1. 5. 2									

Measuremei	nt Site:	JAC	-25	Project	Name:	Interstate	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to) Exit 234	
Data Loca ⁻	tion:	319 Loui	se Lane	Project N	umber:		00064-8	300-25632396		
Technicia	an:	W. Ta	ardy	Site Desc	ription:		Single Fa	amily Backyard		
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA		Carlo Co	The second second	
4/12/2022	15 min	12:37	12:52	Off Peak	113.5	114			and the second second	
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)				
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions				
61.9			75	48	Low	Clear	A STATE	JAC-25 •	, .	Constant of the
Roadway		-64		-64						
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL			· pro	RA. JA	115	Mr. Marcheller
Cars	213	151	162	162			The State	TE STATE	A REAL	
Medium Truck	6	18	4	4					Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	13	47	49	49				TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70						

Measuremei	nt Site:	JAC	-28	Project	Name:	Interstate	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	o Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	4224 Cedar	Point Lane	Project N	lumber:		00064-8	300-25632396		
Technicia	an:	S. Marg	pherita	Site Desc	ription:	Si	ngle Family	Home - Front Ya	rd	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	1 miles	1 interest	Constant of	
4/12/2022	15 min	15:51	16:06	Off Peak	113.8	114	Marily M	WE.		And Martin
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	d days	N¥.	UN ANE	
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions	C. F		140-28	Y apple
65.3			81	33	Low	Clear		The market	• •	and the store
Roadway	I	-64		-64				A Hele		A had a state of the
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL			A . 117	A CONTRACTOR	no del	THE DEPART OF
Cars	323	191	238	198					IIIII	
Medium Truck	4	7	2	5					Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	7	41	3	23				TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70						
	İ									

Measuremer	nt Site:	JAC	-31	Project	Name:	Interstat	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 te	o Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	4301 Rocha	mbeau Dr	Project N	lumber:		00064-8	800-25632396		
Technicia	an:	W. Ta	ardy	Site Desc	ription:	RV	Campgrour	nd - Recreation A	rea	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	A Bar			
4/12/2022	15 min	15:51	16:06	Off Peak	113.5	114				AN ALL CONTRACT
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	B. Mar	Server 1	A State to	
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions		100	• JAC-31	
57.6			81	33	Low	Clear	292		100 AN	AL OF A
Roadway		-64		-64			A Providence		KALE !	
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL			2 3/21		1-1-1	
Cars	291	157	233	169			A to all	and the second second	A A A	and the second
Medium Truck	3	8	1	6					Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	13	51	1	28				TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70						
State A	R. S.		Note: Durir	na the monitori	na session, th	e tripod brok	е			
	A BARA		and the me	eter was held by	the technicia	an over the ta	ble			
	Shall t			-						
and the second										
2										
		Alt and a								
32///		1 1 1								
	The first									
	1 then a									
	The particular of	1								
tean in the second		A REAL PROPERTY.								

Measureme	nt Site:	JAC-	31B	Project I	Name:	Interstate	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	4301 Rocha	mbeau Dr	Project N	umber:		00064-8	800-25632396		
Technicia	an:	W. Ta	ardy	Site Desc	ription:		RV Campo	ground - Fire Pit		VVFVX
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA		0.0 75	the and the state	
4/12/2022	15 min	16:22	16:37	Off Peak	113.5	114	2233	8 49 THE		
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	2412	1. 1. 1. 1. 1.		
							A Martin	(H) Telesci	290	A PART C
	l pk(A)	SEL (A)	Temn (°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind	Weather	E C	7	and the	
Ley(A)	с рк(л)	JEL(A)	remp.(r)	numury(70)	Speed/Dir.	Conditions	47.74	AL	C-31B •	Che Carlos Bar
64.5			81	33	Low	Clear			17.544	
Roadway		I-64			I-64		- North	人口医院	4	
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	On Ramp	SB - IL	SB - OL	Off Ramp				A STALL AND A
Cars	323	191	10	238	198	15	At the	A Berthe		The Ballings
Medium Truck	4	7	0	2	5	0			Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	7	41	1	3	23	0		TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	45	70	70	70				
	VANA		Note: Du	ring the monito	oring session,	the tripod bro	oke			
	(TXAAM)		and the r	meter was held	by the techni	cian while sta	nding			
	北京的历		in the fire	e ring	-		-			
		M HALL								
	2									
			1							
ALL	Contraction of the									
			2							
The Part	and the second second	Car is								
	S. S. S. S. S. S.	Arestar St.								
	the state	同時代である。								

Measuremer	nt Site:	JAC	-32	Project I	Name:	Interstat	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	o Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	Faith Baptis William	t Church of Isburg	Project N	umber:		00064-8	800-25632396		
Technicia	an:	W. Ta	ardy	Site Desc	ription:		Fre	ont Yard		
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA		No start and		
4/12/2022	15 min	15:21	15:36	Off Peak	113.5	114		y and the		
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	E	Call Manning	1.000	
							E F (Tallin's Fire	Ave and the
		SEL (A)	Tomn (°E)	Humidity(%)	Wind	Weather	5 57	RPIC		in all
Leq(A)	с рк(А)	JLL(A)		numurty(70)	Speed/Dir.	Conditions		17 7	1	JAC-32 •
66.4			80	34	Low	Clear	4			
Roadway		I-64			I-64					A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR A
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	On Ramp	SB - IL	SB - OL	Off Ramp	14442444111	A Sin		the states
Cars	283	176	9	233	171	12	1 1	45 7 PR.S	the second	1-10-1
Medium Truck	5	2	0	1	6	0			Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	9	52	0	5	34	0		TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	45	70	70	70			Additional Tr	affic Counts
A A	W/2	El I							Roadway: Ro	chambeau Drive
SAN 1	KUL								Direction: Bo	th
	N/								Cars: 167	
		I SAR							Medium True	cks: 2
									Heavy Trucks	s: 1
	V-									
Service Services	A									
		a constant								
	Terret									
	1000	11 .								
	St. 295									

Measuremer	nt Site:	JAC	.33	Project I	Name:	Interstat	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	4400 Cedar	Point Lane	Project N	umber:		00064-8	800-25632396		
Technicia	an:	S. Marg	herita	Site Desc	ription:	Si	ngle Family	Home - Front Ya	rd	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA			A Share	2 3
4/12/2022	15 min	15:21	15:36	Off Peak	113.8	114	Kund in the	a far		
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)		- I STATE A	AA	ATTIN' BARA
								4 2 8	J. W. F. 10	- mental melet
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions			JAC-33	N/ P
58.7			80	34	Low	Clear		1 al	Coder Doin	p.tm
Roadway		I-64			I-64		1 James	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	Cedar Politi	
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	On Ramp	SB - IL	SB - OL	Off Ramp		- the	y yal	Philas - May
Cars	283	176	9	233	171	12	Cillen .	一点 一 一 一		Contraction of the second
Medium Truck	5	2	0	1	6	0			Monitoring	g Notes
Heavy Truck	9	52	0	5	34	0		TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	45	70	70	70				
		N NK								
	-	AT -								
	<u>é</u>									
PA										
	AK									
P										
	3 ALLAN									
ALC: NO DECISION	A Second									

Measuremei	nt Site:	JAC	-37	Project	Name:	Interstat	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to) Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	4531 Clove	rleaf Lane	Project N	umber:		00064-8	300-25632396		
Technicia	an:	W. Ta	ardy	Site Desc	ription:	Si	ngle Family	Home - Front Ya	rd	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	a statistic	1		
4/13/2022	15 min	9:42	9:57	Off Peak	113.5	114	M. S. P. P.	100		
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	-	a source and	1 Sector	
							1	M. Strate	YA D	
eq(A)	nk(A)	SEL (A)	Temp (°F)	Humiditv(%)	Wind	Weather	1	Ner -		
204(19	<u>–p.((,)</u>	022(0)			Speed/Dir.	Conditions	1	the states of	13	
62.8			72	63	Low	Clear	E.		-	Made Start Start
Roadway		-64	I	-64			Prestor.	Contraction of the second	JAC-3	7
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL			The Com	270	1	Contraction and
Cars	248	173	265	211						A CAR AND AND
Medium Truck	2	15	2	12					Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	11	42	10	45				TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70						
MA .										
		1								
Contraction of the second seco	MANTAN									
and the second										
	$ \rangle$									
	1	1 10 20								
		1								
	$\sim 72^{\circ}$									

Measuremei	nt Site:	JAC	-38	Project	Name:	Interstate	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	o Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	6800 Rochan	nbeau Lane	Project N	umber:		00064-8	800-25632396		
Technicia	an:	W. Ta	ardy	Site Desc	ription:	S	ingle Family	y Home - Backyar	ď	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA			a Mark	
4/13/2022	15 min	9:12	9:27	Off Peak	113.5	114	1 8 20 A			
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	12 1 h an			an All States
							17 march			
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions	17-	1	• JAC-3	38
68.6			69	70	Low	Clear		et Sal	the state	
Roadway		-64		-64			100			
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL			Car and	18 1812	N MA	
Cars	223	179	265	228			A Start Start			and the second
Medium Truck	4	3	7	15					Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	7	41	14	47				TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70						
	AND SOME	Carl All Com								
	and the second									
		STON S								
	The St									
2 - Luleix		YAR								
Marken Street										
and the second	111									
		And States								
		A State								

Measuremer	nt Site:	JAC	.39	Project I	Name:	Interstat	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	o Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	4650 Fento	on Mill Rd	Project N	umber:		00064-8	800-25632396		
Technicia	an:	S. Marg	herita	Site Desc	ription:	Si	ingle Family	Home - Front Ya	ard	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA		THE PARTY	1	
4/13/2022	15 min	9:12	9:27	Off Peak	113.8	114	1.12	This 2		. Kar with
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)	See.	1	Lan Mr.	
							19- 1	ALL MALE	1 1 1	
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions	602	Carteria Car	39	
66.3			69	70	Low	Clear		Fenn		
Roadway		-64	I	-64		-		OR MILL		And The
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL			and the second s	40		
Cars	223	179	265	228				A REAL		
Medium Truck	4	3	7	15					Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	7	41	14	47				TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70						
	142-21									
	(The second	Kat and								
	D	REPAYS								
	P. S.S.									
	1 Casto	0.7.5.8.9								
	- SEAF									
	ZBAL									
		The second								

Measuremen	nt Site:	JAC	-44	Project	Name:	Interstat	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	o Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	4793 Fen	ton Mill	Project N	lumber:		00064-8	300-25632396		
Technicia	an:	S. Marg	gherita	Site Desc	ription:	S	ingle Family	Home - Side Yar	ſd	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA			8	E ALL ALLANS
4/13/2022	15 min	9:42	9:57	Off Peak	113.8	114	Electron 1	A STATE		A Contraction
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)			Transie	A STR. SAN
									te .	CON B.
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions	And A	The second		
69.4			72	63	Low	Clear		L	AC-44	A CARLER
Roadway		-64		-64			E and a work			A ALLEN
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL				No. of Concession, Name		
Cars	248	173	265	211					en t	The state of the state
Medium Truck	2	15	2	12					Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	11	42	10	45				TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70						
at the second		精湛化								
	New Property									
	6	Sec. S								
	AN									
	A-A	Star Star								
E State of										
All a la		1425-534								

Measuremei	nt Site:	JAC	-45	Project	Name:	Interstate	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	Exit 234	
Data Locat	tion:	101 Wilder	ness Lane	Project N	umber:		00064-8	800-25632396		
Technicia	an:	W. Ta	ardy	Site Desc	ription:	Si	ngle Family	Home - Front Ya	rd	
					Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA		No the second	Ole Shit	
4/13/2022	15 min	10:14	10:29	Off Peak	113.5	114	And the			
Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)		A AND SHE		
							O P		Section Section	STALL BEEN
Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions				
63.1			72	61	Low	Clear	1	JAC-45		
Roadway		-64		-64			a seco	A CARLER OF THE STATE		
Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL						
Cars	206	176	264	206			2 Bis	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	No ANA	
Medium Truck	2	8	3	13					Monitorin	g Notes
Heavy Truck	11	30	13	44				TIME		COMMENT
Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70						
		A STATE AND A STATE								
A A A		A PARA								
	La M									
	11									
	K									
	11									
		1								
]								
	to a st									
	A 200 0									
m. comp	and the second									

Data Location: 4807 Fenton Mill Road Project Number: 30064-800-25632396 Technician: S. Margherita Site Description: Single Family Home -Backyard Date Duration Start Time End Time On/Off Peak Ealibration Data Site Plan 4//3/2022 15 min 10:14 10:29 Off Peak End Time On/Off Peak End Time One Site Plan 63.8 Technical SEC/a Temp.(*) Humidity(*) Wind Weather Conditions Monitoring Notes Gars 206 Time SEC/a 206 Monitoring Notes Monitoring Notes Heavy Truck 2 8 3 13 44 <th>Measuremer</th> <th>nt Site:</th> <th>JAC</th> <th>-47</th> <th>Project I</th> <th>Name:</th> <th>Interstat</th> <th>e 64 Improve</th> <th>ements: Exit 205 to</th> <th>o Exit 234</th> <th></th>	Measuremer	nt Site:	JAC	-47	Project I	Name:	Interstat	e 64 Improve	ements: Exit 205 to	o Exit 234	
Technician: S. Margherita Site Description: Single Family Home -Backyard 4/13/2022 15 min 10:14 10:29 Off Peak Begin dBA End dBA End dBA 4/13/2022 15 min 10:14 10:29 Off Peak End dBA End dBA End dBA Leg(a) Lpt(a) L92(a) L92(a) L92(a) L92(a) L92(a) L92(a) L92(b) End dBA End dBA End dBA Roadway -64 -64 -64 End dBA End dBA End dBA End dBA Monitoring Notes Medium Tuck 2 8 3 13 End End End Monitoring Notes Heavy Tuck 11 30 13 44 End	Data Locat	tion:	4807 Fentor	n Mill Road	Project N	umber:		00064-8	300-25632396		
Date Duration Stite Time End Time On/Off Peak Begin dBA End dBA 4/13/2022 15 min 10:14 10:29 Off Peak I13.8 114 Lmin(A) Usi(A) Lisi(A) Lisi(A) <td>Technicia</td> <td>an:</td> <td>S. Marg</td> <td>herita</td> <td>Site Desc</td> <td>ription:</td> <td><u>s</u></td> <td>Single Famil</td> <td>y Home -Backyar</td> <td>d</td> <td></td>	Technicia	an:	S. Marg	herita	Site Desc	ription:	<u>s</u>	Single Famil	y Home -Backyar	d	
Date Duration Start Time End Time On/Off Peak Begin dBA End dBA 4/13/2022 15 min 10:14 10:29 Off Peak 113.8 114 Lmn(A) L99(A) L99						Calibrat	ion Data			Site Plan	
4/13/2022 15 min 10:14 10:29 Off Peak 113.8 114 Lmin(A) Log(A) Log(A) Lin(A) Lin(A) Lin(A) Lin(A) Lin(A) Lei(A) Lin(A) SEL(A) Temp.(F) Humidity(%) Wind Speed/Dir. Weather Conditions 63.8 72 61 Low Clear Roadway I-64 Interview Conditions Direction NB - IL NB - OL SB - OL Interview Cars 206 176 264 206 Interview Heavy Truck 2 8 3 13 Interview A large shed located in the backyard may be blocking some highway noise. Speed (mpb) 70 70 70 Interview A large shed located in the backyard may be blocking some highway noise. Interview Interview Interview Interview Interview Interview Interview Interview Interview Interview Interview Interview Interview Interview Interview Interview Interview Interview	Date	Duration	Start Time	End Time	On/Off Peak	Begin dBA	End dBA	Mar E and	N. T. J. D.		
Lmin(x) L95(x) L90(x) L50(x) L10(x) L5(x) Lmax(x) Leq(x) XEL(x) Temp.(T) Humidity(%) Wind Speed/Dir. Weather Conditions 63.8 Temp.(T) Humidity(%) SEL(x) Temp.(T) Humidity(%) Roadway I=64 I=64 I=64 Imax(x) Imax(x) Cars 206 176 264 206 Imax(x) Imax(x) Medium Truck 2 8 3 13 Imax(x) Imax(x) Heavy Truck 11 30 13 Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Speed (mph) 70 70 70 Imax(x) Imax(x) A large shed located in the backyard may be blocking some highway noise. Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x) Imax(x)	4/13/2022	15 min	10:14	10:29	Off Peak	113.8	114			A ANTE B	
Leq(A) Lpk(A) SEL(A) Temp.(Yr) Humidity(%) Speed/Dir. Conditions Contitions 63.8	Lmin(A)	L95(A)	L90(A)	L50(A)	L10(A)	L5(A)	Lmax(A)			一 個家主	
Leq(A) Lpt(A) SEL(A) Temp.(*) Humidity(%) Speed/Dir. Wind Speed/Dir. Weather Conditions 63.8 72 61 Low Clear Roadway I-64 I-64 Image: Conditions Image: Conditions Direction NB-IL NB-OL SB-IL SB-OL Image: Conditions Cars 206 176 264 206 Image: Conditions Image: Conditions Gars 206 176 264 206 Image: Conditions Image: Conditions Heavy Tuck 11 30 13 44 Image: Conditions Image: Conditions A large shed located in the backyard may be blocking some highway noise. Speed (mph) 70 70 70 Image: Conditions Image: Conditions Image: Conditions Image: Conditions Image: Conditions Image: Conditions Image: Conditions Speed (mph) 70 70 70 Image: Conditions Image: Conditions Image: Conditions Image: Conditions Image: Conditions Image: Co									74 W	L. SLACE	三十二世"国政长"
63.8 72 61 Low Clear Na codway I-64 I-64 Incomposition NB - IL NB - OL SB - OL Incomposition Incomposition NB - IL NB - OL SB - OL Incomposition Incomposition NB - IL NB - OL SB - OL Incomposition Incomposition NB - OL SB - OL Incomposition Incomposition NB - OL SB - OL Incomposition Nonitoring Notes Heavy Truck 11 30 13 44 Incomposition Nonitoring Notes Incomposition A large shed located in the backyard may be blocking some highway noise. Incomposition	Leq(A)	Lpk(A)	SEL(A)	Temp.(°F)	Humidity(%)	Wind Speed/Dir.	Weather Conditions		All and a	JAC-47	
Roadway i-64 i-64 Direction NB -IL NB -OL SB - IL SB - OL Image: Construct of the second of the se	63.8			72	61	Low	Clear		AT WE		·····································
Direction NB - IL NB - OL SB - OL Image: SB - OL I	Roadway		-64		-64				了一个小小孩		
Cars 206 176 264 206 Medium Truck 2 8 3 13 Monitoring Notes Heavy Truck 11 30 13 44 Image: Additional and the second and	Direction	NB - IL	NB - OL	SB - IL	SB - OL				ALL ALL	Part and the server	- TA
Medium Truck 2 8 3 13 Image: model of the second o	Cars	206	176	264	206			a state	A THE	A State	ALLAS
Heavy Truck 11 30 13 44 TIME COMMENT Speed (mph) 70 70 70 70 70 A large shed located in the backyard may be blocking some highway noise. Image: Speed (mph) 70 70 70 70 70 70 Image: Speed (mph) 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 Image: Speed (mph) 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 Image: Speed (mph) 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 Image: Speed (mph) 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 Image: Speed (mph) 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 Image: Speed (mph) 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 Image: Speed (mph) 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70 Image: Speed (mph) 70 70 70 70 70 70	Medium Truck	2	8	3	13					Monitorin	g Notes
Speed (mph) 70 70 70 A large shed located in the backyard may be blocking some highway noise. Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) A large shed located in the backyard may be blocking some highway noise. Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) Image: Speed (mph) <tdi< td=""><td>Heavy Truck</td><td>11</td><td>30</td><td>13</td><td>44</td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>TIME</td><td></td><td>COMMENT</td></tdi<>	Heavy Truck	11	30	13	44				TIME		COMMENT
	Speed (mph)	70	70	70	70					A large shed	located in the backvard may
										be blocki	ng some highway noise.
			are da	÷.							

Appendix E: TNM Traffic Inputs

I-64 FORECASTING

2048 No Build and Build Forecasts JUNE 2022

		EXISTING CC				TING COUP	NTS	FINAL FORECASTS			FINAL FORECASTS				Daily	Daily	Daily				
Roadway / Intechange		From		Direction	2019		2019	2048 NO BUILD		2048 BUILD			Speed	Total	Medium	Heavy					
					DAILY	7-8 AM	Speed	DAILY	7-8 AM	Speed	DAILY	7-8 AM	Speed	Source	I ruck Percent	Porcont	Percent				
		-				COUNTS		v	OLUMES		1	OLUMES			TOTOOIN	rereent	rereent				
		Route 33/249/New Kent Hwy	Route 106/609/Emmaus Church Rd	Exit 205 to 211	30,660	1,720	71	46,800	2,620	67	48,300	2,710	67	ENTRADA	14.2	3.5	10.7				
		Route 106/609/Emmaus Church Rd	Route 155/Courthouse Road	Exit 211 to 214	31,160	1,800	72	47,200	2,730	67	49,000	2,825	67	ENTRADA	14.2	3.5	10.7				
	I-64 FB	Route 155/Courthouse Road	Route 33/Eltham Rd	Exit 214 to 220	30,300	1,820	72	46,200	2,780	67	47,700	2,870	67	ENTRADA	14.2	3.5	10.7				
	104 28	Route 33/Eltham Rd	Route 30/Stage Road	Exit 220 to 227	27,900	1,705	73	42,800	2,615	67	44,500	2,700	67	ENTRADA	12.6	3.1	9.5				
Ë		Route 30/Stage Road	Route 607/Croaker Rd	Exit 227 to 231	30,400	2,070	72	49,100	3,530	65	52,700	3,830	67	ENTRADA	12.6	3.1	9.5				
Ţ		Route 607/Croaker Rd	Route 199/646/Humelsine Rd/Newman Rd	Exit 231 to 234	34,030	2,545	65	52,300	3,990	44	56,200	4,335	64	ENTRADA	12.6	3.1	Daily Heavy Truck Percent 10.7 10.7 9.5 9.5 9.5 6.1 6.1 6.1 5.4 5.4 5.4 0.3 wailable 21.2 21.2 21.2 21.2 21.2 21.2 21.2 21.				
Ā		Route 33/249/New Kent Hwy	Route 106/609/Emmaus Church Rd	Exit 205 to 211	30,250	2,345	72	46,000	3,675	67	47,300	3,815	67	ENTRADA	7.7	1.6	6.1				
Σ		Route 106/609/Emmaus Church Rd	Route 155/Courthouse Road	Exit 211 to 214	30,650	2,310	72	46,400	3,610	67	48,200	3,760	67	ENTRADA	7.7	1.6	rcent Percent 3.5 10.7 3.5 10.7 3.5 10.7 3.1 9.5 3.1 9.5 3.1 9.5 3.6 6.1 1.6 6.1 1.6 6.1 1.4 5.4 1.4 5.4 1.4 5.4 1.4 5.4 1.4 5.4 1.4 5.4 1.4 5.4 0.9 0.3 0 Data Available 3.4 21.2 3.4 1.1 1.7 3.8 17.6 3.8 17.6 3.8 17.7 0.1 7.2 0.1 7.2 0.1 7.2 0.1 7.2 0.1 7.3 1.7 7.4 1.7 7.5 2.2 1.5 0.3 0.1 <				
	I-64 WB	Route 155/Courthouse Road	Route 33/Eltham Rd	Exit 214 to 220	29,490	2,145	72	45,200	3,390	67	46,600	3,505	67	ENTRADA	7.7	Total Medium Heavy Truck Truck Percent 14.2 3.5 10.7 14.2 3.5 10.7 14.2 3.5 10.7 14.2 3.5 10.7 14.2 3.5 10.7 12.6 3.1 9.5 12.6 3.1 9.5 12.6 3.1 9.5 7.7 1.6 6.1 7.7 1.6 6.1 7.7 1.6 6.1 6.8 1.4 5.4 6.8 1.4 5.4 1 0.9 0.3 2 No Data Available 3.4 21.2 25 3.4 21.2 25 3.4 21.2 25 3.4 21.2 3 1.1 1.7 3 1.1 1.7 3 1.1 1.7 3 No Data Available 3 No Data Available					
		Route 33/Eltham Rd	Route 30/Stage Road	Exit 220 to 227	25,460	1,855	73	40,200	3,025	67	41,600	3,140	67	Speed Daily Total Daily Mediur Source Truck Percent Mediur Truck Percent 67 ENTRADA 14.2 3.5 67 ENTRADA 14.2 3.5 67 ENTRADA 14.2 3.5 67 ENTRADA 14.2 3.5 67 ENTRADA 12.6 3.1 64 ENTRADA 12.6 3.1 67 ENTRADA 12.6 3.1 67 ENTRADA 12.6 3.1 67 ENTRADA 7.7 1.6 67 ENTRADA 7.7 1.6 67 ENTRADA 6.8 1.4 7 FIS 2 No Ba 30 FIS 3 1.1 45	1.4	5.4					
		Route 30/Stage Road	Route 607/Croaker Rd	Exit 227 to 231	27,760	1,845	71	44,000	2,985	67	46,700	3,175	67	ENTRADA	6.8	1.4	aily Daily aily Daily Heavy Heavy Vick Percent 25 10.7 3.5 10.7 3.5 10.7 3.5 10.7 3.1 9.5 3.1 9.5 3.1 9.5 3.6 6.1 .6 6.1 .6 6.1 .6 6.1 .4 5.4 .4 5.4 .4 5.4 .4 5.4 .1 1.7 .1 1.7 .3 17.6 .8 17.6 .8 17.6 .8 17.6 .8 17.6 .8 17.6 .8 17.6 .7 7.4 .7 7.4 .7 7.4 .7 7.4 .7 7.2 Data A				
	y / Intechange From Part of Pa	Route 607/Croaker Rd	Route 199/646/Humelsine Rd/Newman Rd	Exit 231 to 234	26,460	1,990	66	43,200	3,235	62	45,800	3,445	66	ENTRADA	6.8	1.4	5.4				
		EB 1-64	NB/SB Route 33/249 New Kent Hwy	EB to NB/SB	6,340	255	34	10,300	415	34	10,000	400	34	FFS	1	0.9	Daily Heavy Truck Percent 10.7 10.7 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5				
		NB/SB Route 33/249 New Kent Hwy	EB 1-64	NB/SB to EB	1,800	160	44	2,200	195	44	2,800	250	44	FFS	2	No Data /	Available				
	Exit 205 Ramps	WB I-64	NB/SB Route 33/249 New Kent Hwy	WB to NB/SB	1,600	85	38	2,000	105	38	2,100	110	38	FFS	25	3.4	21.2				
		EB Route 249 New Kent Hwy	WB I-64	NB to WB	2,800	490	37	5,300	930	37	Speed Source Speed Source DAILY 7-8 AM Speed COLUMES COLUMES Speed Source ASAOD C.710 GF Speed Source ASAOD C.710 GF ENTRAD/ 44,500 2,700 GF ENTRAD/ ASAOD 2,700 GF ENTRAD/ ASAOD 2,870 GF ENTRAD/ 48,200 3,3160 GF ENTRAD/ 48,200 3,3160 GF ENTRAD/ 48,000 3,176 GT ENTRAD/ 48,000 3,176 GT ENTRAD/ 48,000 3,176 GT ENTRAD/ 4,600 3,176 GT ENTRAD/ 4,600	25	3.4	21.2							
		WB Route 33 New Kent Kwy	WB I-64	SB to WB	3,200	590	52	4,900	905	52	4,600	860	52	FFS	25	3.4	y Daily m Daily Heavy Truck Percent 10.7 10.7 10.7 9.5 9.5 6.1 6.1 6.1 6.1 6.1 6.1 6.1 6.1				
		EB 1-64	NB/SB Route 609 Emmaus Church Rd	EB to NB/SB	1,500	65	45	2,700	115	45	2,800	140	45	FFS	3	1.1	Daily Daily Aledium Heavy Truck Percent 3.5 10.7 3.5 10.7 3.5 10.7 3.5 10.7 3.1 9.5 3.1 9.5 3.1 9.5 3.1 9.5 3.1 9.5 1.6 6.1 1.6 6.1 1.4 5.4 0.9 0.3 No Data Available 3.4 3.4 21.2 3.4 21.2 1.1 1.7 3.8 17.6 3.8 17.6 3.8 17.6 3.8 17.7 1.7 7.2 No Data Available No Data Available No Data Avail				
	Exit 211 Ramps	NB/SB Route 609 Emmaus Church RD	EB I-64	NB/SB to EB	2,000	145	33	3,100	225	33	3,500	255	33	FFS	Daily Daily Speed Total M Source Percent Percent ENTRADA 14.2 Percent ENTRADA 14.2 Percent ENTRADA 14.2 Percent ENTRADA 12.6 Percent ENTRADA 12.6 Percent ENTRADA 12.6 Percent ENTRADA 12.6 Percent ENTRADA 7.7 Percent ENTRADA 7.7 Percent ENTRADA 6.8 Percent ENTRADA 6.8 Percent ENTRADA 6.8 Percent FFS 2 N FFS 2 Percent FFS 2 Percent FFS 2 Percent FFS 1 Percent FFS 2 Percent FFS 1 Percent FFS 2 Percent FFS 3	1.1	1.7				
		WB I-64	NB/SB Route 609 Emmaus Church Rd	WB to NB/SB	1,900	85	45	2,700	120	45	3,500	155	45	Speed Daily Total Source Daily Total Funck Source Percent F 7 ENTRADA 14.2 7 7 ENTRADA 14.2 7 7 ENTRADA 14.2 7 7 ENTRADA 14.2 7 7 ENTRADA 12.6 7 7 ENTRADA 12.6 7 7 ENTRADA 12.6 7 7 ENTRADA 7.7 7 7 ENTRADA 7.7 7 7 ENTRADA 6.8 6 6 ENTRADA 6.8 1 4 FFS 2 1 8 FFS 2 1 7 FFS 3 1 8 FFS 3 1 8 FFS 3 1 9 FFS 3 1 1 FFS 3 1 0 <td>3.8</td> <td>17.6</td>	3.8	17.6					
		NB/SB Route 609 Emmaus Church Rd	WB I-64	NB/SB to WB	1,500	120	48	2,300	185	48	2,600	210	48	FFS	21	3.8	Daily Heavy Truck Percent 10.7 9.5 9.5 6.1 6.1 6.1 6.1 6.1 6.1 6.1 5.4 5.4 7.4 7.2 21.2 21.2 21.2 21.2 21.2 21.2 21.2				
	New Kent Rest Area Ramps	EB 1-64	EB 1-64	EB to EB	1,900	80	26	2,900	120	26	3,000	125	26	FFS	9	1.7	7.4				
		WB I-64	WB I-64	WB to WB	2,000	100	37	3,000	150	37	3,100	155	37	FFS	9	1.7	7.2				
		EB 1-64	NB/SB Route 155 Courthouse Rd	EB to NB/SB	1,800	55	50	2,700	85	50	3,000	90	50	FFS	3	No Data /	Daily Daily Daily Heavy Truck Percent 3.5 10.7 3.5 10.7 3.5 10.7 3.5 10.7 3.1 9.5 3.1 9.5 3.1 9.5 3.1 9.5 3.1 9.5 1.6 6.1 1.6 6.1 1.4 5.4 0.9 0.3 No Data Available 3.4 3.4 21.2 3.4 21.2 1.1 1.7 3.8 17.6 3.8 17.6 3.8 17.6 3.8 17.7 1.7 7.4 1.7 7.2 No Data Available No Data Available No Data Available No Data				
	Exit 214 Ramps	NB/SB Route 155 Courthouse Rd	EB I-64	NB/SB to EB	940	75	41	1,700	135	41	1,700	135	41	FFS	Daily Daily Daily rotal Mediun Truck Percent Furck ADA 14.2 3.5 ADA 14.2 3.5 ADA 14.2 3.5 ADA 12.6 3.1 ADA 12.6 3.1 ADA 12.6 3.1 ADA 12.6 3.1 ADA 7.7 1.6 ADA 7.7 1.6 ADA 6.8 1.4 S 25 3.4 S 21 3.8 S 21 3.8 S 21 3.8 S 3 No Dat S 3 No Dat	No Data /	Available				
		WB I-64	NB/SB Route 155 Courthouse Rd	WB to NB/SB	840	30	50	1,600	55	50	1,600	55	50	FFS	3	aily Daily Daily Medium Heavy Vital Medium Heavy Heavy Vital Wedium Heavy Vital Soft 10.7 4.2 3.5 10.7 4.2 3.5 10.7 4.2 3.5 10.7 4.2 3.5 10.7 4.2 3.5 10.7 2.6 3.1 9.5 2.6 3.1 9.5 2.6 3.1 9.5 2.6 3.1 9.5 2.6 3.1 9.5 2.6 3.1 9.5 2.6 3.1 9.5 2.6 3.1 9.5 3.6 1.4 5.4 3.8 1.4 5.4 3.8 1.4 5.4 3.8 17.6 3 3.1.1 1.7 7.4 9 1.7 7.4 <trl>9 1.7 7.4</trl>					
		NB/SB Route 155 Courthouse Rd	WB I-64	NB/SB to WB	2,000	195	40	2,800	275	40	3,200	310	40	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
		EB I-64	NB Route 33 Eltham Rd	EB to NB	3,500	170	57	4,900	240	57	5,100	265	57	FFS	4	2.2	Heavy Truck Percent 10.7 10.7 10.7 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 10.7 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5 1.5 0.1 1.5 0.1 1.5 0.1 1.5 0.1 1.5 0.1 1.5 0.1 1.5 0.1 1.5 0.1 1.5 0.1 1.5 0.1 1.5				
	Exit 220 Ramps	SB Route 33 Eltham Rd	EB I-64	SB to EB	1,100	55	41	1,500	75	41	1,900	95	41	FFS	4	2.2					
		WB I-64	NB Route 33 Eltham Rd	WB to NB	670	40	49	1,200	70	49	1,500	90	49	FFS	0	0.3	0.1				
E E		SB Route 33 Eltham Rd	WB I-64	SB to WB	4,700	330	60	6,200	435	60	6,500	455	60	FFS	0	0.3	0.1				
RA		EB I-64	NB/SB Route 30 Old Stage Rd	EB to NB/SB	1,900	145	48	3,700	280	48	3,300	250	48	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
		SB Route 30 Old Stage Rd	EB I-64	SB to EB	3,300	405	38	8,800	1,080	38	10,300	1,265	38	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
	Exit 227 Ramps	NB Route 30 Old Stage Rd	EB I-64	NB to EB	1,100	105	47	1,200	115	47	1,200	115	47	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
		WB I-64	NB/SB Route 30 Old Stage Rd	WB to NB/SB	4,100	170	55	7,200	300	55	8,100	335	55	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
		NB/SB Route 30 Old Stage Rd	WB I-64	NB/SB to WB	1,800	180	47	3,400	340	47	3,000	300	47	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
		EB 1-64	SB Route 607 Croaker Rd	EB to SB	850	40	46	1,300	60	46	1,400	70	46	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
		SB Route 607 Croaker Rd	EB I-64	SB to EB	1,200	115	38	1,300	125	38	1,400	145	38	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
		EB 1-64	NB Route 607 Croaker Rd	EB to NB	420	30	48	600	45	48	600	45	48	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
	Exit 231 Ramps	NB Route 607 Croaker Rd	EB I-64	NB to EB	3,700	430	46	3,800	440	46	4,100	475	46	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
		WB I-64	NB Route 607 Croaker Rd	WB to NB	1,000	60	47	1,100	65	47	1,100	65	47	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
		NB Route 607 Croaker Rd	WB I-64	NB to WB	3,100	65	39	3,200	65	39	Dull V Decent Percent Percent Percent 77 48,300 2,710 67 ENTRADA 14.2 3.5 10.7 77 49,000 2,825 67 ENTRADA 14.2 3.5 10.7 77 47,700 2,870 67 ENTRADA 14.2 3.5 10.7 77 44,500 2,870 67 ENTRADA 14.2 3.5 10.7 85 52,700 3,830 67 ENTRADA 12.6 3.1 9.5 77 47.300 3,815 67 ENTRADA 7.7 1.6 6.1 87 46,600 3,100 67 ENTRADA 6.8 1.4 5.4 77 48,000 3,410 67 ENTRADA 6.8 1.4 5.4 82 45,000 3,445 66 ENTRADA 6.8 1.4 2.4 84 10,000 400 34 FFS 25 <td< td=""></td<>										
		Rouze 33/249New Kert Hwy Route 106/00/Emmaus Church Rd Route 105/Courthouse Road Route 105/Courthouse Road Route 32/Emma Rd Route 33/Emma Rd Route 32/Emma Rd Route 33/Emma Rd Route 32/Emma Rd Route 33/Emma Rd Route 30/Singe Road Route 107/Croaker Rd Route 106/CO/Emmaus Church Rd Route 108/CO/Emmaus Church Rd Route 105/Controlse Road Route 105/Controlse Road Route 105/Controlse Road Route 105/Controlse Road Route 105/Controlse Road Route 105/Controlse Road Route 33/Etham Rd Route 30/Singe Road Route 30/Singe Road Route 00/Contexer Rd Route 30/Singe Road Route 00/Contexer Rd Route 30/Singe Road Route 30/Singe Road Route 30/S	WB to SB	1,300	190	39	2,200	320	39	2,400	350	39	FFS	3	No Data /	Available					
		SB Route 607 Croaker Rd	WB I-64	SB to WB	500	40	47	900	70	47	900	70	47	FFS	3	No Data /	a Available a Available a Available a Available a Available a Available				
		EB 1-64	NB/SB Route 199/646 Humelsine Pkwy/ Newman Rd	EB to NB/SB	7,900	615	46	8,800	685	46	11,000	855	46	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
		NB/SB Route 199/646 Humelsine Pkwy/ Newman Rd	EB 1-64	NB/SB to EB	6,100	540	47	10,100	895	47	9,600	850	47	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
	Exit 234 Ramps	WB I-64	NB Route 646 Newman Rd	WB to NB	1,000	40	45	1,100	45	45	1,100	45	45	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
		NB Route 199 Humelsine Pkwy	WB I-64	NB to WB	6,300	430	39	8,500	580	39	10,300	705	39	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
		WB I-64	SB Route 199 Humelsine Pkwy	WB to SB	6,200	405	40	10,100	660	40	9,900	645	40	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
		SB Route 646 Newman Rd	WB I-64	SB to WB	360	30	50	400	35	50	400	35	50	FFS	3	No Data /	Available				
	RT 156, Airport Dr	Exit 197 - South of I-64	Į	NB/SB	39,320	2,440	45	57,600	3,575	45	57,500	3,570	45	Posted	5.7	2	3.7				
	RT 156, Airport Dr	Exit 197 - North of 64		NB/SB	22,290	1,470	45	31,000	2,045	45	30,900	2,040	45	Posted	4.2	1.7	2.5				
	RT 156, Airport Dr	Exit 197 - North of 33, North of 64		NB/SB	17,605	1,490	55	25,700	2,175	55	25,700	2,175	55	Posted	7.6	2	5.7				
	RT 33, Nine Mile Rd	Exits 197-200 - North of 64, North of 156		NB/SB	19,125	1,045	40	25,900	1,415	40	25,900	1,415	40	Posted	2.4	1.7	0.8				
	RT 33, Nine Mile Rd	Exits 197-200 - North of 64, North of 156		NB/SB	13,210	750	40	20,700	1,175	40	20,700	1,175	40	Posted	3.4	2.7	0.7				
	RT 33, Nine Mile Rd	Exits 197-200 - South of 64		NB/SB	5,870	330	40	10,600	595	40	10,600	595	40	Posted	3.4	2.7	0.7				
	I-295 SB	Exit 200 - North of 64		SB	37,030	1,815	70	62,100	3,045	70	62,100	3,045	70	Posted	9.8	1.6	8.2				
	I-295 NB	Exit 200 - North of 64		NB	37,100	2,580	70	62,000	4,310	70	62,000	4,310	70	Posted	10.3	1.5	8.8				
	I-295 SB	Exit 200 - South of 64		SB	13,415	900	70	23,800	1,595	70	23,900	1,605	70	Posted	24.7	1.5	23.2				

Roadway / Intechange					EXISTING COUNTS			FINAL FORECASTS			FINAL FORECASTS				Daily	Daily	Daily
		From		Direction	2019		2048 NO BUILD			2048 BUILD			Speed	Total	Medium	Heavy	
					DAILY	7-8 AM	Speed	DAILY	7-8 AM Speed		DAILY	7-8 AM	Speed	Source	Iruck	I ruck Doroont	I ruck Doroopt
						COUNTS		V	OLUMES		VOLUMES				reiteni	reiteili	reitein
-	I-295 SB	Exit 200 - South of 64, South of 60		SB	22,135	1,520	70	40,300	2,765	70	40,400	2,775	70	Posted	24.7	1.5	23.2
Sis	I-295 NB	Exit 200 - South of 64		NB	13,125	945	70	23,000	1,655	70	23,000	1,655	70	Posted	22.2	1.6	20.6
×	I-295 NB	Exit 200 - South of 64, South of 60		NB	21,935	1,570	70	39,800	2,850	70	40,100	2,870	70	Posted	22.2	1.6	20.6
Ā	RT 156, Elko Rd	Exits 200-205 - South of 64, South of 60		NB/SB	5,565	410	45	9,000	665	45	9,000	665	45	Posted	4.1	2.9	1.2
DR NOISE AN	RT 33, New Kent Hwy	Exit 205 - South of 64, North of 60		NB/SB	20,115	1,360	45	26,500	1,790	45	26,000	1,760	45	Posted	5.5	2.2	3.3
	RT 249, New Kent Hwy	Exit 205 - North of 64		NB/SB	12,115	940	45	18,400	1,430	45	18,100	1,405	45	Posted	2.3	1.4	0.9
	RT 106, Emmaus Church Rd	Exit 211 - North of 64		NB/SB	3,220	280	45	5,700	495	45	5,900	515	45	Posted	4.4	2	2.4
	RT 155, N Courthouse Rd	Exit 214 - South of 64, South of 666		NB/SB	3,245	185	55	5,000	285	55	4,800	275	55	Posted	5.4	2.1	3.3
ñ	RT 155, Courthouse Rd	Exit 214 - North of 64, South of 249		NB/SB	4,185	520	55	5,800	720	55	6,400	795	55	Posted	4	2.7	1.4
LS LS	RT 33, Eltham Rd	Exit 220 - North of 64, North of 632		NB/SB	11,690	965	55	15,300	1,265	55	15,700	1,295	55	Posted	15	2.3	12.7
₹N	RT 30, Old Stage Hwy	Exit 227 - North of 64, South of 601		NB/SB	11,470	905	50	17,700	1,395	50	17,500	1,380	50	Posted	10.4	2.5	7.9
Ë	RT 30, Barhamsville Rd	Exit 227 - South of 64, South of 746		NB/SB	10,505	745	55	14,500	1,030	55	13,200	935	55	Posted	4.9	1.6	3.3
AR.	RT 607, Croaker Rd	Exit 231 - South of 64, North of 60		NB/SB	9,915	675	45	11,500	785	45	11,500	785	45	Posted	3.7	2	1.7
	RT 607, Croaker Rd	Exit 231 - South of 64, South of 758		NB/SB	9,615	670	45	15,900	1,110	45	17,100	1,190	45	Posted	3.7	2	1.7
	RT 607, Croaker Rd	Exit 231 - North of 64, South of 602		NB/SB	6,120	410	45	8,400	565	45	8,200	550	45	Posted	5	2.9	2.1
	RT 607, Croaker Rd	Exit 231 - North of 64, North of 602		NB/SB	3,220	210	45	3,400	220	45	3,300	215	45	Posted	5	2.9	2.1
	RT 199	Exit 234 - South of 64		NB/SB	12,790	45	60	20,300	70	60	22,200	80	60	Posted	2.9	1.1	1.8
	RT 143, Merrimac Trail	Exit 238 - South of 64		NB/SB	15,820	915	55	21,900	1,265	55	23,000	1,330	55	Posted	1.9	1.2	0.7
	RT 143, Merrimac Trail	Exit 238 - North of 64		NB/SB	3,230	355	55	3,500	385	55	3,500	385	55	Posted	1.9	1.2	0.7
	Rochambeau Dr	US 60 Richmond Rd	47-607 Croaker Rd	NB/SB	9830	860	55	15200	1330	55	14000	1225	55	Posted	3	2.2	1
	Rochambeau Dr	SR 30; 47-607 Croaker Rd	FR-137 Cloverleaf Lane	NB/SB	1772	155	45	2700	240	45	2500	220	45	Posted	3	2.2	1
	Rochambeau Dr	47-755; Cloverleaf Lane	York County Line	NB/SB	827	70	55	1280	110	55	1180	100	55	Posted	3	2.2	1
	Rochambeau Dr	York County Line	Lightfoot Road	NB/SB	9330	815	55	14400	1260	55	13300	1160	55	Posted	3	2.2	1

Appendix F: Loudest Hour Memo



MEMORANDUM

Date: June 29, 2022

To: Ross Hudnall (VDOT)

Project Number: UPC 109885

Project: Interstate 64 Improvements - Exit 205 to Exit 234

From: Kim Glinkin (WRA) Subject: Loudest Hour Determination

CC: Andrew Pike (VDOT) Jim Ponticello (VDOT) Nicholas Nies (WRA)

Introduction

This memorandum describes the methodology used to determine the loudest hour for the Existing Condition and Design Year (2048) Alternatives (No Build and Build) for the preliminary noise analysis for this project.

Environmental Traffic Data (ENTRADA)

Traffic data for the traffic noise study were developed using ENTRADA, prepared by WRA in coordination with VDOT, consisting of hourly volumes and interrupted operational speeds by roadway segment for the Existing Condition (2019) and the Design Year (2048) Alternatives (No Build and Build). The ENTRADA also provided the breakdown in volumes between autos, medium trucks, and heavy trucks and posted speeds for each roadway link. ENTRADA was prepared for all interstate mainline segments, with each eastbound and westbound segment having a separate output file. Additional traffic data will be provided for interchange ramps and adjacent arterial roadways (i.e. roadways with Average Daily Traffic (ADT)>3000) within the project study area once the loudest hour is determined.

Loudest-Hour Determination Methodology

The ENTRADA output was imported into VDOT's web application Loudest Hour Determination Tool for identifying loudest hours for noise modeling purposes (ENTRADA data was developed for 10 segments; however, the noise analysis only includes data within eastbound segments 4 through 9 and westbound segments 2 through 7 [see Figure 1 at the end of this memo]). This predictive screening tool calculates reference L_{eq} 's at 50 feet for the most common TNM¹ vehicle types (e.g. autos, medium trucks, and heavy trucks), utilizing interrupted operational speeds and hourly peak-hour volumes (for each hour of the day) over flat ground. The data from the loudest hour spreadsheet was then used to estimate the total sound levels associated with both directions of the Interstate by using the following methodology.

- For receptors on the WB side, it was assumed that the WB roadway (the near roadway) was 50 feet from the representative receptor, while the EB roadway (the far roadway) was 175 feet from the receptor (using the following formula [change in sound level = 10Log (distance 2/distance 1) where distance 1 = 50 feet and distance 2 = 175 feet]). Then the sound levels for each side were logarithmically added to estimate the total sound level.
- For receptors on the EB side, it was assumed that the EB roadway (the near roadway) was 50 feet from the representative receptor, while the WB roadway (the far roadway) was 175 feet from the

¹ Federal Highway Administration's (FHWA) Traffic Noise Model (TNM), version 2.5.

receptor. Then the sound levels for each side were logarithmically added to estimate the total sound level.

A screening worksheet was prepared for the Build condition that shows the predicted total sound level for each side of the roadway for each hour of the day, then compares those results to the identified maximum level (see Figure 2 at the end of this memo). Those highlighted in green are within 1 dBA of the maximum sound level; those in yellow are within 2 dBA of the maximum sound level; and those in pink are within 3 dBA of the maximum sound level. The hours of 7:00 AM, 8:00 AM, 3:00 PM, and 4:00 PM generally appear to be the loudest hours for the Build condition.

Data from these four hours was then further evaluated in TNM for the segments most likely to result in the evaluation of noise barriers, Exit 205 to 211 (EB 4 and WB 7), Exit 220 to 227 (EB 7 and WB 4), Exit 227 to 231 (EB 8 and WB 3), and Exit 231 to 234 (EB 9 and WB 2). Table 1 shows the predicted results for each evaluated hour, highlighting the loudest hour for each evaluated receptor. The table also compares the results of each hour to the loudest hour, showing differences ranging from 0.1 to 1.3 dB(A). The determination of loudest hour evaluation considered the number of receptors within each CNE, giving more consideration to those with more receptors, the loudest hours of the adjacent segments, and how close the results were among the evaluated hours, with the understanding that a difference of 3 dBA is considered to be barely perceptible to the human ear.

The loudest hours within Exit 205 to 211 (EB 4 and WB 7), in the western portion of the study area, generally occurred in the 8:00 AM and 7:00 AM hours. Since the majority of Segment 4 receptors (60%) are located in CNE A and there is only a difference of 0.3 dBA or less between the 8:00 AM hour and the adjacent loudest hours, the 7:00 AM hour was determined to best represent the loudest hour for the western portion of the study area.

The loudest hours within Exit 220 to 227 (EB 7 and WB 4), Exit 227 to 231 (EB 8 and WB 3), and Exit 231 to 234 (EB 9 and WB 2), the eastern portion of the study area, were generally in the 7:00 AM and 8:00 AM hours. Since CNE Z and CNE AB have the greatest number of receptors in the eastern portion of the study area and there is only a difference of 1.2 dBA or less between the 7:00 AM hour and the adjacent loudest hours, the 7:00 AM hour was determined to best represent the loudest hour for the eastern portion of the study area.

To summarize, WRA recommends using 7:00 AM as the loudest hour for the entire corridor. Please let us know if you concur with our recommendations.



			# of receptors	TNM Results					Difference from MAX					
Segment	Direction	Receptor	in CNE	7:00 AM	8:00 AM	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	MAX	7:00 AM	8:00 AM	3:00 PM	4:00 PM		
	EB	A-19	92	68.90	69.20	69.10	69.10	69.20	0.3	0	0.1	0.1		
	EB	A-49	93	72.80	73.10	73.00	73.10	73.10	0.3	0	0.1	0		
Exit 205 to 211	WB	B-10	28	69.10	69.30	69.20	68.80	69.30	0.2	0	0.1	0.5		
(EB4 and WB7)	WB	C-07	10	59.70	60.00	59.90	59.60	60.00	0.3	0	0.1	0.4		
	EB	F-06	7	67.10	67.40	66.90	66.80	67.40	0.3	0	0.5	0.6		
	WB	H-14	17	65.20	65.40	65.30	65.00	65.40	0.2	0	0.1	0.4		
Exit 220 to 227)	EB	S-14	27	66.90	67.40	67.30	67.00	67.40	0.5	0	0.1	0.4		
EB7 and WB4	EB	S-26	21	56.50	57.20	56.90	56.30	57.20	0.7	0	0.3	0.9		
	EB	W-03	20	68.60	68.80	68.40	68.20	68.80	0.2	0	0.4	0.6		
Exit 227 to 231)	EB	W-10	20	66.60	66.80	65.90	65.70	66.80	0.2	0	0.9	1.1		
EB8 and WB3	WB	Y-07	7	63.10	63.40	63.50	63.20	63.50	0.4	0.1	0	0.3		
	EB	Z-04	34*	60.70	61.00	60.10	59.70	61.00	0.3	0	0.9	1.3		
	WB	AA-04	5	69.10	69.50	70.00	69.90	70.00	0.9	0.5	0	0.1		
	WB	AA-05		66.80	67.20	67.30	67.20	67.30	0.5	0.1	0	0.1		
	EB	AB-11		70.00	71.20	70.60	70.50	71.20	1.2	0	0.6	0.7		
Exit 221 to 224	EB	AB-17	26	64.90	65.20	64.20	63.90	65.20	0.3	0	1	1.3		
(EP9 and)(/P2)	EB	AB-18	20	65.90	66.20	65.30	65.10	66.20	0.3	0	0.9	1.1		
	EB	AB-20		69.70	69.90	69.10	69.00	69.90	0.2	0	0.8	0.9		
	WB	AC-01	15	68.00	68.30	68.90	68.80	68.90	0.9	0.6	0	0.1		
	WB	AC-04		67.00	67.40	67.90	67.70	67.90	0.9	0.5	0	0.2		
	WB	AC-05		64.50	65.00	65.60	65.30	65.60	1.1	0.6	0	0.3		
*CNE Z includes an RV camping area, 34 receptors includes a portion of receptors that are based upon the 100-foot grid pattern for the area.														

Table 1: Recommended Loudest Hour by Segment and By Condition



King William County Hanover County EXIT 205 Bottoms Bridge 298 14 EXIT 211 Talleysville EXIT 214 Providence Forge King and Queen County (30) WB7 X (33) New Kent County WB6 EXIT 220 West Point 249 X EB4 WB5 380 EB5 64 64 EB6 64 WBA EBT Henrico 156 County Gloucester County 155 603 106 EXIT 227 Toano WB3 EXIT 231 Croaker Norge EB8 Charles City County IN BIL James City County [EB3] York County 199 EXIT 234 Lightfoot 5 Virginia Department of Transportation Interstate 64 Improvements Exit 205 to Exit 234 N Interstate 64 Improvements: Exit 205 to Exit 234 VDOT Study Area Locality Boundary . VDOT Project No.00064-800-25632396, UPC 109885 I-64 Improvement Corridor Interstate Exit Conservation Land **Traffic Segments** VOOT ESRI New Kent C ty James City Co. inty York C



Exits 205 to 211 (EB4 and WB7)		NB7) Exits 211 to 214 (EB5 and WB6)		Exits 214 to 220 (EB6 and WB5)		Exits 220 to	227 (EB7 and WB4)	Exits 227 to 2	231 (EB8 and WB3)	Exits 231 to 234 (EB9 and WB2)		
TIME	WB receptor	EB receptor	WB receptor	EB receptor	WB receptor	EB receptor	WB receptor	EB receptor	WB receptor	EB receptor	WB receptor	EB receptor
0:00	71.70	72.58	71.73	72.32	71.46	72.32	70.59	71.73	71.38	72.72	70.50	71.33
1:00	71.06	72.68	71.35	72.48	71.07	72.52	70.48	71.79	70.98	72.92	69.96	71.38
2:00	71.79	73.03	71.88	72.87	71.63	72.96	71.07	72.16	71.58	73.28	70.74	72.11
3:00	72.56	74.22	72.72	74.19	72.56	73.94	71.95	72.91	72.33	74.31	71.14	73.44
4:00	73.60	75.36	73.63	75.24	73.49	75.20	72.84	74.12	73.30	75.99	72.40	75.91
5:00	75.49	76.75	75.76	76.66	75.52	76.62	74.69	75.30	75.15	77.04	75.09	77.90
6:00	77.58	77.65	77.66	77.75	77.32	77.77	76.36	76.35	76.74	78.48	76.42	79.12
7:00	78.46	78.45	78.43	78.65	77.97	78.58	76.86	77.35	77.13	79.25	76.72	79.34
8:00	78.63	78.74	78.57	78.87	78.32	78.85	77.27	77.81	77.61	79.45	77.17	79.57
9:00	78.62	78.85	78.57	78.92	78.45	78.85	77.70	77.91	78.15	79.28	77.46	78.98
10:00	78.68	78.83	78.74	78.78	78.65	78.76	77.93	78.04	78.26	79.01	77.64	78.85
11:00	78.67	78.81	78.80	78.82	78.78	78.71	78.03	78.20	78.48	78.86	77.76	78.69
12:00	78.93	78.69	78.96	78.62	78.90	78.54	78.14	78.09	78.61	78.73	77.99	78.47
13:00	78.89	78.65	78.93	78.64	78.84	78.55	78.20	78.21	78.58	78.61	78.03	78.38
14:00	78.74	78.46	78.87	78.55	78.77	78.44	78.10	78.02	78.49	78.50	78.34	77.89
15:00	78.76	78.15	78.88	78.21	78.76	78.06	78.11	77.49	78.76	77.92	78.49	77.56
16:00	78.42	78.13	78.60	78.16	78.48	77.91	77.76	77.14	78.45	77.59	78.31	77.36
17:00	77.97	77.98	78.17	78.05	78.13	77.74	77.49	76.96	78.27	77.55	78.21	77.51
18:00	77.27	77.11	77.38	77.23	77.31	77.03	76.43	76.71	77.10	76.96	77.08	76.86
19:00	75.95	76.27	76.07	76.41	76.02	76.24	75.17	76.19	75.86	76.16	75.61	75.22
20:00	75.16	75.59	75.19	75.77	75.03	75.60	74.34	75.75	75.01	75.40	74.63	74.14
21:00	74.04	74.77	74.24	74.89	74.16	74.75	73.38	75.01	74.05	74.75	73.96	73.73
22:00	73.06	73.99	73.22	74.32	73.12	74.36	72.68	74.95	73.16	74.38	73.00	73.44
23:00	71.98	72.94	72.11	73.18	71.89	73.12	71.14	73.58	71.33	73.19	71.11	72.66
Max	78.93	78.85	78.96	78.92	78.90	78.85	78.20	78.21	78.76	79.45	78.49	79.57
	<1 dB of max	< 2 dB of max	<3 dB of max									

Figure 2: Build – Loudest Hour Data by Segment Based Upon ENTRADA Data

Appendix G: Alternative Mitigation Measures Response



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 1401 EAST BROAD STREET RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 23219-2000

Stephen Brich, P.E. Commissioner

June 8, 2022

MEMORANDUM

TO: File

FROM: T. Ross Hudnall, Noise Abatement Coordinator, VDOT

SUBJECT: Interstate 64 Improvements – Exit 205 to Exit 234, UPC 109885

The 2009 General Assembly passed Chapter 120 (HB 2577, as amended by HB2025), which amends the Code of Virginia by adding in Article 15 of Chapter 1 of Title 33.1 a section numbered 33.1-223.2:21, relating to highway noise abatement.

House Bill 2025 States: Requires that whenever the Commonwealth Transportation Board or the Department plan for or undertake any highway construction or improvement project and such project includes or may include the requirement for the mitigation of traffic noise impacts, first consideration should be given to the use of noise reducing design and low noise pavement materials and techniques in lieu of construction of noise walls or sound barriers. Vegetative screening, such as the planting of appropriate conifers, in such a design would be utilized to act as a visual screen if visual screening is required.

In an effort to honor the intent of HB 2025 we are asking for your input (per <u>Chapter VI of</u> <u>Materials Division's Manual of Instruction</u> and <u>Section 2B-3 Determination of Roadway Design</u> of the VDOT Road Design manual (pages 2B-5 and 2B-6)). As part of the Noise Technical Report and technical files, we are seeking your professional opinion by providing comments for the project noted above. Please distribute this memorandum to the appropriate District staff and combine all responses into one response.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (804) 371-6829. Thank you for your time and consideration regarding this request.

	Comment:	Is noise reducing design feasible in lieu of construction of noise walls or sound barriers? For example, the roadway alignment can be shifted away from noise sensitive receptors or the roadway can be placed in deep cut (Location & Design to address)						
]	Response:	Noise reduction from roadway design is not feasible. The project encompasses widening to accommodate an additional lane in both directions along the existing alignment of Interstate 64. This is a constrained environment and there are no feasible options to deviate from the existing alignment or introduce deep cuts for the roadway widening. However, wherever possible, roadway elements may be adjusted to reduce noise impacts (T. Ross Hudnall, VDOT).						
	Comment:	Can the project support the use of low noise pavement in lieu of construction of						
	Response:	The Virginia Department of Transportation is not authorized by the Federal Highway Administration to use "quiet pavement" at this time as a form of noise mitigation. Upon completion of the Quiet Pavement Pilot Program and approval from FHWA, the use of "quiet pavement" will be given consideration. <i>T. Ross Hudnall, VDOT</i>						
	Comment:	Can landscaping be utilized to act as a visual screen if visual screening is required? (Location & Design to address)						
	Response:	Landscaping can be used as a visual screen if required. The landscaping must be placed outside the clear zone, must not decrease driver sight distance and must not require additional right-of-way. <i>T. Ross Hudnall, VDOT</i>						
Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC								
-----------------------------------------------------------------	-----	-------------	--------------------------	-------------------	-----------------------------	-------	--	--
Noise reduction of 5+ dBA								
Noise reduction of 7+ dBA								
*Predicted insertion loss (IL) may be different due to rounding								
Receiver	NAC	Land Use	No. of Representative	Predicted Noise	Predicted Insertion Loss			
Number			Receptors*	(2048) No Barrier	(2048) With Barrier	(IL)*		
			Barrier A					
A-01A	В	Residential	1	56	56	0		
A-01B	В	Residential	1	60	60	0		
A-01C	В	Residential	1	63	63	0		
A-02A	В	Residential	1	55	55	0		
A-02B	В	Residential	1	59	59	0		
A-02C	В	Residential	1	63	63	0		
A-03A	В	Residential	1	55	55	0		
A-03B	В	Residential	1	59	59	0		
A-03C	В	Residential	1	63	63	0		
A-04A	В	Residential	1	53	53	0		
A-04B	В	Residential	1	57	57	0		
A-04C	В	Residential	1	61 61		0		
A-05A	В	Residential	1	1 52 52		0		
A-05B	В	Residential	1 55 55		0			
A-05C	В	Residential	Residential 1 58 58		58	0		
A-06A	В	Residential	1	51	51	0		
A-06B	В	Residential	1	53	53	0		
A-06C	В	Residential	1	56	56	0		
A-07A	В	Residential	1	56	56	0		
A-07B	В	Residential	1	60	60	0		
A-07C	В	Residential	1	65	65	0		
A-08A	В	Residential	1	56	56	0		
A-08B	В	Residential	1	60	60	0		
A-08C	В	Residential	1	65	65	0		
A-09A	В	Residential	1	56	56	0		
A-09B	В	Residential	1	61	60	0*		
A-09C	В	Residential	1	65	65	0		
A-10	В	Residential	1	64	64	0		
A-11	В	Residential	1	62	61	1		
A-12	В	Residential	1	61	59	2		
A-13	В	Residential	1	60	58	2		
A-14	В	Residential	1	60	58	3*		
A-15	В	Residential	1	61	58	4*		
A-16	В	Residential	1	61	56	5		
A-17	В	Residential	1	60	55	5		
A-18	В	Residential	1	63	57	6		
A-19	В	Residential	1	66	59	7		

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC									
Noise reduction of 5+ dBA									
Noise reduction of 7+ dBA									
*Predicted insertion loss (IL) may be different due to rounding									
			No. of	Predicted Noise	Levels Leq (dB(A))	Predicted			
Receiver	NAC	Land Use	Representative	Build Alternative	Build Alternative	Insertion Loss			
Number			Receptors*	(2048) No Barrier	(2048) With Barrier	(IL)*			
A-20	В	Residential	1	66	59	7			
A-21	В	Residential	1	66	58	7*			
A-22	В	Residential	1	63	56	7			
A-23	В	Residential	1	60	54	7*			
A-24	В	Residential	1	58	52	6			
A-25	В	Residential	1	62	55	7			
A-26	В	Residential	1	64	56	8			
A-27	В	Residential	1	65	56	8*			
A-28	В	Residential	1	66	57	9			
A-29	В	Residential	1	68	57	11			
A-30	В	Residential	1	66	55	11			
A-31	В	Residential	1	63	63 53				
A-32	В	Residential	1	68	<mark>68</mark> 58				
A-33	В	Residential	1	67	58	9			
A-34	В	Residential	1	66	59	8*			
A-35	В	Residential	1	<mark>66</mark> 60		5*			
A-36	В	Residential	1	65	61	5*			
A-37	В	Residential	1	65	61	5*			
A-38	В	Residential	1	65	60	5			
A-39	В	Residential	1	64	59	6*			
A-40	В	Residential	1	54	50	5*			
A-41	В	Residential	1	65	58	6*			
A-42	В	Residential	1	66	59	7			
A-43	В	Residential	1	65	58	8*			
A-44	В	Residential	1	55	54	0*			
A-45	В	Residential	1	53	52	0*			
A-46	В	Residential	1	56	50	6			
A-47	В	Residential	1	64	54	10			
A-48	В	Residential	1	56	52	5*			
A-49	В	Residential	1	54	52	2			
A-50	В	Residential	1	55	50	5			
A-51	В	Residential	1	55	49	6			
A-52	В	Residential	1	52	51	1			
A-100	В	Residential	1	48	48	0			
A-101	В	Residential	1	52	50	2			
A-102	В	Residential	1	48	45	3			
A-103	В	Residential	1	48	46	2			
A-104	В	Residential	1	52	50	2			

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC									
Noise reduction of 5+ dBA									
Noise reduction of 7+ dBA									
*Predicted insertion loss (IL) may be different due to rounding									
			No. of	Predicted Noise	Predicted				
Receiver Number	NAC	Land Use	Representative	Build Alternative	Build Alternative	Insertion Loss			
			Receptors*	(2048) No Barrier	(2048) With Barrier	(IL)*			
A-105	В	Residential	1	54 49		5			
A-106	В	Residential	1	51	49	2			
A-107	В	Residential	1	52	50	2			
A-108	В	Residential	1	54	53	1			
A-109	В	Residential	1	57	51	6			
A-110	В	Residential	1	58	52	6			
A-111	В	Residential	1	58	52	6			
A-112	В	Residential	1	59	51	8			
A-113	В	Residential	1	58	51	7			
A-114	В	Residential	1	61	51	10			
A-115	В	Residential 1 60 50		10					
A-116	В	Residential 1 54 49		5					
A-117	В	Residential	Residential 1 53 50		3				
A-118	В	Residential	ial 1 56 51		5				
A-119	В	Residential	1 57 50		7				
A-120	В	Residential	1 58 51		51	7			
A-121	В	Residential	1	59	52	7			
A-124	В	Residential	1	62	52	10			
A-125	В	Residential	1	60	51	9			
A-129	В	Residential	1	58	49	9			
			Barrier A1			_			
A-56	С	Community Facility	1	64	64	0			
A-57	С	Community Facility	1	65	64	1			
A-58	В	Residential	1	70	64	6			
A-59	В	Residential	1	74	62	12			
A-60	В	Residential	1	74	60	14			
A-61	В	Residential	1	72	59	13			
A-63	С	Community Facility	1	61	60	1			
A-64	В	Residential	1	63	61	2			
A-65	В	Residential	1	63	57	6			
A-66	В	Residential	1	62	57	5			
A-67	В	Residential	1	64	57	8*			
A-69	В	Residential	1	58	55	3			
A-70	В	Residential	1	57	53	5*			
A-71	В	Residential	1	58	53	5			
A-72	В	Residential	1	60	55	5			
A-73	В	Residential	1	57	54	2*			

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC									
Noise reduction of 5+ dBA									
Noise reduction of 7+ dBA									
*Predicted insertion loss (IL) may be different due to rounding									
			No. of	Predicted Noise	Predicted				
Receiver Number	NAC	Land Use	Representative Receptors*	Build Alternative (2048) No Barrier	Build Alternative (2048) With Barrier	Insertion Loss (IL)*			
A-74	В	Residential	1	55	52	4*			
A-75	В	Residential	1	54	52	2			
Barrier A2									
A-62	В	Residential	1	66	59	7			
A-68	В	Residential	1	56	56	0			
			Barrier B						
B-01	В	Residential	1	72	62	10			
B-02	В	Residential	1	71	60	11			
B-03	В	Residential	1	71	61	11*			
B-04	В	Residential	1	72	61	11			
B-05	В	Residential	1	72	61	11			
B-06	В	Residential	1	72 62		11*			
B-07	В	Residential	1	73 64		9			
B-08	В	Residential	1	73 64		9			
B-09	В	Residential	1	73	63	10			
B-10	В	Residential	1	69	60	8*			
B-11	В	Residential	1	71	61	10			
B-12	В	Residential	1	61	58	2*			
B-13	В	Residential	1	60	55	5			
B-14	В	Residential	1	62	56	5*			
B-15	В	Residential	1	62	56	6			
B-16	В	Residential	1	61	56	5			
B-17	В	Residential	1	63	58	5			
B-18	В	Residential	1	62	57	5			
B-19	В	Residential	1	58	53	5			
B-20	В	Residential	1	60	54	5*			
B-21	В	Residential	1	60	55	5			
B-22	В	Residential	1	56	53	3			
B-23	В	Residential	1	55	52	3			
B-24	В	Residential	1	55	52	4*			
B-25	В	Residential	1	56	53	3			
B-26	В	Residential	1	58	55	3			
B-27	В	Residential	1	56	53	3			
B-28	В	Residential	1	55	52	2*			
			Barrier C						
C-01	В	Residential	1	68	61	7			

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC									
Noise reduction of 5+ dBA									
Noise reduction of 7+ dBA									
*Predicted insertion loss (IL) may be different due to rounding									
			No. of	Predicted Noise	Predicted				
Receiver Number	NAC	Land Use	Representative Receptors*	Build Alternative (2048) No Barrier	Build Alternative (2048) With Barrier	Insertion Loss (IL)*			
C-02	В	Residential	1	64	59	5			
C-03	В	Residential	1	59	57	3*			
Barrier D1									
D-01	В	Residential	1	69	62	7			
Barrier D2									
D-02	В	Residential	1	68	61	7			
D-03	В	Residential	1	69	61	8			
D-04	В	Residential	1	58	57	1			
			Barrier E						
E-01	В	Residential	1	62	62	0			
E-02	В	Residential	1	62	62 62				
E-03	В	Residential	1	62 61		1			
E-04	В	Residential	1	64 59		5			
E-05	В	Residential	1	66	60	7*			
Barrier F									
F-01	В	Residential	1	58	58	0			
F-02	В	Residential	1	61	61	0			
F-03	В	Residential	1	61	60	1			
F-04	В	Residential	1	65	60	5			
F-05	В	Residential	1	65	59	6			
F-06	В	Residential	1	68	59	9			
F-07	В	Residential	1	58	54	4			
			Barrier H1						
H-01	В	Residential	1	71	64	7			
H-02	В	Residential	1	73	64	9			
			Barrier H2						
H-03	В	Residential	1	62	61	0			
H-04	В	Residential	1	62	62	0			
H-05	В	Residential	1	63	62	1			
H-06	В	Residential	1	66	61	5			
H-07	В	Residential	1	68	61	7			
H-08	В	Residential	1	65	61	5*			
H-09	В	Residential	1	65	65	0			
H-10	В	Residential	1	62	62	0			
			Barrier H3						
H-10	В	Residential	1	62	61	0			

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC									
Noise reduction of 5+ dBA									
Noise reduction of 7+ dBA									
*Predicted insertion loss (IL) may be different due to rounding									
			No. of	Predicted Noise	Predicted				
Receiver Number	NAC	Land Use	Representative Receptors*	Build Alternative (2048) No Barrier	Build Alternative (2048) With Barrier	Insertion Loss (IL)*			
H-11	В	Residential	1	61 58		3			
H-12	В	Residential	1	55	53	2			
H-13	В	Residential	1	61	56	5			
H-14	В	Residential	1	67	60	7			
H-15	В	Residential	1	61	57	5			
H-16	В	Residential	1	60	56	5			
H-17	В	Residential	1	57	54	3			
			Barrier I1						
I-01	В	Residential	1	70	63	7			
I-02	В	Residential	1	64	59	5			
I-03	В	Residential	1	1 59 58		2			
I-04	В	Residential	1	60	56	3			
Barrier I2									
I-06	В	Residential	1	65	60	5			
I-07	В	Residential	1	67	60	7			
	Barrier J								
J-09	С	Community Facility	1	65	59	5*			
J-10	С	Community Facility	1	66	59	6*			
J-11	С	Community Facility	1	67	60	8*			
J-12	С	Community Facility	1	67	59	8			
J-13	С	Community Facility	1	68	60	8			
J-14	С	Community Facility	1	67	59	8			
J-15	С	Community Facility	1	66	59	6*			
J-16	С	Community Facility	1	64	58	5*			
J-17	С	Community Facility	1	61	56	5			
			Barrier K						
K-01	В	Residential	1	57	56	1			
K-02	В	Residential	1	62	60	2			
K-03	В	Residential	1	69	62	7			
K-04	В	Residential	1	65	65	0			
K-05	В	Residential	1	64	64	0			
K-06	В	Residential	1	64	64	0			
K-07	В	Residential	1	65	65	0			
K-08	В	Residential	1	64	64	0			
			Barrier L						
L-01	В	Residential	1	70	63	7			

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC								
Noise reduction of 5+ dBA								
Noise reduction of 7+ dBA								
*Predicted insertion loss (IL) may be different due to rounding								
Dessiver			No. of	Predicted Noise	Predicted			
Number	NAC	Land Use	Use Representative Receptors* Build Alternative (2048) No Barrier		Build Alternative (2048) With Barrier	Insertion Loss (IL)*		
			Barrier M					
M-01	В	Residential	1	70	65	5		
M-02	В	Residential	1	64	59	5		
M-03	В	Residential	1	68	61	7		
			Barrier N					
N-01	В	Residential	1	69	63	6		
N-02	В	Residential	1	66	60	7*		
			Barrier P					
P-03	В	Residential	1	67	61	6		
P-04	В	Residential	1	61	52	9		
P-05	В	Residential	1	66	59	6*		
Barrier S								
S-01	В	Residential	0	60	60	0		
S-02	В	Residential	1	62	62	0		
S-03	В	Residential	1	1 63 61		2		
S-04	В	Residential	1	68	60	8		
S-05	В	Residential	1	62	58	5*		
S-06	В	Residential	1	63	58	5		
S-07	В	Residential	1	63	58	5		
S-08	В	Residential	1	64	59	5		
S-09	В	Residential	1	65	59	6		
S-10	В	Residential	1	65	59	6		
S-11	В	Residential	1	66	60	6		
S-12	В	Residential	1	65	60	5		
S-13	В	Residential	1	65	59	6		
S-14	В	Residential	1	68	64	5*		
S-15	В	Residential	1	59	58	1		
S-16	В	Residential	1	61	59	2		
S-17	В	Residential	1	62	60	2		
S-18	В	Residential	1	63	62	1		
S-19	В	Residential	1	63	62	1		
S-20	В	Residential	1	64	63	1		
S-21	В	Residential	1	64	63	0*		
S-22	В	Residential	1	63	62	0*		
S-23	В	Residential	1	59	59	0		
S-24	В	Residential	1	60	59	0*		

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC								
Noise reduction of 5+ dBA								
Noise reduction of 7+ dBA								
		*Predicted insertio	on loss (IL) may be o	different due to roun	ding			
Destination			No. of	Predicted Noise	Predicted			
Receiver Number	NAC	Land Use	Representative Receptors*	Build AlternativeBuild Alternative(2048) No Barrier(2048) With Barrier		Insertion Loss (IL)*		
S-25	В	Residential	1	58	58	0		
S-26	В	Residential	1	58	57	0*		
S-27	В	Residential	1	54	54	0		
Barrier V								
V-01	С	C Community Facility 1 50 50						
V-02	С	Community Facility	1	62	61	1		
V-03	С	Community Facility	1	71	65	7*		
			Barrier W1	L				
W-01	В	Residential	1	68	62	6		
W-02	В	Residential	1	69	63	6		
W-03	В	Residential 1 69 64		5				
W-04	В	Residential	1	67	62	5		
W-05	В	Residential 1		64	58	7*		
W-06	В	Residential	Residential 1 66		61	5		
W-07	В	Residential	1	66	61	6*		
W-08	В	Residential	1	70	64	6		
W-09	В	Residential	1	68	57	11		
W-10	В	Residential	1	67	58	9		
W-11	В	Residential	1	65	60	5		
W-12	В	Residential	1	64	60	4		
W-13	В	Residential	1	66	61	5		
W-14	В	Residential	1	61	57	4		
W-15	В	Residential	1	62	57	5		
W-16	В	Residential	1	62	55	7		
W-17	В	Residential	1	57	53	4		
W-18	В	Residential	1	58	55	3		
	-		Barrier W2		•	_		
W-19	B	Residential	1	66	61	5		
W-20	В	Residential		69	61	8		
	-	- - - - - - - - - -	Barrier X		<i>a</i> -	_ .1:		
X-01	В	Residential	1	69	65	5*		
X-02	В	Residential		68	61	7		
			Barrier Y1					
Y-01	В	Residential		68	62	7*		
	_	- ••• •••	Barrier Y2					
Y-02	В	Residential	1	73	66	7		

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC									
Noise reduction of 5+ dBA									
Noise reduction of 7+ dBA									
*Predicted insertion loss (IL) may be different due to rounding									
			No. of	Predicted Noise	Predicted				
Receiver Number	NAC	Land Use	Representative Receptors*	Build Alternative (2048) No Barrier	Build Alternative (2048) With Barrier	Insertion Loss (IL)*			
Y-03	В	Residential	1	69	64	5			
Barrier Y3									
Y-04	В	Residential	1	64	62	1*			
Y-05	В	Residential	1	62	60	2			
Y-06	В	Residential	1	62	60	3*			
Y-07	В	Residential	1	69	62	7			
			Barrier Z						
Z-01	D	Interior	1	63 (38)	63 (38)	0			
Z-02	В	Residential	1	64	64	0			
Z-03	С	Community Facility	1	69	63	6			
Z-04	С	Community Facility 1 69 62		7					
Z-05	С	Community Facility	1	68	60	8			
Z-06	С	Community Facility	1	68	61	7			
Z-07	В	Residential	1	67	60	7			
Z-08	В	Residential	1	65	59	6			
Z-09	С	Community Facility	1	67	62	5			
Z-10	С	Community Facility	1	66	61	6*			
Z-11	С	Community Facility	1	66	62	5*			
Z-12	С	Community Facility	1	64	59	5			
Z-13	С	Community Facility	1	66	60	6			
Z-14	С	Community Facility	1	65	59	6			
Z-15	С	Community Facility	1	66	59	7			
Z-16	В	Residential	1	62	57	5			
Z-17	С	Community Facility	1	65	59	6			
Z-18	С	Community Facility	1	64	59	5			
Z-19	С	Community Facility	1	64	58	6			
Z-20	С	Community Facility	1	65	59	6			
Z-21	С	Community Facility	1	60	56	4			
Z-22	В	Residential	1	59	55	4			
Z-23	С	Community Facility	1	64	61	4*			
Z-24	С	Community Facility	1	64	59	5			
Z-25	С	Community Facility	1	63	58	6*			
Z-26	С	Community Facility	1	63	57	5*			
Z-27	С	Community Facility	1	62	57	5			
Z-28	С	Community Facility	1	62	57	5			
Z-29	С	Community Facility	1	62	57	5			

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC									
Noise reduction of 5+ dBA									
Noise reduction of 7+ dBA									
*Predicted insertion loss (IL) may be different due to rounding									
Dessiver			No. of	Predicted Noise	Predicted				
Number	NAC	Land Use	Representative Receptors*	Build Alternative (2048) No Barrier	Build Alternative (2048) With Barrier	Insertion Loss (IL)*			
Z-30	С	Community Facility	1	57	53	3*			
Z-31	С	Community Facility	1	61	56	5			
Z-32	С	Community Facility	1	62	57	5			
Z-33	С	Community Facility	1	61	57	4			
Z-34	С	Community Facility	1	56	53	3			
			Barrier AA						
AA-01	В	Residential	1	71	66	6*			
AA-02	В	Residential	1	72	65	7			
AA-03	В	Residential	1	68	62	6			
AA-04	В	Residential	1	72	66	6			
Barrier AB									
AB-01	В	Residential	1	63	63	1*			
AB-02	В	Residential 1 65 6		62	3				
AB-03	В	Residential	Residential 1 66 62		5*				
AB-04	В	Residential	Residential 1 67		61	5*			
AB-05	В	Residential	1	66	61	5			
AB-06	В	Residential	1	66	61	6*			
AB-07	В	Residential	1	65	61	4			
AB-08	В	Residential	1	70	63	7			
AB-09	В	Residential	1	65	60	5			
AB-10	В	Residential	1	69	64	5			
AB-11	В	Residential	1	73	66	6*			
AB-12	В	Residential	1	64	63	1			
AB-13	В	Residential	1	63	61	2			
AB-14	В	Residential	1	64	62	2			
AB-15	В	Residential	1	64	61	3			
AB-16	В	Residential	1	67	62	5			
AB-17	В	Residential	1	67	61	6			
AB-18	В	Residential	1	68	61	7			
AB-19	В	Residential	1	68	61	7			
AB-20	В	Residential	1	72	64	8			
AB-21	В	Residential	1	70	63	7			
AB-22	В	Residential	1	61	57	4			
AB-23	В	Residential	1	61	59	2			
AB-24	В	Residential	1	68	63	5			
AB-25	В	Residential	1	63	61	2			

Noise level approaching or exceeding the NAC									
Noise reduction of 5+ dBA									
Noise reduction of 7+ dBA									
*Predicted insertion loss (IL) may be different due to rounding									
Dessiver			No. of	Predicted Noise	Predicted				
Number	NAC	Land Use	Representative Receptors*	Build Alternative (2048) No Barrier	Build Alternative (2048) With Barrier	Insertion Loss (IL)*			
AB-26	В	Residential	1	62	60	2			
Barrier AC									
AC-01	В	Residential	1	71	66	5			
AC-02	В	Residential	3	69	63	7*			
AC-03	В	Residential	1	69	63	6			
AC-04	В	Residential	1	70	65	5			
AC-05	В	Residential	1	66	65	1			
AC-06	В	Residential	1	68	68	0			
AC-07	В	Residential	1	63	60	3			
AC-08	В	Residential	1 61 58		3				
AC-09	В	Residential	2	60 58		2			
AC-10	В	Residential	1	62	62 59				
AC-11	В	Residential	1	62	61	1			
AC-12	В	Residential	1	59	59	1*			
			Extended Barri	er AC					
AC-01	В	Residential	1	71	66	5			
AC-02	В	Residential	3	69	63	7*			
AC-03	В	Residential	1	69	63	6			
AC-04	В	Residential	1	70	63	7			
AC-05	В	Residential	1	66	61	5			
AC-06	В	Residential	1	68	62	6			
AC-07	В	Residential	1	63	60	3			
AC-08	В	Residential	1	61	57	4			
AC-09	В	Residential	2	60	57	3			
AC-10	В	Residential	1	62	58	4			
AC-11	В	Residential	1	62	57	4*			
AC-12	В	Residential	1	59	55	4			
AE-01	В	Residential	1	65	60	5			
AE-02	В	Residential	1	67	62	5			
			Barrier AD						
AD-01	В	Residential	1	70	63	7			
AD-02	В	Residential	1	64	58	6			

Delint	Coordinates					Segment
Point	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
		Barrie	r A			
		Height = 12 ft to 26 ft	, Length = 3,5	60 ft		
978	11864817.00	3713658.50	136.50	12.00	148.50	49
979	11864866.00	3713654.20	134.50	14.00	148.50	50
980	11864916.00	3713649.80	131.00	16.00	147.00	50
981	11864966.00	3713645.00	128.00	16.00	144.00	50
982	11865016.00	3713640.00	125.00	18.00	143.00	50
983	11865066.00	3713640.00	122.50	18.00	140.50	50
984	11865116.00	3713640.80	120.00	18.00	138.00	50
985	11865166.00	3713637.50	119.00	18.00	137.00	50
986	11865215.00	3713630.20	119.00	18.00	137.00	50
987	11865264.00	3713622.80	118.00	18.00	136.00	51
988	11865314.00	3713615.20	118.00	18.00	136.00	50
989	11865363.00	3713607.80	117.00	16.00	133.00	51
990	11865413.00	3713600.50	116.50	16.00	132.50	50
991	11865462.00	3713593.00	115.50	18.00	133.50	51
992	11865512.00	3713585.50	114.00	20.00	134.00	50
993	11865561.00	3713578.00	113.00	22.00	135.00	51
994	11865611.00	3713570.50	112.00	24.00	136.00	50
995	11865660.00	3713563.00	111.00	26.00	137.00	51
996	11865710.00	3713555.50	110.00	24.00	134.00	50
997	11865759.00	3713548.20	108.00	22.00	130.00	50
998	11865808.00	3713540.80	107.00	22.00	129.00	51
999	11865858.00	3713533.20	105.00	24.00	129.00	50
1000	11865907.00	3713525.80	102.00	24.00	126.00	51
1001	11865957.00	3713518.50	99.00	24.00	123.00	50
1003	11866006.00	3713511.00	97.00	26.00	123.00	52
1004	11866058.00	3713515.80	97.00	26.00	123.00	48
1005	11866106.00	3713520.20	98.10	24.00	122.10	50
1006	11866155.00	3713512.50	97.00	22.00	119.00	50
1007	11866204.00	3713505.00	96.90	22.00	118.90	51
1008	11866254.00	3713497.20	95.80	22.00	117.80	50
1009	11866303.00	3713489.80	94.70	24.00	118.70	51
1010	11866353.00	3713482.20	94.30	24.00	118.30	50
1011	11866402.00	3713474.50	93.80	24.00	117.80	51
1012	11866452.00	3713467.00	93.40	24.00	117.40	50
1013	11866501.00	3713459.50	93.00	24.00	117.00	50
1014	11866550.00	3713452.00	93.00	24.00	117.00	51
1015	11866600.00	3713444.50	93.00	24.00	117.00	50
1016	11866649.00	3713437.00	93.00	24.00	117.00	51
1017	11866699.00	3713429.50	93.00	22.00	115.00	50
1018	11866746.00	3713412.50	94.00	20.00	114.00	50
1019	11866792.00	3713393.50	101.00	16.00	117.00	50

		Coord	inates			Segment
Point	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
1020	11866838.00	3713374.50	109.00	16.00	125.00	50
1021	11866884.00	3713355.50	116.00	16.00	132.00	50
1022	11866931.00	3713337.50	119.50	18.00	137.50	50
1023	11866979.00	3713322.80	122.00	18.00	140.00	50
1024	11867027.00	3713310.00	124.00	18.00	142.00	50
1025	11867076.00	3713300.00	125.00	18.00	143.00	50
1026	11867126.00	3713294.00	126.00	20.00	146.00	50
1027	11867176.00	3713288.00	126.00	20.00	146.00	49
1028	11867225.00	3713281.80	126.00	20.00	146.00	50
1029	11867275.00	3713275.50	126.00	18.00	144.00	50
1030	11867325.00	3713273.00	123.50	16.00	139.50	50
1031	11867375.00	3713273.00	121.50	16.00	137.50	50
1032	11867425.00	3713272.20	119.00	18.00	137.00	50
1033	11867475.00	3713269.50	117.50	18.00	135.50	50
1034	11867525.00	3713266.80	116.00	20.00	136.00	49
1035	11867574.00	3713262.50	114.00	22.00	136.00	50
1036	11867624.00	3713256.20	111.00	20.00	131.00	50
1037	11867674.00	3713251.00	107.00	20.00	127.00	49
1038	11867723.00	3713258.00	101.00	20.00	121.00	50
1039	11867773.00	3713265.00	102.50	22.00	124.50	50
1040	11867822.00	3713257.50	104.00	20.00	124.00	51
1041	11867872.00	3713249.80	105.30	20.00	125.30	50
1042	11867921.00	3713242.20	105.80	20.00	125.80	50
1043	11867970.00	3713234.80	106.30	22.00	128.30	100
1044	11868069.00	3713220.00	107.40	22.00	129.40	51
1050	11868119.00	3713212.50	107.70	22.00	129.70	50
1051	11868168.00	3713205.00	108.00	22.00	130.00	50
1052	11868211.00	3713179.00	110.00	20.00	130.00	50
1053	11868253.00	3713151.50	116.00	18.00	134.00	50
1054	11868293.00	3713122.20	119.50	18.00	137.50	-
		Barrier	· A1			
		Height = 12 ft to 30 f	t, Length = 71	L3 ft	-	
932	11870517.00	3712847.50	133.85	12.00	145.85	51
933	11870567.00	3712839.50	134.15	14.00	148.15	50
934	11870616.00	3712831.50	134.53	16.00	150.53	50
935	11870665.00	3712823.50	134.88	18.00	152.88	51
936	11870715.00	3712815.50	135.29	20.00	155.29	43
937	11870758.00	3712809.00	135.63	22.00	157.63	53
938	11870805.00	3712785.20	135.98	24.00	159.98	37
939	11870839.00	3712770.50	138.00	26.00	164.00	37
940	11870873.00	3712756.00	138.00	24.00	162.00	51
941	11870923.00	3712748.20	138.00	24.00	162.00	50
942	11870972.00	3712740.50	138.00	26.00	164.00	50

Coordinates						
Point		Coord	inates			Segment
	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
943	11871021.00	3712732.50	138.00	28.00	166.00	51
944	11871071.00	3712724.80	138.00	30.00	168.00	50
945	11871120.00	3712717.00	138.00	28.00	166.00	51
946	11871170.00	3712709.20	142.00	26.00	168.00	38
947	11871208.00	3712703.20	148.50	26.00	174.50	-
		Barrier	r A2			
		Height = 26 ft, Le	ength = 454 ft			
point1024	11871343.00	3712680.80	148.20	26.00	174.20	51
point961	11871394.00	3712673.80	148.40	26.00	174.40	51
point962	11871444.00	3712666.50	148.60	26.00	174.60	51
point963	11871495.00	3712659.50	148.80	26.00	174.80	51
point964	11871546.00	3712652.50	149.00	26.00	175.00	53
point965	11871598.00	3712644.80	148.30	26.00	174.30	52
point966	11871649.00	3712636.80	147.70	26.00	173.70	53
point967	11871701.00	3712629.00	147.00	26.00	173.00	46
point968	11871746.00	3712622.30	146.00	26.00	172.00	46
point958	11871791.00	3712615.30	145.00	26.00	171.00	-
·		Barrie	er B			
		Height = 12 ft to 18 ft	t, Length = 1,8	38 ft		
930	11865078.00	3713935.30	127.00	16.00	143.00	51
932	11865128.00	3713927.50	124.00	16.00	140.00	50
933	11865177.00	3713919.50	123.00	18.00	141.00	50
934	11865226.00	3713911.80	121.00	18.00	139.00	51
935	11865276.00	3713904.00	121.00	18.00	139.00	34
936	11865310.00	3713898.50	120.50	18.00	138.50	53
937	11865360.00	3713882.00	118.50	18.00	136.50	51
938	11865405.00	3713858.80	114.75	18.00	132.75	53
939	11865452.00	3713834.00	113.90	18.00	131.90	51
940	11865502.00	3713826.30	113.10	18.00	131.10	50
941	11865551.00	3713818.80	112.12	18.00	130.12	50
942	11865600.00	3713811.30	111.33	18.00	129.33	51
943	11865650.00	3713803.80	110.30	18.00	128.30	50
944	11865699.00	3713796.30	109.16	18.00	127.16	51
945	11865749.00	3713788.80	107.98	18.00	125.98	50
946	11865798.00	3713781.00	106.73	18.00	124.73	51
947	11865848.00	3713773.50	105.31	16.00	121.31	50
948	11865897.00	3713766.00	103.89	16.00	119.89	50
949	11865946.00	3713758.50	102.57	16.00	118.57	51
950	11865996.00	3713751.00	101.31	16.00	117.31	50
951	11866045.00	3713743.50	99.92	16.00	115.92	51
952	11866095.00	3713736.00	98.70	16.00	114.70	50
953	11866144.00	3713728.50	97.68	16.00	113.68	51
954	11866194.00	3713720.80	96.91	16.00	112.91	50

Coordinates							
Point	v	v	7 Pottom	Hoight (ft)	7 Top (ft)	Length (ft)	
055	A 11066242.00	1			2 TOP (IL)	g. (,	
955	11866243.00	3/13/13.30	96.21	16.00		50	
956	11866292.00	3713705.80	95.56	16.00	111.56	51	
957	11866342.00	3/13698.30	95.13	16.00	111.13	50	
958	11866391.00	3/13690.80	94.65	16.00	110.65	51	
959	11866441.00	3/13683.30	94.17	16.00	110.17	50	
960	11866490.00	3/136/5.80	94.31	16.00	110.31	51	
961	11866540.00	3713668.50	94.48	16.00	110.48	50	
962	11866589.00	3713661.00	94.72	16.00	110.72	51	
963	11866639.00	3713653.50	94.72	16.00	110.72	50	
964	11866688.00	3713646.00	95.02	16.00	111.02	51	
965	11866739.00	3713651.50	95.51	14.00	109.51	51	
966	11866789.00	3713643.50	95.99	12.00	107.99	49	
967	11866838.00	3713649.30	102.00	12.00	114.00	33	
931	11866871.00	3713653.00	106.00	12.00	118.00	-	
		Barrie	r C				
		Height = 16 ft, Le	ength = 748 ft				
point930	11870452.00	3713141.00	137.00	16.00	153.00	50	
point932	11870502.00	3713135.30	137.99	16.00	153.99	49	
point933	11870551.00	3713132.00	137.88	16.00	153.88	50	
point934	11870600.00	3713122.00	137.03	16.00	153.03	51	
point935	11870643.00	3713095.50	134.03	16.00	150.03	50	
point936	11870674.00	3713056.50	132.58	16.00	148.58	50	
point937	11870724.00	3713049.50	132.88	16.00	148.88	49	
point938	11870773.00	3713042.50	133.04	16.00	149.04	50	
point939	11870823.00	3713035.50	133.33	16.00	149.33	50	
point940	11870872.00	3713028.30	133.68	16.00	149.68	50	
point941	11870922.00	3713021.30	134.08	16.00	150.08	50	
point942	11870971.00	3713014.00	134.25	16.00	150.25	50	
point943	11871021.00	3713007.00	134.42	16.00	150.42	49	
point944	11871070.00	3713000.00	134.66	16.00	150.66	50	
point945	11871120.00	3712993.00	134.88	16.00	150.88	50	
point931	11871169.00	3712985.80	134.94	16.00	150.94	-	
		Barrier	D1				
		Height = 24 ft to 26 ft	, Length = 1,5	63 ft			
point1191	11874074.00	3712312.50	112.00	26.00	138.00	50	
point1197	11874025.00	3712320.80	109.00	26.00	135.00	50	
point1198	11873976.00	3712329.00	108.00	26.00	134.00	51	
point1199	11873926.00	3712337.30	107.00	26.00	133.00	50	
point1200	11873877.00	3712345.50	106.00	26.00	132.00	50	
point1201	11873828.00	3712354.00	105.00	26.00	131.00	51	
point1202	11873778.00	3712362.30	104.00	26.00	130.00	50	
point1203	11873729.00	3712370.50	103.00	26.00	129.00	50	
point1204	11873680.00	3712378.80	102.00	26.00	128.00	51	

	F F -		j	/9		
Point		Coord	linates			Segment
Form	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
point1205	11873630.00	3712387.00	102.00	26.00	128.00	50
point1206	11873581.00	3712395.30	100.00	26.00	126.00	58
point1207	11873523.00	3712400.30	100.00	26.00	126.00	50
point1208	11873474.00	3712392.30	100.00	26.00	126.00	51
point1192	11873424.00	3712384.50	99.00	26.00	125.00	-
point1193	11874337.00	3712277.50	98.00	24.00	122.00	47
point1209	11874294.00	3712258.00	100.00	24.00	124.00	50
point1210	11874248.00	3712238.30	114.00	24.00	138.00	50
point1211	11874198.00	3712243.00	119.00	24.00	143.00	50
point1212	11874149.00	3712251.50	119.00	24.00	143.00	50
point1213	11874100.00	3712259.80	119.00	24.00	143.00	51
point1214	11874050.00	3712268.30	120.00	24.00	144.00	50
point1215	11874001.00	3712276.50	118.00	24.00	142.00	50
point1216	11873952.00	3712285.00	115.00	24.00	139.00	51
point1194	11873902.00	3712293.30	105.00	24.00	129.00	-
point1195	11874341.00	3712277.50	98.31	24.00	122.31	49
point1217	11874389.00	3712269.50	97.85	24.00	121.85	51
point1218	11874439.00	3712261.80	97.56	24.00	121.56	50
point1219	11874488.00	3712254.00	97.55	24.00	121.55	50
point1220	11874537.00	3712246.00	97.82	24.00	121.82	51
point1221	11874587.00	3712238.00	97.84	24.00	121.84	50
point1222	11874636.00	3712230.00	97.99	24.00	121.99	51
point1223	11874686.00	3712222.00	98.13	24.00	122.13	50
point1224	11874735.00	3712214.00	98.24	24.00	122.24	50
point1196	11874784.00	3712206.00	98.42	24.00	122.42	-
		Barrier	r D2			
		Height = 20 ft, Le	ngth = 1,152 f	t		
point1191	11876510.00	3711887.80	116.42	20.00	136.42	50
point1193	11876460.00	3711894.80	116.51	20.00	136.51	49
point1194	11876411.00	3711901.80	117.04	20.00	137.04	51
point1195	11876361.00	3711910.50	117.86	20.00	137.86	50
point1196	11876312.00	3711919.30	119.44	20.00	139.44	50
point1197	11876263.00	3711928.00	120.35	20.00	140.35	50
point1198	11876214.00	3711936.80	120.61	20.00	140.61	50
point1199	11876164.00	3711939.50	121.08	20.00	141.08	50
point1200	11876114.00	3711944.00	122.25	20.00	142.25	50
point1201	11876064.00	3711948.50	122.29	20.00	142.29	50
point1202	11876015.00	3711956.50	122.20	20.00	142.20	50
point1203	11875966.00	3711964.50	121.79	20.00	141.79	50
point1204	11875916.00	3711971.30	121.46	20.00	141.46	50
point1205	11875867.00	3711979.50	120.31	20.00	140.31	51

Appendix H - Noise	Barrier Information	By Segment
--------------------	----------------------------	------------

Doint	Coordinates					
Point	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
point1206	11875817.00	3711988.00	119.60	20.00	139.60	50
point1207	11875768.00	3711996.30	117.50	20.00	137.50	50
point1208	11875719.00	3712004.50	115.62	20.00	135.62	50
point1209	11875670.00	3712013.00	115.00	20.00	135.00	51
point1210	11875620.00	3712021.30	117.34	20.00	137.34	50
point1211	11875571.00	3712031.80	118.21	20.00	138.21	50
point1212	11875523.00	3712045.00	117.15	20.00	137.15	50
point1213	11875475.00	3712057.50	114.40	20.00	134.40	51
point1214	11875425.00	3712065.00	112.17	20.00	132.17	49
point1192	11875377.00	3712076.80	108.35	20.00	128.35	-
		Barrie	er E			
		Height = 18 ft, Le	ngth = 1,345 f	t		
point1191	11876774.00	3712259.80	120.00	18.00	138.00	50
point1195	11876823.00	3712250.50	120.00	18.00	138.00	50
point1196	11876872.00	3712241.00	121.00	18.00	139.00	51
point1197	11876922.00	3712232.50	121.00	18.00	139.00	49
point1198	11876971.00	3712228.50	122.00	18.00	140.00	50
point1199	11877021.00	3712224.80	123.00	18.00	141.00	50
point1200	11877071.00	3712221.00	123.00	18.00	141.00	50
point1201	11877121.00	3712215.50	123.00	18.00	141.00	49
point1202	11877170.00	3712210.00	123.00	18.00	141.00	50
point1203	11877220.00	3712204.50	123.00	18.00	141.00	50
point1204	11877270.00	3712199.00	123.00	18.00	141.00	50
point1205	11877320.00	3712193.80	123.00	18.00	141.00	50
point1206	11877368.00	3712181.50	120.00	18.00	138.00	50
point1207	11877418.00	3712175.00	119.00	18.00	137.00	49
point1208	11877466.00	3712164.00	118.00	18.00	136.00	50
point1209	11877515.00	3712153.30	117.00	18.00	135.00	50
point1210	11877564.00	3712142.30	115.00	18.00	133.00	50
point1211	11877613.00	3712131.50	114.00	18.00	132.00	50
point1212	11877663.00	3712127.50	113.00	18.00	131.00	49
point1192	11877712.00	3712123.50	112.00	18.00	130.00	-
point1193	11877544.00	3712110.30	114.00	18.00	132.00	50
point1213	11877594.00	3712105.00	113.00	18.00	131.00	49
point1214	11877643.00	3712099.80	113.00	18.00	131.00	50
point1215	11877693.00	3712094.50	113.00	18.00	131.00	50
point1216	11877743.00	3712089.50	112.00	18.00	130.00	49
point1217	11877792.00	3712085.00	111.50	18.00	129.50	50
point1218	11877842.00	3712080.30	111.00	18.00	129.00	50
point1219	11877892.00	3712075.80	110.00	18.00	128.00	50
point1194	11877942.00	3712071.30	109.50	18.00	127.50	-
		Barrie	er F			

Point	Coordinates					
Point	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
		Height = 16 ft to 20 ft	, Length = 1,7	'52 ft		
point1191	11878096.00	3711726.80	110.72	16.00	126.72	51
point1195	11878144.00	3711711.00	112.37	18.00	130.37	49
point1196	11878191.00	3711695.80	115.01	20.00	135.01	50
point1197	11878241.00	3711692.30	115.27	20.00	135.27	50
point1198	11878291.00	3711688.80	114.99	20.00	134.99	50
point1199	11878341.00	3711685.30	114.61	20.00	134.61	50
point1200	11878391.00	3711681.50	114.62	20.00	134.62	50
point1201	11878441.00	3711678.00	114.39	22.00	136.39	49
point1202	11878490.00	3711674.50	114.46	20.00	134.46	50
point1203	11878540.00	3711671.00	114.57	20.00	134.57	50
point1204	11878590.00	3711667.50	114.86	20.00	134.86	50
point1205	11878640.00	3711664.00	115.46	20.00	135.46	50
point1206	11878690.00	3711660.50	115.53	20.00	135.53	50
point1207	11878740.00	3711657.00	114.87	20.00	134.87	50
point1208	11878790.00	3711654.30	113.99	20.00	133.99	50
point1209	11878840.00	3711651.30	112.45	20.00	132.45	50
point1210	11878890.00	3711648.50	110.74	20.00	130.74	49
point1211	11878939.00	3711655.50	106.41	20.00	126.41	50
point1212	11878989.00	3711657.00	100.00	20.00	120.00	50
point1192	11879039.00	3711651.30	92.00	20.00	112.00	-
point1193	11878932.00	3711698.00	99.54	20.00	119.54	50
point1213	11878982.00	3711693.80	98.92	20.00	118.92	49
point1214	11879031.00	3711691.00	98.36	20.00	118.36	50
point1215	11879081.00	3711688.30	97.49	20.00	117.49	50
point1216	11879131.00	3711685.80	97.14	20.00	117.14	50
point1217	11879181.00	3711683.00	96.63	20.00	116.63	55
point1218	11879236.00	3711680.00	96.34	20.00	116.34	50
point1219	11879286.00	3711680.00	96.37	20.00	116.37	50
point1220	11879336.00	3711678.00	96.35	20.00	116.35	50
point1221	11879386.00	3711676.00	96.33	20.00	116.33	50
point1222	11879436.00	3711674.00	96.57	20.00	116.57	50
point1223	11879486.00	3711672.00	96.65	20.00	116.65	50
point1224	11879536.00	3711670.00	96.91	20.00	116.91	50
point1225	11879586.00	3711668.00	97.32	18.00	115.32	50
point1226	11879636.00	3711666.00	97.70	16.00	113.70	50
point1227	11879686.00	3711664.00	97.98	16.00	113.98	50
point1194	11879736.00	3711662.00	98.60	16.00	114.60	-
		Barrier	H1			
		Height = 12 ft, Le	ength = 499 ft			
point1191	11881574.00	3711925.00	132.64	12.00	144.64	50
point1193	11881624.00	3711925.30	133.47	12.00	145.47	50

Doint	Coordinates					
Point	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
point1194	11881674.00	3711925.50	135.47	12.00	147.47	50
point1195	11881724.00	3711923.50	136.81	12.00	148.81	50
point1196	11881774.00	3711923.00	138.54	12.00	150.54	50
point1197	11881824.00	3711922.80	139.74	12.00	151.74	50
point1198	11881874.00	3711928.80	141.43	12.00	153.43	50
point1199	11881924.00	3711934.50	142.98	12.00	154.98	49
point1200	11881973.00	3711932.30	143.09	12.00	155.09	50
point1201	11882023.00	3711930.00	143.20	12.00	155.20	50
point1192	11882073.00	3711926.80	145.13	12.00	157.13	-
		Barrier	[•] H2			
		Height = 16 ft to 18 ft	, Length = 1,5	48 ft		
point1203	11884361.00	3711771.50	106.85	16.00	122.85	50
point1204	11884411.00	3711767.00	107.31	16.00	123.31	50
point1205	11884461.00	3711765.00	107.20	16.00	123.20	50
point1206	11884511.00	3711763.00	107.47	16.00	123.47	50
point1207	11884561.00	3711762.80	106.94	16.00	122.94	50
point1208	11884611.00	3711760.80	107.10	16.00	123.10	50
point1209	11884661.00	3711758.80	107.17	16.00	123.17	50
point1210	11884711.00	3711756.50	107.36	16.00	123.36	49
point1211	11884760.00	3711752.80	108.02	16.00	124.02	50
point1212	11884810.00	3711750.30	108.34	16.00	124.34	50
point1213	11884860.00	3711748.80	108.32	16.00	124.32	-
point1193	11884764.00	3711786.80	107.00	16.00	123.00	50
point1235	11884811.00	3711769.80	109.94	16.00	125.94	50
point1236	11884861.00	3711768.00	110.60	16.00	126.60	50
point1237	11884911.00	3711766.00	109.31	16.00	125.31	50
point1238	11884958.00	3711748.30	108.11	16.00	124.11	50
point1239	11885008.00	3711745.80	108.20	16.00	124.20	50
point1240	11885058.00	3711743.30	108.76	16.00	124.76	50
point1241	11885108.00	3711741.00	109.58	16.00	125.58	49
point1242	11885157.00	3711735.50	110.46	16.00	126.46	50
point1243	11885207.00	3711731.50	111.15	16.00	127.15	50
point1244	11885257.00	3711729.30	111.23	16.00	127.23	50
point1245	11885307.00	3711727.00	111.70	16.00	127.70	50
point1246	11885357.00	3711724.80	112.03	16.00	128.03	50
point1194	11885407.00	3711722.50	112.50	16.00	128.50	-
point1247	11885660.00	3711755.00	128.06	16.00	144.06	50
point1249	11885610.00	3711757.50	127.23	16.00	143.23	50
point1250	11885560.00	3711760.50	126.31	16.00	142.31	50
point1251	11885510.00	3711763.00	125.55	18.00	143.55	50
point1252	11885460.00	3711764.50	123.92	18.00	141.92	50

Point		Coord	inates			Segment
	x	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
point1253	11885410.00	3711765.80	122.60	18.00	140.60	50
point1254	11885360.00	3711766.80	121.46	18.00	139.46	50
point1255	11885310.00	3711765.00	118.03	18.00	136.03	50
point1248	11885260.00	3711760.50	115.00	18.00	133.00	-
		Barrier	r H3			
		Height = 22 ft, Le	ngth = 1,850 f	t		
point1197	11888559.00	3711332.50	119.00	22.00	141.00	50
point1198	11888510.00	3711341.80	119.00	22.00	141.00	50
point1199	11888461.00	3711350.80	120.00	22.00	142.00	50
point1200	11888412.00	3711360.00	120.00	22.00	142.00	51
point1201	11888362.00	3711369.00	120.00	22.00	142.00	49
point1202	11888314.00	3711379.50	120.00	22.00	142.00	51
point1203	11888267.00	3711398.00	119.00	22.00	141.00	50
point1204	11888226.00	3711426.00	124.00	22.00	146.00	50
point1205	11888184.00	3711453.50	129.00	22.00	151.00	49
point1207	11888136.00	3711463.00	131.00	22.00	153.00	50
point1208	11888087.00	3711470.80	132.00	22.00	154.00	51
point1209	11888037.00	3711478.80	133.00	22.00	155.00	50
point1210	11887988.00	3711486.50	134.00	22.00	156.00	51
point1211	11887938.00	3711493.80	135.00	22.00	157.00	49
point1212	11887889.00	3711500.80	135.00	22.00	157.00	50
point1213	11887840.00	3711508.50	136.00	22.00	158.00	51
point1214	11887790.00	3711518.50	137.00	22.00	159.00	50
point1215	11887741.00	3711527.00	138.00	22.00	160.00	50
point1216	11887692.00	3711535.50	140.00	22.00	162.00	50
point1217	11887642.00	3711541.50	140.00	22.00	162.00	50
point1218	11887593.00	3711550.00	140.00	22.00	162.00	50
point1219	11887545.00	3711563.00	141.00	22.00	163.00	51
point1220	11887495.00	3711571.30	142.00	22.00	164.00	50
point1221	11887446.00	3711579.00	143.00	22.00	165.00	50
point1222	11887397.00	3711586.50	143.00	22.00	165.00	50
point1223	11887347.00	3711593.50	141.50	22.00	163.50	50
point1224	11887297.00	3711595.00	139.00	22.00	161.00	49
point1225	11887248.00	3711601.80	136.00	22.00	158.00	50
point1226	11887198.00	3711607.50	133.00	22.00	155.00	50
point1227	11887148.00	3711612.30	131.00	22.00	153.00	50
point1228	11887098.00	3711617.00	130.00	22.00	152.00	50
point1229	11887048.00	3711620.80	129.00	22.00	151.00	49
point1230	11886999.00	3711624.00	128.00	22.00	150.00	50
point1231	11886949.00	3711627.50	126.00	22.00	148.00	50
point1232	11886899.00	3711631.00	125.00	22.00	147.00	50
point1233	11886849.00	3711624.00	123.00	22.00	145.00	50
point1234	11886799.00	3711626.80	122.00	22.00	144.00	49

Point		Coord	Coordinates							
Point	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)				
point1192	11886750.00	3711632.00	122.00	22.00	144.00	-				
Barrier I1										
Height = 12 ft to 30 ft, Length = 849 ft										
point1191	11881417.00	3711529.30	146.00	20.00	166.00	50				
point1193	11881467.00	3711526.30	144.00	22.00	166.00	50				
point1194	11881517.00	3711526.50	143.00	22.00	165.00	50				
point1195	11881567.00	3711526.50	143.00	28.00	171.00	50				
point1196	11881617.00	3711526.50	141.00	30.00	171.00	50				
point1197	11881667.00	3711524.00	140.00	30.00	170.00	50				
point1198	11881715.00	3711510.80	140.00	28.00	168.00	50				
point1199	11881765.00	3711509.80	140.00	24.00	164.00	50				
point1200	11881815.00	3711508.50	140.00	24.00	164.00	50				
point1201	11881865.00	3711507.00	140.00	24.00	164.00	50				
point1202	11881915.00	3711503.30	140.00	18.00	158.00	50				
point1203	11881965.00	3711500.00	140.00	14.00	154.00	50				
point1204	11882014.00	3711507.30	140.00	12.00	152.00	50				
point1205	11882064.00	3711512.80	135.00	12.00	147.00	50				
point1206	11882114.00	3711513.80	137.00	12.00	149.00	50				
point1207	11882164.00	3711509.50	140.00	12.00	152.00	50				
point1208	11882214.00	3711506.30	140.00	12.00	152.00	49				
point1192	11882263.00	3711513.30	135.00	12.00	147.00	-				
		Barrie	r 12							
	-	Height = 22 ft, Le	ength = 949 ft		T					
point1199	11885451.00	3711404.30	109.00	22.00	131.00	49				
point1200	11885402.00	3711406.50	109.00	22.00	131.00	50				
point1201	11885352.00	3711408.50	108.50	22.00	130.50	50				
point1202	11885302.00	3711410.80	108.00	22.00	130.00	50				
point1203	11885252.00	3711413.00	107.50	22.00	129.50	50				
point1204	11885202.00	3711415.00	107.00	22.00	129.00	50				
point1205	11885152.00	3711417.30	107.00	22.00	129.00	50				
point1206	11885102.00	3711419.50	106.50	22.00	128.50	50				
point1207	11885052.00	3711421.80	106.00	22.00	128.00	50				
point1208	11885002.00	3711424.00	106.00	22.00	128.00	50				
point1209	11884952.00	3711426.00	105.00	22.00	127.00	50				
point1210	11884902.00	3711428.30	105.00	22.00	127.00	50				
point1211	11884852.00	3711430.50	104.00	22.00	126.00	50				
point1197	11885377.00	3711383.50	110.00	22.00	132.00	50				
point1220	11885423.00	3711364.00	116.00	22.00	138.00	50				
point1221	11885471.00	3711349.50	119.00	22.00	141.00	51				
point1222	11885521.00	3711342.30	120.00	22.00	142.00	50				
point1223	11885571.00	3711339.80	122.00	22.00	144.00	49				
point1224	11885620.00	3711336.80	122.00	22.00	144.00	50				

Point	Coordinates									
Folit	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)				
point1225	11885670.00	3711333.80	122.50	22.00	144.50	50				
point1226	11885720.00	3711330.50	123.00	22.00	145.00	-				
	Barrier J									
Height = 18 ft to 26 ft, Length = 1,604 ft										
point1191	11889722.00	3711152.50	121.75	24.00	145.75	50				
point1195	11889771.00	3711143.00	122.35	24.00	146.35	50				
point1196	11889820.00	3711133.50	121.99	24.00	145.99	51				
point1197	11889870.00	3711124.00	121.70	24.00	145.70	50				
point1198	11889919.00	3711114.30	121.82	24.00	145.82	50				
point1199	11889968.00	3711104.80	122.18	26.00	148.18	50				
point1200	11890017.00	3711095.30	121.80	26.00	147.80	50				
point1201	11890066.00	3711085.50	121.37	26.00	147.37	50				
point1202	11890115.00	3711076.00	120.93	24.00	144.93	50				
point1203	11890164.00	3711064.80	118.95	24.00	142.95	50				
point1204	11890212.00	3711051.30	114.61	26.00	140.61	50				
point1205	11890259.00	3711034.30	107.90	26.00	133.90	50				
point1206	11890301.00	3711007.00	103.68	26.00	129.68	49				
point1207	11890349.00	3710996.00	103.19	26.00	129.19	51				
point1208	11890399.00	3710987.50	102.65	24.00	126.65	50				
point1192	11890448.00	3710978.50	100.68	24.00	124.68	-				
point1193	11890358.00	3710977.00	104.00	24.00	128.00	51				
point1209	11890408.00	3710968.00	103.00	24.00	127.00	50				
point1210	11890457.00	3710959.30	102.00	24.00	126.00	49				
point1211	11890505.00	3710948.00	101.00	24.00	125.00	50				
point1212	11890554.00	3710938.50	101.00	24.00	125.00	51				
point1213	11890604.00	3710929.00	100.00	24.00	124.00	50				
point1214	11890653.00	3710921.30	100.00	24.00	124.00	50				
point1215	11890702.00	3710913.50	99.00	24.00	123.00	51				
point1216	11890752.00	3710905.80	99.00	24.00	123.00	50				
point1217	11890801.00	3710896.50	99.00	24.00	123.00	50				
point1218	11890850.00	3710886.30	99.00	24.00	123.00	50				
point1219	11890899.00	3710877.30	99.00	24.00	123.00	50				
point1220	11890948.00	3710868.30	99.00	24.00	123.00	50				
point1221	11890997.00	3710859.50	99.00	22.00	121.00	51				
point1222	11891047.00	3710850.80	100.00	20.00	120.00	50				
point1223	11891096.00	3710842.00	100.00	20.00	120.00	50				
point1224	11891145.00	3710833.30	100.00	18.00	118.00	50				
point1194	11891194.00	3710823.30	100.00	18.00	118.00	-				
		Barrie	r K							
		Height = 20 ft, Le	ength = 498 ft							
point39	11901399.00	3708497.50	135.02	16.00	151.02	51				
point41	11901448.00	3708485.30	135.30	16.00	151.30	49				

Delint	Coordinates					
Point	Х	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
point42	11901497.00	3708479.30	130.70	16.00	146.70	50
point43	11901547.00	3708476.00	129.59	16.00	145.59	50
point44	11901596.00	3708466.30	133.03	16.00	149.03	50
point45	11901645.00	3708454.30	135.10	16.00	151.10	49
point46	11901694.00	3708447.80	135.01	16.00	151.01	50
point47	11901744.00	3708441.50	134.51	16.00	150.51	50
point48	11901794.00	3708436.00	131.51	16.00	147.51	49
point49	11901843.00	3708430.30	130.29	16.00	146.29	50
point50	11901893.00	3708425.50	128.36	16.00	144.36	-
		Barrie	r L			
		Height = 14 ft, Le	ength = 807 ft			
point128	11913265.00	3706765.50	132.96	14.00	146.96	50
point130	11913314.00	3706758.00	133.81	14.00	147.81	51
point131	11913364.00	3706750.80	134.62	14.00	148.62	49
point132	11913413.00	3706743.80	135.02	14.00	149.02	51
point133	11913463.00	3706736.50	135.20	14.00	149.20	6
point134	11913469.00	3706735.80	135.25	14.00	149.25	50
point135	11913518.00	3706728.50	135.02	14.00	149.02	50
point136	11913568.00	3706721.50	134.24	14.00	148.24	50
point137	11913617.00	3706714.30	132.08	14.00	146.08	51
point138	11913667.00	3706707.00	130.81	14.00	144.81	49
point139	11913716.00	3706700.00	129.32	14.00	143.32	51
point140	11913766.00	3706692.80	129.94	14.00	143.94	49
point141	11913815.00	3706685.80	129.11	14.00	143.11	51
point142	11913865.00	3706678.50	126.71	14.00	140.71	49
point143	11913914.00	3706671.50	123.05	14.00	137.05	50
point144	11913964.00	3706665.00	121.89	14.00	135.89	50
point145	11914013.00	3706657.00	121.24	14.00	135.24	50
point129	11914063.00	3706650.00	120.49	14.00	134.49	-
		Barrie	r M			
		Height = 24 ft, Ler	ngth = 1,199 f	t		
point128	11937097.00	3703176.00	100.55	24.00	124.55	50
point130	11937146.00	3703166.50	100.93	24.00	124.93	50
point131	11937195.00	3703157.00	101.16	24.00	125.16	50
point132	11937244.00	3703147.50	101.23	24.00	125.23	50
point133	11937293.00	3703138.00	101.40	24.00	125.40	50
point134	11937342.00	3703128.80	101.52	24.00	125.52	50
point135	11937391.00	3703119.30	101.93	24.00	125.93	50
point136	11937440.00	3703109.80	101.83	24.00	125.83	51
point137	11937490.00	3703100.30	102.44	24.00	126.44	50
point138	11937539.00	3703090.80	102.35	24.00	126.35	50
point139	11937588.00	3703081.30	102.73	24.00	126.73	49
point140	11937637.00	3703086.80	101.97	24.00	125.97	50

Appendix H -	Noise Bar	rier Informati	ion By Segmen	t
P.P				-

Deint		Segment				
Point	x	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
point141	11937687.00	3703092.30	104.22	24.00	128.22	50
point142	11937737.00	3703097.00	104.46	24.00	128.46	50
point143	11937786.00	3703087.00	104.80	24.00	128.80	50
point144	11937835.00	3703077.30	104.58	24.00	128.58	50
point145	11937884.00	3703067.30	104.58	24.00	128.58	50
point146	11937933.00	3703057.30	104.56	24.00	128.56	50
point147	11937982.00	3703047.50	104.26	24.00	128.26	50
point148	11938026.00	3703023.30	102.50	24.00	126.50	49
point149	11938069.00	3702999.00	101.57	24.00	125.57	50
point150	11938113.00	3702974.80	104.51	24.00	128.51	50
point151	11938162.00	3702964.80	104.63	24.00	128.63	50
point152	11938211.00	3702954.50	104.84	24.00	128.84	50
point129	11938260.00	3702944.50	104.85	24.00	128.85	
		Barrie	r N			
		Height = 22 ft, Lei	ngth = 1,019 f	t		
point128	11939015.00	3702303.30	104.00	22.00	126.00	60
point130	11939072.00	3702286.00	104.04	22.00	126.04	60
point131	11939125.00	3702257.30	101.69	22.00	123.69	60
point132	11939177.00	3702228.30	103.74	22.00	125.74	60
point133	11939231.00	3702201.50	106.15	22.00	128.15	60
point134	11939286.00	3702176.50	108.26	22.00	130.26	60
point135	11939340.00	3702150.50	111.73	22.00	133.73	60
point136	11939394.00	3702125.30	113.43	22.00	135.43	60
point137	11939449.00	3702101.00	111.44	22.00	133.44	60
point138	11939504.00	3702077.30	110.14	22.00	132.14	60
point139	11939558.00	3702050.30	108.66	22.00	130.66	59
point140	11939611.00	3702023.50	108.49	22.00	130.49	60
point141	11939666.00	3701998.50	107.97	22.00	129.97	60
point142	11939720.00	3701973.50	107.01	22.00	129.01	60
point143	11939775.00	3701948.50	104.74	22.00	126.74	60
point144	11939830.00	3701923.50	101.94	22.00	123.94	60
point145	11939884.00	3701898.50	96.65	22.00	118.65	60
point129	11939940.00	3701876.00	99.54	22.00	121.54	-
		Barrie	r P			
		Height = 30 ft, Le	ngth = 1373 ft	t		
6016+28.46	11957549.00	3691451.00	77.06	30.00	107.06	22
6016+06.46	11957532.00	3691465.00	75.77	30.00	105.77	15
6015+91.53	11957520.00	3691474.00	73.99	30.00	103.99	14
6015+77.35	11957509.00	3691483.00	72.21	30.00	102.21	23
6015+55.88	11957488.00	3691491.50	68.00	30.00	98.00	24
6015+33.61	11957466.00	3691500.00	63.78	30.00	93.78	23
6015+12.25	11957445.00	3691508.30	59.56	30.00	89.56	24
6014+88.58	11957426.00	3691522.50	58.06	30.00	88.06	24

	Coordinates								
	X	γ	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)				
9	11957407.00	3691536.80	56.55	30.00	86.55				
4	11957393.00	3691549.00	56.04	30.00	86.04				
9	11957380.00	3691561.30	55.54	30.00	85.54				
1	11957367.00	3691573.50	55.04	30.00	85.04				
2	11957349.00	3691586.00	54.96	30.00	84.96				
5	11957331.00	3691598.30	54.87	30.00	84.87				
5	11957313.00	3691610.80	54.79	30.00	84.79				
2	11957295.00	3691614.50	53.16	30.00	83.16				
3	11957276.00	3691618.50	51.53	30.00	81.53				

Point	Coordinates					
Point	X	γ	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
6014+64.89	11957407.00	3691536.80	56.55	30.00	86.55	19
6014+46.34	11957393.00	3691549.00	56.04	30.00	86.04	18
6014+28.49	11957380.00	3691561.30	55.54	30.00	85.54	18
6014+10.71	11957367.00	3691573.50	55.04	30.00	85.04	22
6013+88.92	11957349.00	3691586.00	54.96	30.00	84.96	22
6013+67.25	11957331.00	3691598.30	54.87	30.00	84.87	22
6013+45.45	11957313.00	3691610.80	54.79	30.00	84.79	18
6013+29.32	11957295.00	3691614.50	53.16	30.00	83.16	19
6013+12.23	11957276.00	3691618.50	51.53	30.00	81.53	18
6012+95.89	11957258.00	3691622.50	52.78	30.00	82.78	18
6012+79.56	11957240.00	3691626.50	54.03	30.00	84.03	22
6012+57.54	11957223.00	3691640.50	53.71	30.00	83.71	22
6012+35.53	11957206.00	3691654.50	53.39	30.00	83.39	21
6012+14.28	11957190.00	3691668.50	53.06	30.00	83.06	22
6011+92.27	11957173.00	3691682.50	52.74	30.00	82.74	22
6011+70.26	11957156.00	3691696.50	52.42	30.00	82.42	17
6011+55.84	11957151.00	3691713.00	50.97	30.00	80.97	18
6011+40.65	11957145.00	3691729.50	49.52	30.00	79.52	17
6011+26.04	11957140.00	3691746.30	53.42	30.00	83.42	18
6011+10.87	11957134.00	3691762.80	57.32	30.00	87.32	24
6010+90.52	11957126.00	3691785.00	63.66	30.00	93.66	24
6010+70.10	11957118.00	3691807.30	69.99	30.00	99.99	24
6010+49.76	11957110.00	3691829.50	76.33	30.00	106.33	17
6010+36.27	11957106.00	3691845.80	80.41	30.00	110.41	17
6010+22.84	11957102.00	3691862.00	84.48	30.00	114.48	20
6010+02.90	11957086.00	3691874.00	84.72	30.00	114.72	21
6009+82.20	11957069.00	3691886.00	84.96	30.00	114.96	19
6009+63.35	11957054.00	3691897.50	83.86	30.00	113.86	19
6009+44.49	11957039.00	3691909.00	82.76	30.00	112.76	24
6009+20.47	11957020.00	3691923.80	80.13	30.00	110.13	23
6008+97.27	11957002.00	3691938.50	77.49	30.00	107.49	19
6008+78.11	11956987.00	3691950.50	74.63	30.00	104.63	18
6008+59.83	11956973.00	3691962.30	71.76	30.00	101.76	19
6008+40.92	11956958.00	3691974.00	68.89	30.00	98.89	19
6008+22.55	11956940.00	3691981.00	66.42	30.00	96.42	20
6008+03.71	11956921.00	3691987.80	63.94	30.00	93.94	19
6007+85.51	11956903.00	3691994.50	61.47	30.00	91.47	25
6007+61.03	11956884.00	3692010.00	59.17	30.00	89.17	25
6007+35.91	11956864.00	3692025.30	56.87	30.00	86.87	24
6007+11.62	11956845.00	3692040.50	54.58	30.00	84.58	18
6006+93.33	11956831.00	3692052.30	52.02	30.00	82.02	19
6006+74.47	11956816.00	3692063.80	49.47	30.00	79.47	19
6006+55.97	11956802.00	3692076.00	50.88	30.00	80.88	19

Coordinates						
Point	×	v	7 Bottom	Height (ft)	7 Top (ft)	Length (ft)
6006+36 75	11056787.00	3602088.00	52.20	30.00	2 10p (11)	10
6006+18 14	11956772.00	3692088.00	52.29	30.00	02.29 92.71	20
6005+08 80	11950775.00	2602110.30	52.10	30.00	03.71	10
6005+98.89	11956740.00	3692110.00	52.40	30.00	82.10	20
6005+60.22	11950740.00	2602120.00	52.49	30.00	02.49	10
6005+60.76	11956725.00	2602120.00	51.00	30.00	01.00	19
6005+42.20	11956707.00	3692139.80	51.27	30.00	01.27	20
6005+22.80	11956690.00	3692149.80	45.98	30.00	75.98	9
6003+13.40	11956682.00	3692154.80	45.50	30.00	75.50	24
6004+89.45	11956661.00	3692167.00	47.57	30.00	77.57	24
6004+66.09	11956641.00	3692179.50	49.58	30.00	79.58	22
6004+44.32	11956627.00	3692196.80	51.43	30.00	81.43	22
6004+22.62	11956613.00	3692214.00	53.29	30.00	83.29	23
6004+00.09	11956598.00	3692231.30	55.14	30.00	85.14	22
6003+78.48	11956584.00	3692248.50	58.24	30.00	88.24	22
6003+56.51	11956570.00	3692266.00	61.35	30.00	91.35	22
6003+34.77	11956556.00	3692283.30	64.45	30.00	94.45	15
6003+20.26	11956546.00	3692294.00	66.90	30.00	96.90	14
6003+06.68	11956537.00	3692304.50	69.35	30.00	99.35	-
		Barrie	er S			
		Height = 16 ft to 30 f	t, Length = 13	80 ft		
2104+78.65	11963835.00	3684841.30	81.83	20.00	101.83	25
2105+04.10	11963853.00	3684823.30	82.24	20.00	102.24	25
2105+28.86	11963870.00	3684805.30	82.65	20.00	102.65	25
2105+53.62	11963887.00	3684787.30	83.05	20.00	103.05	25
2105+78.24	11963904.00	3684769.50	83.46	22.00	105.46	25
2106+02.99	11963921.00	3684751.50	83.87	22.00	105.87	25
2106+27.75	11963938.00	3684733.50	84.27	22.00	106.27	25
2106+53.20	11963956.00	3684715.50	84.68	22.00	106.68	25
2106+77.96	11963973.00	3684697.50	85.09	22.00	107.09	25
2107+02.72	11963990.00	3684679.50	85.49	22.00	107.49	25
2107+27.26	11964007.00	3684661.80	85.90	22.00	107.90	25
2107+52.02	11964024.00	3684643.80	86.31	22.00	108.31	25
2107+76.78	11964041.00	3684625.80	86.72	22.00	108.72	25
2108+01.54	11964058.00	3684607.80	87.12	22.00	109.12	25
2108+26.99	11964076.00	3684589.80	87.53	22.00	109.53	25
2108+51.60	11964093.00	3684572.00	87.94	22.00	109.94	25
2108+76.36	11964110.00	3684554.00	88.34	22.00	110.34	25
2109+01.12	11964127.00	3684536.00	88.75	22.00	110.75	25
2109+25.88	11964144.00	3684518.00	89.16	22.00	111.16	25
2109+50.64	11964161.00	3684500.00	89.56	22.00	111.56	25
2109+76.09	11964179.00	3684482.00	89.97	22.00	111.97	18
2109+90.92	11964182.00	3684464.30	89.12	22.00	111.12	18
2110+06.52	11964186.00	3684446.50	88.27	22.00	110.27	14

Detet	Coordinates									
Point	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)				
2110+17.63	11964188.00	3684433.00	90.03	22.00	112.03	14				
2110+29.43	11964191.00	3684419.50	91.80	22.00	113.80	15				
2110+43.44	11964198.00	3684406.80	93.78	22.00	115.78	15				
2110+57.51	11964205.00	3684394.00	95.76	22.00	117.76	24				
2110+81.11	11964217.00	3684372.80	97.22	22.00	119.22	24				
2111+04.23	11964228.00	3684351.30	98.68	22.00	120.68	23				
2111+27.09	11964243.00	3684334.00	99.96	20.00	119.96	22				
2111+49.19	11964257.00	3684316.80	101.23	20.00	121.23	22				
2111+71.37	11964271.00	3684299.50	102.51	20.00	122.51	23				
2111+94.16	11964286.00	3684282.30	103.79	18.00	121.79	19				
2112+13.48	11964299.00	3684268.00	102.58	18.00	120.58	19				
2112+32.58	11964312.00	3684254.00	101.38	18.00	119.38	20				
2112+52.52	11964326.00	3684239.80	100.17	18.00	118.17	19				
2112+71.62	11964339.00	3684225.80	98.97	18.00	116.97	19				
2112+90.94	11964352.00	3684211.50	100.87	16.00	116.87	19				
2113+10.04	11964365.00	3684197.50	102.77	16.00	118.77	20				
2113+29.84	11964379.00	3684183.50	104.67	16.00	120.67	23				
2113+52.82	11964395.00	3684167.00	104.65	16.00	120.65	24				
2113+76.50	11964412.00	3684150.50	104.63	16.00	120.63	23				
2113+99.43	11964428.00	3684134.00	104.61	16.00	120.61	24				
2114+22.71	11964445.00	3684117.80	104.59	16.00	120.59	23				
2114+45.52	11964461.00	3684101.30	104.57	16.00	120.57	21				
2114+66.41	11964477.00	3684087.50	104.19	16.00	120.19	21				
2114+87.09	11964493.00	3684074.00	103.81	16.00	119.81	21				
2115+07.78	11964509.00	3684060.50	103.44	16.00	119.44	21				
2115+28.62	11964525.00	3684046.80	103.06	16.00	119.06	20				
2115+48.62	11964540.00	3684033.30	102.68	16.00	118.68	21				
2115+69.54	11964556.00	3684019.50	102.31	16.00	118.31	21				
2115+90.61	11964572.00	3684005.50	102.62	16.00	118.62	21				
2116+11.82	11964588.00	3683991.30	102.93	16.00	118.93	21				
2116+33.11	11964604.00	3683977.00	103.24	30.00	133.24	21				
2116+54.19	11964620.00	3683963.00	103.56	30.00	133.56	19				
2116+73.17	11964634.00	3683950.00	103.40	30.00	133.40	19				
2116+92.28	11964648.00	3683936.80	103.25	30.00	133.25	19				
2117+11.26	11964662.00	3683923.80	103.09	30.00	133.09	19				
2117+30.24	11964676.00	3683910.80	102.93	30.00	132.93	22				
2117+52.59	11964692.00	3683895.00	103.36	30.00	133.36	22				
2117+74.73	11964708.00	3683879.50	103.79	30.00	133.79	22				
2117+96.86	11964724.00	3683864.00	104.22	30.00	134.22	23				
2118+19.72	11964741.00	3683848.50	104.65	30.00	134.65	22				
2118+42.00	11964757.00	3683832.80	105.08	30.00	135.08	-				
		Barrie	r V							
		Height = 18 ft, Length = 770 ft								

Point		Coord	inates			Segment
	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
6204+81.18	11972422.00	3680503.80	77.14	18.00	95.14	24
6204+57.11	11972399.00	3680511.00	77.22	18.00	95.22	24
6204+33.10	11972376.00	3680518.00	77.29	18.00	95.29	24
6204+09.09	11972353.00	3680525.00	77.36	18.00	95.36	24
6203+84.99	11972330.00	3680532.30	77.43	18.00	95.43	24
6203+60.98	11972307.00	3680539.30	77.50	18.00	95.50	24
6203+36.90	11972284.00	3680546.50	77.57	18.00	95.57	24
6203+12.89	11972261.00	3680553.50	77.64	18.00	95.64	24
6202+88.78	11972238.00	3680560.80	77.71	18.00	95.71	24
6202+64.85	11972215.00	3680567.80	77.78	18.00	95.78	24
6202+40.70	11972192.00	3680575.00	77.85	18.00	95.85	23
6202+17.63	11972170.00	3680582.00	77.93	18.00	95.93	24
6201+93.62	11972147.00	3680589.00	78.00	18.00	96.00	24
6201+69.51	11972124.00	3680596.30	78.07	18.00	96.07	24
6201+45.50	11972101.00	3680603.30	78.14	18.00	96.14	24
6201+21.43	11972078.00	3680610.50	78.21	18.00	96.21	24
6200+97.40	11972055.00	3680617.50	78.28	18.00	96.28	24
6200+73.39	11972032.00	3680624.50	78.41	18.00	96.41	25
6200+48.42	11972008.00	3680631.50	78.54	18.00	96.54	24
6200+24.41	11971985.00	3680638.50	78.68	18.00	96.68	24
6200+00.39	11971962.00	3680645.50	78.81	18.00	96.81	24
6199+76.38	11971939.00	3680652.50	78.94	18.00	96.94	25
6199+51.41	11971915.00	3680659.50	79.07	18.00	97.07	24
6199+27.30	11971892.00	3680666.80	79.20	18.00	97.20	24
6199+03.29	11971869.00	3680673.80	79.33	18.00	97.33	24
6198+79.27	11971846.00	3680680.80	79.46	18.00	97.46	25
6198+54.44	11971822.00	3680687.30	79.68	18.00	97.68	23
6198+31.47	11971800.00	3680694.00	79.90	18.00	97.90	25
6198+06.64	11971776.00	3680700.50	80.12	18.00	98.12	24
6197+82.68	11971753.00	3680707.30	80.34	18.00	98.34	24
6197+58.80	11971730.00	3680713.80	80.56	18.00	98.56	24
6197+34.88	11971707.00	3680720.50	80.78	18.00	98.78	24
6196+87.04	11971684.00	3680727.00	81.00	18.00	99.00	-
		Barrier	W1			
		Height = 8 ft to 24 ft	, Length = 350	00 ft		
2258+57.70	11977327.00	3677838.00	52.75	16.00	68.75	24
2258+82.00	11977348.00	3677825.80	52.40	16.00	68.40	23
2259+05.51	11977368.00	3677813.50	52.05	16.00	68.05	24
2259+29.81	11977389.00	3677801.30	51.71	16.00	67.71	23
2259+53.31	11977409.00	3677789.00	51.36	16.00	67.36	24
2259+77.62	11977430.00	3677776.80	51.01	16.00	67.01	23
2260+01.12	11977450.00	3677764.50	50.67	16.00	66.67	24
2260+25.42	11977471.00	3677752.30	50.32	16.00	66.32	23

Point		Coord	inates			Segment
	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
2260+48.92	11977491.00	3677740.00	49.97	18.00	67.97	25
2260+73.75	11977512.00	3677726.80	49.77	18.00	67.77	25
2260+98.63	11977533.00	3677713.50	49.57	22.00	71.57	25
2261+23.45	11977554.00	3677700.30	49.37	22.00	71.37	25
2261+48.33	11977575.00	3677687.00	49.17	22.00	71.17	25
2261+73.32	11977596.00	3677673.50	48.98	22.00	70.98	25
2261+98.15	11977617.00	3677660.30	48.78	22.00	70.78	25
2262+23.03	11977638.00	3677647.00	48.58	22.00	70.58	25
2262+47.86	11977659.00	3677633.80	48.38	22.00	70.38	25
2262+72.74	11977680.00	3677620.50	48.18	22.00	70.18	24
2262+96.88	11977700.00	3677607.00	47.98	22.00	69.98	25
2263+21.71	11977721.00	3677593.80	47.78	22.00	69.78	25
2263+46.59	11977742.00	3677580.50	47.58	22.00	69.58	25
2263+71.42	11977763.00	3677567.30	47.38	22.00	69.38	25
2263+96.30	11977784.00	3677554.00	47.18	22.00	69.18	25
2264+21.29	11977805.00	3677540.50	46.98	24.00	70.98	25
2264+46.12	11977826.00	3677527.30	46.78	24.00	70.78	25
2264+71.00	11977847.00	3677514.00	46.58	24.00	70.58	25
2264+95.83	11977868.00	3677500.80	46.38	22.00	68.38	25
2265+20.72	11977889.00	3677487.50	46.18	22.00	68.18	15
2265+35.29	11977902.00	3677480.80	46.36	20.00	66.36	15
2265+49.92	11977915.00	3677474.00	46.53	20.00	66.53	19
2265+66.42	11977924.00	3677457.50	44.82	22.00	66.82	19
2265+83.60	11977934.00	3677441.30	43.12	20.00	63.12	9
2265+90.89	11977937.00	3677432.50	44.14	20.00	64.14	19
2266+06.27	11977944.00	3677415.00	49.08	18.00	67.08	19
2266+21.66	11977951.00	3677397.50	54.02	18.00	72.02	19
2266+37.06	11977958.00	3677380.00	58.95	18.00	76.95	19
2266+52.47	11977965.00	3677362.50	63.89	18.00	81.89	15
2266+67.05	11977977.00	3677354.30	65.99	16.00	81.99	14
2266+80.84	11977988.00	3677346.00	68.08	16.00	84.08	19
2267+00.15	11978004.00	3677335.30	68.74	14.00	82.74	19
2267+19.51	11978020.00	3677324.50	69.39	14.00	83.39	18
2267+37.98	11978035.00	3677313.80	70.05	12.00	82.05	18
2267+56.23	11978050.00	3677303.50	69.79	12.00	81.79	18
2267+74.43	11978065.00	3677293.30	69.54	10.00	79.54	18
2267+92.68	11978080.00	3677283.00	69.29	10.00	79.29	13
2268+05.87	11978091.00	3677275.80	67.71	8.00	75.71	13
2268+19.12	11978102.00	3677268.50	66.14	8.00	74.14	23
2268+36.08	11978108.00	3677246.80	64.27	8.00	72.27	23
2268+53.11	11978114.00	3677225.00	62.40	8.00	70.40	14
2268+63.62	11978118.00	3677212.00	62.79	8.00	70.79	13
2268+73.31	11978121.00	3677199.00	63.19	8.00	71.19	23

Point X Y Z Bottom Height (ft) Z Top (ft) Length (ft 2268+96.19 11978142.00 3677189.50 64.58 8.00 72.58 22 2269+18.06 11978162.00 3677180.30 65.96 8.00 73.96 22 2269+39.99 11978182.00 3677171.00 67.35 8.00 75.35 22
2268+96.19 11978142.00 3677189.50 64.58 8.00 72.58 22 2269+18.06 11978162.00 3677180.30 65.96 8.00 73.96 22 2269+39.99 11978182.00 3677171.00 67.35 8.00 75.35 22 2269+39.99 11978182.00 3677171.00 67.35 8.00 75.35 22
2268+96.19 11978142.00 3677189.30 64.38 6.00 72.36 22 2269+18.06 11978162.00 3677180.30 65.96 8.00 73.96 22 2269+39.99 11978182.00 3677171.00 67.35 8.00 75.35 22 2269+50.50 11078304.00 2677174.50 66.10 8.00 74.10 21
2269+18.06 11978162.00 3677180.30 65.96 6.00 75.96 22 2269+39.99 11978182.00 3677171.00 67.35 8.00 75.35 22 2269+50.50 11078304.00 2677174.50 66.10 8.00 74.10 31
2269+39.99 119/8182.00 36//1/1.00 6/.35 8.00 /5.35 22
2269+56.50 119/8204.00 30//1/4.50 00.10 8.00 73.9E 10 2260-73.45 11078335.00 2677178.00 64.95 8.00 73.9E 10
2269+72.15 11978225.00 3077178.00 04.85 8.00 72.85 19
2269+90.38 119/8244.00 36//1/3.80 66.62 8.00 /4.62 20
22/0+09.60 119/8264.00 36//169.30 68.39 8.00 /6.39 20
2270+29.52 11978280.00 367/157.50 69.32 8.00 77.32 20
2270+49.56 119/8296.00 36//145.50 /0.25 8.00 /8.25 20
2270+69.59 119/8312.00 36//133.50 /1.18 8.00 /9.18 25
2270+94.47 11978332.00 36//118.80 /1.66 8.00 /9.66 25
2271+19.40 11978352.00 3677104.00 72.14 8.00 80.14 25
2271+44.45 11978372.00 3677089.00 72.62 8.00 80.62 25
2271+69.33 11978392.00 3677074.30 73.10 10.00 83.10 24
2271+92.97 11978415.00 3677066.30 69.34 8.00 77.34 18
2272+10.65 11978432.00 3677060.00 64.88 10.00 74.88 19
2272+28.98 11978450.00 3677054.00 60.42 10.00 70.42 19
2272+47.43 11978468.00 3677047.80 55.96 12.00 67.96 17
2272+62.39 11978485.00 3677046.30 51.49 12.00 63.49 17
2272+77.35 11978502.00 3677044.80 47.02 14.00 61.02 14
2272+83.27 11978514.00 3677052.00 45.01 14.00 59.01 7
2272+86.11 11978520.00 3677055.80 46.37 14.00 60.37 17
2273+02.48 11978535.00 3677048.80 46.89 14.00 60.89 16
2273+18.74 11978550.00 3677042.00 47.40 14.00 61.40 21
2273+39.68 11978567.00 3677029.80 47.51 14.00 61.51 21
2273+60.68 11978584.00 3677017.50 47.63 14.00 61.63 20
2273+80.97 11978600.00 3677005.00 47.74 14.00 61.74 18
2273+94.27 11978604.00 3676987.30 46.20 14.00 60.20 14
2274+04.38 11978607.00 3676973.80 52.21 14.00 66.21 14
2274+13.67 11978609.00 3676960.30 58.22 12.00 70.22 16
2274+26.29 11978614.00 3676945.30 63.36 12.00 75.36 16
2274+39.10 11978619.00 3676930.00 68.49 12.00 80.49 17
2274+56.36 11978633.00 3676920.00 70.30 12.00 82.30 17
2274+73.61 11978647.00 3676910.00 72.11 12.00 84.11 13
2274+87.08 11978658.00 3676902.30 72.24 10.00 82.24 12
2274+99.61 11978668.00 3676894.80 72.37 10.00 82.37 22
2275+21.31 11978686.00 3676882.80 71.37 10.00 81.37 22
2275+43.01 11978704.00 3676870.80 70.37 10.00 80.37 21
2275+64.60 11978722.00 3676859.00 69.37 12.00 81.37 18
2275+82 97 11978737.00 3676848.50 67.52 14.00 81.52 19
2276+01 99 11978753 00 3676838 30 65.68 14.00 79.68 18
2276+20.24 11978768.00 3676828.00 63.83 12.00 75.83 20
2276+37.01 11978788.00 3676827.50 61.36 14.00 75.36 25

	Coordinator					
Point						Segment
	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Tengui (id
2276+57.87	11978813.00	3676827.00	55.76	16.00	71.76	25
2276+78.71	11978838.00	3676826.50	50.16	16.00	66.16	10
2276+87.05	11978848.00	3676826.30	49.51	18.00	67.51	20
2277+03.76	11978868.00	3676825.80	51.08	18.00	69.08	20
2277+21.49	11978888.00	3676823.50	52.66	18.00	70.66	22
2277+44.00	11978906.00	3676810.00	52.79	18.00	70.79	23
2277+66.58	11978925.00	3676797.80	52.93	18.00	70.93	23
2277+90.08	11978944.00	3676784.00	53.07	18.00	71.07	22
2278+12.59	11978962.00	3676770.50	53.21	18.00	71.21	23
2278+36.03	11978981.00	3676756.80	53.34	18.00	71.34	23
2278+59.54	11979000.00	3676743.00	53.48	18.00	71.48	22
2278+82.05	11979018.00	3676729.50	53.62	18.00	71.62	24
2279+04.88	11979032.00	3676709.80	52.69	18.00	70.69	24
2279+27.62	11979046.00	3676690.30	51.75	16.00	67.75	24
2279+50.36	11979060.00	3676670.80	54.46	16.00	70.46	24
2279+72.48	11979060.00	3676670.80	57.17	14.00	71.17	19
2279+90.47	11979084.00	3676635.50	60.44	14.00	74.44	19
2280+08.59	11979095.00	3676619.80	63.71	14.00	77.71	19
2280+26.60	11979106.00	3676604.30	66.98	14.00	80.98	22
2280+48.17	11979121.00	3676588.30	69.60	14.00	83.60	22
2280+69.75	11979136.00	3676572.30	72.23	14.00	86.23	21
2280+90.52	11979150.00	3676556.30	74.85	14.00	88.85	22
2281+11.99	11979165.00	3676540.50	77.47	14.00	91.47	21
2281+32.77	11979179.00	3676524.50	80.10	14.00	94.10	22
2281+54.88	11979197.00	3676511.80	80.99	14.00	94.99	21
2281+76.23	11979214.00	3676499.00	81.89	14.00	95.89	21
2281+97.41	11979231.00	3676486.50	82.78	14.00	96.78	25
2282+22.49	11979251.00	3676471.50	82.33	14.00	96.33	24
2282+46.77	11979270.00	3676456.50	81.88	14.00	95.88	23
2282+69.46	11979288.00	3676442.80	82.63	14.00	96.63	22
2282+91.41	11979305.00	3676429.00	83.37	14.00	97.37	22
2283+13.99	11979323.00	3676415.50	84.12	14.00	98.12	23
2283+36.69	11979341.00	3676401.80	84.86	14.00	98.86	22
2283+58.64	11979358.00	3676388.00	85.61	14.00	99.61	23
2283+81.34	11979376.00	3676374.30	86.35	14.00	100.35	23
2284+04.10	11979394.00	3676360.50	87.10	14.00	101.10	18
2284+22.26	11979408.00	3676349.00	87.64	14.00	101.64	18
2284+40.54	11979422.00	3676337.30	88.19	14.00	102.19	18
2284+58.08	11979435.00	3676325.50	88.73	14.00	102.73	20
2284+77.77	11979452.00	3676315.50	86.82	14.00	100.82	21
2284+98.26	11979470.00	3676305.50	84.91	14.00	98.91	20
2285+17.95	11979487.00	3676295.50	83.00	14.00	97.00	20
2285+37.63	11979504.00	3676285.50	81.08	14.00	95.08	19

Point	Coordinates					Segment		
	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)		
2285+56.83	11979521.00	3676276.30	78.35	14.00	92.35	20		
2285+76.89	11979539.00	3676267.00	75.62	14.00	89.62	19		
2285+95.96	11979556.00	3676258.00	72.89	14.00	86.89	22		
2286+18.04	11979576.00	3676248.00	71.40	14.00	85.40	21		
2286+39.31	11979595.00	3676238.00	69.91	14.00	83.91	21		
2286+60.58	11979614.00	3676228.00	68.42	14.00	82.42	21		
2286+81.84	11979633.00	3676218.00	66.93	14.00	80.93	21		
2287+03.10	11979652.00	3676208.00	65.44	14.00	79.44	21		
2287+24.35	11979671.00	3676198.00	63.95	14.00	77.95	20		
2287+44.19	11979689.00	3676189.00	62.13	14.00	76.13	19		
2287+63.22	11979706.00	3676180.00	60.31	14.00	74.31	20		
2287+83.06	11979724.00	3676171.00	58.49	14.00	72.49	20		
2288+02.88	11979742.00	3676162.00	56.67	14.00	70.67	20		
586	11979760.00	3676152.80	55.00	20.00	75.00	20		
587	11979778.00	3676143.50	55.00	20.00	75.00	20		
588	11979795.00	3676133.50	55.00	22.00	77.00	20		
589	11979810.00	3676121.00	55.00	22.00	77.00	20		
590	11979826.00	3676108.80	55.00	20.00	75.00	20		
591	11979842.00	3676096.80	55.00	20.00	75.00	20		
592	11979858.00	3676085.00	55.00	20.00	75.00	20		
593	11979874.00	3676073.30	55.00	20.00	75.00	20		
594	11979890.00	3676061.00	55.00	20.00	75.00	20		
595	11979906.00	3676048.80	55.00	20.00	75.00	20		
596	11979922.00	3676036.50	55.00	20.00	75.00	20		
597	11979938.00	3676024.30	55.00	20.00	75.00	20		
598	11979954.00	3676012.00	55.00	20.00	75.00	20		
599	11979970.00	3675999.80	55.00	18.00	73.00	19		
600	11979985.00	3675987.50	55.00	16.00	71.00	20		
601	11980001.00	3675975.30	55.00	14.00	69.00	20		
602	11980017.00	3675963.00	55.00	14.00	69.00	20		
603	11980033.00	3675950.80	55.00	14.00	69.00	19		
604	11980048.00	3675938.50	55.00	12.00	67.00	20		
605	11980064.00	3675926.30	55.00	12.00	67.00	20		
606	11980080.00	3675914.00	55.00	12.00	67.00	24		
237	11980099.00	3675899.30	55.00	12.00	67.00	-		
		Barrier	W2					
Height = 16 ft to 20 ft, Length = 1,348 ft								
point600	11980257.00	3675777.30	54.00	16.00	70.00	25		
point616	11980272.00	3675757.00	56.00	16.00	72.00	25		
point601	11980287.00	3675736.80	58.00	16.00	74.00	25		
point617	11980298.00	3675714.80	61.00	16.00	77.00	25		
point602	11980310.00	3675692.80	64.00	16.00	80.00	25		
point618	11980330.00	3675678.50	64.00	16.00	80.00	26		

Appendix H - Noise Barrier Information By Segment						
Point	Coordinates					
	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
point603	11980351.00	3675664.00	64.00	16.00	80.00	25
point619	11980370.00	3675648.50	64.00	16.00	80.00	25
point604	11980390.00	3675633.00	64.00	16.00	80.00	25
point620	11980414.00	3675626.50	62.00	16.00	78.00	26
point605	11980439.00	3675619.80	60.00	18.00	78.00	25
point621	11980462.00	3675611.00	57.50	18.00	75.50	26
point606	11980486.00	3675602.30	55.00	18.00	73.00	25
point622	11980504.00	3675584.50	54.50	18.00	72.50	25
point607	11980521.00	3675566.80	54.00	18.00	72.00	24
point623	11980540.00	3675551.50	54.00	18.00	72.00	25
point608	11980560.00	3675536.30	54.00	18.00	72.00	26
point624	11980580.00	3675520.00	54.00	20.00	74.00	25
point609	11980599.00	3675504.00	54.00	20.00	74.00	25
point625	11980618.00	3675487.50	54.00	20.00	74.00	25
point610	11980636.00	3675470.80	54.00	20.00	74.00	25
point626	11980643.00	3675446.80	56.00	20.00	76.00	25
point611	11980650.00	3675422.80	58.00	20.00	78.00	25
point627	11980657.00	3675398.80	61.35	20.00	81.35	25
2300+17.89	11980664.00	3675374.80	64.69	20.00	84.69	25
2300+42.64	11980685.00	3675361.50	68.36	20.00	88.36	24
2300+66.55	11980705.00	3675348.30	72.03	20.00	92.03	24
2300+90.51	11980725.00	3675335.00	74.05	20.00	94.05	24
2301+14.60	11980745.00	3675321.50	76.07	20.00	96.07	19
2301+33.68	11980761.00	3675311.00	75.69	20.00	95.69	23
2301+56.99	11980779.00	3675296.30	74.86	20.00	94.86	23
2301+80.37	11980797.00	3675281.50	74.04	20.00	94.04	23
2302+03.68	11980815.00	3675266.80	73.22	20.00	93.22	23
2302+27.06	11980833.00	3675252.00	72.39	20.00	92.39	23
2302+49.60	11980850.00	3675237.30	71.57	20.00	91.57	23
2302+72.97	11980868.00	3675222.50	70.74	20.00	90.74	23

3675207.50

3675192.80

3675177.80

3675163.00

3675148.00

3675133.00

3675118.30

3675103.30

3675088.50

3675073.50

3675058.80

3675043.80

3675029.50

2302+96.48

2303+19.79

2303+42.53

2303+65.90

2303+88.64

2304+12.14

2304+35.45

2304+58.95

2304+81.56

2305+05.07

2305+28.37

2305+51.11

2305+73.39

11980886.00

11980904.00

11980921.00

11980939.00

11980956.00

11980974.00

11980992.00

11981010.00

11981027.00

11981045.00

11981063.00

11981080.00

11981097.00

23 23

23 23

23 23

23

23

23

23

23

22

22

70.60

70.47

70.33

70.19

70.05

69.91

69.77

69.63

69.49

69.35

69.22

69.08

67.98

20.00

20.00

20.00

20.00

20.00

20.00

20.00

20.00

20.00

20.00

20.00

20.00

20.00

90.60

90.47

90.33

90.19

90.05

89.91

89.77

89.63

89.49

89.35

89.22

89.08

87.98

Point	Coordinates							
	Х	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)		
2305+95.81	11981114.00	3675015.00	66.89	20.00	86.89	22		
2306+18.22	11981131.00	3675000.50	65.80	20.00	85.80	22		
2306+40.44	11981148.00	3674986.30	64.70	20.00	84.70	24		
2306+64.79	11981166.00	3674970.00	64.73	20.00	84.73	24		
2306+88.95	11981184.00	3674954.00	64.75	20.00	84.75	25		
2307+13.86	11981203.00	3674938.00	64.78	20.00	84.78	24		
2307+38.02	11981221.00	3674922.00	64.80	20.00	84.80	15		
2307+52.73	11981232.00	3674912.30	63.99	20.00	83.99	15		
2307+67.31	11981243.00	3674902.80	63.18	20.00	83.18	-		
		Barrie	r X					
Height = 8 ft to 20 ft, Length = 1915 ft								
2344+21.17	11983880.00	3672386.00	70.48	8.00	78.48	24		
2344+44.89	11983896.00	3672368.50	70.80	8.00	78.80	24		
2344+68.60	11983912.00	3672351.00	71.11	8.00	79.11	24		
2344+92.31	11983928.00	3672333.50	71.43	8.00	79.43	24		
2345+16.17	11983944.00	3672315.80	71.75	8.00	79.75	24		
2345+39.88	11983960.00	3672298.30	72.06	8.00	80.06	24		
2345+63.59	11983976.00	3672280.80	72.38	10.00	82.38	24		
2345+87.31	11983992.00	3672263.30	72.70	12.00	84.70	24		
2346+11.02	11984008.00	3672245.80	73.02	14.00	87.02	24		
2346+34.73	11984024.00	3672228.30	73.33	14.00	87.33	24		
2346+58.44	11984040.00	3672210.80	73.65	14.00	87.65	24		
2346+82.16	11984056.00	3672193.30	73.97	14.00	87.97	24		
2347+05.87	11984072.00	3672175.80	74.28	14.00	88.28	24		
2347+29.58	11984088.00	3672158.30	74.64	14.00	88.64	24		
2347+53.97	11984105.00	3672140.80	74.99	14.00	88.99	24		
2347+78.36	11984122.00	3672123.30	75.34	14.00	89.34	24		
2348+02.75	11984139.00	3672105.80	75.70	14.00	89.70	24		
2348+26.46	11984155.00	3672088.30	76.05	14.00	90.05	24		
2348+50.85	11984172.00	3672070.80	76.41	14.00	90.41	24		
2348+75.24	11984189.00	3672053.30	76.76	12.00	88.76	22		
2348+97.02	11984204.00	3672037.50	77.02	12.00	89.02	22		
2349+18.65	11984218.00	3672021.00	77.28	12.00	89.28	21		
2349+40.05	11984232.00	3672004.80	77.53	12.00	89.53	12		
2349+51.16	11984237.00	3671994.30	76.94	12.00	88.94	13		
2349+63.28	11984241.00	3671981.50	76.35	12.00	88.35	18		
2349+79.17	11984246.00	3671964.50	73.51	12.00	85.51	18		
2349+95.06	11984251.00	3671947.50	79.58	12.00	91.58	19		
2350+13.91	11984262.00	3671932.00	82.05	12.00	94.05	19		
2350+32.91	11984273.00	3671916.30	82.64	12.00	94.64	20		
2350+52.66	11984285.00	3671900.50	83.23	12.00	95.23	21		
2350+74.06	11984299.00	3671884.30	82.42	12.00	94.42	22		
2350+96.36	11984314.00	3671867.80	81.61	12.00	93.61	21		

	Coordinates					
Point	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
2351+17.84	11984328.00	3671851.50	80.80	12.00	92.80	22
2351+40.14	11984343.00	3671835.00	79.98	14.00	93.98	25
2351+64.95	11984359.00	3671816.00	80.90	14.00	94.90	25
2351+90.22	11984376.00	3671797.30	81.82	14.00	95.82	25
2352+14.89	11984392.00	3671778.50	82.74	14.00	96.74	25
2352+39.71	11984408.00	3671759.50	83.66	14.00	97.66	25
2352+64.98	11984425.00	3671740.80	84.58	14.00	98.58	25
2352+89.65	11984441.00	3671722.00	85.49	14.00	99.49	25
2353+14.46	11984457.00	3671703.00	86.41	16.00	102.41	25
2353+39.74	11984474.00	3671684.30	87.33	16.00	103.33	25
2353+64.40	11984490.00	3671665.50	88.25	16.00	104.25	25
2353+89.22	11984506.00	3671646.50	89.17	16.00	105.17	25
2354+13.81	11984522.00	3671627.80	90.09	16.00	106.09	20
2354+33.96	11984536.00	3671613.30	91.04	16.00	107.04	20
2354+53.66	11984549.00	3671598.50	91.99	16.00	107.99	20
2354+73.81	11984563.00	3671584.00	92.94	16.00	108.94	19
2354+93.28	11984576.00	3671569.50	93.89	16.00	109.89	18
2355+11.34	11984588.00	3671556.00	94.41	16.00	110.41	18
2355+28.87	11984599.00	3671542.30	94.92	16.00	110.92	18
2355+46.93	11984611.00	3671528.80	95.44	18.00	113.44	23
2355+70.13	11984627.00	3671512.00	95.40	18.00	113.40	22
2355+92.57	11984642.00	3671495.30	95.37	20.00	115.37	23
2356+15.77	11984658.00	3671478.50	95.33	20.00	115.33	23
2356+39.12	11984674.00	3671461.50	95.30	20.00	115.30	23
2356+62.24	11984690.00	3671444.80	95.26	20.00	115.26	23
2356+85.44	11984706.00	3671428.00	95.23	20.00	115.23	23
2357+08.56	11984722.00	3671411.30	95.19	18.00	113.19	23
2357+31.33	11984739.00	3671396.00	95.15	18.00	113.15	23
2357+54.56	11984757.00	3671381.00	95.11	18.00	113.11	24
2357+77.94	11984775.00	3671365.80	95.07	16.00	111.07	24
2358+01.39	11984793.00	3671350.50	95.03	16.00	111.03	23
2358+24.51	11984809.00	3671333.80	95.18	16.00	111.18	23
2358+47.86	11984825.00	3671316.80	95.34	14.00	109.34	23
2358+71.05	11984841.00	3671300.00	95.49	14.00	109.49	23
2358+94.40	11984857.00	3671283.00	95.65	12.00	107.65	23
2359+17.74	11984873.00	3671266.00	95.80	12.00	107.80	23
2359+41.09	11984889.00	3671249.00	95.96	12.00	107.96	24
2359+64.89	11984906.00	3671232.30	96.11	12.00	108.11	23
2359+88.23	11984922.00	3671215.30	96.27	12.00	108.27	22
2360+10.75	11984937.00	3671198.50	96.43	12.00	108.43	22
2360+33.20	11984952.00	3671181.80	96.59	12.00	108.59	23
2360+56.39	11984968.00	3671165.00	96.75	12.00	108.75	23
2360+79.74	11984984.00	3671148.00	96.91	12.00	108.91	22
	Coordinates				Segment	
------------	-------------	-------------------------	---------------	-------------	------------	-------------
Point	X	γ	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
2361+02.19	11984999.00	3671131.30	97.07	12.00	109.07	22
2361+24.70	11985014.00	3671114.50	97.22	12.00	109.22	25
2361+49.46	11985031.00	3671096.50	96.12	12.00	108.12	25
2361+74.00	11985048.00	3671078.80	95.02	12.00	107.02	25
2361+98.61	11985065.00	3671061.00	95.08	12.00	107.08	25
2362+23.37	11985082.00	3671043.00	95.13	12.00	107.13	25
2362+47.90	11985099.00	3671025.30	96.38	12.00	108.38	25
2362+72.51	11985116.00	3671007.50	97.64	12.00	109.64	19
2362+91.77	11985129.00	3670993.30	97.87	12.00	109.87	19
2363+11.09	11985142.00	3670979.00	98.11	12.00	110.11	20
2363+31.24	11985156.00	3670964.50	98.35	12.00	110.35	-
		Barrier	· Y1			
		Height = 22 ft to 30 ft	, Length = 12	63 ft		
6318+45.56	11982060.00	3674651.00	40.04	30.00	70.04	24
6318+69.92	11982078.00	3674634.50	39.87	30.00	69.87	24
6318+93.59	11982095.00	3674618.00	39.71	30.00	69.71	24
6319+17.39	11982112.00	3674601.30	39.54	30.00	69.54	24
6319+41.05	11982129.00	3674584.80	39.38	30.00	69.38	24
6319+64.71	11982146.00	3674568.30	39.22	30.00	69.22	24
6319+88.59	11982163.00	3674551.50	39.16	30.00	69.16	24
6320+12.25	11982180.00	3674535.00	39.11	30.00	69.11	23
6320+35.35	11982196.00	3674518.30	39.06	30.00	69.06	24
6320+59.22	11982213.00	3674501.50	39.00	30.00	69.00	24
6320+83.02	11982230.00	3674484.80	38.95	30.00	68.95	24
6321+06.89	11982247.00	3674468.00	38.90	30.00	68.90	24
6321+30.55	11982264.00	3674451.50	38.84	30.00	68.84	24
6321+54.36	11982281.00	3674434.80	38.79	30.00	68.79	23
6321+77.65	11982297.00	3674417.80	38.77	30.00	68.77	24
6322+01.67	11982314.00	3674400.80	38.75	30.00	68.75	24
6322+25.90	11982331.00	3674383.50	38.74	30.00	68.74	24
6322+49.92	11982348.00	3674366.50	38.72	30.00	68.72	23
6322+73.23	11982364.00	3674349.50	38.70	30.00	68.70	24
6322+97.25	11982381.00	3674332.50	38.68	30.00	68.68	24
6323+21.25	11982398.00	3674315.50	38.66	30.00	68.66	23
6323+44.57	11982414.00	3674298.50	38.64	30.00	68.64	24
6323+68.72	11982431.00	3674281.30	38.62	30.00	68.62	23
6323+91.68	11982447.00	3674264.80	38.77	30.00	68.77	23
6324+14.86	11982463.00	3674248.00	38.92	30.00	68.92	23
6324+37.81	11982479.00	3674231.50	39.07	28.00	67.07	23
6324+60.91	11982495.00	3674214.80	39.21	28.00	67.21	23
6324+84.08	11982511.00	3674198.00	39.36	28.00	67.36	23
6325+07.03	11982527.00	3674181.50	39.51	28.00	67.51	23
6325+30.14	11982543.00	3674164.80	39.66	28.00	67.66	23

		Coord	inates	,		Segment
Point	x	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
6325+53.10	11982559.00	3674148.30	39.80	28.00	67.80	23
6325+76.28	11982575.00	3674131.50	39,95	28.00	67.95	24
6326+00.31	11982591.00	3674113.50	40.19	28.00	68,19	25
6326+25.06	11982608.00	3674095.50	40.43	28.00	68.43	24
6326+49.22	11982624.00	3674077.30	40.68	28.00	68.68	25
6326+73.97	11982641.00	3674059.30	40.92	28.00	68.92	24
6326+98.22	11982657.00	3674041.00	41.16	28.00	69.16	25
6327+22.96	11982674.00	3674023.00	41.40	28.00	69.40	25
6327+47.45	11982691.00	3674005.30	41.64	28.00	69.64	25
6327+72.53	11982709.00	3673987.80	41.88	28.00	69.88	25
6327+97.36	11982726.00	3673969.80	42.12	28.00	70.12	23
6328+20.11	11982741.00	3673952.50	42.37	28.00	70.37	24
6328+43.81	11982757.00	3673935.00	42.60	28.00	70.60	24
6328+67.95	11982774.00	3673917.80	42.83	28.00	70.83	24
6328+91.86	11982790.00	3673900.00	43.06	28.00	71.06	23
6329+14.60	11982806.00	3673883.80	43.29	28.00	71.29	25
6329+39.59	11982822.00	3673864.50	43.52	28.00	71.52	23
6329+62.70	11982838.00	3673847.80	43.75	26.00	69.75	22
6329+84.25	11982853.00	3673832.30	43.98	26.00	69.98	26
6330+10.07	11982870.00	3673812.80	44.21	24.00	68.21	24
6330+33.63	11982886.00	3673795.50	44.44	22.00	66.44	24
6330+57.08	11982902.00	3673778.30	44.67	22.00	66.67	24
6330+80.63	11982918.00	3673761.00	44.90	22.00	66.90	24
6331+04.10	11982934.00	3673743.80	45.14	22.00	67.14	-
		Barriei	r Y2			
		Height = 12 ft to 20 ft	t, Length = 18	13 ft	•	
6349+08.69	11984126.00	3672388.30	68.82	16.00	84.82	25
6349+33.81	11984143.00	3672369.80	69.15	18.00	87.15	24
6349+58.13	11984159.00	3672351.50	69.48	18.00	87.48	24
6349+82.60	11984175.00	3672333.00	69.81	18.00	87.81	24
6350+07.06	11984191.00	3672314.50	70.14	18.00	88.14	24
6350+31.31	11984207.00	3672296.30	70.47	18.00	88.47	24
6350+55.76	11984223.00	3672277.80	70.80	20.00	90.80	25
6350+80.75	11984240.00	3672259.50	71.13	20.00	91.13	24
6351+05.21	11984256.00	3672241.00	71.46	20.00	91.46	24
6351+29.68	11984272.00	3672222.50	71.79	20.00	91.79	24
6351+54.14	11984288.00	3672204.00	72.12	20.00	92.12	24
6351+/8.39	11984304.00	36/2185.80	/2.45	18.00	90.45	24
6352+02.85	11984320.00	36/216/.30	/2./8	18.00	90.78	24
6352+27.17	11984336.00	3672149.00	/3.11	18.00	91.11	25
6352+52.30	11984353.00	30/2130.50	/3.44	18.00	91.44	24
6252+/0./0	11081205.00	3672005.00	74 10	10.00	91.77	23

	Coordinates					
Point	x	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
6353+25.33	11984402.00	3672076.30	74.40	18.00	92.40	25
6353+50.07	11984418.00	3672057.50	74.71	18.00	92.71	23
6353+72.90	11984433.00	3672040.30	75.01	18.00	93.01	25
6353+98.40	11984450.00	3672021.30	75.32	18.00	93.32	24
6354+22.72	11984466.00	3672003.00	75.62	18.00	93.62	24
6354+46.81	11984482.00	3671985.00	75.92	16.00	91.92	22
6354+69.12	11984497.00	3671968.50	76.23	16.00	92.23	26
6354+95.29	11984515.00	3671949.50	76.55	16.00	92.55	24
6355+19.16	11984531.00	3671931.80	76.88	16.00	92.88	26
6355+45.03	11984548.00	3671912.30	77.20	16.00	93.20	24
6355+68.67	11984564.00	3671895.00	77.53	16.00	93.53	24
6355+92.10	11984580.00	3671877.80	77.85	16.00	93.85	26
6356+18.20	11984597.00	3671858.00	78.18	16.00	94.18	24
6356+42.44	11984613.00	3671839.80	78.50	16.00	94.50	25
6356+67.42	11984630.00	3671821.50	78.83	14.00	92.83	24
6356+91.51	11984646.00	3671803.50	79.15	14.00	93.15	24
6357+15.23	11984662.00	3671786.00	79.48	12.00	91.48	25
6357+40.74	11984679.00	3671767.00	79.80	12.00	91.80	24
6357+64.83	11984695.00	3671749.00	80.13	12.00	92.13	25
6357+89.73	11984712.00	3671730.80	80.45	12.00	92.45	24
6358+13.82	11984728.00	3671712.80	80.78	12.00	92.78	25
6358+38.81	11984745.00	3671694.50	81.10	12.00	93.10	24
6358+62.90	11984761.00	3671676.50	81.43	12.00	93.43	24
6358+87.14	11984777.00	3671658.30	81.75	12.00	93.75	25
6359+12.13	11984794.00	3671640.00	82.08	12.00	94.08	24
6359+36.21	11984810.00	3671622.00	82.40	12.00	94.40	25
6359+61.12	11984827.00	3671603.80	82.73	12.00	94.73	24
6359+85.44	11984843.00	3671585.50	83.05	12.00	95.05	25
6360+10.19	11984860.00	3671567.50	83.38	12.00	95.38	24
6360+34.43	11984876.00	3671549.30	83.70	12.00	95.70	25
6360+59.42	11984893.00	3671531.00	84.03	12.00	96.03	25
6360+84.55	11984910.00	3671512.50	84.35	12.00	96.35	25
6361+09.68	11984927.00	3671494.00	84.68	12.00	96.68	25
6361+34.82	11984944.00	3671475.50	85.01	14.00	99.01	24
6361+59.05	11984960.00	3671457.30	85.33	16.00	101.33	25
6361+84.19	11984977.00	3671438.80	85.66	16.00	101.66	25
6362+09.17	11984994.00	3671420.50	85.98	16.00	101.98	25
6362+34.31	11985011.00	3671402.00	86.31	16.00	102.31	25
6362+59.43	11985028.00	3671383.50	86.64	16.00	102.64	25
6362+84.35	11985045.00	3671365.30	86.96	16.00	102.96	25
6363+09.49	11985062.00	3671346.80	87.29	16.00	103.29	25
6363+34.62	11985079.00	3671328.30	87.62	16.00	103.62	25
6363+59.60	11985096.00	3671310.00	87.94	16.00	103.94	25

Doint	Coordinates					
Point	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
6363+84.74	11985113.00	3671291.50	88.27	16.00	104.27	25
6364+09.87	11985130.00	3671273.00	88.59	16.00	104.59	24
6364+34.11	11985146.00	3671254.80	88.92	16.00	104.92	25
6364+59.24	11985163.00	3671236.30	89.25	16.00	105.25	25
6364+84.37	11985180.00	3671217.80	89.57	14.00	103.57	25
6365+09.34	11985197.00	3671199.50	89.90	14.00	103.90	25
6365+34.44	11985214.00	3671181.00	90.23	14.00	104.23	24
6365+58.32	11985230.00	3671163.30	90.53	14.00	104.53	25
6365+82.94	11985247.00	3671145.50	90.84	14.00	104.84	24
6366+06.79	11985263.00	3671127.80	91.15	14.00	105.15	25
6366+31.40	11985280.00	3671110.00	91.45	14.00	105.45	24
6366+55.26	11985296.00	3671092.30	91.76	14.00	105.76	25
6366+79.87	11985313.00	3671074.50	92.07	14.00	106.07	24
6367+03.69	11985329.00	3671056.80	92.37	14.00	106.37	25
6367+28.33	11985346.00	3671039.00	92.68	14.00	106.68	-
		Barrier	· Y3			
		Height = 20 ft to 30 f	t, Length = 81	.3 ft		
6389+91.08	11986983.00	3669470.50	113.07	20.00	133.07	18
6389+74.50	11986967.00	3669478.30	113.40	22.00	135.40	22
6389+53.38	11986948.00	3669489.50	114.57	22.00	136.57	21
6389+32.73	11986930.00	3669501.00	115.75	22.00	137.75	22
6389+11.39	11986911.00	3669512.50	116.92	22.00	138.92	22
6388+90.06	11986892.00	3669524.00	118.09	22.00	140.09	21
6388+69.55	11986874.00	3669535.30	119.27	22.00	141.27	21
6388+49.06	11986857.00	3669547.50	119.65	22.00	141.65	21
6388+28.72	11986840.00	3669559.50	120.03	22.00	142.03	21
6388+08.15	11986823.00	3669571.80	120.41	22.00	142.41	21
6387+87.66	11986806.00	3669584.00	120.79	22.00	142.79	22
6387+66.63	11986788.00	3669596.00	121.18	22.00	143.18	21
6387+46.06	11986771.00	3669608.30	121.56	24.00	145.56	21
6387+25.62	11986754.00	3669620.50	121.51	24.00	145.51	20
6387+05.62	11986738.00	3669632.80	121.46	26.00	147.46	21
6386+85.19	11986721.00	3669645.00	121.41	24.00	147.41	21
6386+64.62	11986704.00	3669657.30	121.36	26.00	147.36	20
6386+44.81	11986688.00	3669669.50	121.31	28.00	149.31	24
6386+21.36	11986670.00	3669684.80	120.78	28.00	148.78	23
6385+98.81	11986653.00	3669699.80	120.25	28.00	148.25	24
6385+75.43	11986635.00	3669715.00	119.72	28.00	147.72	24
6385+51.42	11986618.00	3669732.00	118.91	30.00	148.91	24
6385+27.40	11986601.00	3669749.00	118.10	30.00	148.10	24
6385+03.15	11986584.00	3669766.30	117.28	28.00	147.28	24
6384+79.13	11986567.00	3669783.30	116.47	28.00	144.47	24
6384+55.11	11986550.00	3669800.30	115.66	28.00	143.66	24

- • •	Coordinates					Segment
Point	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
6384+31.09	11986533.00	3669817.30	114.85	28.00	142.85	23
6384+08.28	11986518.00	3669834.50	113.87	28.00	141.87	24
6383+84.56	11986502.00	3669852.00	112.89	28.00	140.89	23
6383+61.68	11986487.00	3669869.30	111.91	28.00	139.91	24
6383+37.82	11986471.00	3669887.00	111.59	26.00	139.59	24
6383+13.43	11986454.00	3669904.50	111.27	26.00	137.27	24
6382+89.50	11986438.00	3669922.30	110.95	26.00	136.95	25
6382+64.96	11986421.00	3669940.00	110.64	24.00	136.64	25
6382+40.21	11986404.00	3669958.00	110.51	24.00	134.51	25
6382+14.78	11986386.00	3669976.00	110.39	22.00	134.39	25
6381+90.02	11986369.00	3669994.00	110.27	22.00	132.27	-
	•	Barrie	r Z			
		Height = 20 ft to 30 ft	t, Length = 15	45 ft		
2371+16.44	11,985,678.00	3,670,377.80	105.77	20.00	125.77	23
2371+39.64	11,985,694.00	3,670,361.00	106.13	22.00	128.13	23
2371+62.62	11,985,710.00	3,670,344.50	106.49	22.00	128.49	19
2371+82.09	11,985,723.00	3,670,330.00	106.35	22.00	128.35	20
2372+02.24	11,985,737.00	3,670,315.50	106.20	22.00	128.20	20
2372+21.86	11,985,750.00	3,670,300.80	106.06	22.00	128.06	21
2372+43.28	11,985,765.00	3,670,285.50	106.65	22.00	128.65	22
2372+64.84	11,985,780.00	3,670,270.00	107.25	22.00	129.25	22
2372+86.40	11,985,795.00	3,670,254.50	107.84	22.00	129.84	23
2373+09.53	11,985,811.00	3,670,237.80	108.26	22.00	130.26	22
2373+32.05	11,985,826.00	3,670,221.00	108.69	22.00	130.69	23
2373+55.17	11,985,842.00	3,670,204.30	109.11	22.00	131.11	23
2373+78.37	11,985,858.00	3,670,187.50	109.53	22.00	131.53	23
2374+01.03	11,985,873.00	3,670,170.50	109.95	24.00	133.95	23
2374+24.16	11,985,889.00	3,670,153.80	110.37	24.00	134.37	22
2374+46.68	11,985,904.00	3,670,137.00	110.79	24.00	134.79	23
2374+69.80	11,985,920.00	3,670,120.30	111.21	24.00	135.21	22
2374+92.32	11,985,935.00	3,670,103.50	111.63	24.00	135.63	23
2375+15.67	11,985,951.00	3,670,086.50	112.05	24.00	136.05	23
2375+38.33	11,985,966.00	3,670,069.50	112.37	24.00	136.37	22
2375+60.78	11,985,981.00	3,670,052.80	112.69	24.00	136.69	23
2375+83.45	11,985,996.00	3,670,035.80	113.01	24.00	137.01	23
2376+06.79	11,986,012.00	3,670,018.80	113.33	24.00	137.33	23
2376+29.46	11,986,027.00	3,670,001.80	113.65	24.00	137.65	23
2376+52.12	11,986,042.00	3,669,984.80	113.97	24.00	137.97	22
2376+74.64	11,986,057.00	3,669,968.00	114.30	24.00	138.30	23
2376+97.31	11,986,072.00	3,669,951.00	114.62	26.00	140.62	23
2377+19.98	11,986,087.00	3,669,934.00	114.94	26.00	140.94	22
2377+41.91	11,986,102.00	3,669,918.00	115.04	26.00	141.04	22
2377+63.84	11,986,117.00	3,669,902.00	115.15	26.00	141.15	21

	Coordinates					
Point	×	Ŷ	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
2377+85.09	11 986 131 00	3 669 886 00	115.26	28.00	143.26	22
2378+07.02	11,986,146,00	3 669 870 00	115.20	28.00	143.20	22
2378+28.96	11,986,140.00	3 669 854 00	115.50	28.00	143.30	25
2378+53 71	11,986,178,00	3 669 836 00	114 74	28.00	142 74	25
2378+78 62	11,986,195,00	3 669 817 80	114.01	28.00	142.01	25
2379+03.60	11 986 212 00	3 669 799 50	113.28	28.00	141 28	23
2379+27.68	11,986,222,00	3 669 781 50	112.55	28.00	140.55	24
2379+47.83	11,986,222.00	3 669 767 00	112.55	28.00	140.33	20
2379+67.45	11,986,255,00	3 669 752 30	113.11	30.00	143.67	20
2379+87.60	11,986,259.00	3 669 737 80	114.22	30.00	143.07	25
2380+12 57	11,986,286,00	3 669 719 50	113.49	30.00	143.49	23
2380+36.65	11,986,302,00	3 669 701 50	112.45	30.00	142 76	24
2380+59 32	11,986,302.00	3 669 684 50	112.70	30.00	142.70	23
2380+81.77	11,986,332,00	3,669,667,80	112.55	30.00	1/13 22	22
2381+04.96	11,986,332.00	3,669,651,00	113.22	30.00	143.22	23
2381+27.41	11,986,363,00	3 669 634 30	113.44	30.00	143.44	22
2381+49 93	11,986,378,00	3 669 617 50	113.07	28.00	141.90	22
2381+72.60	11,986,393,00	3,669,600,50	114.13	28.00	141.50	23
2381+95.04	11,986,408,00	3 669 583 80	114.15	28.00	142.15	22
2382+17 56	11 986 423 00	3 669 567 00	114.58	28.00	142.50	22
2382+40.01	11 986 438 00	3 669 550 30	114.80	28.00	142.50	22
2382+62 53	11 986 453 00	3 669 533 50	115.04	28.00	143.04	20
2382+82.15	11,986,466,00	3,669,518,80	114.78	28.00	142.78	20
2383+02.30	11 986 480 00	3 669 504 30	114 52	28.00	142.52	23
2383+24.93	11,986,493,00	3,669,485,50	114.35	28.00	142.35	23
2383+48.03	11.986.507.00	3.669.467.00	114.17	28.00	142.17	23
2383+71.27	11.986.521.00	3.669.448.30	114.00	28.00	142.00	23
2383+93.68	11.986.534.00	3.669.429.80	113.82	28.00	141.82	24
2384+17.05	11.986.547.00	3.669.410.00	113.94	28.00	141.94	24
2384+40.57	11.986.560.00	3.669.390.00	114.05	28.00	142.05	23
2384+63.19	11.986.572.00	3.669.370.30	114.17	28.00	142.17	24
2384+86.56	11.986.585.00	3.669.350.50	114.29	28.00	142.29	23
2385+09.40	11.986.597.00	3.669.330.50	114.41	28.00	142.41	22
2385+30.57	11,986,606.00	3,669,310.00	114.25	28.00	142.25	22
2385+51.75	11.986.615.00	3.669.289.50	114.09	28.00	142.09	23
2385+73.07	11,986,624.00	3,669,268.80	113.94	28.00	141.94	24
2385+96.02	11,986,634.00	3,669,246.80	114.87	28.00	142.87	24
2386+18.98	11,986,644.00	3,669,224.80	115.80	28.00	143.80	19
2386+37.49	11,986,652.00	3,669,207.00	115.34	28.00	143.34	19
2386+55.78	11,986.660.00	3,669,189.50	114.88	28.00	142.88	-
	,,	Barrier	AA			
		Height = 12 ft to 20 ft	t, Length = 11	70 ft		
point1761	11.989.773.00	3.665.691.50	89.75	12.00	101.75	22

Point	Coordinates							
1 onit	X	γ	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)		
6436+60.14	11,989,760.00	3,665,709.50	89.29	12.00	101.29	22		
6436+37.97	11,989,747.00	3,665,727.50	88.82	12.00	100.82	22		
6436+15.67	11,989,735.00	3,665,746.30	88.07	12.00	100.07	22		
6435+93.45	11,989,723.00	3,665,765.00	87.32	14.00	101.32	22		
6435+71.14	11,989,711.00	3,665,783.80	86.57	16.00	102.57	22		
6435+48.93	11,989,699.00	3,665,802.50	85.82	16.00	101.82	22		
6435+26.87	11,989,687.00	3,665,821.00	85.07	16.00	101.07	18		
6435+09.14	11,989,678.00	3,665,836.30	85.64	16.00	101.64	18		
6434+91.49	11,989,669.00	3,665,851.50	86.21	14.00	100.21	17		
6434+74.01	11,989,660.00	3,665,866.50	86.77	14.00	100.77	23		
6434+50.59	11,989,649.00	3,665,887.30	88.05	14.00	102.05	23		
6434+27.24	11,989,638.00	3,665,908.00	89.34	14.00	103.34	23		
6434+04.06	11,989,627.00	3,665,928.50	90.62	16.00	106.62	18		
6433+88.07	11,989,612.00	3,665,937.80	87.81	16.00	103.81	18		
6433+72.17	11,989,597.00	3,665,947.00	85.00	16.00	101.00	13		
6433+61.85	11,989,585.00	3,665,951.50	86.09	16.00	102.09	13		
6433+51.28	11,989,573.00	3,665,956.30	87.18	16.00	103.18	25		
6433+26.43	11,989,560.00	3,665,977.50	87.01	16.00	103.01	25		
6433+01.19	11,989,546.00	3,665,998.50	86.84	14.00	100.84	25		
6432+76.50	11,989,533.00	3,666,019.50	86.68	12.00	98.68	19		
6432+60.03	11,989,532.00	3,666,038.50	84.56	14.00	98.56	19		
6432+44.28	11,989,532.00	3,666,057.30	82.44	16.00	98.44	9		
6432+36.03	11,989,531.00	3,666,066.50	82.74	16.00	98.74	25		
6432+11.65	11,989,520.00	3,666,088.50	87.57	16.00	103.57	18		
6431+93.15	11,989,510.00	3,666,104.00	88.50	16.00	104.50	19		
6431+74.16	11,989,499.00	3,666,119.50	89.42	16.00	105.42	19		
6431+55.17	11,989,488.00	3,666,135.00	90.34	16.00	106.34	17		
6431+38.98	11,989,476.00	3,666,146.50	87.53	16.00	103.53	16		
6431+23.09	11,989,465.00	3,666,158.30	84.71	18.00	102.71	24		
6430+99.20	11,989,453.00	3,666,179.00	85.12	18.00	103.12	24		
6430+75.22	11,989,441.00	3,666,199.80	85.53	18.00	103.53	24		
6430+51.33	11,989,429.00	3,666,220.50	85.95	18.00	103.95	24		
6430+27.73	11,989,418.00	3,666,241.50	86.36	18.00	104.36	19		
6430+90.00	11,989,409.00	3,666,258.00	87.41	18.00	105.41	19		
6429+90.01	11,989,400.00	3,666,274.80	88.46	20.00	108.46	19		
6429+71.10	11,989,391.00	3,666,291.50	89.51	20.00	109.51	19		
6429+52.37	11,989,382.00	3,666,308.00	90.57	20.00	110.57	22		
6429+30.87	11,989,371.00	3,666,326.50	90.88	20.00	110.88	21		
6429+10.06	11,989,361.00	3,666,344.80	91.20	20.00	111.20	22		
6428+88.44	11,989,349.00	3,666,362.80	90.65	20.00	110.65	21		
6428+67.35	11,989,338.00	3,666,380.80	90.10	18.00	108.10	20		

3,666,396.50

3,666,412.50

6428+47.65

6428+27.70

11,989,326.00

11,989,314.00

89.80

89.50

18.00

18.00

107.80

107.50

20

20

Appendix H -	Noise	Barrier	Information	Bv Seament
Appendix II -	NUISC	Dunici	ngonnation	by Segment

Doint	Coordinates					
Point	Х	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
6428+07.73	11,989,302.00	3,666,428.50	89.20	18.00	107.20	21
6427+87.20	11,989,292.00	3,666,446.50	89.12	18.00	107.12	21
6427+66.11	11,989,281.00	3,666,464.50	89.04	18.00	107.04	21
6427+45.02	11,989,270.00	3,666,482.50	88.96	18.00	106.96	21
6427+23.94	11,989,259.00	3,666,500.50	88.88	18.00	106.88	22
6427+02.35	11,989,246.00	3,666,517.80	86.74	18.00	104.74	22
6426+80.84	11,989,233.00	3,666,535.00	84.60	18.00	102.60	22
6426+59.25	11,989,220.00	3,666,552.30	82.47	18.00	100.47	22
6426+37.74	11,989,207.00	3,666,569.50	80.33	18.00	98.33	19
6426+21.04	11,989,191.00	3,666,579.00	81.70	18.00	99.70	19
6426+04.35	11,989,175.00	3,666,588.50	83.08	18.00	101.08	19
6425+87.66	11,989,159.00	3,666,598.00	84.45	18.00	102.45	24
point1762	11,989,146.00	3,666,618.50	84.56	18.00	102.56	25
6425+38.41	11,989,132.00	3,666,639.30	84.66	18.00	102.66	-
		Barrier	AB			
		Height = 8 ft to 16 ft,	, Length = 449	00 ft		
2407+51.22	11987962.00	3667569.80	96.31	12.00	108.31	20
2407+68.22	11987981.00	3667563.80	95.90	12.00	107.90	19
2407+84.77	11987999.00	3667557.50	95.48	12.00	107.48	20
2408+01.84	11988018.00	3667551.30	95.06	14.00	109.06	18
2408+19.85	11988033.00	3667540.80	93.73	14.00	107.73	13
2408+33.12	11988044.00	3667533.00	94.48	14.00	108.48	14
2408+46.54	11988055.00	3667525.00	95.24	12.00	107.24	14
2408+59.92	11988067.00	3667517.80	95.93	12.00	107.93	15
2408+73.98	11988080.00	3667510.50	96.61	12.00	108.61	24
2408+97.59	11988100.00	3667496.80	98.69	14.00	112.69	25
2409+22.01	11988121.00	3667482.80	100.77	14.00	114.77	25
2409+46.22	11988142.00	3667469.00	102.86	12.00	114.86	25
2409+70.55	11988161.00	3667453.50	103.68	10.00	113.68	25
2409+95.45	11988181.00	3667438.00	104.49	10.00	114.49	25
2410+19.70	11988200.00	3667422.50	105.31	10.00	115.31	25
2410+44.51	11988220.00	3667407.00	106.13	10.00	116.13	25
2410+68.67	11988239.00	3667391.50	106.95	10.00	116.95	23
2410+90.89	11988258.00	3667378.30	105.76	10.00	115.76	23
2411+13.14	11988277.00	3667365.00	104.57	10.00	114.57	22
2411+34.68	11988295.00	3667351.80	103.38	10.00	113.38	23
2411+56.84	11988314.00	3667338.50	102.18	10.00	112.18	24
2411+81.04	11988332.00	3667322.00	102.30	10.00	112.30	24
2412+04.64	11988349.00	3667305.50	102.42	10.00	112.42	24
2412+27.95	11988366.00	3667289.30	102.54	10.00	112.54	21
2412+49.33	11988381.00	3667274.00	102.20	10.00	112.20	21
2412+70.45	11988396.00	3667259.00	101.86	10.00	111.86	21
2412+91.71	11988411.00	3667243.80	101.51	10.00	111.51	24

		Coord	linates	, .		Segment
Point	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
2413+15.42	11988428.00	3667227.00	100.40	10.00	110.40	24
2413+39.26	11988445.00	3667210.00	99.28	10.00	109.28	19
2413+57.84	11988458.00	3667196.50	99.15	10.00	109.15	19
2413+76.03	11988471.00	3667183.30	99.03	10.00	109.03	19
2413+95.01	11988485.00	3667169.80	98.90	10.00	108.90	23
2414+17.73	11988497.00	3667150.50	99.11	10.00	109.11	23
2414+40.75	11988510.00	3667131.50	99.31	10.00	109.31	23
2414+63.77	11988523.00	3667112.50	99.51	10.00	109.51	23
2414+86.41	11988535.00	3667093.30	99.71	10.00	109.71	23
2415+09.68	11988548.00	3667074.00	99.92	10.00	109.92	22
2415+32.14	11988560.00	3667055.00	100.12	10.00	110.12	24
2415+56.55	11988574.00	3667035.00	99.62	10.00	109.62	24
2415+80.40	11988587.00	3667015.00	99.12	10.00	109.12	24
2416+04.25	11988600.00	3666995.00	98.62	10.00	108.62	24
2416+28.11	11988613.00	3666975.00	98.12	10.00	108.12	24
2416+52.13	11988626.00	3666954.80	97.62	10.00	107.62	24
2416+76.53	11988640.00	3666934.80	97.12	10.00	107.12	24
2417+00.39	11988653.00	3666914.80	96.62	10.00	106.62	24
2417+24.24	11988666.00	3666894.80	96.12	10.00	106.12	24
2417+48.09	11988679.00	3666874.80	95.62	10.00	105.62	25
2417+72.06	11988699.00	3666859.30	93.73	10.00	103.73	25
2417+95.73	11988718.00	3666843.50	91.85	10.00	101.85	19
2418+12.49	11988734.00	3666834.00	88.46	10.00	98.46	19
2418+29.66	11988750.00	3666824.00	89.71	10.00	99.71	19
2418+46.42	11988766.00	3666814.50	90.96	10.00	100.96	25
2418+70.99	11988780.00	3666794.30	90.91	12.00	102.91	24
2418+95.10	11988793.00	3666774.00	90.87	12.00	102.87	24
2419+18.95	11988806.00	3666754.00	90.82	12.00	102.82	25
2419+43.52	11988820.00	3666733.80	90.77	12.00	102.77	24
2419+67.37	11988833.00	3666713.80	90.72	12.00	102.72	25
2419+92.03	11988847.00	3666693.50	90.67	12.00	102.67	24
2420+15.88	11988860.00	3666673.50	90.62	12.00	102.62	25
2420+40.46	11988874.00	3666653.30	90.57	10.00	100.57	24
2420+64.56	11988887.00	3666633.00	90.53	10.00	100.53	24
2420+88.41	11988900.00	3666613.00	90.48	10.00	100.48	25
2421+12.99	11988914.00	3666592.80	90.43	10.00	100.43	24
2421+37.09	11988927.00	3666572.50	90.38	12.00	102.38	24
2421+61.49	11988941.00	3666552.50	90.33	12.00	102.33	24
2421+85.51	11988954.00	3666532.30	90.28	12.00	102.28	24
2422+09.92	11988968.00	3666512.30	90.23	12.00	102.23	24
2422+34.02	11988981.00	3666492.00	90.19	12.00	102.19	24
2422+57.88	11988994.00	3666472.00	90.14	12.00	102.14	25
2422+82.45	11989008.00	3666451.80	90.09	12.00	102.09	23

	Coordinates					
Point	×	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
2423+05 89	11989021.00	3666432 30	90.13	10.00	100 13	23
2423+29.16	11989034.00	3666413.00	90.17	10.00	100.17	23
2423+52.59	11989047.00	3666393.50	90.22	10.00	100.22	24
2423+76.58	11989061.00	3666374.00	90.26	10.00	100.26	23
2423+99.77	11989074.00	3666354.80	90.30	10.00	100.30	23
2424+23.20	11989087.00	3666335.30	90.34	10.00	100.34	23
2424+46.47	11989100.00	3666316.00	90.39	10.00	100.39	23
2424+69.91	11989113.00	3666296.50	90.43	10.00	100.43	23
2424+93.35	11989126.00	3666277.00	90.47	10.00	100.47	24
2425+17.34	11989140.00	3666257.50	90.52	10.00	100.52	23
2425+40.52	11989153.00	3666238.30	90.56	10.00	100.56	23
2425+63.96	11989166.00	3666218.80	90.60	10.00	100.60	23
2425+87.23	11989179.00	3666199.50	90.64	10.00	100.64	24
2426+11.22	11989193.00	3666180.00	90.73	10.00	100.73	24
2426+35.21	11989207.00	3666160.50	90.82	10.00	100.82	23
2426+58.64	11989220.00	3666141.00	90.90	10.00	100.90	24
2426+82.63	11989234.00	3666121.50	90.99	10.00	100.99	24
2427+06.62	11989248.00	3666102.00	91.08	10.00	101.08	24
2427+30.61	11989262.00	3666082.50	91.16	10.00	101.16	25
2427+55.60	11989276.00	3666061.80	91.25	8.00	99.25	23
2427+78.62	11989289.00	3666042.80	91.33	8.00	99.33	24
2428+02.30	11989302.00	3666023.00	91.42	8.00	99.42	23
2428+25.07	11989315.00	3666004.30	91.51	8.00	99.51	26
2428+50.98	11989329.00	3665982.50	91.59	10.00	101.59	25
2428+75.97	11989343.00	3665961.80	91.67	12.00	103.67	26
2429+01.88	11989357.00	3665940.00	91.76	14.00	105.76	24
2429+26.15	11989370.00	3665919.50	91.84	14.00	105.84	26
2429+52.10	11989385.00	3665898.30	91.92	14.00	105.92	24
2429+76.51	11989399.00	3665878.30	92.00	14.00	106.00	23
2429+99.81	11989411.00	3665858.30	92.09	14.00	106.09	27
2430+26.44	11989426.00	3665836.30	92.17	14.00	106.17	24
2430+49.99	11989438.00	3665816.00	92.25	16.00	108.25	27
2430+77.03	11989453.00	3665793.50	92.34	16.00	108.34	24
2431+00.77	11989467.00	3665774.30	92.42	16.00	108.42	22
2431+20.73	11989471.00	3665753.00	91.09	16.00	107.09	22
2431+39.93	11989473.00	3665731.30	89.76	16.00	105.76	13
2431+52.12	11989475.00	3665718.00	91.41	16.00	107.41	13
2431+64.06	11989477.00	3665705.00	93.06	16.00	109.06	21
2431+85.42	11989487.00	3665686.00	94.53	16.00	110.53	21
2432+06.78	11989497.00	3665667.00	95.99	16.00	111.99	23
2432+29.84	11989509.00	3665647.30	96.63	16.00	112.63	23
2432+52.97	11989521.00	3665627.50	97.26	16.00	113.26	23
2432+76.02	11989533.00	3665607.80	97.89	16.00	113.89	23

Point	Coordinates					Segment
Foint	Х	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
2432+99.32	11989545.00	3665587.80	98.53	16.00	114.53	24
2433+23.14	11989559.00	3665568.50	98.49	16.00	114.49	23
2433+46.16	11989572.00	3665549.50	98.44	16.00	114.44	24
2433+69.90	11989586.00	3665530.30	98.40	16.00	114.40	21
2433+91.12	11989598.00	3665512.80	98.60	16.00	114.60	20
2434+11.62	11989609.00	3665495.50	98.80	16.00	114.80	21
2434+32.28	11989620.00	3665478.00	98.99	16.00	114.99	19
2434+51.56	11989630.00	3665461.50	97.95	16.00	113.95	19
2434+70.59	11989640.00	3665445.30	96.90	16.00	112.90	24
2434+94.56	11989652.00	3665424.50	97.02	16.00	113.02	24
2435+18.83	11989665.00	3665404.00	97.13	16.00	113.13	24
2435+42.54	11989677.00	3665383.50	97.24	16.00	113.24	24
2435+66.81	11989690.00	3665363.00	97.36	16.00	113.36	24
2435+90.53	11989702.00	3665342.50	97.47	16.00	113.47	24
2436+14.25	11989714.00	3665322.00	97.58	16.00	113.58	24
2436+38.13	11989726.00	3665301.30	97.70	16.00	113.70	22
2436+60.60	11989738.00	3665282.30	97.18	16.00	113.18	22
2436+82.52	11989749.00	3665263.30	96.65	16.00	112.65	22
2437+04.98	11989761.00	3665244.30	96.13	16.00	112.13	22
2437+26.90	11989772.00	3665225.30	95.61	16.00	111.61	20
2437+47.28	11989784.00	3665208.80	95.53	16.00	111.53	20
2437+66.94	11989795.00	3665192.50	95.44	16.00	111.44	20
2437+86.78	11989806.00	3665176.00	95.36	16.00	111.36	20
2438+07.16	11989818.00	3665159.50	95.27	16.00	111.27	20
2438+26.74	11989829.00	3665143.30	95.85	16.00	111.85	20
2438+46.96	11989841.00	3665127.00	96.43	16.00	112.43	20
2438+66.79	11989852.00	3665110.50	97.00	16.00	113.00	20
2438+87.17	11989864.00	3665094.00	97.58	16.00	113.58	24
2439+11.02	11989877.00	3665074.00	97.44	16.00	113.44	24
2439+35.04	11989890.00	3665053.80	97.31	16.00	113.31	24
2439+59.45	11989904.00	3665033.80	97.17	16.00	113.17	24
2439+83.55	11989917.00	3665013.50	97.03	16.00	113.03	24
2440+07.96	11989931.00	3664993.50	96.90	16.00	112.90	24
2440+31.98	11989944.00	3664973.30	96.76	16.00	112.76	25
2440+56.63	11989958.00	3664953.00	97.34	16.00	113.34	24
2440+80.49	11989971.00	3664933.00	97.93	16.00	113.93	24
2441+04.51	11989984.00	3664912.80	97.38	16.00	113.38	25
2441+29.16	11989998.00	3664892.50	96.83	16.00	112.83	24
2441+53.18	11990011.00	3664872.30	96.29	16.00	112.29	24
2441+77.29	11990024.00	3664852.00	95.74	16.00	111.74	25
2442+01.86	11990038.00	3664831.80	95.19	16.00	111.19	24
2442+25.96	11990051.00	3664811.50	94.65	16.00	110.65	23

95.11

16.00

111.11

22

3664792.50

2442+48.98

11990064.00

	Coordinates					Segment
Point	×	Ŷ	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
2442+71 20	11990076.00	3664773.80	95 57	16.00	111 57	22
2442+93 50	11990088.00	3664755.00	96.03	16.00	112.03	22
2443+15 97	11990100.00	3664736.00	96.48	14.00	110.48	22
2443+38 18	11990112.00	3664717 30	96.94	14.00	110.94	22
2443+61.04	11990125.00	3664698.50	97.40	14.00	111.40	22
2443+83.50	11990137.00	3664679.50	97.86	14.00	111.86	20
2444+03.34	11990148.00	3664663.00	97.36	14.00	111.36	19
2444+22.36	11990158.00	3664646.80	96.86	14.00	110.86	20
2444+42.20	11990169.00	3664630.30	96.36	14.00	110.36	20
2444+62.03	11990180.00	3664613.80	99.38	14.00	113.38	24
2444+86.30	11990193.00	3664593.30	99.38	14.00	113.38	25
2445+10.95	11990207.00	3664573.00	99.39	14.00	113.39	23
2445+34.39	11990220.00	3664553.50	98.72	14.00	112.72	23
2445+57.82	11990233.00	3664534.00	98.05	14.00	112.05	23
2445+80.46	11990245.00	3664514.80	97.39	14.00	111.39	23
2446+03.90	11990258.00	3664495.30	96.72	14.00	110.72	23
2446+27.17	11990271.00	3664476.00	96.05	14.00	110.05	23
2446+50.60	11990284.00	3664456.50	95.38	14.00	109.38	23
2446+74.04	11990297.00	3664437.00	94.71	14.00	108.71	23
2446+97.47	11990310.00	3664417.50	94.05	14.00	108.05	24
2447+21.33	11990323.00	3664397.50	94.00	14.00	108.00	24
2447+45.73	11990337.00	3664377.50	93.96	14.00	107.96	24
2447+69.59	11990350.00	3664357.50	93.92	14.00	107.92	24
2447+93.99	11990364.00	3664337.50	93.88	14.00	107.88	24
2448+18.01	11990377.00	3664317.30	93.84	14.00	107.84	24
2448+42.42	11990391.00	3664297.30	93.80	12.00	105.80	24
2448+66.27	11990404.00	3664277.30	93.75	12.00	105.75	25
2448+90.93	11990418.00	3664257.00	93.71	12.00	105.71	23
2449+14.11	11990431.00	3664237.80	94.35	12.00	106.35	23
2449+37.38	11990444.00	3664218.50	95.00	12.00	107.00	23
2449+60.82	11990457.00	3664199.00	95.64	12.00	107.64	23
2449+84.26	11990470.00	3664179.50	96.28	12.00	108.28	23
2450+07.44	11990483.00	3664160.30	96.93	10.00	106.93	22
2450+29.08	11990495.00	3664142.30	96.64	10.00	106.64	21
2450+50.54	11990507.00	3664124.50	96.35	10.00	106.35	21
2450+71.63	11990518.00	3664106.50	96.07	10.00	106.07	22
2450+93.26	11990530.00	3664088.50	95.78	10.00	105.78	22
2451+14.89	11990542.00	3664070.50	95.49	10.00	105.49	25
2451+39.71	11990556.00	3664050.00	95.67	10.00	105.67	25
2451+64.54	11990570.00	3664029.50	95.84	10.00	105.84	25
2451+89.36	11990584.00	3664009.00	96.02	10.00	106.02	25
2452+14.18	11990598.00	3663988.50	96.19	10.00	106.19	-
		Barrier	AC			

I

Doint		Coord	inates			Segment
Point	Х	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
		Height = 9 ft to 13 ft	t, Length = 89	0 ft		
6459+58.33	11991016.00	3663784.80	88.17	9.00	97.17	23
6459+34.89	11991003.00	3663804.30	88.71	9.00	97.71	22
6459+13.26	11990991.00	3663822.30	89.13	10.00	99.13	22
6458+91.63	11990979.00	3663840.30	89.56	10.00	99.56	22
6458+70.00	11990967.00	3663858.30	89.99	10.00	99.99	22
6458+48.37	11990955.00	3663876.30	90.42	10.00	100.42	22
6458+26.74	11990943.00	3663894.30	90.85	9.00	99.85	20
6458+07.22	11990932.00	3663910.50	90.79	9.00	99.79	19
6457+87.88	11990922.00	3663927.00	90.73	10.00	100.73	20
6457+68.21	11990911.00	3663943.30	90.67	9.00	99.67	20
6457+48.39	11990900.00	3663959.80	90.61	10.00	100.61	20
6457+28.39	11990889.00	3663976.50	91.31	9.00	100.31	20
6457+08.31	11990878.00	3663993.30	92.01	9.00	101.01	20
6456+88.86	11990868.00	3664010.00	92.71	9.00	101.71	23
6456+65.40	11990855.00	3664029.50	92.87	10.00	102.87	23
6456+42.54	11990843.00	3664049.00	93.02	10.00	103.02	24
6456+18.85	11990830.00	3664068.80	93.17	10.00	103.17	23
6455+95.96	11990818.00	3664088.30	93.32	10.00	103.32	23
6455+72.53	11990805.00	3664107.80	93.47	10.00	103.47	23
6455+49.48	11990793.00	3664127.50	93.62	10.00	103.62	23
6455+26.05	11990780.00	3664147.00	93.77	10.00	103.77	23
6455+03.15	11990768.00	3664166.50	93.92	10.00	103.92	23
6454+80.26	11990756.00	3664186.00	94.07	11.00	105.07	23
6454+57.84	11990741.00	3664203.00	93.32	12.00	105.32	22
6454+36.11	11990727.00	3664219.80	92.56	13.00	105.56	22
6454+13.94	11990712.00	3664236.50	91.81	13.00	104.81	19
6453+95.15	11990698.00	3664249.80	92.28	13.00	105.28	19
6453+76.61	11990684.00	3664262.80	92.75	12.00	104.75	18
6453+58.62	11990671.00	3664275.80	93.22	12.00	105.22	24
6453+34.48	11990657.00	3664295.50	93.38	12.00	105.38	24
6453+10.79	11990644.00	3664315.30	93.54	12.00	105.54	24
6452+87.19	11990631.00	3664335.00	93.71	12.00	105.71	24
6452+63.33	11990618.00	3664355.00	93.87	12.00	105.87	23
6452+39.90	11990605.00	3664374.50	94.03	12.00	106.03	24
6452+16.05	11990592.00	3664394.50	94.19	12.00	106.19	24
6451+91.82	11990578.00	3664414.30	94.35	12.00	106.35	24
6451+68.22	11990565.00	3664434.00	94.52	12.00	106.52	23
6451+44.91	11990553.00	3664454.00	94.68	12.00	106.68	25
6451+19.42	11990539.00	3664475.30	94.63	12.00	106.63	24
6450+95.02	11990525.00	3664495.30	94.58	12.00	106.58	24
6450+70.58	11990512.00	3664516.00	94.52	12.00	106.52	-
		Extended Ba	arrier AC			

Doint	Coordinates					Segment
Point	Х	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
		Height = 10 ft to 16 ft	;, Length = 26	69 ft		
6459+58.33	11991016.00	3663784.80	88.17	10.00	98.17	23
6459+34.89	11991003.00	3663804.30	88.71	10.00	98.71	22
6459+13.26	11990991.00	3663822.30	89.13	10.00	99.13	22
6458+91.63	11990979.00	3663840.30	89.56	10.00	99.56	22
6458+70.00	11990967.00	3663858.30	89.99	10.00	99.99	22
6458+48.37	11990955.00	3663876.30	90.42	10.00	100.42	22
6458+26.74	11990943.00	3663894.30	90.85	10.00	100.85	20
6458+07.22	11990932.00	3663910.50	90.79	10.00	100.79	19
6457+87.88	11990922.00	3663927.00	90.73	10.00	100.73	20
6457+68.21	11990911.00	3663943.30	90.67	10.00	100.67	20
6457+48.39	11990900.00	3663959.80	90.61	10.00	100.61	20
6457+28.39	11990889.00	3663976.50	91.31	10.00	101.31	20
6457+08.31	11990878.00	3663993.30	92.01	10.00	102.01	20
6456+88.86	11990868.00	3664010.00	92.71	10.00	102.71	23
6456+65.40	11990855.00	3664029.50	92.87	10.00	102.87	23
6456+42.54	11990843.00	3664049.00	93.02	10.00	103.02	24
6456+18.85	11990830.00	3664068.80	93.17	10.00	103.17	23
6455+95.96	11990818.00	3664088.30	93.32	10.00	103.32	23
6455+72.53	11990805.00	3664107.80	93.47	10.00	103.47	23
6455+49.48	11990793.00	3664127.50	93.62	10.00	103.62	23
6455+26.05	11990780.00	3664147.00	93.77	10.00	103.77	23
6455+03.15	11990768.00	3664166.50	93.92	10.00	103.92	23
6454+80.26	11990756.00	3664186.00	94.07	12.00	106.07	23
6454+57.84	11990741.00	3664203.00	93.32	12.00	105.32	22
6454+36.11	11990727.00	3664219.80	92.56	12.00	104.56	22
6454+13.94	11990712.00	3664236.50	91.81	12.00	103.81	19
6453+95.15	11990698.00	3664249.80	92.28	12.00	104.28	19
6453+76.61	11990684.00	3664262.80	92.75	12.00	104.75	18
6453+58.62	11990671.00	3664275.80	93.22	12.00	105.22	24
6453+34.48	11990657.00	3664295.50	93.38	12.00	105.38	24
6453+10.79	11990644.00	3664315.30	93.54	12.00	105.54	24
6452+87.19	11990631.00	3664335.00	93.71	12.00	105.71	24
6452+63.33	11990618.00	3664355.00	93.87	12.00	105.87	23
6452+39.90	11990605.00	3664374.50	94.03	12.00	106.03	24
6452+16.05	11990592.00	3664394.50	94.19	12.00	106.19	24
6451+91.82	11990578.00	3664414.30	94.35	12.00	106.35	24
6451+68.22	11990565.00	3664434.00	94.52	12.00	106.52	23
6451+44.91	11990553.00	3664454.00	94.68	12.00	106.68	25
6451+19.42	11990539.00	3664475.30	94.63	12.00	106.63	24
6450+95.02	11990525.00	3664495.30	94.58	12.00	106.58	24
6450+70.58	11990512.00	3664516.00	94.52	12.00	106.52	-

	Coordinates					
Point	x	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
6469+54.98	11991574.00	3662958.80	68.87	10.00	78.87	16
6469+39.01	11991565.00	3662972.00	68.83	10.00	78.87	16
6469+22.78	11991556.00	3662985 50	68 79	10.00	78.79	23
6469+00.19	11991543.00	3663004.00	69.83	10.00	79.83	22
6468+78.13	11991531.00	3663022.50	70.86	10.00	80.86	23
6468+55.54	11991518.00	3663041.00	71.90	10.00	81.90	22
6468+33.49	11991506.00	3663059.50	72.94	10.00	82.94	21
6468+12.87	11991494.00	3663076.30	72.93	10.00	82.93	20
6467+93.04	11991483.00	3663092.80	72.92	10.00	82.92	20
6467+73.21	11991472.00	3663109.30	72.91	10.00	82.91	20
6467+53.38	11991461.00	3663125.80	72.90	10.00	82.90	23
6467+29.94	11991448.00	3663145.30	73.90	10.00	83.90	23
6467+07.06	11991436.00	3663164.80	74.89	10.00	84.89	24
6466+83.45	11991423.00	3663184.50	75.89	10.00	85.89	22
6466+61.15	11991411.00	3663203.30	76.02	10.00	86.02	23
6466+38.39	11991398.00	3663222.00	76.16	10.00	86.16	22
6466+15.86	11991386.00	3663241.00	76.29	10.00	86.29	22
6465+93.61	11991374.00	3663259.80	76.43	10.00	86.43	23
6465+70.85	11991361.00	3663278.50	77.26	10.00	87.26	22
6465+48.55	11991349.00	3663297.30	78.09	10.00	88.09	23
6465+25.79	11991336.00	3663316.00	78.93	10.00	88.93	22
6465+03.31	11991324.00	3663335.00	79.76	10.00	89.76	22
6464+81.01	11991312.00	3663353.80	80.59	10.00	90.59	23
6464+58.25	11991299.00	3663372.50	81.42	10.00	91.42	22
6464+35.96	11991287.00	3663391.30	82.25	10.00	92.25	24
6464+12.1	11991274.00	3663411.30	82.06	10.00	92.06	24
6463+87.95	11991260.00	3663431.00	81.86	10.00	91.86	24
6463+64.09	11991247.00	3663451.00	82.43	10.00	92.43	24
6463+39.7	11991233.00	3663471.00	82.99	10.00	92.99	24
6463+15.84	11991220.00	3663491.00	83.56	10.00	93.56	24
6462+91.99	11991207.00	3663511.00	84.13	10.00	94.13	25
6462+67.46	11991192.00	3663530.50	84.09	10.00	94.09	24
6462+43.24	11991178.00	3663550.30	84.05	10.00	94.05	24
6462+19.09	11991164.00	3663570.00	84.02	10.00	94.02	24
6461+95.1	11991150.00	3663589.50	83.98	10.00	93.98	24
6461+70.88	11991136.00	3663609.30	83.94	10.00	93.94	24
6461+46.73	11991122.00	3663629.00	83.90	10.00	93.90	23
6461+23.29	11991109.00	3663648.50	84.44	10.00	94.44	23
6460+99.86	11991096.00	3663668.00	84.97	10.00	94.97	24
6460+75.88	11991082.00	3663687.50	85.50	10.00	95.50	23
6460+52.45	11991069.00	3663707.00	86.04	10.00	96.04	23
6460+29.01	11991056.00	3663726.50	86.57	10.00	96.57	23
6460+05.58	11991043.00	3663746.00	87.10	10.00	97.10	24

Appen	dix H - Noise Barrier I	nformation B	y Segment	
	Coord	inates		

Point	Coordinates					Segment
Foint	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
6459+81.6	11991029.00	3663765.50	87.64	10.00	97.64	23
6459+58.33	11991016.00	3663784.80	88.17	12.00	100.17	-
point1766	11991575.00	3662956.00	69.00	12.00	81.00	20
point1768	11991586.00	3662939.50	69.00	12.00	81.00	20
point1769	11991597.00	3662923.00	69.00	12.00	81.00	21
point1770	11991609.00	3662906.30	69.00	12.00	81.00	20
point1771	11991620.00	3662889.80	69.00	12.00	81.00	20
point1772	11991631.00	3662873.30	69.00	12.00	81.00	20
point1773	11991642.00	3662856.80	70.00	12.00	82.00	21
point1774	11991654.00	3662840.00	70.00	12.00	82.00	20
point1775	11991665.00	3662823.50	70.00	12.00	82.00	20
point1776	11991676.00	3662807.00	70.00	12.00	82.00	20
point1777	11991687.00	3662790.50	70.00	12.00	82.00	20
point1778	11991698.00	3662774.00	69.00	12.00	81.00	21
point1779	11991710.00	3662757.30	69.00	12.00	81.00	20
point1780	11991721.00	3662740.80	68.00	12.00	80.00	20
point1781	11991732.00	3662724.30	67.00	12.00	79.00	20
point1782	11991743.00	3662707.50	66.50	12.00	78.50	20
point1783	11991754.00	3662691.00	66.00	12.00	78.00	20
point1784	11991766.00	3662674.50	66.00	14.00	80.00	20
point1785	11991777.00	3662658.00	65.00	14.00	79.00	20
point1786	11991788.00	3662641.30	65.00	14.00	79.00	20
point1787	11991799.00	3662624.80	64.00	16.00	80.00	20
point1788	11991810.00	3662608.00	62.00	16.00	78.00	20
point1789	11991822.00	3662591.50	60.00	16.00	76.00	20
point1790	11991833.00	3662575.00	60.00	16.00	76.00	20
point1791	11991844.00	3662558.30	59.00	16.00	75.00	20
point1792	11991855.00	3662541.80	60.00	16.00	76.00	20
point1793	11991866.00	3662525.00	61.00	14.00	75.00	20
point1794	11991877.00	3662508.50	62.00	14.00	76.00	20
point1795	11991888.00	3662492.00	62.00	14.00	76.00	21
point1796	11991900.00	3662475.30	62.00	14.00	76.00	20
point1797	11991911.00	3662458.80	61.00	14.00	75.00	20
point1798	11991922.00	3662442.30	61.00	14.00	75.00	20
point1799	11991933.00	3662425.80	60.00	14.00	74.00	20
point1800	11991944.00	3662409.30	60.00	12.00	72.00	21
point1801	11991956.00	3662392.50	60.00	12.00	72.00	20
point1802	11991966.00	3662375.50	58.00	12.00	70.00	20
point1803	11991976.00	3662358.00	57.00	12.00	69.00	20
point1804	11991986.00	3662340.80	55.00	12.00	67.00	20
point1805	11991995.00	3662323.00	53.00	12.00	65.00	20
point1806	11992004.00	3662305.30	51.00	12.00	63.00	

Detet	Coordinates			Segment		
Point	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
		Barrier	AD			
		Height = 20 ft to 30 ft	t, Length = 12	70 ft		
2466+62.44	11991417.00	3662822.80	57.85	20.00	77.85	24
2466+86.84	11991430.00	3662802.50	57.25	20.00	77.25	24
2467+10.69	11991444.00	3662782.50	56.65	20.00	76.65	24
2467+34.71	11991457.00	3662762.50	56.04	20.00	76.04	24
2467+58.57	11991470.00	3662742.30	55.44	20.00	75.44	24
2467+82.67	11991483.00	3662722.30	54.84	22.00	76.84	24
2468+07.49	11991496.00	3662702.00	54.23	22.00	76.23	25
2468+32.32	11991510.00	3662681.50	53.62	22.00	75.62	25
2468+56.75	11991524.00	3662661.00	53.00	22.00	75.00	24
2468+81.58	11991537.00	3662640.30	52.38	24.00	76.38	25
2469+06.10	11991551.00	3662619.80	51.76	24.00	75.76	24
2469+30.92	11991564.00	3662599.00	51.15	24.00	75.15	25
2469+55.19	11991578.00	3662578.50	50.53	24.00	74.53	24
2469+79.34	11991591.00	3662558.00	49.91	26.00	75.91	24
2470+03.03	11991605.00	3662538.30	49.53	26.00	75.53	24
2470+26.47	11991618.00	3662518.50	49.14	26.00	75.14	23
2470+50.07	11991631.00	3662499.00	48.75	26.00	74.75	24
2470+73.76	11991644.00	3662479.30	48.37	26.00	74.37	24
2470+97.12	11991657.00	3662459.50	47.98	26.00	73.98	23
2471+21.18	11991670.00	3662440.00	47.59	26.00	73.59	24
2471+44.78	11991684.00	3662420.30	47.20	28.00	75.20	24
2471+68.28	11991697.00	3662400.50	46.82	28.00	74.82	24
2471+91.87	11991710.00	3662380.80	46.43	28.00	74.43	24
2472+15.21	11991723.00	3662361.00	46.04	28.00	74.04	23
2472+39.28	11991736.00	3662341.50	45.66	28.00	73.66	24
2472+62.86	11991750.00	3662321.80	45.27	30.00	75.27	24
2472+86.20	11991763.00	3662302.00	44.88	30.00	74.88	23
2473+09.69	11991776.00	3662282.50	44.50	26.00	70.50	24
2473+33.26	11991789.00	3662262.80	44.11	24.00	68.11	24
2473+57.74	11991802.00	3662243.00	43.72	24.00	67.72	25
2473+82.39	11991817.00	3662223.50	43.57	26.00	69.57	25
2474+06.29	11991832.00	3662203.80	43.41	26.00	69.41	24
2474+30.78	11991846.00	3662184.30	43.25	24.00	67.25	25
2474+54.93	11991861.00	3662164.80	43.09	24.00	67.09	24
2474+79.42	11991875.00	3662145.00	42.93	26.00	68.93	25
2475+03.33	11991890.00	3662125.50	42.77	26.00	68.77	24
2475+27.99	11991904.00	3662106.00	42.62	26.00	68.62	25
2475+52.49	11991919.00	3662086.30	42.46	24.00	66.46	25
2475+76.38	11991934.00	3662066.80	42.30	24.00	66.30	24
2476+01.12	11991948.00	3662047.30	42.14	24.00	66.14	25
2476+25.01	11991963.00	3662027.50	41.98	24.00	65.98	24

Point	Coordinates					Segment
Foint	X	Y	Z Bottom	Height (ft)	Z Top (ft)	Length (ft)
2476+49.51	11991977.00	3662008.00	41.83	22.00	63.83	25
2476+74.16	11991992.00	3661988.50	41.67	22.00	63.67	25
2476+98.04	11992007.00	3661968.80	41.51	22.00	63.51	24
2477+22.53	11992021.00	3661949.30	41.35	22.00	63.35	25
2477+44.69	11992036.00	3661929.80	41.19	22.00	63.19	22
2477+66.76	11992050.00	3661912.50	41.15	22.00	63.15	22
2477+88.92	11992064.00	3661895.30	41.11	22.00	63.11	22
2478+10.37	11992078.00	3661878.00	41.07	22.00	63.07	22
2478+33.54	11992091.00	3661860.80	41.03	22.00	63.03	23
2478+56.01	11992106.00	3661843.00	40.99	22.00	62.99	23
2478+78.54	11992120.00	3661825.30	40.95	20.00	60.95	23
2479+01.64	11992134.00	3661807.50	40.90	20.00	60.90	23
2479+47.49	11992149.00	3661789.80	40.86	20.00	60.86	-

Appendix I: Warranted, Feasible, and Reasonable Worksheets

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	4-Nov-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier A
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE A
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was	
а.	issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	11
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	11
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

	Reasonableness	
1	Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors	
a.	Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2)	71,994 SF
b.	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	11
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	38
d.	Total number of benefited receptors.	49
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft ² /BR)	1,469 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	Yes
g.	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
2 a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	3,560 ft
b.	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	12-26 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	20 ft
d.	Cost per square foot. (\$/ft ²)	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$3,023,748
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."	

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	Yes
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	26-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier A1
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE A
Noise Abatement Category(s)	B, C
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	4
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	4
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

	Reasonableness	
1	Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors	
a.	Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft ²)	15,905 SF
b.	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	4
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	6
d.	Total number of benefited receptors.	10
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft^2/BR)	1,591 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	Yes
g.	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
- a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	713 ft
b.	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	12-30 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	22 ft
d.	Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$668,010
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."	

Yes
Yes
Yes

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	26-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier A2
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE A
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	1
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	1
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 11,771 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 1 0 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. d. Total number of benefited receptors. 1 e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 11,771 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 454 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 26 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 26 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$494,382 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	21-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier B
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE B
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was	
	issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	11
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	11
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

	Reasonableness	
1	Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors	
a.	Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2)	30,168 SF
b.	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	11
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	9
d.	Total number of benefited receptors.	20
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft ² /BR)	1,508 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	Yes
g.	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
- a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	1,838 ft
b.	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	12-18 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	16 ft
d.	Cost per square foot. (\$/ft ²)	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$1,267,056
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."	

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	Yes
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	21-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier C
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE C
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was	
	issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	1
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	1
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

	Reasonableness	
1	Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors	
a.	Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2)	11,999 SF
b.	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	1
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	1
d.	Total number of benefited receptors.	2
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft^2/BR)	6,000 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	No
g.	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	748 ft
b.	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	16 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	16 ft
d.	Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$503,958
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."	

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	19-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier D1
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE D
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	1
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	1
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 38,637 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 1 0 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. d. Total number of benefited receptors. 1 e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 38,637 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 1,563 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 24-26 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 25 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$1,622,754 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Yes
Yes
No
-

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	19-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier D2
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE D
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	2
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	2
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

	Reasonableness	
1	Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors	
a.	Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2)	23,002 SF
b.	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	2
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	0
d.	Total number of benefited receptors.	2
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft^2/BR)	11,501 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	No
g.	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
2 a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	1,152 ft
b.	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	20 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	20 ft
d.	Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$966,084
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."	

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	19-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier E
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE E
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	1
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	1
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 24,291 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 1 1 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 2 d. Total number of benefited receptors. e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 12,146 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 1,345 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 18 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 18 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$1,020,222 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Yes
Yes
No

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	19-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier F
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE F
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	1
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	1
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No
	Reasonableness	
----	-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------
1	Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors	
a.	Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2)	34,305 SF
b.	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	1
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	2
d.	Total number of benefited receptors.	3
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft ² /BR)	11,435 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	No
g.	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	1,752 ft
b.	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	16 to 20 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	20 ft
d.	Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$1,440,810
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."	

Yes
Yes
No
-

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	19-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier H1
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE H
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	2
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	2
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

	Reasonableness	
1	Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors	
a.	Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2)	5,999 SF
b.	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	2
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	0
d.	Total number of benefited receptors.	2
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft^2/BR)	3,000 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	No
g.	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	499 ft
b.	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	12 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	12 ft
d.	Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$251,958
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."	
	Desision	

Yes
Yes
No

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	19-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier H2
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE H
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	2
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	2
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

	Reasonableness	
1	Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors	25 207 SE
a.	Surface Area (Total square 1001) of the proposed noise barrier. (It)	25,307 SF
b.	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	2
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	1
d.	Total number of benefited receptors.	3
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft^2/BR)	8,436 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	No
g.	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	2 ft
b.	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	16 to 18 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	16 ft
d.	Cost per square foot. (\$/ft ²)	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$1,062,894
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."	

Yes
Yes
No
•

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	19-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier H3
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE H
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	1
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	1
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

	Reasonableness	
1	Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors	
a.	Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft ²)	40,665 SF
b.	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	1
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	3
d.	Total number of benefited receptors.	4
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft^2/BR)	10,166 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	No
g.	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	1,850 ft
b.	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	22 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	22 ft
d.	Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$1,707,930
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."	
	<u> </u>	

Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	5-Jul-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier I1
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE I
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	1
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	1
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

	Reasonableness	
1	Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors	15 100 05
a.	Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft ⁻)	17,198 SF
b.	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	1
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	1
d.	Total number of benefited receptors.	2
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft^2/BR)	8,599 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	No
g.	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	849 ft
b.	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	12-30 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	20 ft
d.	Cost per square foot. (\$/ft ²)	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$722,316
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."	

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	19-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier I2
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE I
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	1
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	1
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

1	Reasonableness	
1	Surface Area (Square 1001)-Benefit Factors Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed poice herrior (ft^2)	20 880 SE
a.	Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed hoise barrier. (if)	20,009 55
b.	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	1
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	1
d.	Total number of benefited receptors.	2
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft^2/BR)	10,445 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	No
g.	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	949 ft
b.	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	22 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	22 ft
d.	Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$877,338
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."	

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	19-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier J
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE J
Noise Abatement Category(s)	С
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	6
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	6
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

	Reasonableness	
1	Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors	
a.	Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2)	38,315 SF
b.	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	6
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	3
d.	Total number of benefited receptors.	9
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft^2/BR)	4,257 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	No
g.	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	1,604 ft
b.	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	18-26 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	24 ft
d.	Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$1,609,230
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier	
	Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."	

Yes
Yes
No

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	6-Jul-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier K
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE K
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	1
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	1
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

	Reasonableness	
1	Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors	10.000 05
a.	Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft ⁻)	10,002 SF
b.	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	1
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	0
d.	Total number of benefited receptors.	1
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft^2/BR)	10,002 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	No
g.	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	498 ft
b.	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	20 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	20 ft
d.	Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$420,084
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier	
	Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise	
	barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be	
	reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the	
	desire the barrier."	

is the Noise Damer(s) WARRANTED:	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	20-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier L
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE L
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	1
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	1
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

	Reasonableness	
1	Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors	
a.	Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft ²)	11,287 SF
b.	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	1
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	0
d.	Total number of benefited receptors.	1
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft ² /BR)	11,287 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	No
g.	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	807 ft
b.	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	14 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	14 ft
d.	Cost per square foot. (\$/ft ²)	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$474,054
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."	
	Desision	

Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	20-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier M
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE M
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was	
	issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	2
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	2
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

1	Reasonableness	
1	Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors Surface Area (Total square foot) of the managed noise herrier (t^2)	29 702 SE
a.	Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed hoise barrier. (It)	28,793 SF
b	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	2
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	1
d	Total number of benefited receptors.	3
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft ² /BR)	9,598 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	No
g	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 $dB(A)$ for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	1,199 ft
b	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	24 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	24 ft
d	Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$1,209,306
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."	

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	20-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier N
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE N
Noise Abatement Category(s)	B, C
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	2
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	2
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

1	Reasonableness	
1	Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed poice herrier (ft^2)	22 420 SE
a.	Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed hoise barrier. (it)	22,439 SF
b.	Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	2
c.	Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more.	0
d.	Total number of benefited receptors.	2
e.	Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft^2/BR)	11,220 SF/BR
f.	Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600?	No
g.	Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year?	Yes
2	Additional Noise Barrier Details	
a.	Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	1,019 ft
b.	Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	22 ft
c.	Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft)	22 ft
d.	Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$	\$42.0
e.	Total Barrier Cost (\$)	\$942,438
f.	Barrier Material	NA
3	Community Desires Related to the Barrier Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."	

Yes
Yes
No

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	21-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	New Kent
District:	Richmond
Barrier System ID:	Barrier P
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE P
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	2
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	2
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 41,132 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 2 1 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 3 d. Total number of benefited receptors. e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 13,711 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? No **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 1,373 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 30 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 30 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$1,727,544 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	21-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	James City
District:	Hampton Roads
Barrier System ID:	Barrier S
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE S
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	3
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	3
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 29,270 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 3 8 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. d. Total number of benefited receptors. 11 e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 2,661 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 1,380 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 16-30 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 21 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$1,229,340 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	19-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	James City
District:	Hampton Roads
Barrier System ID:	Barrier V
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE V
Noise Abatement Category(s)	С
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	1
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	1
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 13,882 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 1 0 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. d. Total number of benefited receptors. 1 e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 13,882 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 770 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 18 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 18 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$583,044 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	7-Nov-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	James City
District:	Hampton Roads
Barrier System ID:	Barrier W1
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE W
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	10
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	10
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 54,042 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 10 4 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. d. Total number of benefited receptors. 14 e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 3,860 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 3,500 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 8-24 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 15 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$2,269,764 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	21-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	James City
District:	Hampton Roads
Barrier System ID:	Barrier W2
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE W
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	2
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	2
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 25,615 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 2 0 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 2 d. Total number of benefited receptors. e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 12,808 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 1,348 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 16-20 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 19 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$1,075,830 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	21-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	James City
District:	Hampton Roads
Barrier System ID:	Barrier X
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE X
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	2
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	2
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 26,193 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 2 0 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 2 d. Total number of benefited receptors. e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 13,097 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 1,915 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 14 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 8-20 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$1,100,106 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	20-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	James City
District:	Hampton Roads
Barrier System ID:	Barrier Y1
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE Y
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	1
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	1
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 35,866 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 1 0 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. d. Total number of benefited receptors. 1 e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 35,866 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 1,263 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 22-30 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 28 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$1,506,372 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Passons for Desision:	
Additional Reasons for Decision.	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	21-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	James City
District:	Hampton Roads
Barrier System ID:	Barrier Y2
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE Y
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	2
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	2
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No
Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 28,063 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 2 0 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 2 d. Total number of benefited receptors. e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 14,032 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 1,813 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 12-20 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 15 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$1,178,646 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	21-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	James City
District:	Hampton Roads
Barrier System ID:	Barrier Y3
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE Y
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	1
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	1
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 20,448 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 1 0 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. d. Total number of benefited receptors. 1 e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 20,448 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 813 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 20-30 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 25 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$858,816 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	21-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	James City
District:	Hampton Roads
Barrier System ID:	Barrier Z
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE Z
Noise Abatement Category(s)	B, C, D
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	10
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	10
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 40,657 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 10 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 16 d. Total number of benefited receptors. 26 e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 1,564 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? Yes g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 1,545 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 20-30 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 26 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$1,707,594 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	Yes
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	21-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	James City
District:	Hampton Roads
Barrier System ID:	Barrier AA
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE AA
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	4
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	4
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 19,359 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 4 0 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. d. Total number of benefited receptors. 4 e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 4,840 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 1,170 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 12-20 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 17 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$813,078 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Passons for Decision	
Autitolial Reasons for Decision.	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	21-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	James City
District:	Hampton Roads
Barrier System ID:	Barrier AB
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE AB
Noise Abatement Category(s)	Barrier AB
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	14
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	14
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 56,852 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 14 1 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 15 d. Total number of benefited receptors. e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 3,790 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 4,490 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 8-16 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 13 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$2,387,784 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	21-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	James City
District:	Hampton Roads
Barrier System ID:	Barrier AC
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE AC
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	8
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	6
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	75%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 9,595 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 6 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 0 d. Total number of benefited receptors. 6 e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 1,599 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? Yes g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 890 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 9-13 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 11 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$402,990 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Yes
Yes
Yes
-

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	21-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	James City
District:	Hampton Roads
Barrier System ID:	Extended Barrier AC
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNEs AC, AE
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	9
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	9
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 29,932 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 9 1 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. d. Total number of benefited receptors. 10 e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 2,993 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 2,669 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 10-16 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 11 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$1,257,144 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Note: Not all questions apply depending on the design phase which may cause differing answers between preliminary and final design phase. Answers to the questions may change depending on the design phase of the project.

Date:	21-Oct-22
Project No. and UPC:	00064-800-25632396; 109885
County:	James City
District:	Hampton Roads
Barrier System ID:	Barrier AD
Community Name and/or CNE#	CNE AD
Noise Abatement Category(s)	В
Design phase:	Preliminary design

1 a.	Community Documentation (if applicable) Date community was permitted. (Per 23CFR 772 this is the date the building permit was issued).	NA
b.	Date of approval for the Categorical Exclusion (CE), Record of Decision (ROD), or Finding of No Significant Impact (FONSI):	NA
c.	Does the date in 1.a precede the date in 1.b? If yes, proceed to Warranted Item 2. If no, consideration of noise abatement is not warranted. Proceed to "Decision" block and answer "no" to warranted question. As the reason for this decision, state that "Community was permitted after the date of approval of CE, ROD, or FONSI, as appropriate."	
		NA
2	Criteria requiring consideration of noise abatement	
a.	Project causes design year noise levels to approach or exceed the Noise Abatement Criteria?	
		Yes
b.	Project causes a substantial noise increase of 10 dB(A) or more?	No

	Feasibility	
1	Impacted receptor units	
a.	Number of impacted receptor units:	1
b.	Number of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more insertion loss (IL):	1
c.	Percentage of impacted receptor units receiving 5 dB(A) or more IL	100%
d.	Is the percentage 50 or greater?	Yes
2	Will placement of the noise barrier cause engineering or safety conflicts, e.g drainage issues or site distance issues?	No
3	Will placement of the noise barrier restrict access to vehicular or pedestrian travel?	No
4	Will placement of the noise barrier conflict with existing utility locations?	No

Reasonableness Surface Area (Square foot)-Benefit Factors 1 a. Surface Area (Total square foot) of the proposed noise barrier. (ft^2) 30,461 SF b. Impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 1 1 c. Non-impacted noise sensitive receptor(s) receiving 5 dB(A) IL or more. 2 d. Total number of benefited receptors. e. Surface Area per benefited receptor unit. (ft²/BR) 15,231 SF/BR f. Is (1e) less than or equal to the maximum square feet per benefited receptor (MaxSF/BR) value of 1600? No g. Does the barrier provide an IL of at least 7 dB(A) for at least one impacted receptor in the design year? Yes **Additional Noise Barrier Details** 2 a. Length of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 1,270 ft b. Height range of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 20-30 ft c. Average height of the proposed noise barrier. (ft) 24 ft d. Cost per square foot. $(\$/ft^2)$ \$42.0 e. Total Barrier Cost (\$) \$1,279,362 f. Barrier Material NA 3 **Community Desires Related to the Barrier** Do at least 50 percent of the benefited receptor unit owner(s) and renters desire the noise barrier? If yes, continue to "decision" block. If no, the barrier can be considered not to be reasonable. Proceed to "decision" block and answer "no" to reasonableness question. As the reason for this decision, state that "The majority of the impacted receptor unit owners do not desire the barrier."

Decision	
Is the Noise Barrier(s) WARRANTED?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) FEASIBLE?	Yes
Is the Noise Barrier(s) REASONABLE?	No
Additional Reasons for Decision:	

Appendix J: List of Preparers

List of Preparers/ Reviewers

Whitman, Requardt & Associates, LLP

Kim Glinkin, AICP

Project Manager Education: B.A., Economics, M.A., Environmental Management Professional Experience: 32 years Role: Noise Monitoring, Impact and Abatement Analysis, Report Preparation

Mark Reep, PE

Design Engineer Education: B.S., Civil Engineering, Professional Experience: 33 years Role: Impact and Abatement Analysis, Report Preparation

David Robinson

Project Environmental Planner Education: B.A. Psychology, Communication Studies, M.S. Natural Resources / GIS Concentration Professional Experience: 12 years Role: Noise Monitoring, Model Development, Report Preparation, Graphics

Bill Minor, PE

Noise Specialist Education: B.C.E. Civil Engineering, M.C.E., Civil Engineering Professional Experience: 11 years Role: Noise Monitoring, Model Development, Impact and Abatement Analysis, Report Preparation

Ken Bauer, PE

Design Engineer Education: B.S. Civil Engineering Professional Experience: 23 years Role: QA/QC

Jacobs Engineering

Miles Cheang

Principal Noise & Air Education: B.A., Urban Planning Professional Experience: 17 Years Role: Model Development, Impact and Abatement Analysis, Report Preparation

William Tardy

Environmental Planner Education: B.S., Ecology; M.U.P, Urban and Regional Planning Professional Experience: 13 years Role: Report Preparation, QA/QC

Steven Margherita

Environmental Planner Education: B.A., GIS Professional Experience: 4 Years Role: Model Development, Report Preparation, Graphics

Appendix K: Correspondence Regarding Undeveloped Lands



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Stephen C. Brich, P.E. Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 1401 East Broad Street Richmond, Virginia 23219

May 3, 2022

Mr. Gregory Revels Building Official, Henrico County 4301 East Parham Road Henrico, VA 23228

Interstate 64 Improvements Study, Exits 205 to 234 - Noise Analysis Re:

Dear Mr. Revels:

I am writing to request information from Henrico County to support analysis for the Interstate 64 Improvements Study. The Study is being pursued to consider adding capacity to I-64 between Exit 205 and Exit 234. Based on the improvements being considered, VDOT has determined that a highway noise analysis is required and has contracted with Whitman, Requardt, and Associates, LLP to complete the study.

The purpose of this letter is to determine if undeveloped lands located within the highway noise analysis study area have active building permits which would allow property owners to develop noise sensitive land uses. Examples of noise sensitive land uses include residences, educational facilities, places of worship, and community centers, medical facilities, recreation facilities (private and public), hotels, campgrounds, and restaurants with outdoor dining.

Based on a review of aerial photography and Henrico County's GIS resources, the project team has identified two (2) parcels located near I-64 which appear to be undeveloped or used for agriculture. Table 1 provides the GPINs for all the parcels being investigated

Information regarding ongoing development is important because it allows VDOT to identify acoustic impacts to properties that have initiated but have not yet completed the development process. In addition, VDOT will only consider noise abatement for noise-sensitive uses which were granted a building permit prior to the Project's Date of Public Knowledge. The date of public knowledge is the date that the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) approves the Project's final environmental document. Since this approval has not yet been secured, please identify any permits that have been granted approval as of the date shown on this letter. We would appreciate your response by May 18, 2022.

If you have any questions or concerns about the format or scope of the permit information requested, please contact Kim Glinkin at kglinkin@wrallp.com or 973-568-6796. If you have any questions regarding the project, please contact Andrew Pike at Andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov or 804-786-2360.

Sincerely,

andrew a. Pit

Andrew Pike **VDOT Project Manager**

Enclosures: Table 1. GPINs for Undeveloped Parcels Under Investigation

Nicholas Nies, WRA Project Manager cc: Kimberly Glinkin, WRA Associate

VirginiaDOT.org

I-64 Widening, Exits 205 to 234 – Noise Analysis «_P1_LetterDatea» Page 2 of 2

Tuble 1. 61 Ints for Ondeveloped 1 dreets Onder Investigation			
856-715-0618	856-713-5980		

Table 1. GPINs for Undeveloped Parcels Under Investigation

Glinkin, Kimberly

From:	Andrew Pike <andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov></andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov>
Sent:	Monday, May 16, 2022 12:33 PM
To:	Nies, Nicholas; Glinkin, Kimberly; Barkley, Joyce
Subject:	Fwd: I64 Improvement Study - Exits 205 to 234

FYI, Henrico County's response re: undeveloped lands.

------ Forwarded message ------From: McMillion, Michael <<u>mcm46@henrico.us</u>> Date: Mon, May 16, 2022 at 12:04 PM Subject: I64 Improvement Study - Exits 205 to 234 To: andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov <andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov>

Andrew,

I wanted to take a moment to follow up on an information request you sent to Greg Revels regarding the I64 Improvement Study. Based on our records, both GPINS you provided currently do not have any active building permits.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Michael McMillion

Building Inspections Business Manager

Office Phone (804) 501-4759



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Stephen C. Brich, P.E. Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 1401 East Broad Street

Richmond, Virginia 23219

May 3, 2022

Ms. Kelli Le Duc Principal Planner, New Kent County PO Box 150 New Kent, VA 23124

Interstate 64 Improvements Study, Exits 205 to 234 - Noise Analysis Re:

Dear Ms. Le Duc:

I am writing to request information from New Kent County to support analysis for the Interstate 64 Improvements Study. The Study is being pursued to consider adding capacity to I-64 between Exit 205 and Exit 234. Based on the improvements being considered, VDOT has determined that a highway noise analysis is required and has contracted with Whitman, Requardt, and Associates, LLP to complete the study.

The purpose of this letter is to determine if undeveloped lands located within the highway noise analysis study area have active building permits which would allow property owners to develop noise sensitive land uses. Examples of noise sensitive land uses include residences, educational facilities, places of worship, and community centers, medical facilities, recreation facilities (private and public), hotels, campgrounds, and restaurants with outdoor dining.

Based on a review of aerial photography and New Kent County's GIS resources, the project team has identified 157 parcels located near I-64 which appear to be undeveloped or used for agriculture. Table 1 provides the GPINs for all the parcels being investigated

Information regarding ongoing development is important because it allows VDOT to identify acoustic impacts to properties that have initiated but have not yet completed the development process. In addition, VDOT will only consider noise abatement for noise-sensitive uses which were granted a building permit prior to the Project's Date of Public Knowledge. The date of public knowledge is the date that the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) approves the Project's final environmental document. Since this approval has not yet been secured, please identify any permits that have been granted approval as of the date shown on this letter. We would appreciate your response by May 18, 2022.

If you have any questions or concerns about the format or scope of the permit information requested, please contact Kim Glinkin at kglinkin@wrallp.com or 973-568-6796. If you have any questions regarding the project, please contact Andrew Pike at Andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov or 804-786-2360.

Sincerely,

andrew a. Pat

Andrew Pike **VDOT Project Manager**

Enclosures: Table 1. GPINs for Undeveloped Parcels Under Investigation Nicholas Nies, WRA Project Manager cc: Kimberly Glinkin, WRA Associate

E23-3591-2368	H24-1304-4421	I19-2549-1537	J12-1740-0776
F27-2593-3021	H24-1948-4204	I19-3605-1117	J12-2865-2502
F27-2593-3021	H24-2234-4146	I20-0453-0176	J12-3013-0591
F27-2847-4426	H24-2896-4077	I20-0732-1193	J13-2466-1400
F28-0899-4895	H24-3940-1213	I20-1248-3968	J14-2435-1050
F28-1790-3493	H24-3940-1213	I20-1771-0743	J15-2588-2049
F28-1790-3493	H25-1588-3314	I20-2249-0351	J15-3471-1130
F28-3151-0990	H25-1588-3314	I20-3151-1128	K04-2176-3530
F28-3151-0990	H25-1909-0888	I20-3299-0182	K04-2746-1359
F29-0310-1712	H25-1909-0888	I21-0656-0330	K04-4119-0477
G25-3558-4425	H25-2929-1605	I21-1412-0137	K05-0600-1661
G25-3558-4425	H25-2929-1605	I21-3658-1464	K05-1899-0092
G26-2814-2030	H25-3372-3606	I22-1838-1240	K05-2503-1498
G26-2814-2030	H25-3372-3606	I22-3031-2413	K05-2563-0096
G26-2982-3284	H25-3762-2189	I22-3984-0089	K05-2616-1251
G26-2982-3284	H25-3762-2189	J05-3848-4781	K05-2665-1458
G27-0591-3754	H26-0841-1486	J05-4124-3127	K05-2679-0512
G27-0591-3754	H26-0841-1486	J06-0879-4618	K05-2807-1218
G27-0921-1847	H26-2724-0563	J06-1061-4615	K05-2951-1338
G27-0921-1847	H26-2724-0563	J06-1173-4408	K05-3084-1333
G27-1347-1914	I13-0958-4889	J06-1191-4566	K05-3093-0548
G27-2613-0976	I13-3790-4958	J06-1496-4717	K05-3189-1324
G27-2613-0976	I14-2072-4712	J06-1606-4654	K05-3437-0297
G27-3174-1265	I15-1330-4696	J06-1764-4535	K05-3485-0320
G27-3433-0692	I15-1375-4712	J07-1138-4310	K05-3495-1470
H21-2913-4577	I15-2144-2290	J07-3568-3167	K05-3558-0350
H22-0832-4916	I15-2543-4167	J08-0147-3430	K05-3649-0340
H22-1833-4835	I16-1404-5339	J08-3573-3052	K05-3732-0287
H22-2002-3790	I16-2258-2878	J09-0386-2923	K05-3760-0190
H22-2373-3755	I16-2813-4936	J09-2267-2720	K06-0285-0343
H22-2716-3724	I16-3897-1504	J09-2771-2900	K06-0914-0023
H22-3310-3037	I17-1840-2861	J09-3951-3657	K06-0959-1062
H22-3673-3228	I17-2930-4653	J10-0675-2650	K06-1008-0070
H23-0137-3795	I17-3832-1870	J10-3835-0745	K06-1378-0027
H23-1231-3697	I18-1010-4896	J11-2701-3278	K06-1822-0046
H23-2631-3244	I19-0087-2115	J11-2800-1343	K06-2414-1462
H23-3385-5012	I19-1608-1372	J11-3637-3912	K10-1106-0413
H23-3566-2900	I19-1899-3038	J12-0191-1194	
H24-0165-2947	I19-2128-3692	J12-0406-4515	
H24-0799-4381	I19-2265-2026	J12-0659-1807	

Table 1. GPINs for Undeveloped Parcels Under Investigation

Glinkin, Kimberly

From:Andrew Pike <andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov>Sent:Tuesday, May 10, 2022 9:10 AMTo:Nies, Nicholas; Glinkin, Kimberly; Barkley, JoyceSubject:Fwd: Response to letterAttachments:VDOT letter_response.pdf

Hi all,

Sharing New Kent County's response to the letter on undeveloped lands. Please let me know if there are any follow-up questions for New Kent County.

Thanks, Andrew

------ Forwarded message ------From: **Kelli Le Duc** <<u>klleduc@newkent-va.us</u>> Date: Mon, May 9, 2022 at 4:51 PM Subject: Response to letter To: <u>andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov</u> <<u>andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov</u>>

Hi Andrew –

Our Building permit technician gathered the attached information on the listed GPINS, as requested. See pages 3 and 4 of the attached.

Kelli Le Duc

Principal Planner

New Kent County

Department of Planning

P.O. Box 150

New Kent, VA 23124

(804) 966-9690 office

<u>GPIN</u>	NOTES	GPIN	NOTES
E23-3591-2368		119-2549-1537	<u></u>
F27-2593-3021		119-3605-1117	
F27-2593-3021	ξ	120-0453-0176	
F27-2847-4426	EXISTING HOME	I20-0732-1193	
F28-0899-4895		120-1248-3968	
F28-1790-3493		120-1771-0743	
F28-1790-3493		120-2249-0351	
F28-3151-0990		120-3151-1128	
F28-3151-0990		120-3299-0182	
F29-0310-1712	EXISTING HOME	l21-0656-0330	
G25-3558-4425		121-1412-0137	
G25-3558-4425		121-3658-1464	
G26-2814-2030		122-1838-1240	
G26-2814-2030		122-3031-2413	
G26-2982-3284	DRAGON'S RIDGE PUD	122-3984-0089	
G26-2982-3284	DRAGON'S RIDGE PUD	J05-3848-4781	PATRIOT'S LANDING COMMON AREA
G27-0591-3754	DRAGON'S RIDGE PUD	J05-4124-2137	PATRIOT'S LANDING COMMON AREA
G27-0591-3754	DRAGON'S RIDGE PUD	J06-0879-4618	EXISTING HOME
G27-0921-1847		J06-1061-4615	EXISTING HOME
G27-0921-1847		J06-1173-4408	PATRIOT'S LANDING COMMON AREA
G27-1347-1914	EXISTING HOME	J06-1191-4566	EXISTING HOME
G27-2613-0976		J06-1496-4717	EXISTING HOME
G27-2613-0976		J06-1606-4654	EXISTING HOME
G27-3174-1265		J06-1764-4535	EXISTING HOME
G27-3433-0692	EXISTING HOME	J07-1138-4310	
H21-2913-4577		J07-3568-3167	
H22-0832-4916		J08-0147-3430	
H22-1833-4835		J08-3573-3052	
H22-2002-3790		J09-0386-2923	EXISTING HOME
H22-2373-3755		J09-2267-2720	RT. 612 REFUSE CENTER
H22-2716-3724		J09-2771-2900	
H22-3310-3037		J09-3951-3657	DOES NOT EXIST
H22-3673-3228		J10-0675-2650	
H23-0137-3795		J10-3835-0745	
H23-1231-3697		J11-2701-3278	EXISTING HOME
H23-2631-3244		J11-2800-1343	
H23-3385-5012		J11-3637-3912	PINE FORK PARK
H23-3566-2900	EXISTING HOME	J12-0191-1194	
H24-0165-2947		J12-0406-4515	FIELDS @ PINE FORK REC AREA
H24-0799-4381		J12-0659-1807	
H24-1304-4421		J12-1740-0776	
H24-1948-4204		J12-2865-2502	ALL AMERICAN MINI STORAGE IV
H24-2234-4146		J12-3013-0591	
H24-2896-4077		J13-2466-1400	LANDBAY 5 PUD
H24-3940-1213		J14-2435-1050	
H24-3940-1213		J15-2588-2049	

GPIN	NOTES	<u>GPIN</u>	<u>NOTES</u>
H25-1588-3314		J15-3471-1130	
H25-1588-3314		K04-2176-3530	EXISTING HOME
H25-1909-0888		K04-2746-1359	
H25-1909-0888	e.	K04-4119-0477	
H25-2929-1605		K05-0600-1661	
H25-2929-1605		K05-1899-0092	CUMBERLAND APARTMENTS
H25-3372-3606	DOES NOT EXIST	K05-2503-1498	
H25-3372-3606	DOES NOT EXIST	K05-2563-0096	PATRIOT'S LANDING COMMON AREA
H25-3762-2189		K05-2616-1251	
H25-3762-2189		K05-2665-1458	
H26-0841-1486	DRAGON'S RIDGE PUD	K05-2679-0512	PATRIOT'S LANDING COMMON AREA
H26-0841-1486	DRAGON'S RIDGE PUD	K05-2807-1218	
H26-2724-0563	DRAGON'S RIDGE PUD	K05-2951-1338	
H26-2724-0563	DRAGON'S RIDGE PUD	K05-3084-1333	
113-0958-4889		K05-3093-0548	PATRIOT'S LANDING COMMON AREA
l13-3790-4958		K05-3189-1324	
114-2072-4712		K05-3437-0297	PATRIOT'S LANDING COMMON AREA
115-1330-4696		К05-3485-0320	EXISTING HOME
115-1375-4712		K05-3495-1470	
115-2144-2290		K05-3558-0350	EXISTING HOME
115-2543-4167		K05-3649-0340	EXISTING HOME
116-1404-5339		K05-3732-0287	EXISTING HOME
116-2258-2878		K05-3760-0190	EXISTING HOME
116-2813-4936		K06-0285-0343	PATRIOT'S LANDING COMMON AREA
116-3897-1504	KENTLAND PUD	K06-0914-0023	EXISTING HOME
117-1840-2861	KENTLAND PUD	K06-0959-1062	
17-2930-4653		K06-1008-0070	EXISTING HOME
117-3832-1870	KENTLAND PUD	K06-1378-0027	EXISTING HOME
118-1010-4896		K06-1822-0046	PATRIOT'S LANDING COMMON AREA
119-0087-2115		КО6-2414-1462	
119-1608-1372		K10-1106-0413	
119-1899-3038			
119-2128-3692			

119-2265-2026

Glinkin, Kimberly

From:	Glinkin, Kimberly
Sent:	Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:02 AM
To:	Glinkin, Kimberly
Subject:	RE: I-64 Improvements (Exit 205 to 234) - Noise Study - Request for more information

From: Robinson, David

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 3:52 PM

To: Glinkin, Kimberly <<u>kglinkin@wrallp.com</u>>; Minor, William <<u>wminor@wrallp.com</u>>; Reep, Mark <<u>mreep@wrallp.com</u>>; Subject: RE: I-64 Improvements (Exit 205 to 234) - Noise Study - Request for more information

All,

I spoke with Ms. Le Duc of New Kent County. Some notes and a synopsis of our discussion are provided below with mapping references attached.

Apartments at Patriot's Landing (K05-1899-0092) - Exit 205

- Identified by the county
- Based on county identification, receptors A01-A09 were subsequently added with assumed location and quantity based on density of housing to the east.
- Ms. Le Duc noted that this parcel is slated for 16 apartment buildings (see Patriots Landing attachment for location mapping and site plan provided by Ms. Le Duc subsequent to our phone call). Building permits have not yet been applied for / approved, but they are anticipated in the near future.

Landbay 5 PUD (J13-2466-1400) - Exit 211

- Identified by the county. Also known as Farms of New Kent
- The parcel on which J17 sits is the designated open space for the residential development to the north.
- There are no site plans, building permits, etc. for Farms at New Kent (Exit 211). Commercial is the envisioned future land use, and nothing has been conceptualized at this time.

Kentland PUD (116-3897-1504, 117-1840-2861, I-17-3832-1870, 117-3832-1870) - Exit 214

- Identified by the county.
- Based on county identification, residential use was assumed and receptors L01-L23 were added based on assumed density and location.
- There must have been some miscommunication or possible error, as Ms. Le Duc noted that these parcels adjacent to the interchange have not actually been identified for any type of development and therefore no building permits exist.

Please let me know if additional information is needed, or what changes should be made to the receptors in light of this new information.

Thank you.

David Robinson | Project Environmental Planner

Whitman, Requardt & Associates, LLP

1201 Edwards Mill Road, Suite 320 Raleigh, NC 27607 (Direct) 984.389.1742 (Fax) 919.859.0807

drobinson@wrallp.com

From: Robinson, David Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 1:42 PM To: <u>klleduc@newkent-va.us</u> Cc: Glinkin, Kimberly <<u>kglinkin@wrallp.com</u>>; Minor, William <<u>wminor@wrallp.com</u>>; Reep, Mark <<u>mreep@wrallp.com</u>> Subject: I-64 Improvements (Exit 205 to 234) - Noise Study - Request for more information

Good afternoon Ms. Le Duc,

This email follows the voicemail I left a few moments ago.

I am on the project team assisting VDOT on a traffic noise analysis for the I-64 Improvements (Exit 205 to Exit 234) project.

Last week your office responded to a request for information on undeveloped lands along the project corridor. We have some follow up questions that are posed below:

Landbay 5 PUD (J13-2466-1400) - located at the Rt 609 interchange

- Can you confirm building permits have been issued on this parcel? Or, is the project currently in the concept phase?
- If approved, are there phases of the development with different states of approval?
- Is this development exclusively residential?
- Is a site plan available?

Kentland PUD (I16-3897-1504, I17-1840-2861, I-17-3832-1870, I17-3832-1870) – located at the Rt 155 interchange

- Can you confirm building permits have been issued on this parcel? Or, is the project currently in the concept phase?
- If approved, are there phases of the development with different states of approval?
- Is this development exclusively residential?
- Is a site plan available?

This additional information well help us to appropriately and correctly evaluate potential noise impacts. Thank you very much for your assistance. Have a great day.

David Robinson | Project Environmental Planner

Whitman, Requardt & Associates, LLP

1201 Edwards Mill Road, Suite 320 Raleigh, NC 27607 (Direct) 984.389.1742 (Fax) 919.859.0807

drobinson@wrallp.com www.wrallp.com

	ŀ	IEARTH AT PATRIOTS LANDING	
GENERAL NOTE	<u>is</u> :		
OWNER: ENGINEER: SOURCE OF TITLE:	TERPY-PETERSON RESIDENTIAL THIRTY-ONE_LLC VIERNIN-ERECHT V 235021 CONTACT ERESON RICHARD TUCK'80WE EMALL: tuckowgiesnychesno.com TEX (T5) 465 03 00-1770 TEX (T5) 455 00-1770 TEX	DISTRICT 2 NEW KENT COUNTY, VIRGINIA	Sheet List Table Sheet Number Sheet Title C0.0 COVER SHEET C0.1 OVERALEPLAN C1.0 EXISTING CONTIONS, DEVID API EROSISIN CONTION, PLAN C1.1 PHASE LEROSING CONTROL PLAN
ASSOC., P.C. WITH 1 WAS FURNISHED BY EFFECTIVE DATE 64	THE LATEST REVISION DATE OF 9/22/04. THE TITLE REPORT REFERENCED Y FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE COMPANY CASE NO. 28367 FIRST REISSUE 4/04		C1.2 EROSION CONTROL NOTES & DET/ C1.3 EROSION CONTROL NOTES & DET/
GPIN E PACE IE PACE PA	$KOS-1090-0022 \\ 483 \\ 504 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ 912 \\ $	Vicinity Map Scale: 1" = 2,000'	C1.4 PULLUI ON REVENTION PLAN C2.0 OVERALL LAVOUT PLAN C2.1 LAYOUT PLAN C2.2 LAYOUT PLAN C3.3 OVERALL UTLITY PLAN C3.1 UTLITY PLAN C3.2 UTLITY PLAN C4.1 ORDING A DRAINGE PLAN C4.2 GRADING A DRAINGE PLAN C4.3 FOUNDATION GRADING PLAN- BULDIN C4.4 FOUNDATION GRADING PLAN- BULDIN C4.5 FOUNDATION GRADING PLAN- BULDIN C4.6 FOUNDATION GRADING PLAN- BULDIN C4.7 SPOT SHOT PLAN C4.8 SPOT SHOT PLAN C4.10 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE & PIPE TRAN C4.2 GRADING PLAN- BULDIN C4.4 SPOT SHOT PLAN C4.5 FOUNDATION GRADING PLAN- BULDIN C4.6 SPOT SHOT PLAN C4.10 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE & PIPE TRAN C4.11 STORM SEVER DRAINAGE MAN C4.12 OVERALL PRECEDVELOPED DRAINAGE C5.1 WATERLINE PROFILES C5.2 STORMA SEVER PROFILES C5.3
10. PARKING TABULATIO	ION: RESIDENTIAL MLL TI-FAMILY. MM. REOD SPACES: 25PACESUNT X 216 = 422 SPACES MM. REOD SPACESUNT V2 TIER = 1 per every 6 persons at maximum legal occupancy limit + XX SPACES TOTAL PARKING SPACES PROVIDE: 448 SPACES HANVICA REARCES PEOPIDE: 448 SPACES	TERRY-PETERSON RESIDENTIAL THIRTY-ONE, LLC	EROSION CONTROL:
	HANDICAP SPACES PROVIDEDSPAGERARYSMARSESSIBLE)	OWNER/DEVELOPER	SHU:
12. SANITARY:	COUNTY SYSTEM	4 (20 (2022	COUNTY USE INSPECTOR:
13. WATER:	COUNTY SYSTEM	1/28/2022	CONTRACTOR:
14. THERE ARE NO RPA	A AREAS ON SITE BUT PORTIONS OF THE SITE ARE WITHIN RMA AREAS.		NOTICE TO PROCEED:
15. ALL NEW OR RELOC ELECTRIC, TELEPHO 16. EXISTING INFORMAT COMPLETED BY TIM	CATED DITLITIES SHALL BE PLACED UNDERGROUND INCLUDING ONE, AND CATV. TION SHOWN ON THE PLANS IS A COMBINATION OF A GROUND SURVEY MONS GROUP IN FEBRUARY 2016. AS WELL AS PROPOSED GEOMETRICS		DATE COMPLETED:
 FROM PREVIOUSLY THE TOPOGRAPHY GROUP, COMPLETE 2016 	' APPROVED PAI KIOTS LANDING QUAD CONDOS PLANS. FOR THIS PROJECT IS FROM A GROUND SURVEY PROVIDED BY TIMMONS ED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF CHARLES F. DAVIDSON IN FEBRUARY		
18. NO WORK IS TO BEC FROM THE NEW KEY MUST BE OBTAINED 19. ANY AMENDMENT O	GIN ON THE SITE WITHOUT A COPY OF SIGNED DEVELOPMENT PLANS NT COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT. A PERMIT OFROM VDOT BEFORE DOING ANY WORK IN A VDO'T ROW. OR DEVINTON HENCEFORTH FROM THIS FINAL APPROVED SITE PLAN FOT TO THE JOINNIG OFPARTMENT FOR SILPPI FLANT A PENJIFAN AND	In the construction Asia, the House Paper to Pay and the State St	

WALTH OF

COMPANY Brugory Rogens GREDORY A. HOGERS Lie. No. 059488 1/28/2022 1/28/2022

THIS DRAWING FREPARED AT THE CORPORATE OFFICE 1001 Boudders Parkway, Suite 300 | Richmond, VA 23255 TEL 804,200,5500 FAX 804,560,1016 www.timmons.com

0

٠. 9

GROU

SNOMM

.....

DATE 1/28/2022 DRAWN BY J. KIEFER

DESIGNED B G. ROGERS CHECKED BY

A. CAMPBELL SCALE N/A

HEARTH AT PATRIOTS LANDING DISTRET 2 - NEW RENT CONNTY - VIRGINIA COVER SHEET

49757 SHEET NO.

C0.0

- ANY AMENDMENT OR DEVIATION HENCEFORTH FROM THIS FINAL APPROVED SITE PLAN SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT FOR SUPPLEMENTAL REVIEW AND APPROVAL.
- 20. TIMMONS GROUP SHALL NOT HAVE AUTHORITY OVER CONTRACTOR'S WORK, SAFETY PRECAUTIONS, SCHEDULES, OR COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS. WE SHALL NOT ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY CONSTRUCTION PRIOR TO PLAN APPROVAL

L





COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Stephen C. Brich, P.E. Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 1401 East Broad Street Richmond, Virginia 23219

May 3, 2022

Mr. Tom Coghill Director, James City County PO Box 8784 Williamsburg, VA 23185

Re: Interstate 64 Improvements Study, Exits 205 to 234 - Noise Analysis

Dear Mr. Coghill:

I am writing to request information from James City County to support analysis for the Interstate 64 Improvements Study. The Study is being pursued to consider adding capacity to I-64 between Exit 205 and Exit 234. Based on the improvements being considered, VDOT has determined that a highway noise analysis is required and has contracted with Whitman, Requardt, and Associates, to complete the study.

The purpose of this letter is to determine if undeveloped lands located within the highway noise analysis study area have active building permits which would allow property owners to develop noise sensitive land uses. Examples of noise sensitive land uses include residences, educational facilities, places of worship, and community centers, medical facilities, recreation facilities (private and public), hotels, campgrounds, and restaurants with outdoor dining.

Based on a review of aerial photography and James City County's GIS resources, the project team has identified 55 parcels located near I-64 which appear to be undeveloped or used for agriculture. Table 1 provides the GPINs for all the parcels being investigated

Information regarding ongoing development is important because it allows VDOT to identify acoustic impacts to properties that have initiated but have not yet completed the development process. In addition, VDOT will only consider noise abatement for noise-sensitive uses which were granted a building permit prior to the Project's Date of Public Knowledge. The date of public knowledge is the date that the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) approves the Project's final environmental document. Since this approval has not yet been secured, please identify any permits that have been granted approval as of the date shown on this letter. We would appreciate your response by May 18, 2022.

If you have any questions or concerns about the format or scope of the permit information requested, please contact Kim Glinkin at kglinkin@wrallp.com or 973-568-6796. If you have any questions regarding the project, please contact Andrew Pike at Andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov or 804-786-2360.

Sincerely,

andrew a. Pit

Andrew Pike **VDOT Project Manager**

Enclosures: Table 1. GPINs for Undeveloped Parcels Under Investigation cc: Nicholas Nies, WRA Project Manager Kimberly Glinkin, WRA Associate

I-64 Widening, Exits 205 to 234 – Noise Analysis «_P1_LetterDatea» Page 2 of 2

0320100001	0540100002	1310200020	1430100042B
0320100002	0540100016	1310200033	2410100002
0320100002A	0640100001	1320100018	2410100004
0320100003A	0640100003	1320100020	2410100005
0340100012D	1210100045	1320100021	2420100002
0410100010	1210100047	1320100022	2420100003
0410100025	1220400039	1320100024	2420100026
0410100026	1220600001B	1320100026	2420100026A
0430100001	1310100001A	1340100003B	2420300003
0430100017	1310100001F	1340100005	
0430700004	1310100014B	1340100011	
0440100013	1310100015B	1430100030	
0440100025	1310100019	1430100031	
0440100032	1310100019A	1430100040	
0530100002	1310100019B	1430100042A	
0320100001	1310100023	1310200020	

Table 1. GPINs for Undeveloped Parcels Under Investigation

Glinkin, Kimberly

From:	Andrew Pike <andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov></andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov>
Sent:	Tuesday, June 28, 2022 1:53 PM
To:	Glinkin, Kimberly; will.tardy@jacobs.com
Cc:	Nies, Nicholas
Subject:	Fwd: [External]Re: [External]Re: Scoping: I-64 Improvements: Exit 205 to Exit 234
Attachments:	Parcel Research - Noise Analysis.pdf

Hi Kim and Will,

See attached for undeveloped lands response from James City County. If you have any questions, please let me know, and I can reach out to James City/connect y'all directly.

Thanks,

Andrew

------ Forwarded message ------From: Thomas Leininger <<u>Tom.Leininger@jamescitycountyva.gov</u>> Date: Tue, Jun 28, 2022 at 1:46 PM Subject: RE: [External]Re: [External]Re: Scoping: I-64 Improvements: Exit 205 to Exit 234 To: Andrew Pike <<u>andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov</u>> Cc: Tammy Rosario <<u>Tammy.Rosario@jamescitycountyva.gov</u>>, Paul Holt <<u>Paul.Holt@jamescitycountyva.gov</u>>, Scott Stevens <<u>Scott.Stevens@jamescitycountyva.gov</u>>

Good afternoon, Andrew,

I have reviewed each of the parcels identified in your letter. In the attached PDF, I have pulled all the building and land disturbance permits that have been approved, plus any site plans, special use permits or rezonings that have also been recently approved as those may result in building permit applications in the near future. If you have any questions on any of the properties, please let me know and I'll be happy to provide you with additional information.

Thank you, Tom

Tom Leininger

Principal Planner



Community Development

101-A Mounts Bay Road Williamsburg, VA 23185 P: 757-253-6795

F: 757-253-6822

jamescitycountyva.gov

From: Andrew Pike <<u>andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov</u>> Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 10:25 AM To: Scott Stevens <<u>Scott.Stevens@jamescitycountyva.gov</u>> Cc: Thomas Leininger <<u>Tom.Leininger@jamescitycountyva.gov</u>>; Tammy Rosario <<u>Tammy.Rosario@jamescitycountyva.gov</u>>; Paul Holt <<u>Paul.Holt@jamescitycountyva.gov</u>> Subject: [External]Re: [External]Re: Scoping: I-64 Improvements: Exit 205 to Exit 234

Thanks so much, Scott.

On Mon, Jun 27, 2022 at 10:23 AM Scott Stevens <<u>Scott.Stevens@jamescitycountyva.gov</u>> wrote:

Andrew,

Good morning.

We will see if we can provide an answer by Wednesday.

Scott

From: Andrew Pike <<u>andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov</u>> Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 10:20 AM To: Scott Stevens <<u>Scott.Stevens@jamescitycountyva.gov</u>>; Thomas Leininger <<u>Tom.Leininger@jamescitycountyva.gov</u>> Subject: [External]Re: Scoping: I-64 Improvements: Exit 205 to Exit 234

Hi Scott and Tom,

I received out of office responses from your colleagues and see whether you all could help with this request. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Andrew Pike

--

Andrew Pike NEPA Project Manager, Environmental Division Virginia Department of Transportation (804) 786-2360 | andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov

On Mon, Jun 27, 2022 at 10:17 AM Andrew Pike <<u>andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov</u>> wrote:

Mr. Holt,

I wanted to follow up with you on one additional item related to this proposed project--undeveloped lands within James City County along the I-64 corridor. Can you review the attached letter and provide the requested information by Wednesday, if at all possible? Thank you.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Andrew Pike
Interstate 64 Noise Analysis - Parcel Research							
GPIN/Parcel	Permit Type	Notes	Plan Type	Notes			
0320100001	None	None	Agricultural & Forestal District (AFD)	Renewal of AFD - Pending Approval			
0320100002	None	None	Agricultural & Forestal District (AFD)	Renewal of AFD - Pending Approval			
0320100002A	None	None	Agricultural & Forestal District (AFD)	Renewal of AFD - Pending Approval			
0320100003A	None	None	Agricultural & Forestal District (AFD)	Renewal of AFD - Pending Approval			
0340100012D	None	None	None	None			
0410100010	Building Pormit (PLDC 21 0070)	Completed (Cell Tower) -	Site Plan Amondmont	Call Towar Approved 09/27/2010			
0410100010	Building Permit (BLDC-21-0070)	Approved 5/4/2021	Site Plan Amendment	Cell Tower - Approved 09/27/2019			
0410100025	None	None	None	None			
0410100026	None	None	None	None			
0430100001	None	None	None	None			
0430100017	None	None	None	None			
0430700004	None	None	None	None			
0440100013	None	None	Special Use Permit (SUP-19-0005) and Rezoning (7-19-0006)	Hazelwood Enterprise Center Approved 2/8/22			
0440100025	Building Permit (BLDC-22-0015) and Land	Temp. Sales Trailer -	None	None			
0440100032	None	None	Special Use Permit	East Food Postaurant Approved 4/10/19			
0530100002	None	None	None	None			
0320100001	None	None	Agricultural & Forestal District (AFD)	Renewal of AED - Pending Approval			
0520100001		180 single family homes -					
0540100002	Land Disturbance (LDSW-22-0020)	Review not started	None	None			
0540100016	None	None	Subdivision Construction Plan (SPLN-22-0003)	Stonehouse - Tract 11A - Phase 1- In Review			
0640100001	None	None	None	None			
0640100003	None	None	None	None			
1210100045	None	None	None	None			
1210100047	None	None	None	None			
1220400039	None	None	None	None			
1220600001B	None	None	None	None			
1310100001A	None	None	None	None			
1310100001F	None	None	None	None			
1310100014B	None	None	None	None			
1310100015B	None	None	None	None			
1310100019	None	None	None	None			
1310100019A	None	None	None	None			
1310100019B	None	None	None	None			
1310100023	None	None	None	None			
1310200020	None	None	None	None			
1310200033	None	None	None	None			
1320100018	None	None	Agricultural & Forestal District (AFD)	Renewal of AFD - Pending Approval			
1320100020	None	None	None	None			
1320100021	None	None	None	None			

1320100022	None	None	None	None
1320100024	None	None	None	None
1320100026	None	None	None	None
1340100003B	None	None	None	None
1340100005	None	None	None	None
1340100011	None	None	None	None
1430100030	None	None	None	None
1430100031	Electrical (ELEC-19-0103)	Install Generator - Issued 2019	None	None
1430100040	None	None	None	None
1430100042A	None	None	None	None
1310200020	None	None	None	None
1430100042B	None	None	None	None
2410100002	None	None	None	None
2410100004	None	None	Agricultural & Forestal District (AFD)	Renewal of AFD - Pending Approval
2410100005	Building Permit (BLDC-21-0226) and Land Disturbance Permit (LDSW-21-0014)	Issued 3/29/2021	Special Use Permit/Site Plan	Solar Farm - Approved in 2021
2420100002	None	None	None	None
2420100003	None	None	None	None
2420100026	None	None	None	None
2420100026A	None	None	None	None
2420300003	None	None	None	None

Glinkin, Kimberly

From: Sent: To: Subject: Attachments: Tardy, Will N. <Will.Tardy@jacobs.com> Thursday, June 30, 2022 10:21 PM Glinkin, Kimberly James City County Undeveloped Lands Coordination Attachment 1 - Parcel Research - Noise Analysis.pdf; Attachment 2 -StoneHouse_Master_Plan.pdf

Ms. Glinkin: After receiving James City County's response regarding undeveloped lands, I called the Department of Building Safety and Permits to gain additional information on the status of Parcel 540100002 (see Attachment 1). This parcel is located directly to southwest of the Stonehouse Golf Course (located in Common Noise Environment V). The parcel in question is a part of collection of planned unit developments (PUDs) which comprise the Stonehouse Virginia site (see Attachment 2). In the Stonehouse Virginia Master Plan, Parcel 540100002 is identified at Tracts 10A and 10B. As of July 2019, both tracts were classified as PUD-R, which refers to the development of residential land uses. The spreadsheet provided by James City County (see Attachment 1) shows that the developer has applied for a land disturbance permit. On June 29th, a representative from the James City County's Department of Building Safety and Permits stated that the permit application was still under review. If it is approved, the developer will be able to clear vegetation, move earth, construct roads, install stormwater management facilities, and complete similar site development activities. The land disturbance permit does not allow for the construction of any structures or buildings. As on June 29th, no building permits had been submitted by the developer for Parcel 540100002. Based on this information, Parcel 540100002 does not meet VDOT's requirements for noise abatement consideration.

Sincerely

Will Tardy | Jacobs | Environmental Planner

O: 410.837.5840 | D: 740.707.7734 | will.tardy@jacobs.com 100 South Charles Street, Tower Two - Suite 100 | Baltimore, MD, 21201 | USA

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.



REZONING AND MASTER PLAN RESUBMITTAL JAMES CITY COUNTY, VA **JULY 2019**

(ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL: DECEMBER 2018)

<u>SHEET #</u>	<u>SHEET NAME</u>			
1	MASTER PLAN (COLC			
2	MASTER PLAN - TABL			
3	ZONING MAP			

DR) E A ENLARGEMENT





JAMES CITY COUNTY, VA 07/26/2019



arcel Number	Area [0] (Gross Acres)	Area [0] (Net Acres)	Open Space in Resource Protection Areas [0]	Open Space Outside of Resource Protection Areas [0] [4]	Maximu	m Density	Maximum Square Footage of Non-Residential Uses (Not including recreational uses)	Permitted Uses	Zoning
	I			I	Units Per Net Acre [2]	2018 Total Density	2018 Density FAR		
and Bay 3	19.13	12.44	1.69	5	2.0	0	NA	A.I.J	PUD-R
and Bay 5	67.81	50.05	18.34	10.7 [4]	4.0	180	NA	A.B.C.I.J	PUD-R
and Bay 8	18.73	11.43	3.30	4	4.0	8	NA	A,B,I,J	PUD-R
and Bay 14	70.51	18.68	33.03	18.8 [4]	2.0	4	NA	A,I,J	PUD-R
'			1		I		1		
ract 2	326.84	115.68	165.16	46	4.0	400	NA	A,B,C,D,I,J	PUD-R
ract 3	264.83	107.72	112.61	44.5	4.0	350	NA	A,B,C,D,I,J	PUD-R
act 10A	51.95	24.53	15.92	11.5	8.0	200	NA	A,B,C,D,I,J	PUD-R [7
act 10B	47.09	30.77	5.32	11	5.0	100	120,000	A,B,C,D,E,G,I,J	PUD-R [7
act 11A	132.46	73.19	37.27	22	4.0	320	NA	A,B,C,I,J	PUD-R [7
act 11B	503.51	273.77	189.74	40	6.0	530	200,000	A,B,C,I,J, RV Storage	PUD-R [7
act S (School)	178.94	113.38	65.56	0 [4]	4.0	300	NA	A,B,C,D,I,J	PUD-R
				•					
act 1A	254.86	106.97	62.56						A1 [6]
act 1B	97.44	36.36	33.75						A1 [6]
act 4	189.64	45.66	125.48	110 5	0.33	15	120.000	A1 Ordinanco Lloos	A1 [6]
act 5	493.00	264.99	122.01	449.5	0.55		150,000		A1 [6]
act 6	1006.16	412.44	429.22						A1 [6]
act 7	257.14	115.5	95.14						A1 [6]
act 8	361.31	93.12	231.19	37	0.33	4	NA	A1 Ordinance Uses	A1 [6]
ract 13	95.12	48.86	26.26	20	NA	NA	420,000	E,F,G,H,J	PUD-C
act 9	88.73	33.49	41.24	0	NA	NA	School [5]	School,I,J	PUD-C
ecreation Areas [3]	47.64	28.35	16.36	10.5	NA	NA	NA	Recreation Facility,I,J	NA
				•					
OTAL	4,572.84	2,017.38	1,831.15	730.50		2,411	870,000		
	acres gross	acres net	acres	acres		2,411 maximum permitted [1]	Total maximum square footage shown is 870,000 square feet. 600.000 square feet of floor area exists in		
							commerce park currently.		
JD / A1 TOTALS	PUD -	PUD -	PUD -	PUD -	1	PUD -	PUD -		
	1,913.29 ac	942.34 ac	731.8 ac	244 ac		2,392 units	740,000 sf		
	A1 -	A1 -	A1 -	A1 -		A1 -	A1 -		
	2.659.55 ac	1.075.04 ac	1.099.35 ac	486.5 ac		19 units	130.000 sf		

Riverfront Preserve

Table A Notes:

[0] <u>All acreage based on James City County GIS information only.</u> All acreage indicated as presented in approved Master Plan dated January 2008. More detailed information will be provided at the site/subdivision stage.
[1] A maximum of 2,411 residential units are allowed. Except the proposed A-1 Tracts, the actual number of units developed on each individual Tract/Land Bay may vary from the numbers listed in the "2018 Total Density" column above, as the number of units may be transferred between Tract/Land Bay may vary from the numbers listed in the "2018 Total Density" column above, as the number of units may be transferred between Tract/Land Bay will not exceed the corresponding density listed in the "Units Per Net Acre" column. The maximum units for proposed A-1 Tracts shall not exceed the number shown in the 2018 Total Density column.
[2] The net acreage of each tract is based on GIS information, and may change when site/subdivision plans are submitted:
[3] Recretation Areas will be provided as outlined in the profiers. Final size and locations of the facilities and their footprints will be defined as the program, amenities and profiers are finalized.
[4] Open space outside of RPAs has been reallocated between Land Bay 5 and Land Bay 14. The total acreage of open space outside of RPAs remains 651.50 acres as in the approved Master Plan dated January 2008.
[5] Williamsburg - James City County Schools will determine the design of the school site.
[6] Land Bay 1 and Tract 12 are excluded from a PUD-C zoning classification (per the approved Master Plan dated January 2008) to a PUD-R zoning classification.
[7] Tracts 10A, 10B, 11A and 11B to be amended from a PUD-C zoning classification (per the approved Master Plan dated January 2008) to a PUD-R zoning classification.
[7] Art roads will be public roads.
[7] Tract 11B will contain RV and boat storage as a recreational use for the Stonehouse HOA.
[8] For evelopment

[-] Tracts 1 and 11 have been divided into two tracts to better reflect the planned use. However, the number of units and the square footage of the non-residential uses remain as one for the entire tract and will be determined at the site/subdivision stage.
 [-] Mixed use buildings will be permitted in the appropriate areas in Stonehouse should the James City County Zoning Ordinance be amended to permit such buildings in the PUD-C or PUD-R zoning districts.
 [-] The amount of RPA is based on available mapping data and is subject to change with field delineation. Accordingly, the actual amount of Open Space inside the RPA and the actual amount of Open Space outside of the RPA at the time of development may vary from that shown in the 2 associated columns above, but the total amount of Open Space within the RPA shall similarly increase over the acreage shown above and the amount of Open Space determined by adding the 2 columns above and the amount of Open Space within the RPA will proportionately decrease from the acreage shown above, but the total amount of Open Space determined by adding the 2 columns above shall be provided (e.g., if the actual amount of Open Space determined by adding the 2 columns above shall be provided (e.g., by adding the 2 columns above shall be provided).



STONEHOUSE MASTERPLAN - TABLE A ENLARGEMENT







ZONING EXHIBIT JAMES CITY COUNTY, VA 07/26/2019

BINDING



1'' = 1000' 0' 500' 1000' 2000'



COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Stephen C. Brich, P.E. Commissioner

1401 East Broad Street Richmond, Virginia 23219

May 3, 2022

Mr. Timothy Cross Deputy Director of Planning & Development Services, York County PO Box 532 Yorktown, VA 23690

Re: Interstate 64 Improvements Study, Exits 205 to 234 - Noise Analysis

Dear Mr. Cross:

I am writing to request information from York County to support analysis for the Interstate 64 Improvements Study. The Study is being pursued to consider adding capacity to I-64 between Exit 205 and Exit 234. Based on the improvements being considered, VDOT has determined that a highway noise analysis is required and has contracted with Whitman, Requardt, and Associates, to complete the study.

The purpose of this letter is to determine if undeveloped lands located within the highway noise analysis study area have active building permits which would allow property owners to develop noise sensitive land uses. Examples of noise sensitive land uses include residences, educational facilities, places of worship, and community centers, medical facilities, recreation facilities (private and public), hotels, campgrounds, and restaurants with outdoor dining.

Based on a review of aerial photography and York County's GIS resources, the project team has identified 23 parcels located near I-64 which appear to be undeveloped or used for agriculture. Table 1 provides the GPINs for all the parcels being investigated

Information regarding ongoing development is important because it allows VDOT to identify acoustic impacts to properties that have initiated but have not yet completed the development process. In addition, VDOT will only consider noise abatement for noise-sensitive uses which were granted a building permit prior to the Project's Date of Public Knowledge. The date of public knowledge is the date that the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) approves the Project's final environmental document. Since this approval has not yet been secured, please identify any permits that have been granted approval as of the date shown on this letter. We would appreciate your response by May 18, 2022.

If you have any questions or concerns about the format or scope of the permit information requested, please contact Kim Glinkin at kglinkin@wrallp.com or 973-568-6796. If you have any questions regarding the project, please contact Andrew Pike at Andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov or 804-786-2360.

Sincerely.

andrew a. Pit

Andrew Pike **VDOT Project Manager**

Enclosures: Table 1. GPINs for Undeveloped Parcels Under Investigation Nicholas Nies, WRA Project Manager cc: Kimberly Glinkin, WRA Associate

I-64 Widening, Exits 205 to 234 – Noise Analysis «_P1_LetterDatea» Page 2 of 2

		1	
B20b-3185-4888	C20a-0758-3553	C20a-1428-2982	C20c-1236-0152
B20b-4407-3129	C20a-0880-3412	C20a-1711-3207	C20c-1997-0991
B21d-2961-0385	C20a-0969-3323	C20a-2223-3156	C20c-2412-0774
B21d-3372-1982	C20a-1239-3091	C20c-0743-2182	C20d-2945-1791
C20a-0685-3652	C20a-1259-3614	C20c-0880-1911	C20d-4157-0590
C20a-0731-2553	C20a-1318-3035	C20c-1210-1808	

Table 1. GPINs for Undeveloped Parcels Under Investigation

Department of Planning & Development Services

Director Susan D. Kassel

Deputy Director Timothy C. Cross, AICP



Building Safety Development Services Planning

May 10, 2022

Andrew Pike VDOT Project Manager Virginia Department of Transportation 1401 East Broad Street Richmond, Virginia 23219

Dear Mr. Pike:

SUBJECT: Interstate 64 Improvements Study, Exits 205 to 234 - Noise Analysis

I am writing in response to your May 3, 2022, letter asking for the County's assistance with the noise analysis associated with the referenced project. We have reviewed our building permit records and determined that none of the 23 parcels identified in your letter have active building permits. Please note, however, that three of these parcels are, in fact, developed:

- 601 East Rochambeau Drive (GPIN C20c-1236-0152) occupied by Casey Toyota auto dealership built in 2012
- 5005 Rochambeau Drive (GPIN B20b-3185-4888) occupied by a single-family detached dwelling built in 1995 and assessed at \$548,700 (improvement value only)
- 105 J. Farm Lane (C20a-1711-3207) occupied by a single-family detached dwelling built in 1985 and assessed at \$275,300 (improvement value only)

Please feel free to contact me if I can be of any further assistance.

Sincerely,

Timothy C. Cross, AICP Deputy Director of Planning and Development Services

TCC

Glinkin, Kimberly

From: Sent: To: Subject: Andrew Pike <andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov> Tuesday, July 5, 2022 11:28 AM Glinkin, Kimberly Fwd: I-64 Response Letter

------ Forwarded message ------From: Andrew Pike <<u>andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov</u>> Date: Fri, May 13, 2022 at 11:34 AM Subject: Re: I-64 Response Letter To: Cross, Tim <<u>tcross@yorkcounty.gov</u>>

Hi Tim,

Thank you so much for the quick response. To answer your question, the limits of each study overlap to allow for the new segment to tie in to the existing segment. Additionally, noise studies typically extend 500 feet further along the highway to ensure all impacts associated with the project are identified. However, no changes are anticipated along the recently completed Segment III area.

Thanks. Let me know if you have any additional questions.

Sincerely, Andrew Pike

Andrew Pike NEPA Project Manager, Environmental Division Virginia Department of Transportation (804) 786-2360 | <u>andrew.pike@vdot.virginia.gov</u>

On Tue, May 10, 2022 at 9:10 AM Cross, Tim <<u>tcross@yorkcounty.gov</u>> wrote:

Mr. Pike,

My response to your May 3 letter regarding building permit information for the future I-64 widening between Lightfoot and Richmond is attached. A hard copy is going out to you in today's mail. If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.

I do have one question. Several of the parcels identified in your letter are along the recently completed I-64 Segment III widening and presumably were previously included in the Noise Analysis for that project. Why are they included in the Noise Analysis for widening west of the Lightfoot interchange?

Regards,

Tim Cross

Timothy C. Cross, AICP | Deputy Director of Planning and Development Services | County of York, Virginia | P.O. Box 532 | Yorktown VA 23690 | Phone: <u>757.890.3496</u> | <u>tcross@yorkcounty.gov</u>